Nicasio School District Agenda ltem # _Zd. :""4

Since 1862

Board of Trustees

Elaine Doss, Board President ~ Daniel Ager, Trustee ~ Mark Burton, Trustee

June 16 2022
Board Agenda

AGENDA

Regular Meeting of the Nicasio School District Board of Trustees
Thursday, June 16, 2022 5:00pm
5555 Nicasio Valley Road, California

Opening Business
a. Callto Order (Elaine Doss — Board President)
Roll Call
Patriotic Moment
Approval of Closed Session Agenda
Public Comment on Closed Session Topic(s)

P ap o

CLOSED SESSION
a. The following Closed Session item is listed below in compliance with Government Code 54957.6
of the Brown Act:
i. CONFERENCE WITH LABOR NEGOTIATORS
b. Recess to Closed Session to consider and/or take action upon any item on the Closed Session
Agenda

Reconvene in OPEN SESSION
a. Adjourn Closed Session and Reconvene Open Session
b. Report Out Announcement of any reportable action take during Closed Session

Approval and Adoption of Open Session Agenda (Board President Doss)

Reports Information
a. Trustee/Superintendent/Principal Announcements

Public Comment
Public Comment is only for items not on the agenda. No formal action will be taken. Board members or
district staff may, but are not obligated to, briefly respond to statements made or question posed by the
public about items not appearing on the agenda. Designated amount of time to address the Board is limited
to three minutes per individual. Concerns about individual employees shall not be discussed in public at
school board meetings. Please contact the superintendent with specific concerns.

Consent Agenda
a. Approval of Minutes June 2, 2022 Regular Meeting of the Board of Trustees (Interim Supt.
Neu)

b. Ratify Warrants Paid: June 2022 (CBO Bonardi)

Quarterly Report on Williams Uniform Complains (Apr-June 2022) (Interim Supt. Neu)

d. Marin County Aeries SIS Consortium 2022-23 Contract Services for Basic Aeries Hosting
Services (CBO Bonardi)

e. Marin County Data Processing Consortium 2022-23 QSS Business and Financial Data
Processing Services (CBO Bonardi)

o



8. Action
a.

2022-23 Memorandum of Understanding between Nicasio School District and Marin County
Office of Education for School Nurse and Psychologist Services (interim Supt. Neu)

2022-23 Memorandum of Understanding between Nicasio School District and Bay Area
Community Resources (Interim Supt. Neu)

2022-25 Partnership Agreement between Marin County Free Library and Nicasio School
District for Library Services (3-year term) (Interim Supt. Neu)

2022-23 Services Agreement between Health Connected and Nicasio School District for
Sexual Health Instruction Program (Interim Supt. Neu)

Consider Approval of Nicasio School District 2022-23 Local Control Accountability Plan
(LCAP), LCAP Annual Update, and LCAP Budget Overview for Parents (CBO Bonardi)
Discussion/Action

Approve 2022-23 Budget Adoption Reserve Form (CBO Bonardi) Discussion/Action
Consider Adoption of Nicasio School District 2022-23 Proposed Budget (CBO Bonardi)
Discussion/Action

Consider Approval of Resolution 2021-22 #6 Regarding Budget Transfer of Funds for Year
End Closing Roll Call Vote (CBO Bonardi) Discussion/Action

Consider Approval of Resolution 2021-22 #7 Tax Anticipation Note (TAN) Roll Call Vote (CBO
Bonardi) Discussion/Action

Consider Approval of Resolution 2021-22 #8 Regarding the Education Protection Account
(EPA) for 2021-22 Roll Call Vote (CBO Bonardi) Discussion/Action

Consider Approval of Resolution 2021-22 #9 Urging Action to Protect Youth from Gun
Violence Roll Call Vote (CBO Bonardi) Discussion/Action

Consider Approval of District Response to Marin County Grand Jury Report re: Marin
Schools: A Prescription for COVID Recovery (Interim Supt. Neu) Discussion/Action

Consider Approval of Proposed 2022-23 Board of Trustees Meeting Schedule (Interim Supt.
Neu) Discussion/Action

9. Conclusion

a.

Agenda items for upcoming Board Agenda

b. Adjournment

If you need assistance to access the Board meeting room or to otherwise poarticipate at the meeting, please submit a written request to Nicasio School District
Superintendent at P.O. Box 711, Nicasio, CA 94946 or office@nicasioschool.org. Notification at ieast 48 hours prior to the meeting will better enable the District to
make reasonable accommodations in accordance with the Americans with Disabilities Act.

June 16, 2022
Board Agenda



Agenda ltem # 7 __fk
Nicasio School District

Since 1862

Board of Trustees

Elaine Doss, Board President ~ Daniel Ager, Trustee ~ Mark Burton, Trustee

MINUTES

Regular Meeting of the Nicasio School District Board of Trustees
Thursday, June 2, 2022 5:00pm
5555 Nicasio Valley Road, California

1. Opening Business

a. Callto Order at 5:10pm by Trustee Daniel Ager

b. Roll Call Present Trustees Mark Burton and Daniel Ager Absent: Trustee Elaine Doss Also in
ottendance: Interim Superintendent Nancy Neu, Principal Barbara Snekkevik, District
Secretary Mikki Mclntyre and (via videoconference) Chief Business Official Margie Bonardi

c. Patriotic Moment in appreciation for the peace in this corner of the world where kids have a
safe place to come to school.

d. Approval and Adoption of Closed Session Agenda
Action: M/S: Burton/Ager to approve and adopt Closed Session Agenda Vote: 2/0 Ayes:
Burton and Ager; Noes: None

e. Public Comment on Closed Session Topic(s) There were no public comments.

2. CLOSED SESSION
a. The following Closed Session item is listed below in compliance with Government Code 54957.6
of the Brown Act:
i. CONFERENCE WITH LABOR NEGOTIATORS
b. Recess to Closed Session to consider and/or take action upon any item on the Closed Session
Agenda at 5:12pm

3. Reconvene in OPEN SESSION
a. Adjourn Closed Session and Reconvene Open Session at 5:17 pm
b. Report Out There was no reportable action taken in Closed Session.

4. Approval and Adoption of Open Session Agenda
Action: M/S: Burton/Ager to approve and adopt Agenda Vote: 2/0 Ayes: Burton and Doss; Noes:
None

5. Reports
a. Trustee/Superintendent/Principal Announcements
¢ Interim Supt. Neu reported the following:

o The District has received the Marin County Civil Grand Jury Report - “Marin Schools: A
Prescription for COVID Recovery”. Superintendents countywide are dealing with
COVID’s impact on student mental health and learning loss, as well as how to
anticipate its effects for next year. The District’s response to the report will be
presented at the next Board meeting.

o Also of concern countywide is the rise in the use of fentanyl by students. So many
things are laced with the drug that kids are unaware of and it is a very serious
problem. Marin County Schools Superintendent Mary Jane Burke and Public Health
Director Matt Willis, MD are sending informational letters to students and parents.

lune 2, 2022 3
Board Agenda



Those messages will be filtered down through the lower grades, because younger
children can be influenced by their older siblings.
¢ Principal Snekkevik presented the following report:

o Events & Activities: May's Life Skill: Personal Best; CAASPP testing, May 3-12; Marin
County Middle School Track Meets, April 29 & May 5; NSF Mardi Gras Fundraiser
Dinner/Dance, May 7; CA Academy of Sciences field trip (grades 6/7/8), May 9; Drug
Education presentation by Mike & Monica Seybold (grades 6/7/8), May 12; “Character
Day” Spirit Day, May 13; LCAP Parent Advisory Committee Meeting, May 17; Student
Art Exhibit at San Geronimo Valley Community Center, May 24-31; Ice Cream Social
Closing Reception, May 31; All School Assembly, June 1; Book mobile visit, June 2

o Staff Updates: Open positions for 2022-23 (3/4/5 Classroom Teacher, TK-2
Instructional Assistant)

o Site Updates: Playground structure currently closed. NSF investigating options led by
Brett Martino; Mr. Christian Painting Service bid for summer work; Tree removal by
West Coast Arborists (arranged by MMWD), June 10* Final window installation by
Novato Glass, June 10™ New school mural

o Upcoming Events: Plant Sale fundraiser, June 3; Kite Day/Field Day, June 7; Move-Up
Day and Kindergarten Completion Ceremony, June 8; Last day of school (noon
dismissal), June 9; 8" Grade Graduation, June 9 at 6 pm; Y Summer Camp at West
Marin School, June 27- July 29; Teacher Work Day, June 10

e Trustee Burton said there may be some interest by the Nicasio Volunteer Fire Department
in placing a storage container on campus. Details and a proposal are yet to come.
State LCAP Priorities — Local Indicators Update Report: Principal Snekkevik said the purpose
of the update is to identify metrics used focally by the District to achieve priorities that will
be considered and included in the 2022-23 Local Control Accountability Plan (LCAP).
Examples of those metrics include performing credential monitoring to ensure that teachers
are fully qualified for their assignments; and utilizing programs and services that will enable
English learners to gain academic knowledge and English language proficiency leading to
their reclassification as English proficient. There was discussion about the potential for
elementary school parents to utilize online student portals (e.g. Square One, Canvas, etc.)
so they are proficient with such communication channels for accessing grades and
assignments when their children enter high school. Interim Superintendent Neu said the
District utilizes Aeries, which has the capability of providing such accessibility.
Universal Prekindergarten Planning and Implementation Grant Program Report: Principal
Snekkevik presented the Universal Pre-Kindergarten (UPK) plan. She said UPK will be rolling
out over the next several years and that every four-year-old in the District who turns four by
September 2026 will have access to transitional kindergarten (TK). The District is projecting
one TK student for 2022-23. Tanya Meyers, from MCOE, was instrumental in helping
compilete the District’s plan, which includes the hiring of an instructional assistant to meet
the required 1:12 teacher-student ratio. Some age appropriate playground equipment will
also be needed. Principal Snekkevik said the District is fortunate that the current TK-2
teacher already fulfills the credentialing requirements for TK instruction. She also expressed
appreciation that MCOE for the training, resources and support being provided.

6. Public Comment

a.

June 2, 2022
Board Minutes

School parent and Calif alMaa proprietor Ali Uzri said he was present to introduce a concept
to the Board regarding rainwater harvesting for garden irrigation and fire safety. He
outlined his company’s gravity system of rainwater catchment which would funnel runoff
from the roofs of the MPR and/or the Administrative building(s) through pipes to a series of
5000 gal. storage tanks installed behind the building(s). Mr. Uzri said he met with NVFD

4



staff about providing the harvested water for fire suppression. Trustee Burton said there
are many rules regarding setbacks and building along the creek bed behind campus, which
would make such a project very challenging. He added that it would be a major undertaking
to upgrade the campus fire suppression system because the existing setup is so complex. He
said the District would need to see a detailed proposal and cost estimate for the project,
noting that the District does not have the resources for such a project, especially since it is
in the midst of a long term effort with the state to upgrade the campus drinking water
system. He said there are very strict regulations and permits required by the state architect
for any construction on school property. Interim Supt. Neu added that the existing water
system upgrade project is very complex and it is not known how much longer the process
will take. Trustee Burton said that while it would be great to have more water for the
garden, there would be a lot of complications with the catchment system as outlined,
suggesting a possible alternative of simply increasing the storage space for water already
provided by the neighboring property’s well.

7. Consent Agenda

a.
b.
c.

Sm oo

June 2, 2022
Board Minutes

Approval of Minutes: March 30, 2022 Regular Meeting of the Board of Trustees
Ratify Warrants Paid: March-May 2022
interdistrict Transfer Requests INTO Nicasio School District (NSD) for 2022-23

e DT 22-23-01

e DT 22-23-02

e |DT 22-23-03

® [DT 22-23-04

e |DT 22-23-05

e |DT 22-23-06

e |DT 22-23-07

e |DT 22-23-08
IDT 22-23-09
IDT 22-23-10
IDT 22-23-11

e IDT 22-23-12
2022-23 Agreement Between NSD and Bellevue Union School District Regarding Interdistrict
Attendance Agreements
2022-23 Certificate of Signatures
2022-23 Legal Services Agreement Between NSD and School and College Legal Services
2022-23 Dissemination Agent Agreement Between NSD and Capitol Public Finance Group
Amendment to California Department of Public Health K-12 School Laboratories MOU
Between CDPH and NSD
2022-24 (3-Year) Audit Services Contract with Stephen Roatch Accountancy Corp
Action: M/S: Burton/Ager to approve Consent Agenda Vote: 2/0 Ayes: Burton and Ager;
Noes: None

Public Hearing to Sunshine Proposal by Nicasio Teachers Association (NTA): The Board will
hold a public hearing to accept the proposal from Nicasio Teachers Association. The hearing
opened at 6:26pm Discussion: Interim Supt. Neu said NTA contract is expiring this June, so
this is a notice of intent to open a new contract. She said the NTA members get direction
from their state union representative. She added that the Board will meet in Closed Session



9. Action
a.

at the June 16™ meeting, at which time there will be more information to represent. The
hearing closed at 6:30pm.

Consider Approval of Resolution 2021-22 #4 Regarding Specifications of the Election Order
Action: M/S: Ager/Burton to Approve Resolution 2021-22 #4 Regarding Specifications of
the Election Order (Roll Call Vote) Vote: 2/0 Ayes: Burton and Ager; Noes: None

Consider Approval of Resolution 2021-22 #5 Authorization to Sign on Behalf of the
Governing Board for 2022-

Action: M/S: Burton/Ager to Approve Resolution 2021-22 #5 Authorization to Sign on
Behalf of the Governing Board for 2022-23 (Roll Call Vote) Vote: 2/0 Ayes: Burton and Ager;
Noes: None

Updated Brown Act Teleconferencing/Virtual Meeting Requirements (AB 361) Discussion:
Interim Supt. Neu said that there is no longer an option to approve extension of remote
meeting. No vote is necessary.

10. Correspondence

a.

2021-22 Second Interim Review, Kate Lane, Assistant Superintendent, April 15, 2022

11. Conclusion

a.

Agenda items for upcoming Board Agenda
e June 15
o LCAP and Proposed 2022-23 Budget Public Hearings
¢ June 16
LCAP Approval
o 2022-23 Budget Adoption
o Grand Jury Response from District
o 2022-23 Board Meeting Calendar
o Closed Session - Negotiations
Adjournment
Action: M/S: Ager/Burton to adjourn meeting at 6:37pm Vote: 2/0 Ayes: Burton and Ager;
Noes: None

o]

Respectfully Submitted,

Mikki Mcintyre

[J Unadopted [ Adopted

June 2, 2022
Board Minutes

Mark Burton, Board Clerk



Agenda ltem #_:)_ll
Nicasio School District

Since 1862

Board of Trustees
Elaine Doss, Board President ~ Daniel Ager, Trustee ~ Mark Burton, Trustee

To: Nicasio School District Board of Trustees
From: Margie Bonardi, CBO

Date: June 16, 2022

Re: Monthly Warrant Approval

Objective: To Approve Monthly Warrants
Background: Warrants are processed monthly and reflect expenditures for Nicasio School
District. Payments (warrants) include: employee payroll, district operations, safety,

instructional materials, supplies and state and county required expenditures.

Funding Source/Cost: All Funding Sources —June 2022 TOTAL: $ 1,454.61
Batches: 038

Recommendation: Staff recommends approval of warrants.

5555 Nicasio Valley Road / P.0O. Box 711, Nicasio, CA 94946
R 415.662.2184 / B 415.662.2250 / www.nicasioschool.org



»T9°HSB 1S $INQOWY TY¥IOL ¥ ISINIWAYE TYIOL
*00°$ PL4d IO INNOWY TYIOL 0 PQILYIANED 143 TYIOL
+00°$ THOY 0 INOOWY TYIOL 0 {QALVIINTD HOV TIVIOL
*»ID PSP *1S ISMDEHD 40 INNOWY TYIOL 12 SSMOEHO A0 YHIWAN TYIOL wxy STYLOL IDTYISIA xxx
19 HSP ‘TS i INNOWY TVLOL |2 tSINTWAYA TYIOL
»00°$ 113" 40 INQOWY TYIOL 0 (QILYEEANTD 143 TYIOL
%00°$ SHOY 40 INNOWY TYIOL 0 tAHIVIANTD HOV 'IVIOL
*T9 PSP °TS $SMOUHO IO INNOWY TYLIOL ¥ ISYMOFHD A0 YIAAWAN TYIOL xxx STYLOL HOIWE e
+T9°HSP 18 TINNOWY TYIOL ¥ :SINIWAYd TYIOL
+00°$ fL4E JO INOOWY TYIOL 0 PQEIVYANED 1dd TYIOL
»00°$ THOY d0 INNOWY TYIOL 0 PQEIVIANED HOY 'TYIOL
+T9°¥5P TS ISMOHHD A0 INAOWY TYLIOL i ISMOHHD JO YIGWAN TYIOL vxx STYLOL ANDI xxx
86°8TT'T$ TYIOL INVHNYM
vL €6 9-0L8E2LIBIEY LDOY 000-000-000-0028-0000-00"0155-0-0000~10 £L200ZZ-Ad
$2°620°T P-£9€59L9TS8 000-000-000-0028-0000-00"0165-0~0000~10 "2  ¥10022-0d
%94 /210000 LLBEEZE0T
9G°L9¢ TYIOL INVIIVM
257 %2 T0U0SLYZRYHT 000-000-000~-00T8~0000-00"00£#-0-22¥L-T10 "C
0 EP T006L9€EChERT 000-000-000-0T0T-0TTT-00"00£F—0-00TT-10 "I  L6T10€Z-0d
17T SNOIINTOS SSANISNH dGO0 /L00000 9LBEZECZ
887 ELTS TYIOL LNYIEYM
88°€LT LOLZEITE 060-000-000-00£Z-0000-00"0¥85~0-0000-T0 T  £¥00Z2-0d
d¥0D TYIONYNIA NYITHEWY IYauD /19FT00 GLBEZEQZ
617765 TYI0L LNVI¥YM
6T°16 08£L0ZBTO000 000-000-000~-00LZ2-0000-00"0L65-0-0000-T0 T  ¥000ZZ-04
I19IY /896000 FPLBEZEDT
INOOWY NOILATHOSaa d¥d IO¥ DOT ONAJ T¥0D OS ILH0 & JSAY Ad NT HONINIIEE 09"
WON INQODDY WON ¥aY AdXL IISOdEA (LINAY) FAWYN ¥AAY/SOaNIA  INVIEYM
aNQd TIINTD 10 ¢ aNnd
ZZ/T0/9 39 8£00 :HOLVE
220Z/70/90 QEIVA SINVINVM ¥0d IDIMISIA 'TOOHDS OISWOIN T£0 :ILOIWISIA
YIAISTIOMT INVIIYM TYIDHEWHOD
1 qO¥d  ZZ/S0/90 UOTIEONPH JO SOTIFO AJunod uTIRY 90°00°T1  0GZAdY



Agenda ltem # Z&

Quarterly Report on Williams Uniform Complaints
[Education Code Section 35186]
Fiscal Year 2022-23

Nicasio School District
Mikki Mclntyre
District Secretary/Office Manager

District;

Person completing this form:

Title:
Quarterly Report Submission Date: @ July 2022 (4/1/22 to 6/30/22)
(check one) O October 2022 (711122 to 9/30/22)
O January 2023 (10/1/22 to 12/31/22)
8 April 2023 (1/1/23 to 3/31/23)

Date for information to be reported publicly at governing board meeting: June 16’ 2022

Please check the box that applies:

No complaints were filed with any school in the district during the quarter indicated above.

a Compilaints were filed with schools in the district during the quarter indicated above. The
following chart summarizes the nature and resolution of these complaints.

General Subject Area  Total # of Complaints # Resolved # Unresolved

Textbooks and O
Instructional Materials

Teacher Vacancy or 0
Misassignment

Facilities Conditions O

Totals O 0 0

Nancy Neu, Interim Superintendent
Name of District Superintendent Signature of District Superintendent

Form Edited May 2022



RAC

i MARIN COUNT Yagendatems_Td

OFFICE OF EDUCATION

1111 Las Gallinas Avenue/P.O. Box 4925 MARY JANE BURKE (415)472-4110
San Rafael, CA 94913-4925 MARIN COUNTY FAX (415)491-6625
matincoe(aimarin.k12.ca.us SUPERINTENDENT OF SCHOOLS TDD (415) 491-6611
May 13, 2022
To: Nancy Neu, Interim Superintendent

Nicasio School District

From: Nick Mitchell, Director Information Services
Marin County Office of Education

Subject: Marin County Aeries Student Information System Consortium
2022-23 Contract Services for Basic Aeries Hosting Services

The Marin County Office of Education is providing Aeries Student Information Systems
server hardware, software, data base administration and ongoing system administration
services for your district in 2022-23

Basic hosting services include:

Setup and maintenance of Aeries user security

Server hardware repair and replacement

Server software troubleshooting and updating

Disaster recovery

Backup and restore

Regular database maintenance, database updates

Year-end rollover and setup of new school year

Aeries Browser Interface(ABI) installation for attendance and grades
Includes configuration, updates, and backups for ABI software
Migration to Aeries.net

Aeries Analytics Setup

Network troubleshooting for connections to Aeries and ABI
Consulting regarding the preparation, uploading and downloading of data
(CSIS, SBAC)

Assistance with the development of customized queries, reports

o Coordination of the Marin Aeries users group

e Creation of test/development databases

10



In order to help districts conserve training costs the Marin County Office of Education will
schedule Aeries trainings throughout the year with costs shared by districts attending the training.

See the table below for the estimated charges to your district for basic Aeries service in 2022-23

Districts Totas Annual Base Cost Enrollment Total Cost
Enrollment Base Cost
Lagunitas/Nicasio 203 4,000 397 2,397
Marin COE 258 4,000 602 4,602
Mill Valley Elementary 2,315 4,000 5,406 9,406
Ross Elementary 348 4,000 813 4,813
Ross Valley SD 1,668 4,000 3,895 7,895
iiﬁf,?,lf” Marin City 409 4,000 970 4,970
Shoreline Unified 438 4,000 1,023 5,023
Bolinas 87 2,000 203 2,203
Total 5,726 30,000 $13,309 41,309

Source: Enrollment Data — CDE Educational Demographics Unit 2021-22
This agreement shall commence on July 1, 2022, and continue through June 30, 2023

The costs listed may increase as a result of changes in district enrollment or by
any salary and/or benefit changes granted by the Superintendent/Governing Board.

2022-23 Contract for Basic Aeries Hosting Services $ 1,198.50

Superi\n"tendent (DESWYN EE) Assistant Superintendent
Nicasio School District Marin County Office of Education
District
Date Date

If you have any questions about Marin County Office of Education Basic Aeries support
services, please contact Nick Mitchell at 499 5847 or support@marinschools.org
Please sign and return via mail or email by July 1, 2022

Cc: Margie Bonardi
Business Office

1"



RAC
!

MARIN COUNT Yendatems 7€
OFFICE OF EDUCATION

1111 Las Gallinas Avenue/P.O. Box 4925 MARY JANE BURKE (415) 4724110
San Rafael, CA 949134925 MARIN COUNTY FAX (415) 491-6625
marincoe(cmarin.k12.ca.us SUPERINTENDENT OF\SCHOOLS TDD (415) 491-6611
May 31, 2022
To: Nancy Neu, Interim Superintendent

Nicasio School District

From: Nick Mitchell, Senior Director Information Technology
Marin County Office of Education

Subject: Marin County Data Processing Consortium
2022-23 QSS Business and Financial Data Processing Services

The Marin County Schools Data Processing Consortium provides data processing and
network services to Marin County Public Schools for QSS business and financial
systems. This agreement shall commence on July 1, 2022, and continue through
June 30, 2023. The costs listed may change according to salary and/or benefit
adjustments granted by the Superintendent/Governing Board.

Business Data Processing Services Costs and Distribution - QSS
Data Processing Operations actual expenses will be pro-rated by P2 ADA and distributed
as show on page 2.

ESTIMATED 2022-23 DATA PROCESSING SERVICES CHARGES.

Actual expenses include portions of salaries and benefits of Marin County Office of
Education Information Services data processing staff, data processing supplies,
equipment repairs, replacement and maintenance, hardware and software support
contracts, data backup and security, training, and consultants.

12



22-23 Estimated

DPC Equipment

o % Total P2 Consortium Reserve Contribution
District 21-22 P2 ADA ADA Operating (Total District Due 10/01/22
Expenses Contribution $15k
Bolinas Stinson N/A NA 1,587 45 1,632
Miller Creek Elementary 1,673 7.74% 34,831 1,160 35,991
Kentfield Elementary 998 4.61% 20,778 692 21,470
Laguna Joint Elementary N/A NA 1,587 45 1,632
Lagunitas Elementary 168 0.78% 3,498 117 3,614
Larkspur-Corte Madera 1,299 6.01% 27,045 901 27,945
Ereske-Eementany N/A NA 0 0 }
Marin COE N/A NA 72,491 15,000 87,491
Mill Valley Elementary 2,307 10.67% 48,031 1,600 49,631
Nicasio N/A NA 1,587 45 1,632
Novato Unified N/A NA 1,587 0 1,587
Reed Union Elementary 1,103 5.10% 22,964 765 23,729
Ross Elementary 348 1.61% 7,245 241 7,487
Ross Valley Elementary 1,661 7.68% 34,581 1,152 35,733
San Rafael City Elementary 3,983 18.42% 82,924 2,762 85,687
San Rafael City High 2,453 11.34% 51,070 1,701 52,772
Sausalito Marin City 403 1.86% 8,390 279 8,670
Shoreline Unified 434 2.01% 9,036 301 9,337
Tamalpais Union High 4,798 22.18% 99,892 3,328 103,220
Total P2 ADA 21,628 529,124 30,135 559,259
B nmhont w1 —
Superintendent (bes\b Nag) Assistant Superintendent
Nicasio Marin County Office of Education
District
Date Date

Please sign and return the contract by July 1, 2022.

If you have any questions about the Data Processing Consortium,
please contact Nick Mitchell at 499 5847 or support@marinschools.org

Cc:  Margie Bonardi
Business Office

13



Agenda ltem #

MARIN COUNTY
OFFICE OF EDUCATION

RAC
|

1111 LAS GALLINAS AVENUE/P.0. BOX 4925 MARY JANE BURKE (415)472-4110
SAN RAFAEL, CA 94913-4925 MARIN COUNTY FAX (415)491-6625
marincoe@marinschools.org SUPERINTENDENT OF SCHOOLS

SPECIAL EDUCATION DEPARTMENT
A Memorandum of Understanding

The following is a Memorandum of Understanding between Marin County Office of Education Schools {hereinafter
referred to as the "MCOE") and Nicasio School District {hereinafter referred to as the "DISTRICT") to provide
nursing and speech and language services.

Background: The MCOE will provide:
e aschool nurse to the District for school health services 3.2 days and
¢ aschool psychologist to the District for 15 days

Duration of Memorandum of Understanding
This MOU shall be in effect from August 15, 2022 to June 9, 2023.

Payment for Services

Payment for services is $21,967.14. The contract amount is calculate based on the 2022-2023 composite daily rate of
the MCOE staff which includes salary plus benefits as stated on the attachment A. The District pays the MCOE with
30 days upon receipt of authorized invoice.

Please note that if the MCOE Governing Board grants any salary and/or benefit changes, those additional costs will
be invoiced upon negotiated settlements. Charges for mileage, printing, faxing and other administrative costs, i.e.,
postage and secretarial overtime, will be billed at year-end.,

Additional Provisions
1. The duly authorized officials of each respective party enter into this MOU.
2. It is understood by both parties that each will fulfill its responsibility under the MQU in accordance with the
provisions of law and regulations that govern their activities.
3. Nothing in this MOU is intended to negate or otherwise render ineffective any previous agreements.
This MOU may be amended by the mutual written consent of the parties.
5. No amendment, modification or alteration in the terms of the MOU shall be binding on either party unless
submitted in writing.

Ea

Indemnification

MCOE agrees to protect, hold harmless, indemnify and defend DISTRICT {including its officers, officials, and
employees) from any and all liability {(including reasonable attorney’s fees) resulting from injury to or death
sustained by any person or damage to property of any kind, to the extent arising from the negligence of the MCOE.

DISTRICT agrees to protect, hold harmless, indemnify and defend MCOE (including its trustees, officers, volunteers
and employees) from any and all liability {(including reasonable attorney’s fees) resulting from injury to or death
sustained by any person or damage to property of any kind, arising out of the negligence of District.

Insurance:
The DISTRICT and MCOE shall procure and maintain at all times it performs any portion of the Services the
following insurance with minimum limits equal to the amount indicated below for the duration of this MOU. The

14



insurance coverages and limits of liability shown are the minimum insurance requirements in this MOU. Should
District maintain insurance policies with broader coverage and limits of liability that exceed these minimum
coverage and limits requirements those broader coverages and higher limits shall be deemed to apply for the
benefit of the MCOE and those coverages and limits shall become the required minimum limits of insurance
and coverage in all sections of this MOU.

Type of Coverage Minimum Requirements

General Liability Insurance, including Bodily Injury, Personal Injury,
Property Damage, Advertising Injury,
Each Occurrence $ 1,000,000
General Aggregate $ 2,000,000

Automobile Liability Insurance - Any Auto

Each Occurrence - Combined Single Limit (CSL) $ 1,000,000
Professional Liability $ 1,000,000
Workers Compensation Statutory Limits
Employer’s Liability $ 1,000,000
Sexual Abuse/Molestation (May be Included in GL Coverage) $ 1,000,000 per

Occurrence

The DISTRICT shall not commence performing any portion of the Services until all required insurance has been
obtained and certificates indicating the required coverage’s have been delivered in duplicate to the MCOE and
approved by the MCOE. Certificates and insurance policies shall incfude the following:

1. An endorsement stating that the MCOE and their representatives, employees, trustees, officers, and
volunteers are named additional insureds under all policies except Workers’ Compensation Insurance,
Professional Liability, and Employers’ Liability Insurance. An endorsement shall also state that District’s
insurance policies shall be primary to any insurance or self-insurance maintained by MCOE.

2. The insurance provided herein is primary coverage to the MCOE with respect to any insurance or self-
insurance programs maintained by MCOE and no insurance held or owned by MCOE shall be called upon to
contribute to a loss.

3. This policy shall not be canceled or materially changed without first giving thirty (30) days prior written notice
to MCOE.

4, All policies shall be written on an occurrence form, except for Professional Liability which can be on a
claims-made form.

Termination
Each party shall have the right to terminate this MOU by providing at least 30 days’ notice in writing to the other
party at any time.

AUTHORIZED SIGNATOR MARY JANE BURKE OR DESIGNEE
Nicasio School District Marin County Superintendent of Schools
Marin County Office of Education

15



MEMORANDUM OF UNDERSTANDING 9°Nda lfem #%/ :
Between

NICASIO SCHOOL DISTRICT
and
BAY AREA COMMUNITY RESOURCES
2022-23

INTENT

It is the purpose of this MOU to specify the agreement between Bay Area Community Resources (BACR)
and the Nicasio School District for the purpose of providing school based counseling services at Nicasio
School for the 2022-23 school year.

SCOPE OF WORK

1. BACR will provide a .4 FTE (16 hrs) school based pre-licensed clinician to provide counseling, case
management, crisis intervention, and consultation to students, school staff and parents for two days
per week at Nicasio School. Services will start the week of August 22, 2022 and end no later than on
June 15, 2023. BACR staff will work closely with the Nicasio School Principal to identify and
determine proper counseling plan for selected students consistent with the student’s IEP or other
school determined plan.

2. Inevent of a school closure due to Covid-19 or any other crisis events, BACR counselors will work
in partnership with school administrators and continue to serve students on their caseload and other
Nicasio students/families in need up to their allotted time. Work will be done virtually through Zoom
and through phone contact with proper Tele-health consents. There will be no interruption in the
contract in this event.

3. Al BACR school-based counselors, coordinators, enrichment and tutoring staff will spend between
20% and 30% of their time towards activities that build stronger relationships with the school and
increase their ability to affect change. These activities include, but are not limited to, attending SST
and IEP meetings, crisis intervention, working short-term with discuptive kids, membership in
planning, screening and development groups, offering supervision, training and support to school and
community persons and classroom outreach/presentations.

PROVISIONS:

e BACR will be the sole employer of the individuals selected for program participation in the
Nicasio School District. BACR will be solely responsible for paying staff salaries, salary related
costs and benefits, if any. BACR will maintain worker’s compensation insurance for each of its
employees as required by law.

e BACR shall provide written assurance upon request to the Nicasio School District that each of its
employees has been fingerprinted and cleared such clearance, has been provided child abuse
reporting training and has been tested for Tuberculosis.

e The Nicasio School DISTRICT shall indemnify, defend, and hold harmless BACR against and
from any and all claims or suits for damages or injury arising from DISTRICT’s performance of
this Agreement or from any activity, work, or thing done, permitted, or suffered by the BACR in
conjunction with the performance of this Agreeement, and shall further indemnify, defend, and



hold harmless BACR against and from all claims or suits arising from any breach or default of
any performance of any obligation of DISTRICT hereunder, and against and from all costs,
attorney’s fees, expenses, and liabilities related to any claim or any action or proceeding brought
within the scope of this indemnification.

The BACR shall indemnify, defend, and hold harmless the Nicasio DISTRICT against and from
any and all claims or suits for damages or injury arising from BACR’s performance of this
Agreement or from any activity, work, or thing done, permitted, or suffered by the DISTRICT in
conjunction with the performance of this Agreement, and shall further indemnify, defend, and
hold harmless DISTRICT against and from all claims or suits arising from any breach or default
of any performance of any obligation of BACR hereunder, and against and from all costs,
attorney’s fees, expenses, and liabilities related to any claim or any action or proceeding brought
within the scope of this indemnification.

PAYMENT for SERVICES:

The total amount due BACR for the above services is $33,733.

The undersigned agree to the terms and conditions of this agreement.

Payable is due in one payment. Total amount is due October 1, 2022.

Please send a signed copy of this MOU with a purchase order to Don Blasky (dblasky@bacr.org) at
BACR at your earliest convenience.

BACR

171 Carlos Drive, San Rafael, CA. 94903

B A Qw @»ﬂg

Barbara Snekkevik Don Blasky, CPO, L
Nicasio School District Bay Area Community Resburces
b. 2. 022 $.27.22

Date Date

17



Agenda ltem # l 1 !

Nicasio School District

Since 1862

Board of Trustees
Elaine Doss, Board President ~ Daniel Ager, Trustee ~ Mark Burton, Trustee

To: Nicasio Board of Trustees
From: Nancy Neu, Interim Superintendent
Date: June 16, 2022

Action: Agreement Between Nicasio School District and Marin County Library (LCAP Goals 2, 3, 6)

Objective: To approve an agreement between Nicasio School District and Marin County Free Library for
support and services

Background: Staff met with Lana Adlawan, Director of Library Services, and Raemona Little Taylor,
Deputy Director of County Library Services in March to determine possible partnership renewal. Several
support systems were discussed and will be determined once the agreement is renewed by Trustees.

Services may include:

1. Providing library cards for students, staff, and families to encourage visiting libraries throughout
the county
2. Providing professional development regarding on-line learning, accessing research materials,

tutoring, including accessing Brain Vibe, which is on-line interactive homework support in all subject
areas and taught by credentialed teachers.

3. Purchasing new library books based on Marin County Free Library recommendations and cost
savings

4, Providing Weekly after-school Literacy programs provided by MCFL staff during the school year
5. Providing Monthly in-school library activities provided by MCFL staff

Funding Source/Cost:

Carryover lottery Funds/$6,000 for 2022-2025

Recommendation:

Staff recommends renewal of the Agreement between Nicasio School District and Marin County Free
Library for 2022-2025, with annual review of available budget to support services.

5555 Nicasio Valley Road / P.O. Box 711, Nicasio, CA 94946
W 415.662.2184 / B 415.662:2250 / www.nicasioschool.org



PARTNERSHIP AGREEMENT FOR LIBRARY SUPPORT FOR THE NICASIO SCHOOL DISTRICT 2022-2025

This Partnership Agreement for library Support (Agreement”} is made between the Nicasio
District/MCOE ("District"), a public school district duly organized and validly existing under the laws of
the State of California, and Marin County Free Library ("library"), a county public library, both duly
organized and validly existing under the laws of the State of California. District and Library may be
referred to as "Parties".

WHEREAS, District is required under Education Code section 18100 et seq. to provide School Library.
Services for pupils and teachers of the district by establishing and maintaining school libraries; and

WHEREAS, District is desirous of providing quality library services for the students of the District; and

WHEREAS, District's School Libraries would benefit from collaboration, coordination and support of their
operations by Public Library professionals; and

WHEREAS, Library is a county free library organized and operated by the Board of Supervisors of the
County of Marin pursuant to the provisions of Education Code section 19100 et seq.; and

WHEREAS, Library desires to assist the District in providing School Library Services in support of the
educational programs of the District; and;

WHEREAS, the Parties desire to collaborate to promote the development of 21st Century skills in
students by entering into an arrangement where the library, in partnership with the District, provides
support and guidance to the school libraries of the District.

NOW, THERFORE, the Parties desire to memorialize their agreement with regard to the use and
operations of the School-Community Library.

TERMS OF AGREEMENT
1. PURPOSE OF AGREEMENT.

(a) The purpose of this Agreement is for District to permit library to provide support of School
Library Services to benefit District students and teachers; to

(iii) define and describe support of School Library Services and other programs to be provided
during the term of the Agreement by the Parties; and

(iv) outline the respective roles and responsibilities of the Parties with regard to oversight of School
Library Services and other collaborative efforts.

2. TERM. The term of this Agreement shall be for three (3} years, commencing as of July 1, 2022
and ending on June 30, 2025.

(a) Renewal. This Agreement may be renewed upon mutual agreement by the Parties for a
maximum of one (1) additional three (3)-year term, unless sooner terminated by either Party.

19



(b) Review. The Parties shall review the Agreement on an ongoing basis as described in Section

S(cii).

3. CONSIDERATION. Consideration for Library's guidance and support shall be (a) Library providing
the support of School Library Services for the benefit of the District, and {b) District making a funding
contribution to Library ("District Contribution"). In 2022-2023, District shall provide to Library the sum of
up to $6,000, as evidenced by a letter of commitment from District to Library, as a contribution to the
costs to provide guidance and support of District's School Library Services. The final amount due shall be
paid based on Library's final actual cost and shall not exceed $6,000.

5. DUTIES AND RESPONSIBILITIES.
(a) Library will:

(i) Provide guidance and support for the School Library and of School Library Services in support of
District's educational programs, as more specifically described in Section 6 hereof. Including expanded
sharing of library print materials and electronic resources, and materials no longer in use by the Library.

(b) District will:

(i) Equip the library with all necessary furniture, equipment, supplies, computer hardware,
software and network infrastructure in a manner and quantity that meets the District's standard of
School Libraries for the size and type of services to be offered;

(ii) Reimburse Library for its share of the direct costs associated with Library's use of the Premises,
as described in Section 8 hereof.

(iii) Provide circulation support for on-line circulation functions
(iv) Share students benchmark assessment reading scores with Library throughout the school year
(c) District and Library, together, will:

(i) Meet annually on or before July 1 of each year during this Agreement to identify and schedule
the specific support of School Library Services to be provided for the coming school year in the School. In
addition, the parties shall meet at least once each semester to review and evaluate programs, equity in
resource allocation, and resolve any problems to ensure that both Parties achieve their goals from the
Agreement.

(ii) Annually present a report to each Party's governing board regarding the programs, progress and
evaluation of the success and goals of the Agreement.

(iv) Continuously develop cooperative policies and procedures for the selection and acquisition of
materials related to support the programs at the School Libraries.

(v) Implement the support of School Library Services as further described in Section 6 hereof.
6. SUPPORT OF SCHOOL LIBRARY SERVICES

(i) The Parties together shall develop and provide:

20



(a) "School library services" which include, but are not limited to, the provision, organization, and
utilization of materials and related activities supportive of the educational requirements prescribed by
law and by the school districts which may include the following:

(1) Library Instruction -Provide instruction to students that will enable them to become proficient
users of library resources; and provide in-service training for teachers.

(2) Curriculum Development -Provide information to teachers and administrators concerning
sources and availability of instructional materials that will aid in the development of school curriculum;
team with classroom teachers to develop units of instruction and activities using library resources in the
instructional programs.

(3) Materials Selection -Provide assistance to teachers and students in the evaluation, selection,
production, and uses of instructional materials.

(4) Access to Materials and Information Resources -Provide a collection of materials and resources
that support the curriculum and are appropriate for user needs.

(5) Professional Development -Assist teachers, administrators, and other school staff members in
becoming knowledgeable and current concerning appropriate uses of library media services, materials
and equipment.

(b) Programs to expand learning, student achievement, and assist District students with mastery of
21st century skills (collectively, the "oversight of School Library Services"}. Together, the Parties
endeavor to link oversight of School Library Services intentionally to District PreK-12 education to
expand l-earning opportunities beyond the school room and the school year.

(ii) District shall provide the following:
(a} Staffing of District school library
(b) Facilities to house the School Library.

(c) Funding for continued use and improvement of materials and School Library Services provided
to district faculty and students,

(iii) Library shall provide support of School Library Services, which include the following:

(a) Library Instruction -Provide instruction to students that will enable them to become proficient
users of library resources; and provide in service training for teachers.

(b) Curriculum Development-Provide information to teachers and administrators concerning
sources and availability of instructional materials that will aid in the development of school curriculum;
team with classroom teachers to develop units of instruction and activities using library resources in the
instructional programs.

(c) Materials Selection -Provide assistance to teachers and students in the evaluation, selection,
production, and uses of instructional materials.

(d) Access to Materials and Information Resources -Provide a collection of materials and resources
that support the curriculum and are appropriate for user needs.

21



(e) Professional Development -Assist teachers; administrators, and other school staff members in
becoming knowledgeable and current concerning appropriate uses of library media services, materials
and equipment.

f) Issue every District student and teacher with a library card to use print and e-resources without
barriers like fines, transportation, and access.

(g) Assist with the effort to ensure grade level reading by 3rd graders (all students score proficient
or higher on English Language Arts).

(f) Provide Library literacy activities, weekly after school and summer learning/reading programs
that support District's learning goals with activities that encourage students to become self-directed
learners.

By

Nicasio School District

Title:

Date:

By:

Marin Free Library

Title:

Date:

22



Services Agreement

Agenda ltem # E ] ['

Nicasio School (“School”} wishes to retain Health Connected to provide its sexual health

instruction (“Program”) at School site(s) on the basis set out below.

School Information

Contact person Barbara Snekkevik, Principal

and fitle

Phone number (415) 662-2184

E-mcil address bsnekkevik@nicasioschool.org

Mailing address 5555 Nicasio Valley Road, P.O. Box 711, Niccsio, CA 94946

Health Connected Information

Contact person Abigail Karlin-Resnick, Executive Director

and title
Phone number (650} 367-1937, x14
E-mail address abi@health-connected.org

P.O. Box 51984

Maliling address East Palo Alto, CA 94303

Program Plan

Timeframe for Program Delivery

Timeframe July 1, 2022 - June 30, 2023
Summary of Services
Grade(s) of students 5th/éth grade, 7th/8th grade
Program session dates Mutually agreed upon dates to be confirmed

Expected # of teaching | Grades 5/6: 5 instructional hours
hours Grades 7/8: 8-10 instructional hours

Grades 5/6: 1 class, ~10 students

Expected # of students Grades 7/8: 1 class, ~10 students

X puberty Talk

X Teen Talk Middle School
Curriculum [[] Teen Talk High School

[] Teen Talk High School Refresher
B Teen Talk Adapted for All Abilities

Teen Talk Youth in Alternative Settings

23



In-Person

Delivery platform Distance Learning {online)

O

X

O curiculum information session  [] Open O District-onty
Family Services [
O

Workshop for parents/trusted adults
Workshop for families

Additional Notes

Fee
Fee School will pay Health Connected a fee of $2,525*
ltemized services:
Grades 5/6: 1 classroom, $1,150/ea = $1,150
Grades 7/8: 1 classroom, $1,375/ea = $1,375
*Fee will be billed based on actual number of class/sections that receive instruction.
Payment timing School will pay Health Connected the fee as follows:

Payment due upon completion of services

If School cancels the Program, School will pay Health Connected for in-
progress and completed work not yet paid for, as provided in Section 6.1
of the Terms and Conditions, and reimburse Health Connected for
expenses stated above.

School Responsibilities

Provide a site contact person to coordinate Program delivery
Distribute parent notification letters at least 14 days before instruction begins
Receive parent requests to opt out of programming
In-person instruction:
o Provide Heclth Connected educators and staff access to school site(s) for Program sessions
o Permit Health Connected educators and staff to use School’s classroom supplies and
equipment for Program purposes
o Ensure that site personnel {e.g., teacher, counselor, administrator) be in the classroom at all
times during Program sessions
o Inform Health Connected of class schedule(s) and classroom location(s) for Program sessions
o Ensure appropriate class size; classes or sections may not have more than 30 students without
prior approval from Health Connected
e Distance learning instruction:
o Provide students with access to live webinars and asynchronous activities
¢ Allow Health Connected to collect the following data about students participating in Program:
1} Demographics: grade level, age, gender, city, total number of students served
2) Program evaluation: pre-test and post-test scores, student quotes in connection with Program
All data will be aggregated and made anonymous. Data will be used only, for purposes of
program reporfing and Health Connected communications.

Health Connected Responsibilities

e Deliver Program on Program session dates
e Develop and provide Materials (defined below) for Program

24



e Be respectful in all interactions with students and School staff, including respecting cuitural, religious,
and economic differences, ideas, and values

e Communicate with students only during Program sessions and nof initiate or engage in unsupervised
contact with students

e Not engage in any inappropriate communication with students, such as verbal abuse, swearing, or
racist, sexist, or homophobic language

e Conduct prerequisite background check for Health Connected educators and staff who will be
interacting with School students

e Provide report on humber of students served and Program outcomes to School

This Services Agreement (“Agreement”), which consists of this form ("Program Plan”) and the
attached Terms and Conditions, creates a legal contract between School and Health
Connected. The Agreement is acknowledged by the following representatives of District and
Health Connected:

Nicasio School Health Connected

sy PN AAMNANA) g, %ofa,\_ﬁ(v/m

) .
Name: ‘E:,ow’\o afot S\f\-quQV\K— Name: Abigail Karlin-Resnick

Title: -PV\«V\ \% pM Title:  Executive Director
Date: ©-2.7922 Date: June 2, 2022

25



Background

Health Connected is a nonprofit corporation whose mission is fo equip young people with
information, skills, and support to make thoughtful choices about their relationships and sexual
health throughout their lives. Health Connected serves students, families, and educators through
its sexual health education programs in California and throughout the country. Health
Connected has developed and provides sexual health education programs, using their
proprietary Puberty Talk/Teen Talk curriculum series.

Teen Talk is a middle- and high-school curriculum that addresses reproductive anatomy,
pregnancy, contraceptive methods and abstinence, types of sexually transmitted diseases and
how to prevent transmission, decision-making, identifying healthy and abusive relationships,
talking to parents/trusted adults, and avoiding sexual coercion. Teen Talk educates youth about
the importance of sexual health education through classroom-based lessons ~ both in-person
classrooms and virtual classrooms. Teen Talk is designed to comply with California Education
Code Sections 51930-51939 for delivery of comprehensive sexual health education and HIV/AIDS
prevention education in public schools, and to meet the California Health Content Standards for
Growth, Development, and Sexual Health.

Puberty Talk is a curriculum for Grades 5 and é that addresses changes during puberty,
reproductive anatomy, pregnancy, decision-making, personal boundaries, and communication
with parents/trusted adults. Puberty Talk consists of in-school lessons and is designed to comply
with California Education Code Sections 51930-51939 (except section 51934, which does not
apply to students under grade 7) and meet the California Health Content Standards for Growth,
Development, and Sexual Health.

26



Terms and Conditions

1. Basic Agreement

1.1 Responsibilities

Health Connected and School will each camy out its
respective responsibilities as described in the Program
Plan.

1.2 Fee

School will pay Health Connected the fee in the
amount(s) and on the date(s) as described in the
Program Plan.

1.3 Expenses

Except for expenses to be reimbursed as described in

the Program Plan, Health Connected and School are

responsible for their own expenses in camying out their
activities under this Agreement.

2. Materials

2.1 Materials

During the Program, Health Connected will provide
School and its students with curricula, lesson plans,
reference documents, worksheets, parent
communication templates, brochures, posters, forms,
and other materials (collectively, *Materials”).

2.2 Ownership of Materiais

Hedlth Connected owns and retains all copyrights and
alt other rights, title, and interest in the Materials ond
any other proprietary know-how or methodologies used
or shared by Health Connected in camying out the
Program. School acknowledges that the Materials are
proprietary fo Health Connected, and that no Materials
will be deemed a work for hire.

2.3 Llicense Grant for Program Use

Health Connected grants School a limited, non-
transferable, non-exclusive license o use, copy, and
distribute the Materials solely in connection with
Program activities. For clarity, School will not {a}
independently present the Materials during a lesson,
professional development meeting, or workshop, orin
any similar teaching or fraining environment without
Health Connected's prior written consent; {b) provide
the Materials to any third party other than teachers and
students in the Program without Health Connected's
prior written consent; or {c) use the Materials for
commercial purposes, make any derivative works of, or
otherwise modify the Materials except as permitted
under the Program Plan.

3. Compliance

3.1 Compliance with Law

Health Connected and School will comply with
applicable law, including, but not limited to, laws
relating fo student data collection, security, use,
disclosure, and privacy. Heath Connected wili comply
with Equal Employment Opportunity laws and not
discriminate against any employee or applicant on the
basis of race, color, religion, sex, sexual orientation,
disability, or national origin.

27

3.2 Llicenses and Permits

Health Connected will obtain and keep in force all
licenses, permits, and cerificates necessary for
Program activities under this Agreement.

4, Data, Communication, and Confidentiality

4.1 Data Collection

Health Connected collects, analyzes, and disseminates
data about its work in order to evaluate the
effectiveness of its programs. To the extent permitted
by law and to a reasonable degree, School will
cooperate with Health Connected and any consultants
or others engaged by Health Connected in connection
with the evaluation of its programs' design, execution,
and outcomes. Health Connected may publish the
results of such evaluations and may identify School
without first obtaining School's written consent.

4.2 External Communication

Health Connected may, subject to Section 4.3 of this
Agreement, identify School as a client or “school
partner” in internal and external communications,
including, but not limited to, on Health Connected'’s
website and in Health Connected's outreach materials.
Subject to Section 4.3, Health Connected and School
may issue press releases and other public statements
relating to the Program, including, but not limited to,
reporting Program results or outcomes in accordance
with Section 4.1.

4.3 Confidentiality

In working together, Health Connected and School
may share sensitive information with one another,
including, but not limited to, information about students
in the Program. Neither Health Connected nor School
will disclose to any third party any Confidential
Information {defined below) or proprietary information
for any purpose other than as needed to implement
the Program, without the prior written consent of the
other party. “Confidential Information” means any and
all non-public information regarding Health Connected
or School, including its students. Confidential
information does not include information generally
available to the public, information already known by
the receiving party before entering into this
Agreement, or information independently developed.

5. Insurance and Indemnification

5.1 Insurance

Health Connected is responsible for its own insurance
and will maintain appropriate coverage for its Program
activities under this Agreement.

5.2 Indemnification

Health Connected and Schoot will each defend,
indemnify, and hold the other and the other's directors,
officers, employees, agents, and assigns harmless
against alt claims, liabilities, losses, damages, and
expenses, including, but not limited to, reasonable
attorneys’ fees and expenses, resulting from its own



performance of activities under or breach of this
Agreement. Neither Health Connected nor School wilt
have any obligation to indemnify the other to the
extent the liability is caused by the other's gross
negligence or willful misconduct.

5.3 Limitation of Liability

Nether Health Connected nor School will be liable to
the other for any special, indirect, incidental,
consequential, punitive, or exemplary damages arising
out of or relating to this Agreement, even if either party
has been apprised of the likelihood of such damages.

é. Termination

6.1 Termination on Notice

Either Health Connected or School may terminate this
Agreement by providing written notice of that decision
to the other. Such a termination will be effective sixty
(60) days after delivery of the nofice. [If School
terminates the Agreement under this Section 6.1,
School will pay Health Connected for work then in
progress as invoiced by Health Connected, and any
previous work completed by Health Connected prior to
the termination date for which payment is still
outstanding. School will pay such amounts within thirty
{30) days of receipt of invoice from Health Connected.]

6.2 Termination for Breach

If either party breaches any of its obligations under this
Agreement, the non-breaching party may provide the
breaching party with written notice of the breach. If the
breaching party fails fo cure the breach within fifteen
(15) days after receipt of such nofice, the non-
breaching party may terminate this Agreement upon
delivery to the breaching party of a written notice to
that effect, with the termination effective upon delivery
of such notice. The non-breaching party may in its
reasonable discretion determine whether the breach
has been cured.

6.3 Return of Property; Survival of Provisions

Following the expiration or termination of this
Agreement and upon Health Connected's request,
School will promptly return to Health Connected any
Materials in its possession, and if applicable, Health
Connected and School will each prompftly return all
Confidential Information to the other party. The
provisions of Sections 2.2, 4.1, 4.3, 5.2, 5.3, 6.3, and 7 will
remain effective after expiration or termination.

7. General Provisions

7.1 Resolving Disputes

If a dispute arises between Health Connected and
School relating to this Agreement, the principal contact
persons as set out in the Program Plan, or other
representatives of each party as agreed at the time,
will meet fo discuss the dispute and will make good
faith efforts to resolve the dispute through discussion.

7.2 Entire Agreement; Amendment,

This Agreement describes Health Connected and
School's entire agreement and supersedes all prior or
contemporaneous communications between Health
Connected and School. This Agreemeni may be

28

amended only as stated in a writing signed by both
Health Connected and School stating that it is an
amendment to this Agreement.

7.3 Severability; Waiver

If any provision of this Agreement is held invalid or
unenforceable, the other provisions of this Agreement
will remain enforceable, and the invalid or
unenforceable provision will be considered modified so
that it is valid and enforceable to the maximum extent
permitted by law. Any waiver under this Agreement
must be in writing and signed by the party granting the
waiver. Waiver of any breach or provision of this
Agreement will not be considered a waiver of any later
breach or of the right to enforce any provision of this
Agreement.

7.4 Assignment; Subcontracts

Health Connected may not assign its rights or delegate
its responsibilities under this Agreement fo anyone else
without the prior written consent of School, except that
Health Connected may (a) assign all of its ights under
this Agreement without School’s prior written consent in
connection with a merger, acquisition, reorganization,
sale or transfer of substantially all of its assets, or other
operation of law; and (b) enter into subcontracts and
independent contractor agreements to carry out its
responsibilities under this Agreement without School’s
prior written consent.

7.5 Independence

Health Connected and School are and will remain
independent contracting parties. Health Connected
will have sole responsibility for the planning,
management, and implementation of its Program
responsibilities, and the arrangements contemplated
by this Agreement do not create a partnership, joint
venture, employment, or similar relationship for any
purpose. Neither Health Connected nor School has the
power or authority to bind or obligate the other to a
third party or commitment in any manner.

7.6 Third-Parly Beneficiaries

Except as specifically provided in Section 5.2, this
Agreement is for the exclusive benefit of Health
Connected and School, and not for the benefit of any
third party including, but not limited to, any employee,
affiliate, student, or vendor of either party.



o=
Nicasic Ochool

Since 1862
5555 Nicasio Valley Road, Nicasio, CA 94946

& 415.662.2184 / B 415.662.2250 / www.nicasioschool.org

Agenda ltem # &Q_\

2022-23 LCAP At A Glance
What is the Local Control Accountability Plan (LCAP)?
The LCAP is an important component of the Local Control Funding Formula (LCFF), which
changed the ways schools were funded in California beginning in 2013-14. All school

districts are required to prepare an LCAP, which describes how they intend to meet annual
goals for all pupils, with specific activities to address state and local priorities.

What are the eight state priorities for districts?

Conditions for Learming

Fipsliad Youth A _‘ Inglementation of e Foster Yourth
(COE Only) Basic Services Qate Standards Course Access (COE Only)

0 & (2] @

Pupil State LCAP Other Pupll

Achisvement Cutcomes
(4 Priorities O

Pupil Qutcomes

Pupil Outcomes

3 5 6

Engagement

29



Agenda Item #4

LCFF Budget Overview for Parents

Local Educational Agency (LEA) Name: Nicasio School District
CDS Code: 21654096024483

School Year: 2022-23

LEA contact information:

Barbara Snekkevik

Principal

bsnekkevik@nicasioschool.org

415.662.2184

School districts receive funding from different sources: state funds under the Local Control Funding Formula
(LCFF), other state funds, local funds, and federal funds. LCFF funds include a base level of funding for all LEAs
and extra funding - called "supplemental and concentration" grants - to LEAs based on the enroliment of high
needs students (foster youth, English learners, and low-income students).

Budget Overview for the 2022-23 School Year

Projected Revenue by Fund Source

All Other LCFF funds,
$749,820 , 65%

Total LCFF funds
$775,280
67 %

This chart shows the total general purpose revenue Nicasio School District expects to receive in the coming year
from all sources.

The text description for the above chart is as follows: The total revenue projected for Nicasio School District is
$1,152,524, of which $775,280 is Local Control Funding Formula (LCFF), $46,758 is other state funds, $304,212

2022-23 Local Control Accountability Plan for Nicasio School District Page 1 of 72



office
Typewritten Text

office
Typewritten Text

office
Typewritten Text
Agenda Item #4


is local funds, and $26,274 is federal funds. Of the $775,280 in LCFF Funds, $25,460 is generated based on the
enroliment of high needs students (foster youth, English learner, and low-income students).

2022-23 Local Control Accountability Plan for Nicasio School District Page 2 of 72



LCFF Budget Overview for Parents

The LCFF gives school districts more flexibility in deciding how to use state funds. In exchange, school districts
must work with parents, educators, students, and the community to develop a Local Control and Accountability
Plan (LCAP) that shows how they will use these funds to serve students.

Budgeted Expenditures in the LCAP
$ 1,225,000
$ 1,220,000 Total Budgeted
$ 1,215,000 General Fund
$ 1,210,000 Expenditures,
$ 1,205,000 $1,221,179
$ 1,200,000
$ 1,195,000 Totai Budgeted
$ 1.190.000 Expenditures in
' or the LCAP
$ 1,185,000 $1,196,036
$ 1,180,000

This chart provides a quick summary of how much Nicasio School District plans to spend for 2022-23. It shows
how much of the total is tied to planned actions and services in the LCAP.

The text description of the above chart is as follows: Nicasio School District plans to spend $1,221,179 for the
2022-23 school year. Of that amount, $1,196,036 is tied to actions/services in the LCAP and $25,143 is not
included in the LCAP. The budgeted expenditures that are not included in the LCAP will be used for the
following:

To generate and prepare Nicasio's financial audit; account for reporting of Nicasio's financial obligation for the
State Teachers' Retirement System (STRS).

Increased or Improved Services for High Needs Students in the
LCAP for the 2022-23 School Year

In 2022-23, Nicasio School District is projecting it will receive $25,460 based on the enrollment of foster youth,
English learner, and low-income students. Nicasio School District must describe how it intends to increase or
improve services for high needs students in the LCAP. Nicasio School District plans to spend $25,460 towards
meeting this requirement, as described in the LCAP.

2022-23 Local Control Accountability Plan for Nicasio School District Page 3 of 72



LCFF Budget Overview for Parents

Update on Increased or Improved Services for High Needs
Students in 2021-22

Prior Year Expenditures: Increased or Improved Services for High
Needs Students

O Total Budgeted Expenditures for —

High Needs Students in the $25,476

LCAP il = o | b
O Actual Expenditures for High

Needs Students in LCAP 53,022

S0 $ 5,000 $ 10,000 $ 15,000 $ 20,000 $ 25,000 $ 30,000

This chart compares what Nicasio School District budgeted last year in the LCAP for actions and services that
contribute to increasing or improving services for high needs students with what Nicasio School District
estimates it has spent on actions and services that contribute to increasing or improving services for high needs
students in the current year.

The text description of the above chart is as follows: In 2021-22, Nicasio School District's LCAP budgeted
$25,476 for planned actions to increase or improve services for high needs students. Nicasio School District
actually spent $3,022 for actions to increase or improve services for high needs students in 2021-22.

The difference between the budgeted and actual expenditures of $-22,454 had the following impact on Nicasio
School District’s ability to increase or improve services for high needs students:

A substantive difference between actual and budgeted expenditures to increase or improve services for high
needs students occurred with Action 1.4 (provide additional instructional support for English Learners by qualified
staff) due to the inability to hire a qualified candidate for the instructional assistant position during the entirety of
the school year. Instead, designated language support was provided to designated students by their highly-
qualified classroom teacher within the structure of their small, multi-age classrooms. Actual expenditures
included the cost to provide a substitute instructional assistant as well as access to the Lexia Core Reading
Program to all English Learners.

2022-23 Local Control Accountability Plan for Nicasio School District Page 4 of 72



Supplement to the Annual Update to the 2021-22 Local Control and
Accountability Plan

Eg(_:gl Educational Agency (LEA) Name Contact Name and Title Email and Phone

Nicasio School District Barbara Snekkevik bsnekkevik@nicasioschool.org
_Principal (415) 662-2184

California’s 2021-22 Budget Act, the federal American Rescue Plan Act of 2021, and other state and federal relief acts have provided local
educational agencies (LEAs) with a significant increase in funding to support students, teachers, staff, and their communities in recovering
from the COVID-19 pandemic and to address the impacts of distance learning on students. The following is a one-time mid-year report to the
local governing board or body and educational partners related to engagement on, and implementation of, these Acts.

A description of how and when the LEA engaged, or plans to engage, its educational partners on the use of funds provided through the
Budget Act of 2021 that were not included in the 2020-21 Local Control and Accountability Plan (LCAP).

Nicasio School District has engaged with Educational Partners for one-time Federal COVID-19 funds, including the expansion of counseling
services through Bay Area Community Resources and partnering with local organizations (i.e. San Geronimo Valley Community Center,
Shoreline School District) to provide expanded opportunities to identified students. This collaboration is on-going and will be included in the
planning process for the 2022-23 LCAP (staff review in March 2022, Parent Advisory Committee Meeting in April 2022, Student Advisory
Committee Meeting in April 2022).

Nicasio School District plans to engage its educational partners on the use of the following funds provided through the Budget Act of 2021 that
were not included in the 2021-22 LCAP:

Educator Effectiveness Block Grant

Expanded Learning Opportunities Program

Pre-K Planning and Implementation

CARES funding

Special Education Learning Recovery and Alternative Dispute Resolution Plans

2022-23 Local Control Accountability Plan for Nicasio School District B Page 5 of 72



A description of how the LEA used, or plans to use, the additional concentration grant add-on funding it received to increase the number of
staff who provide direct services to students on school campuses with an enrollment of students who are low-income, English learners, and/or
foster youth that is greater than 55 percent.

Nicasio School District did not receive additional concentration funding.

A description of how and when the LEA engaged its educational partners on the use of one-time federal funds received that are intended to
support recovery from the COVID-19 pandemic and the impacts of distance learning on pupils.

Nicasio School District has engaged with Educational Partners for one-time Federal COVID-19 funds, including the expansion of counseling
services through Bay Area Community Resources and partnering with local organizations (i.e. San Geronimo Valley Community Center,
Shoreline School District) to provide expanded opportunities to identified students. This collaboration is on-going and will be included in
planning for the 2022-23 LCAP.

A description of how the LEA is implementing the federal American Rescue Plan Act and federal Elementary and Secondary School
Emergency Relief expenditure plan, and the successes and challenges experienced during implementation.

Nicasio School District did not receive ESSER Il funding.

A description of how the LEA is using its fiscal resources received for the 2021-22 school year in a manner that is consistent with the
applicable plans and is aligned with the LEA’s 2021-22 LCAP and Annual Update.

Nicasio School District is using fiscal resources received for the 2021-22 school year to implement the requirements of applicable plans in a
manner that is aligned with the following goals, actions, and expenditures of the LEA’s 2021-22 LCAP.

Goal 1, Action 7 (Professional Development)

Goal 2, Action 1 (Social Emotional Learning)

Goal 2, Action 2 (Counseling Services)

Goal 2, Action 4 (Custodial Services)

Goal 3, Action 3 (Parent Liaison and Translation Services)

2022-23 Local Control Accountability Plan for Nicasio School District B Page 6 of 72



Instructions for the Supplement to the Annual Update for the 2021-22 Local
Control and Accountability Plan Year

For additional questions or technical assistance related to the completion of the Supplement to the Annual Update fo the 2021-22 Local
Control and Accountability Plan (LCAP), please contact the local county office of education (COE), or the California Department of Education’s
(CDE’s) Local Agency Systems Support Office, by phone at 916-319-0809 or by email at Icff@cde.ca.gov.

Introduction

California’s 2021-22 Budget Act, the federal American Rescue Plan Act of 2021, and other state and federal relief acts have provided local
educational agencies (LEAs) with a significant increase in funding to support students, teachers, staff, and their communities in recovering
from the COVID-19 pandemic and to address the impacts of distance learning on students. Section 124(e) of Assembly Bill 130 requires LEAs
to present an update on the Annual Update to the 2021-22 LCAP and Budget Overview for Parents on or before February 28, 2022, at a
regularly scheduled meeting of the governing board or body of the LEA. At this meeting, the LEA must include all of the following:

¢ The Supplement to the Annual Update for the 2021-22 LCAP (2021-22 Supplement);

s All available mid-year outcome data related to metrics identified in the 2021-22 LCAP; and

¢ Mid-year expenditure and implementation data on all actions identified in the 2021-22 LCAP.
When reporting available mid-year outcome, expenditure, and implementation data, LEAs have flexibility to provide this information as best
suits the local context, provided that it is succinct and contains a level of detail that is meaningful and accessible for the LEA’s educational
partners.
The 2021-22 Supplement is considered part of the 2022—23 LCAP for the purposes of adoption, review, and approval, and must be included
with the LCAP as follows:

e The 2022-23 Budget Overview for Parents
The 2021-22 Supplement
The 2022-23 LCAP
The Action Tables for the 2022—-23 LCAP
The Instructions for the LCAP Template

2022-23 Local Control Accountability Plan for Nicasio School District » Page 7 of 72




As such, the 2021-22 Supplement will be submitted for review and approval as part of the LEA’s 2022-23 LCAP.

Instructions

Respond to the following prompts, as required. In responding to these prompts, LEAs must, to the greatest extent practicable, provide succinct
responses that contain a level of detail that will be meaningful and accessible for the LEA’s educational partners and the broader public and
must, to the greatest extent practicable, use language that is understandable and accessible to parents.

In responding to these prompts, the LEA has flexibility to reference information provided in other planning documents. An LEA that chooses to
reference information provided in other planning documents must identify the plan(s) being referenced, where the plan(s) are located (such as
a link to a web page), and where in the plan the information being referenced may be found.

Prompt 1: “A description of how and when the LEA engaged, or plans to engage, its educational partners on the use of funds provided
through the Budget Act of 2021 that were not included in the 2020-21 Local Control and Accountability Plan (LCAP).”

In general, LEAs have flexibility in deciding what funds are included in the LCAP and to what extent those funds are included. If the LEA
received funding through the Budget Act of 2021 that it would have typically included within its LCAP, identify the funds provided in the Budget
Act of 2021 that were not included in the LCAP and provide a description of how the LEA has engaged its educational partners on the use of
funds. If an LEA included the applicable funds in its adopted 2021-22 LCAP, provide this explanation.

Prompt 2: “A description of how LEA used, or plans to use, the concentration grant add-on funding it received to increase the number of staff
who provide direct services to students on school campuses with an enrollment of students who are low-income, English learners, and/or
foster youth that is greater than 55 percent.”

If LEA does not receive a concentration grant or the concentration grant add-on, provide this explanation.

Describe how the LEA is using, or plans to use, the concentration grant add-on funds received consistent with California Education Code
Section 42238.02, as amended, to increase the number of certificated staff, classified staff, or both, including custodial staff, who provide
direct services to students on school campuses with greater than 55 percent unduplicated pupil enroliment, as compared to schools with an
enroliment of unduplicated students that is equal to or less than 55 percent.

In the event that the additional concentration grant add-on is not sufficient to increase the number of staff providing direct services to students
at a school with an enrollment of unduplicated students that is greater than 55 percent, describe how the LEA is using the funds to retain staff
providing direct services to students at a school with an enrollment of unduplicated students that is greater than 55 percent.

Prompt 3: “A description of how and when the LEA engaged its educational partners on the use of one-time federal funds received that are
intended to support recovery from the COVID-19 pandemic and the impacts of distance learning on pupils.”

2022-23 Local Control Accountability Plan for Nicasio School District w Page 8 of 72




If the LEA did not receive one-time federal funding to support recovery from the COVID-19 pandemic and the impacts of distance learning on
students, provide this explanation.

Describe how and when the LEA engaged its educational partners on the use of one-time federal funds it received that are intended to support
recovery from the COVID-19 pandemic and the impacts of distance learning on students. See the COVID-19 Relief Funding Summary Sheet
web page (hitps://www.cde.ca.gov/fa/cr/relieffunds.asp) for a listing of COVID-19 relief funding and the Federal Stimulus Funding web page
(https://www.cde.ca.gov/fg/cr/) for additional information on these funds. The LEA is not required to describe engagement that has taken place
related to state funds.

Prompt 4: “A description of how the LEA is implementing the federal American Rescue Plan Act and federal Elementary and Secondary
School Emergency Relief expenditure plan, and the successes and challenges experienced during implementation.”

If an LEA does not receive ESSER Il funding, provide this explanation.
Describe the LEA’s implementation of its efforts to maintain the health and safety of students, educators, and other staff and ensure the
continuity of services, as required by the federal American Rescue Plan Act of 2021, and its implementation of the federal Elementary and

Secondary School Emergency Relief (ESSER) expenditure plan to date, including successes and challenges.

Prompt 5: “A description of how the LEA is using its fiscal resources received for the 2021-22 school year in a manner that is consistent with
the applicable plans and is aligned with the LEA’s 2021-22 LCAP and Annual Update.”

Summarize how the LEA is using its fiscal resources received for the 2021-22 school year to implement the requirements of applicable plans
in a manner that is aligned with the LEA’s 2021-22 LCAP. For purposes of responding to this prompt, “applicable plans” include the Safe
Return to In-Person Instruction and Continuity of Services Plan and the ESSER Il Expenditure Plan.

California Department of Education
November 2021

2022-23 Local Control Accountability Plan for Nicasio School District 38 Page 9 of 72



Local Control Accountability Plan

The instructions for completing the Local Control and Accountability Plan (LCAP) follow the template.

‘Local Educational Agency (LEA) Name :Contact Name and Title Email and Phone
-Nicasio School District Barbara Snekkevik bsnekkevik@nicasioschool.org
Principal 415.662.2184

Plan Summary [2022-23]

General Information
A description of the LEA, its schools, and its students in grades transitional kindergarten—12, as applicable to the LEA.

Nicasio School is committed to providing a high quality, engaging, and well-rounded educational experience in an environment where all
students feel supported and experience success. Nestled in the heart of Marin County, California, Nicasio School is one of the few remaining
single-school public school districts in Marin. The rural district itself was established in 1862 with the first Nicasio schoolhouse constructed in
1867. Nicasio School has changed dramatically since the late 1800s. Thanks to voters supporting a $2.4 million bond in 1999, today's
campus is comprised of modern facilities. In addition to large classrooms, students at Nicasio School have access to the school's library, art
room, up-to-date technology, and a multi-purpose room equipped with a stage and full kitchen. Having the advantage of a rural environment,
students also enjoy working in the school's garden with support from their teachers along with parents and community members.

IVISION STATEMENT

Nicasio School prepares students to excel in high school and in life by attracting and maintaining outstanding teachers who deliver a
stimulating curriculum through innovative instructional methods. Working with parents and the community, we support all students in reaching
their full potential academically, physically, and emotionally by providing a safe and nurturing environment.

MISSION STATEMENT
Benefiting from its unique rural setting, strong sense of community and distinguished history, Nicasio School will educate children to value
learning, act with integrity, live a healthful life, and participate as responsible citizens both globally and locally.

During the 2021-22 school year, Nicasio School served 35 students in grades K-8. Approximately 46% of the student body represented the
local Hispanic community. The majority of these students entered Nicasio School in primary grades as English Learners (EL) with their
primary language being Spanish. By the time our EL students reach upper elementary school or early middle school, the majority are
reclassified as Fluent English Proficient. Approximately 20% of Nicasio School's students received special education support and services
(Resource Specialist Program, Speech and Language Program). B

2022-23 Local Control Accountability Plan for Nicasio School District 39 Page 10 of 72



Students learn in multi-grade classrooms with highly skilled teachers and support staff who prepare them for transition to high school and life
outside of Nicasio. While many graduating 8th graders attend Archie Williams High School (formerly Sir Francis Drake High School) in San
Anselmo, others alumni attend private high schools in Marin County and San Francisco.

Reflections: Successes
A description of successes and/or progress based on a review of the California School Dashboard (Dashboard) and local data.

During the 2021-22 school year, Nicasio School continued to attract and retain outstanding staff.

Nicasio School continued to maintain optimal class sizes and configurations to enhance learning and social interactions based on student
enroliment in 3 multi-age classrooms. 31% of overall enrollment (or 11 students) were students on Interdistrict Transfer agreements. This
supports a healthy student population and ensures students have access to same-aged peers, while maintaining a small learning
environment.

Students continued to receive a broad course of study, including enrichment programs in grades K- 8 (Performing Arts, Visual Arts, Music
and PE).

In the 2021-22 school year, 3 students were newly identified as English Learners. A total of 13 students (37%) were identified as English
Learners in grades K-7. During the 2021-22 school year, 3 students (including all English Learners in grades 6-8) were reclassified as Fluent
English Proficient. The English Language Proficiency Assessment (ELPAC) was administered in Spring 2022. Results will be analyzed to
monitor student growth and progress and to reclassify students as appropriate.

Results from the annual school survey (February 2022) indicate that students in grades 5-8 have a positive perception of both classroom and
school climate. The school climate is rated positively by students. When asked "I feel happy to be at this school", 69% of students responded
"most/all of the time" and 31% responded "sometimes". The school was rated as safe by students. When asked "I feel safe in my school",
85% of students responded "most/all of the time" and 15% responded "sometimes". When asked, "At my school, there is a teacher or some
other adult who really cares about me”, 100% of students responded either "a little true" or "very true".

Results from our annual parent survey (February 2022) were recorded from 24 households (out of 28 households total). Of this year's 24
respondents, 4 (17%) were from Spanish-speaking households. 92% of respondents agree that "the school keeps me well-informed about
school activities" and 88% of respondents "feel welcome to participate at school."

Regular, consistent and clear communication between school and home was maintained via weekly updates to the Parent Portal in both
English and Spanish. Translation services are provided to 100% of Spanish-speaking households, both orally and in writing. Student reports,
school documents and forms, and school news are provided in both English and Spanish.

2022-23 Local Control Accountability Plan for Nicasio School District 40 Page 11 of 72




School grounds continue to be clean and safe. An effective communication system is maintained between school and custodial staff. The site
maintains "good" status on the Facility Inspection Tool (FIT) (completed January 2022).

Nicasio School continued to engage with community partners to bring academic and enrichment activities to students, including Marin County
Free Library, Marin Ballet, San Geronimo Valley Community Center, Zero Waste Marin and Tobacco Use and Prevention Education (TUPE)

Reflections: Identified Need

A description of any areas that need significant improvement based on a review of Dashboard and local data, including any areas of low
performance and significant performance gaps among student groups on Dashboard indicators, and any steps taken to address those areas.

The following results indicate proficiency rates on statewide assessments (CAASPP) given May 2021:

42% of all students tested (grades 3-8) met or exceeded standard on English Language Arts assessment. 25% of all students tested nearly
met standard.

21% of all students tested (grades 3-8) met or exceeded standard on Mathematics assessment. 50% of all students tested nearly met
standard.

20% of 10 students designated as English Language Learners (grades 3-8) met or exceeded standards on English Language Arts
assessment.
10% of 10 students designated as English Language Learners (grades 3-8) met or exceeded standards on Mathematics assessment.

School staff will consider these results and evaluate areas of growth and areas of need when comparing to Spring 2022 results (not yet
released) while planning instructional programs, evaluating curriculum, and identifying supports for students. We will continue to address this
concern by offering high-quality, standards-aligned curriculum, textbooks and materials to students. Staff will attend Professional
Development opportunities offered by the Marin County Office of Education, as appropriate. In addition during the 2022-23 school year,
students will continue to be administered regular benchmark assessments from the STAR Accelerated Reader program in both reading and
math (grades 2-8) and Fountas & Pinnell for reading (grades K-1). Results will be analyzed by the Data Inquiry Team and school staff will
utilize a Study Study Team (SST) process by which teachers and parents can discuss concerns about student progress and create plans to
ensure all students will flourish both academically and socially.

A total of 13 students (37%) were identified as English Learners in grades K-7. During the 2021-22 school year, 3 students (including all
English Learners in grades 6-8) were reclassified as Fluent English Proficient. The English Language Proficiency Assessment (ELPAC) was
administered in Spring 2022. Once available, results will be analyzed to monitor student growth and progress and to reclassify students as
tappropriate. The following results from Spring 2021 will be used to compare with current ELPAC results and to monitor appropriate progress

2022-23 Local Control Accountability Plan for Nicasio School District 43 Page 12 of 72



during the 2021-22 school year.

» 36% have somewhat developed English language skills (level 2)
e 45% have moderately developed English language skills (level 3)
* 9% have well developed English language skills (level 4).

These rates will be compared to ELPAC results from the Spring 2022 administration to determine the percentage of EL students who have
demonstrated appropriate annual growth, including an increase in overall proficiency level and reclassification as appropriate.

In 2020-21 school records indicate a chronic absenteeism rate of 11%. Chronic absenteeism is defined as the percentage of students who
are absent 10% or more of the instructional days they were enrolled. The chronic absenteeism rate for 2021-22 is not yet published.
However, the district anticipates a high rate due to absences for a variety of reasons, including students who were absent due to COVID-19
or other illness. The school staff will remain committed to outreach to families, emphasizing the importance of school attendance, and
identifying barriers that prohibit students from attending school. The district will continue to support home-based testing for COVID-19 as
recommended by local public health officials to reduce the number of missed instructional days for students.

For the duration of the 2021-22 school year, the district was unable to hire a qualified candidate for our instructional assistant position to
provide support for English Learners (Goal 1, Action 1.4) However, due to the success of designated language instruction during the current
school year provided within the Master Schedule by the classroom teachers, the district will no longer hire an instructional assistant
designated solely to support English Learners. Instead this designated language support will be provided by the classroom teachers within
the structure of their small, multi-age classrooms. An additional action has been added to Goal 2 (Action 2.11) to provide scholarships for
English Learners and Low Income students to attend after school programs offered by local community organizations that provide both
academic and enrichment opportunities. By providing access to after-school programs for students who may otherwise be excluded, we
believe this additional action will positively impact our current metrics, including school attendance rates and increased positive perception of
school on annual student survey results. In addition, we expect this will have significant impact on student performance on both local and
state assessment measures as well as progress on grade-level standards as reflected on report cards.

LCAP Highlights

A brief overview of the LCAP, including any key features that should be emphasized.

The analysis and reflection related to student outcomes in the 2021-22 LCAP have reinforced the need to prioritize the academic and social
,emotional needs of students, with particular emphasis on low-income, English learners and pupils with exceptional needs in the Nicasio

' School District. This is reflected in the ongoing monitoring of student progress using local assessment data (STAR benchmark assessments
|for reading and mathematics in grades 2-8, Fountas and Pinnell reading assessments in grades K/1) (Goal 1, Action 1.2); the continued
|gf[ering of appropriate programs and support for pupils with exceptional needs based on their Individual Education Plans (Goal 1, Action 1.3).
2022-23 Local Control Accountability Plan for Nicasio School District 42 Page 13 of 72



Pupil social-emotional needs will continue to be addressed by maintaining current levels of school-based counseling (Goal 2, Action 2.2) and
the continued use of our social-emotional learning program in grades TK-8 (Goal 2, Action 2.1).

Further reflection on the impacts of the COVID-19 pandemic highlights the vital role our Spanish-speaking parent liaison plays in encouraging
and nurturing family engagement with school staff and the direct impact on student achievement and weliness, particularly of low-income
pupils and English Learners. This role will be continued in the 2022-23 LCAP (Goal 3, Action 3.3).

For the 2022-23 school year, we have modified Action 1.4. Due to the success of designated language instruction during the current school
year provided within the Master Schedule by the classroom teachers and despite the inability to hire a qualified candidate for our instructional
assistant position to provide support for English Learners, we will no longer hire an instructional assistant designated solely to support
English Learners. Instead this designated language support will be provided by the classroom teachers within the structure of their small,
multi-age classrooms. As a result of both staff and parent input, an additional action has been added to Goal 2 (Action 2.11) to provide
scholarships for English Learners and Low Income students to attend after school programs offered by local community organizations that
provide both academic and enrichment opportunities. By providing access to after-school programs for students who may otherwise be
excluded, we believe this additional action will positively impact our current metrics, including school attendance rates and increased positive
perception of school on annual student survey results. In addition, we expect this will have significant impact on student performance on both
local and state assessment measures as well as progress on grade-level standards as reflected on report cards.

Comprehensive Support and Improvement
An LEA with a school or schools eligible for comprehensive support and improvement must respond to the following prompts.

Schools Identified
A list of the schools in the LEA that are eligible for comprehensive support and improvement.

Support for Identified Schools
A description of how the LEA has or will support its eligible schools in developing comprehensive support and improvement plans.

2022-23 Local Control Accountability Plan for Nicasio School District 43 Page 14 of 72



Monitoring and Evaluating Effectiveness
A description of how the LEA will monitor and evaluate the plan to support student and school improvement.

2022-23 Local Control Accountability Plan for Nicasio School District 46 Page 15 of 72



Engaging Educational Partners

A summary of the process used to engage educational partners and how this engagement was considered before finalizing the LCAP.

1. Students in grades 5-8 participated in the school's annual survey in February 2022. Results were analyzed by certificated and classified
staff at a meeting on March 2, 2022.

2. Parents were invited to participate in the school's online annual survey during two-week periods in February 2022. Results were analyzed

by certificated and classified staff at a meeting on March 2, 2022.

3. Certificated teachers, including Nicasio Teachers Association (NTA) representation, along with classified employees met on March 7, 2022
;to review goals, actions and metrics to provide input for the 2022-23 LCAP development.

4. The LCAP Parent Advisory Committee meeting was held on May 17, 2022. Parents were invited to participate on this committee, including
'representatives of the Nicasio School Foundation, the Parent Club, Spanish speaking households and parents of students with disabilities.
Translation services were provided.

5. The Student Advisory Committee comprising students in grades 6-8 met on April 19, 2022. Input was shared regarding potential actions

aligned with three broad goals (Student Achievement, Student Wellness/Safety, Family Community/Engagement).

6. Marin County SELPA was consulted on May 12, 2022, with a focus on actions related to students with disabilities.

7. A public hearing was held during a special meeting of school board trustees on June 15, 2022.

8. A regular meeting meeting of school board trustees was held on June 16, 2022 to review and approve the 2022-23 LCAP.

A summary of the feedback provided by specific educational partners.

1. Provided data for annual update for Goal 2. This method for measuring student engagement will continue for 2022-23 (Goal 2: Student
Wellness and Safety).’

2. Provided data for annual update for Goal 3. This provided feedback to inform actions to engage parents to be active participants in our
school community. This method for measuring family engagement will continue for 2022-23 (Goal 3: Family and Community Engagement).

3. 2021-22 goals and actions were reviewed. Suggestions were made with the following outcomes:
« All goals are appropriate and will continue for the 2022-23 LCAP (Goal 1: Student Achievement, Goal 2: Student Wellness and

Safety, Goal 3: Family and Community Engagement)

« Staff will continue to use Accelerated Reader STAR Assessment System for reading and will include mathematics (new for 2021-22)
in grades 2-8. Fountas and Pinnell with be utilized to assess reading in grades K/1. Benchmark assessments will be administered
throughout the year (fall, winter, spring) to monitor student progress and implement appropriate interventions as necessary. The
importance of including this local data in our plan was discussed as it provides more data points than statewide assessments

administered once annually. -

2022-23 Local Control Accountability Plan for Nicasio School District 43 Page 16 of 72



« A staff review of the newly adopted comprehensive social-emotional program was conducted. Feedback included satisfaction with
common language used K-8 and interest in further professional development.

« The increase in counseling services for all students during the 2021-22 school year was reviewed. Staff determined that all students
| have benefited from additional counseling services. In addition, our school counselor took a leadership role with the implementation
of school-wide SEL curriculum (Toolbox Project)
The staff emphasized the importance of access to after school academic and enrichment opportunities for students, especially our
English Learners and low socio-economic students. This contributed the the creation of a new action (2.11) to provide scholarships
for English Learners and Low Income students to attend after school programs offered by local community organizations that
provide both academic and enrichment opportunities.
The staff emphasized the importance of middle school students' participation in drug/alcohol/tobacco education as well as
emergency preparedness for staff (CPR/First Aid training, regular emergency drills, etc.)

|4. A general overview was provided of the LCAP’s purpose and the state's eight priorities. The parent advisory group reviewed 2021-22 goals
and discussed baseline data. They provided positive feedback about the actions/services for 2021-22. Input was provided about the current
parent survey (Goal 3). Parents were also highly in favor of the use of a social-emotional curriculum across all grade levels K-8, the return of
buddy activities and the increased counseling support (Goal 2: Student Wellness and Safety). Access to after school academic and
enrichment opportunities offered by community partners was also discussed.

5. Students expressed agreement with the three broad goal areas (Student Achievement, Student Wellness and Safety, Family and
Community Engagement) and offered suggested actions to reflect these goals on the school campus.

|6. Marin County SELPA agreed with actions as presented to support students with disabilities. Feedback included the consistent use of
terminology throughout the goals and actions ("students with disabilities").

. 7. An overview of the LCAP was presented as well as the LCAP Annual Update and Budget Overview for Parents. .

8.

A description of the aspects of the LCAP that were influenced by specific input from educational partners.

The broad goals, actions and services for the 2022-23 LCAP were influenced by input from all stakeholder groups (staff, students, families).
In particular, the challenges in implementing Action 1.4 was discussed with all educational partners and resulted in a modification to Action
1.4 for the 2022-23 school year. Due to the success of designated language instruction during the current school year provided within the
Master Schedule by the classroom teachers and despite the inability to hire a qualified candidate for our instructional assistant position to
provide support for English Learners, we will no longer hire an instructional assistant designated solely to support English Learners. Instead
this designated language support will be provided by the classroom teachers within the structure of their small, multi-age classrooms.

2022-23 Local Control Accountability Plan for Nicasio School District 48 Page 17 of 72



As a result of both staff and parent input, an additional action has been added to Goal 2 (Action 2.11) to provide scholarships for English
Learners and Low Income students to attend after school programs offered by local community organizations that provide both academic and
enrichment opportunities. By providing access to after-school programs for students who may otherwise be excluded, we believe this
|additional action will positively impact our current metrics, including school attendance rates and increased positive perception of school on
annual student survey results. In addition, we expect this will have significant impact on student performance on both local and state
assessment measures as well as progress on grade-level standards as reflected on report cards.

2022-23 Local Control Accountability Plan for Nicasio School District 49 Page 18 of 72



Goals and Actions

Goal

Goal—;— Description

1 Student Achievement- Increase the academic achievement in English Language Arts and Mathematics for all students
with a focus on narrowing the achievement gap for English Learners, low-income students and students with disabilities.

In 2022-23 this goal will continue unchanged.

An explanation of why the LEA has developed this goal.

Based on stakeholder input and review of district data related to student achievement (including state and local assessment data, staff
placement/retention data, enrollment and master scheduling) the district has decided to pursue this goal to increase the academic
achievement in English Language Arts and Mathematics for all students with a focus on narrowing the achievement gap for English Learners,
low-income students and students with disabilities. This goal addresses both local priorities and state priorities 1, 2, 4, 7 and 8.

Measuring and Reporting Results

Metric Baseline Year 1 Outcome Year 2 Outcome Year 3 Outcome Deswezdo(z);ic;me st
School Accountability In 2020-21, In 2021-22, By 2023-24 subject- i
Report Card (adopted implementation of implementation of area curricula will be
curricula) previously adopted previously adopted updated and board
state-standards state-standards adopted in
aligned curriculum for aligned curriculum for accordance with the
English Language English Language district's adoption
Arts (McGraw Hill's Arts (McGraw Hill's cycle in English-
Reading Wonders Reading Wonders Language Arts,
Program for grades Program for grades Mathematics, Science
TK-5), Math (My Math TK-5), Math (My Math and Social Studies.
in grades TK-5 and in grades TK-5 and
Glencoe Math in Glencoe Math in Anticipated adoption
grades 6-8), Science grades 6-8) and dates are as follows:

(FOSS in grades TK-  Social Studies (Scott
5, CPO in grades 6-8) Forseman in grades

2022-23 Local Control Accountability Plan for Nicasio School District 26 Page 19 of 72



Metric Baseline T Year 1 Outcome JI
and Social Studies TK-5, History Alive!
(Scott Forseman in TCl in grades 6-8)
grades TK-5, History was maintained.
Alive! TCl in grades 6-

8) was maintained. New science
curriculum aligned to
During the 2019-20 CA Next Generation
school year, the Science Standards
district adopted (Savaas Elevate
McGraw Hill's Study  Science grades TK-5,
Sync English FOSS grades 6-8)
Language Arts was adopted June
program for grades 6- 2021 and successfully
8 (board adoption implemented during
November 2019) the 2021-22 school
year.
A pilot of new Science
curriculum aligned to
ICA Next Generation
Science Standards
began during the
2019-20 school year.
This pilot was
interrupted by the
school closure due to
the COVID-19
pandemic. This pilot
continued during the
2020-21 school year
with an anticipated
adoption for the 2021-
22 school year.
2022-23 Local Control Accountability Plan for Nicasio School District 29

Year 2 Qutcome

Year 3 Outcome

| Desired Ol]tgome for
2023-24

English-Language
Arts (No new
adoption. Continuation
of current adoption
cycle. Original
adoption K-5 in 2017-
18; grades 6-8 in
2019-20)

Mathematics- review
and adoption in 2022-
23

Science- adoption in
2021-22

Social Studies-
adoption in 2022-23

Page 20 of 72



Metric

Quarterly Report on

'Williams Uniform

1Complaints

Master Schedule
(access to broad
course of study)

Statewide
Assessments
(CAASPP)

Baseline

| In 2020-21 zero

complaints were
recorded.

l Year 1 Outcome

Year 2 Outcome

In 2021-22 zero

icomplaints were

recorded.

In 2020-21 All
students (100%) in
grades K-8 were
enrolled in broad
courses of study as
evidenced by the
Master schedule and
had access to
standards-aligned
textbooks, materials,
and assessments.

The California
Assessment of
Student Performance
and Progress
(CAASPP) was not
administered in Spring
2020 due to the
COVID-19 school
closure. The following
results indicate
proficiency rates on
statewide
assessments
(CAASPP) given May
2019:

70% of all students
te_sted (grades_3-8)

In 2021-22 All
students (100%) in
grades K-8 were
enrolled in broad
courses of study as
evidenced by the
Master schedule and
had access to
standards-aligned
textbooks, materials,
and assessments.

The California
Assessment of
Student Performance
and Progress
(CAASPP) was not
administered in Spring
2020 due to the
COVID-19 school
closure. The following
results indicate
proficiency rates on
statewide
assessments
(CAASPP) given May
2021:

42% of all students
tested (grades 3-8)

2022-23 Local Control Accountability Plan for Nicasio School! District 30

Year 3 Outcome

|h Desired Outco;e for
2023-24

Zero complaints will
be recorded in Year 1,
Year 2 or Year 3.

The Master Schedule |
will demonstrate all
students had access

to a broad course of
student in Year 1, ’
Year 2, and Year 3.

By 2023-24:

80% of all students
tested (grades 3-8)
will meet or exceeded
standard on English
Language Arts
assessment.

70% of all students
tested (grades 3-8)
will meet or exceeded
standard on
Mathematics
assessment.

50% of students
designated as English

Page 21 of 72



Metric

.English Language
. Proficiency rates
(ELPAC)

Baseline
met or exceeded
standard on English
Language Arts
assessment. 22% of
all students tested
nearly met standard.

57% of all students
tested (grades 3-8)

;’ met or exceeded
|standard on
Mathematics
assessment. 26% of
all students tested
nearly met standard.

0% of 3 students
designated as English
Language Learners
(grades 3-8) met or
exceeded standards
on English Language
Arts assessment.

0% of 3 students
designated as English
Language Learners
(grades 3-8) met or
exceeded standards
on Mathematics
assessment.

The Sumh?ati;)_e

ELPAC was not
administered to all

Year 1 Outcome
met or exceeded
standard on English
Language Arts
assessment. 25% of
all students tested
nearly met standard.

21% of all students
tested (grades 3-8)
met or exceeded
standard on
Mathematics
assessment. 50% of
all students tested
nearly met standard.

20% of 10 students
designated as English
Language Learners
(grades 3-8) met or
exceeded standards
on English Language
Arts assessment.

10% of 10 students
designated as English
Language Learners
(grades 3-8) met or
exceeded standards
on Mathematics
assessment.

The Summative

ELPAC was not
administered to all

2022-23 Local Control Accountability Plan for Nicasio School District a3

Year 2 Qutcome

Year 3 Outcome

f Desired Outcom_e?or
2023-24

Language Learners
(grades 3-8) will meet
or exceeded
standards on English
Language Arts
assessment.

50% of students
designated as English
Language Learners
(grades 3-8) will meet
or exceeded
standards on
Mathematics
assessment.

All students
designated as English
Learners will be

Page 22 of 72



Metric

Baseline

students designated
as English Learners
during Spring 2020
due to the COVID-19
school closure. Only
students who had
(completed all portions
%of the test prior to the
campus closure
received scores.
Therefore data is not
currently available to
measure an increase
in student
performance on the
ELPAC assessment.
During the 2019-20
school year, a total of
13 students (31%)
were identified as
English Learners in
grades TK-6.

The most recent
English Language
Proficiency
Assessment (ELPAC)
results from Spring
2020 include results
from the 5 students
who completed all
domains prior to the
school closure. Of
these students, 2
have somewhat
developed English

Year 1 Outcome

students designated
as English Learners
during Spring 2020
due to the COVID-19
school closure. During
the 2021-22 school
year, a total of 11
students (30%) were
identified as English
Learners in grades 1-
7. The following
results indicate
proficiency rates on
the English Language
Proficiency
Assessment (ELPAC)
given Spring 2021:

e 36% have
somewhat
developed
English
language
skills (level 2)

e 45% have
moderately
developed
English
language
skills (level 3)

« 9% have well
developed
English
language

2022-23 Local Control Accountability Plan for Nicasio School District 32

Year 2 Outcome

Year 3 Outcome

_-_Desired Outcome f(gr_'
2023-24

administered the
ELPAC assessment in
Year 1, Year 2 and
Year 3.

85% of EL students ]
will demonstrate g
appropriate annual |
growth, including an
increase in overall
proficiency level and
reclassification as
appropriate.

Page 23 of 72



Metric

English Learner
reclassification rate

Progress Reports for
students with
disabilities

Baseline Year 1 Outcome
language skills (level skills (level
2), 2 have moderately 4).

developed English
language skills (level
3) and 1 has well results, one student
developed English ‘was reclassified as
language skills. Based Fluent English
on these results, 1 Proficient in
student was September 2021. Two
reclassified as Fluent additional students
English Proficientin - with disabilities were
September 2020. reclassified during the
2021-22 school year
after analysis and
discussion by their
Individualized
Education Plan team
during their
annual/triennial IEP
meetings.

Based on these

In 2020-21, 1 student In 2021-22, 3 students

(8%) was reclassified (27%), including all

as Fluent English English Learners in

Proficient grades 6-8, were
reclassified as Fluent
English Proficient.

In 2021-22 students
with disabilities
receiving special receiving special
education services education services
made adequate yearly made adequate yearly
progress on goals as  progress on goals as

In 2020-21 students
with disabilities

2022-23 Local Control Accountability Plan for Nicasio School District 33

— .

Year 2 Qutcome

Year 3 Outcome

_ Desired_Outcome fbr_
: 2023-24

By 2023-24, 90% of
English Learners in
grades 6-8 will be
reclassified as Fluent
English Proficient
before the completion
of 6th grade.

By 2023-24, 100% of
students with
disabilities receiving
special education
services will make
adequate yearly

Page 24 of 72



Metric

Baseline

School Accountability In 2020-21 all

reported on
Individualized
Education Plan
progress reports.
Goals were monitored
and updated as
appropriate by special
education staff
through the IEP
process.

Report Card (Teacher students received

Credentials; Teacher
Misassignments;
Highly Qualified
Teachers)

Credential Monitoring |I:l_2020-21 all

Report

Actions

Action # _ Title

11
Materials

Textbooks an?

instruction from highly
qualified teachers,
100% of whom will be
appropriately
assigned and
credentialed.

Year 1 Outcome

reported on
Individualized
Education Plan
progress reports.
Goals were monitored
and updated as
appropriate by special
education staff
through the IEP
process.

In 2021-22 all
students received
instruction from highly
qualified teachers,
100% of whom will be
appropriately
assigned and
credentialed.

teachers were
appropriately
assigned and fully
credentialed in the
1subject areas and for
'the pupils they were
teaching.

_}_Qesgrigtinn

.materials.

In 2021-22 all
teachers were
appropriately
assigned and fully
credentialed in the
subject areas and for
the pupils they were
teaching.

Year 2 Outcome

2022-23 Local Control Accountability Plan for Nicasio School District

26

Year 3 Outcome

| All students will have access to current state-adopted textbooks and

Desir_ed Outcome for_ |
2023-24

progress on goals as
reported on
Individualized
Education Plan
progress reports.

By 2023-24, 100% of
classroom teachers
will be appropriately
assigned and
credentialed.

By 2023-24, all
teachers will be
appropriately
assigned and fully
credentialed in the
subject areas and for
the pupils they are
teaching.

| Total Funds__| Contributing
$23,622.00 No

Page 25 of 72



Action# | Title. _ |Description s N [ TotalFunds | Contributing |
| |
1.2 Student assessments _L;tﬁlze benchmark assessments in all grades (STAR reading and o $13,485.00 No

STAR math in grades 2-8; Fountas and Pinnell in grades K-1) to
{evaluate level of proficiency in reading and math and determine
lindividual learning needs for targeted intervention. Implement a

Student Study Team to discuss and monitor progress of at-risk

students and provide intervention, as appropriate.

13 Placement for Pla_l_(ﬁe students with disabilities in appropriate instructional programs | $241,784.00 No
students with and provide specialized services in accordance with Individualized
disabilities Education Plan (IEP). Monitor special education placement and

services through |EP progress reports and annual IEP review to
ensure students are making adequate yearly progress toward IEP

goals.
B 1.4 ~_[)—egg-nated Ianguag_e_*Me;iri{éin designated language instruction tim—ein the MasEa-; Schedule - $1,708.00 Yes
instruction that provides additional instructional support for English Learners by

qualified staff. Provide emphasis on building academic vocabulary and
skills in mathematics. Provide access to the Lexia Reading Core 5
Program.

1.5 Attract and retain Review Credential Monitoring Report provided by Marin County Office $254,084.00 No
highly-qualified staff of Education. Communicate with teachers as needed to ensure that all |
credentials are current. Ensure all teachers have appropriate
credential to instruct English Learners.

Maintain current configuration for school administration: .60 FTE
principal; .80 FTE office manager; 11 days/year superintendent;
.40 FTE chief business official; .10 FTE accounting assistant;

maintain office phone & internet communications and student
__ _information systems (SIS).
2022-23 Local Control Accountability Plan for Nicasio School District 33 Page 26 of 72



Action # _ Title _|Description B | __TotalFunds  Contributing |
1.6 Employee salary ana m;i—ntain a competitive salary;h_e_ajl_e—a;d provide competitive health | $49,000.00 No
benefits and welfare benefits as a result of labor negotiations. Provide

comparable salary increases for classified staff based on the outcome
of certificated labor negotiations.

1.7 Professional Make professional development opportunities available to all teachers $15,176.00 No
development and staff through on-site and off-site trainings and workshops as
needed. For certificated teachers, three in-service professional
development days will be included in the annual school calendar. In
addition, certificated teachers will meet weekly for one hour within their
instructional day (PLC meeting) with a focus on professional growth.

1.8 Classroom Support multi-grade classrooms with 3.0 FTE teachers. Each of the $365,103.00 No
configuration ‘three homeroom teachers (3.0 FTE) will support multiple grade levels.
A part-time classroom aide will provide additional support as need to
designated student groups (i.e. Transitional Kindergarteners).

1.9 Enroliment Update and maintain enrollment projections. Outreach to parents, $1,500.00 No
community members, local newspaper and local preschools to identify
potential incoming students. Review the interdistrict transfer policy and
determine the future of renewal requests as well as new requests with
the intent of serving the best interest of students and the Nicasio
School District community

1.10 Broad course of | Enhance student learning t;y providing a broad_ c—ourse of study | $24,784.00 No
study beyond state required subject areas and offer enrichment programs to
students in grades TK-8 (Spanish, Art, and PE).

2022-23 Local Control Accountability Plan for Nicasio School District 26 Page 27 of 72



Acton# |Tte  IDescripton B } = _ Total Funds | Contributing |
1.11 Technology Maintain district technology infrastructure and hardware. Support $31,533.00 No |

technology software and web-based curricular platforms. Maintain

Student Information System (SIS).

Goal Analysis [2021-22]

An analysis of how this goal was carried out in the previous year.
A description of any substantive differences in planned actions and actual implementation of these actions.

Most planned actions were implemented as described during the 2021-22 school year, including access to state-adopted curricula, utilizing
benchmark assessments, appropriate placement of students with disabilities, attracting and retaining highly-qualified staff and offering a
broad course to students with appropriate multi-age classroom configurations and access to technology. A substantive difference occurred
with Action 1.4 (provide additional instructional support for English Learners by qualified staff) due to the inability to hire a qualified candidate
for the instructional assistant position during the entirety of the school year. Designated language support was provided to designated
_students by their highly-gualified classroom teacher within the structure of their small, multi-age classrooms.

An explanation of material differences between Budgeted Expenditures and Estimated Actual Expenditures and/or Planned Percentages of
Improved Services and Estimated Actual Percentages of Improved Services.

There was a material difference of $22,454 related to Action 1.4 due to our inability to hire a qualified candidate for the instructional assistant
position. This material difference is also reflected in our Planned Improved Services and Actual Improved Services. This carryover will be
used to provide scholarships for extended learning and enrichment opportunities during summer 2022 for our English Learners and low
socio-economic students by enrolling in programs provided by a community partner (Marin YMCA) at a neighboring school site.

An explanation of how effective the specific actions were in making progress toward the goal.

Specific actions were very effective in making progress toward our goal to increase the academic achievement in English Language Arts and
Mathematics for all students with a focus on narrowing the achievement gap for English Learners, low-income students and students with
disabilities. The efficacy of these actions are reflected in the Year 1 outcomes of our metrics.

A description of any changes made to the planned goal, metrics, desired outcomes, or actions for the coming year that resulted from
reflections on prior practice.

For the 2022-23 school year, we have modified Action 1.4. Due to the success of designated language instruction during thé current school
year provided within the Master Schedule by the classroom teachers and despite the inability to hire a qualified candidate for our instructional
|assistant position to provide support for English Learners, we will no longer hire an instructional assistant designated solely to support

| English Learners. Instead this designated language support will be provided by the classroom teachers within the structure of their small, N
2022-23 Local Control Accountability Plan for Nicasio School District 29 Page 28 of 72



multi-age classrooms. In addition, we will continue to provide access to the Lexia Reading Core 5 Program for all English Learners. As a
lresult of both staff and parent input, an additional action has been added to Goal 2 (Action 2.11) to provide scholarships for English Learners
and Low Income students to attend after school programs offered by local community organizations that provide both academic and
lenrichment opportunities. It is anticipated these expanded learning opportunities will have a positive effect on both academic achievement
I(as measured by formal and benchmark assessments) and school connectivity/engagement (as measured by attendance rates and student
survey resulits).

A report of the Total Estimated Actual Expenditures for last year’s actions may be found in the Annual Update Table. A report of the

Estimated Actual Percentages of Improved Services for last year’s actions may be found in the Contributing Actions Annual Update
Table.

2022-23 Local Control Accountability Plan for Nicasio School District 38 Page 29 of 72



Goals and Actions

Goal

Goaﬁ; - D_e;cription

2 Student Wellness and Safety- Increase student connectedness and social-emotional health while ensuring f;cilities are

up-to-date, functional and safe.

In 2022-23 this goal will continue unchanged.

An explanation of vyhy ﬂle LEA has developed this goal.

Based on stakeholder input and review of district data related to student wellness and safety (including student survey results, attendar;e
data, and Facilities Inspection Reports) the district has decided to pursue this goal to increase student connectedness and social-emotional

Measuring and Reporting Results

S FSU——

Metric Baseline Year 1 Outcome
- A S s, S
!School attendance In 2019-20 school In 2021-22 school
rates records indicate a records (as of

96% attendance rate. 5/20/22) indicate a
This reflects the most 94% attendance rate.
accurate baseline due

to the revised

attendance

requirements during

the 2020-21 school

year.
Chronic absen?e—eism. -In 2019-26 school _—Féazo-m school
rates records indicate a records indicate a
chronic absenteeism chronic absenteeism
rate of 5%. This rate of 11%.

2022-23 Local Control Accountability Plan for Nicasio School District

Year 2 Outcome Year 3 Outcome | Desired Outcome for
2023-24 B

By 2023-24 school
records will indicate a
96% or higher
attendance rate.

By 2023-24, school
records will indicate a
5% or lower chronic
absenteeism rate.

39 Page 30 of 72




Pupil
suspension/expulsion
rates

Annual student survey
results

2022-23 Local Control Accountability Plan for Nicasio School! District

| Desired Outcome for

Year 3 Outcome 202324

| e R

Baseline Year 1 Outcome Year 2 Outcome

reflects the most
accurate baseline due
to the revised
attendance
requirements during
the 2020-21 school
year.

In 2019-20 and 2021- In 2021-22 there were

21 there were zero (0)
suspensions and
expulsions.

Results from the
annual school survey
(February 2021)
indicate that students
in grades 5-8 have a
positive perception of
both classroom and
school climate. The
school climate is rated
positively by students.
When asked "l feel
happy to be at this
school", 80% of
students responded
"most/all of the time"
and 7% responded
"sometimes". The
school was rated as
safe by students.
When asked "| feel
safe in my school”,

zero (0) suspensions
and expulsions.

Results from the
annual school survey
(February 2022)
indicate that students
in grades 5-8 have a
positive perception of
both classroom and
school climate. The
school climate is rated
positively by students.
When asked "l feel
happy to be at this
school", 69% of
students responded
"most/all of the time"
and 31% responded
"sometimes". The
school was rated as
safe by students.
When asked "l feel
safe in my school”,

82

By 2023-24 there will
be zero suspensions
or expulsions

By 2023-24, student
survey results will
indicate a positive
perception of
classroom and school
climate. At least 90%
of respondents will
respond "most/all of
the time" to the
following statements:

« "l feel happy
to be at this
school"

o "| feel safe in
my school"

o "Atmy
school, there
is a teacher
or some
other adult

Page 31 0f 72



Metric

EXnnual Facilities
Inspection Report

January 2020 and January 2022).
January 2021).
Actions
|Action# _Title _____|Description . SRS,
21 Social-emotional Implement a school- wide social emotional learning program to
learning support student interaction and enhance student engagement.
29 Counseling services Provide individual/small group counseling services to identified

2.3 Facilities inspection

2022-23 Local Control Accountability Plan for Nicasio School District

true".

Baseline

.93% of students

Year 1 Qutcome

85% of students

responded "most/all of responded "most/all of

the time" and 7%
responded
"sometimes". When
asked, "At my school,
there is a teacher or
some other adult who
really cares about
me", 93% of students
responded either "a
little true™ or "very

The site maintained
"good" status on the
Facility Inspection
Tool (FIT) (completed

the time" and 15%
responded
"sometimes". When
asked, "At my school,
there is a teacher or
some other adult who
really cares about
me", 100% of
students responded
either "a little true" or
"very true".

The site maintained
"good" status on the
Facility Inspection

‘Tool (FIT) (completed

Year 2 Outcome

students by the Student Success Team (SST)

Conduct an annual facilities inspection in December/January and

Year 3 Outcome

Desired Out_co;‘me for
2023-24

who really
cares about
mell

By 2023-24, records
will indicate the site
maintained a "good"
status on the Facility
Inspection Tool (FIT)
in Year 1, Year 2 and
Year 3

_ Total Funds | Con_t_r_itg@g__l
$6,225.00 No
$13,264.00 No
$13,396.00 No

_complete related report; use data collected to prepare the section for

83

Page 32 of 72



Acon#_Tite  Ibeseripton i
facilities on the School Accountability Report Card (SARC). Maintain
membership in Marin Schools Insurance Authority JPA.

24 Custodial work order Maintain communication system between administration and
system custodian for work order requests from teachers and staff.

2.5 Deferred ‘Maintain and monitor a deferred maintenance schedule.
maintenance

26 |Water system Maintain existing potable water system. Continue to pursue viable
options for long-term potable water system and availability of potable
water.

27 Risk management Review facility risk management report provided by Keenan Insurance
to identify and implement corrective action when necessary.

2.8 Emergency '_I\}Iéihtain emergency communication systems (School Messenger,
communication MERA radio)
systems

—— - - e - SE—

2.9 Emergen_c; ) | Maintenance of emergency preparc_adness training and supplies.

preparedness Annual adoption of Comprehensive School Safety Plan.
210  School lunch | Provide school lunches to qualifying students

program

__;_1 After school Provide scholarships for English Le—arners and Low Income gtudents to
academic and attend after school programs offered by local community organizations
enrichment that provide both academic and enrichment opportunities.

___________ opportunities

2022-23 Local Control Accountability Plan for Nicasio School District 62

Total Funds IContributing

$59,800.00

$15,850.00

$4,320.00

$1,000.00

$20,000.00

$23,752.00

No

No

No

No

No

No

No

Yes

Page 33 of 72



|Action #__|Title _ IDescription L _ _TotalFunds __ Contributing ]
! i

Goal Analysis [2021-22]

An analysis of how this goal was carried out in the previous year.
A description of any substantive differences in planned actions and actual implementation of these actions.

All planned actions were implemented as described during the 2021-22 school year, including the implementation of a séhool-wide Social
Emotional Learning program (Toolbox Project), providing counseling services, properly maintaining facilities, and providing school lunches to
qualifying students.

An explanation of material differences between Budgeted Expenditures and Estimated Actual Expenditures and/or Planned Percentages of
Improved Services and Estimated Actual Percentages of Improved Services.

ﬁ'here was no material difference between budgeted and actual expenditures in 2021-22.

An explanation of how effective the specific actions were in making progress toward the goal.

Specific actions were very effective in making progress toward our goal to increase student connectedness and social-emotional health while
ensuring facilities are up-to-date, functional and safe. The efficacy of these actions are reflected in the Year 1 outcomes of our metrics.

A description of any changes made to the planned goal, metrics, desired outcomes, or actions for the coming year that resulted from
reflections on prior practice.

As our stakeholder groups (staff, parents, students) reflected on Goal 2, it was decided to add an additional action (2.11) to increase student
connectedness and social-emotional help by providing scholarships for English Learners and Low Income students to attend after school
programs offered by local community organizations that provide both academic and enrichment opportunities. We believe this additional
action will positively impact our current metrics, including school attendance rates and increased positive perception of school on annual
student survey results.

A report of the Total Estimated Actual Expenditures for last year’s actions may be found in the Annual Update Table. A report of the

Estimated Actual Percentages of Improved Services for last year’s actions may be found in the Contributing Actions Annual Update
Table.

2022-23 Local Control Accountability Plan for Nicasio School District 83 Page 34 of 72



Goals and Actions

Goal
r | wGoaI#-_ 'TD_escription
— AL ==

3

Family and Community Engagement- Ensure all families are active participants in the school community

In 2022-23 this goal will continue unchanged.

An explanation of why the LEA has developed this goal.

Based on stakeholder input and review of district data related to family and community engagement (including parent survey results,
attendance data, representation in parent advisory committees, access to translation/family liaison services) the district has decided to
pursue this goal to ensure all families are active participants in the school community. This addresses both local priorities and state priority 3.

Measuring and Reporting Results

Désir_ed Outcome_ for

. . ,
Metric Baseline Year 1 Outcome Year 2 Outcome Year 3 Outcome | 202324
Annual Parent Survey Results from our Results from our Response rate will be
annual parent survey annual parent survey 90% or higher of all
(February 2021) were (February 2022) were families and 80% or
recorded from 20 recorded from 24 higher of Spanish-
families (out of 28 households (out of 28 speaking families.
families total). Of this households total). Of
year’s 20 this year's 24 95% of respondents
respondents, 6 (30%) respondents, 4 (17%) will agree "the school
were from Spanish-  'were from Spanish- keeps me well-
speaking households. speaking households. informed about school
100% of respondents 92% of respondents activities."
agree that "the school agree that "the school
keeps me well- keeps me well- 95% of respondents
informed about school informed about school will "feel welcome to
activities" and 100%  activities" and 88% of participate at school."

of respondents "feel  respondents "feel

2022-23 Local Control Accountability Plan for Nicasio School District 88 Page 35 of 72



Metric

Baseline T Year 1 Qutcome

welcome to participate
at school."

welcome to participate
at school."

Attendance at school  In 2020-21 there were In 2021-22 family

events

Representation of all
pupil groups in parent
advisory committee
(English Learner, low-
income, exceptional
needs)

no in-person school
events due to the
COVID-19 pandemic.

In—5620—21 the pare_nt

advisory committee
included parents of
English Learner, low-
income and
exceptional needs
students.

In 2020-21 100% of

attendance at school-
sponsored events was
at 80% or higher.
Attendance at the
Winter Performance
(December 2021) was
100% and at Open
House (April 2022)
was 86% of current
families.

In 2021-22 the parent

advisory committee
included parents of
English Learner, low-
income and
exceptional needs
students.

In 2021-22 100% of

Access to

interpretation/translati communications from :communications from

'on services school/classroom to  school/classroom to
home were translated home were translated
into Spanish. into Spanish.
Translation services  Translation services
were available for were available for
100% of virtual events 100% of school
and parent-teacher events and parent-
conferences. teacher conferences.

2022-23 Local Control Accountability Plan for Nicasio School District 83

Year 2 Qutcome Year 3 OQutcome

| Desired Outcome for

2023-24

Family attendance
rates at school-
sponsored events
(Back to School Night,
Winter Performance,
Open House) will be
80% or higher.

-A_\II parent advisoE

committees will
include parents of
English Learner, low-
income and
exceptional needs
students in Year 1,
Year 2 and Year 3.

100% of
communications from
school/classroom to

home will be
translated into
Spanish.

Translation services
will be available for
100% of virtual events

Page 36 of 72



; Desired Oatco_me for

Metric Baseline Year 1 Outcome | Year 2 Outcome Year 3 Outcome 2023-24
Results from our Results from our and parent-teacher
annual parent survey annual parent survey conferences.
(February 2021) were (February 2022) were
recorded from 20 recorded from 24 On the annual parent
families (out of 28 households (out of 28 survey, 95% of
families total). Of this households total). Of Spanish-speaking
year’s 20 this year's 24 respondents will agree
respondents, 6 (30%) respondents, 4 (17%) "the school keeps me
were from Spanish-  were from Spanish- well-informed about
speaking households. speaking households. school activities."
100% of respondents 92% of all

iagree that "the school respondents agree 95% of Spanish-
keeps me well- that "the school keeps speaking respondents
informed about school me well-informed will "feel welcome to
activities" and 100%  about school participate at school.”
of respondents "feel  activities" and 88% of
welcome to participate all respondents "feel
at school." welcome to participate
at school."
Actions
|Action#  Tite Description _ Total Funds_ Contributing
3.1 School to home Ensure regular, consistent and clear communication between school No
communication and the home for both English-speaking and Spanish-speaking
households.
3.2 Communication Through a Back-to-School questionnaire and an annual parent survey, No
preferences identify the preferred communication methods of each
parent/guardian. Mid-way through the year, distribute an annual
survey to identify communication methods that are effective and where
o communications can improve. -
2022-23 Local Controlf Accountability Plan for Nicasio School District 86 Page 37 of 72



Action# [Title  ___ IDescripon
|

r

Total Funds | Contributing

3.3 Parent liaison and Employ a part-time English/Spanish translator to serve as school-to- $9,150.00 No
translation services  home communicator (oral and written) and parent liaison. Spanish
translation services will be provided to 100% of Spanish- speaking
households, both orally and in writing. Student reports, student
records, school documents and forms, and school news will be
provided in both English and Spanish languages.

N —

3.4 School board Ensure regular, consistent and clear communication between the $3,525.00 No
communications school board and home by including the board agenda and approved
minutes on a monthly basis in the Parent Portal or other routine
school-to-home communication system.

3.5 Volunteer Maintain online platform in both English/Spanish to facilitate family | No
communication involvement and volunteerism for campus events and activities
platform throughout the school year.

;_ p:- Learning M_aﬁala a learning management syste_m (i.e? Google Classro_om) in No

management system each classroom to facilitate communication of assignments and
supplemental materials with students and families

Goal Analysis [2021-22]

An analysis of how this goal was carried out in the previous year.
A description of any substantive differences in planned actions and actual implementation of these actions.

All planned actions were implemented as described during the 2021-22 school year, including consistent communication between school and
home for both English-speaking and Spanish-speaking households and the maintenance of a learning management system (Google
Classroom) to facilitate communication of assignments and supplemental materials with students and families.

2022-23 Local Control Accountability Plan for Nicasio School District 89 Page 38 of 72



An explanation of material differences between Budgeted Expenditures and Estimated Actual Expenditures and/or Planned Percentages of
Improved Services and Estimated Actual Percentages of Improved Services.

There was no material difference between budgeted and actual expenditures in 2021-22.

An explanation of how effective the specific actions were in making progress toward the goal.

Specific actions were very effective in making progress toward our goal to ensure all families are active participants in the school cor_nmunity,
The efficacy of these actions are reflected in the Year 1 outcomes of our metrics.

A description of any changes made to the planned goal, metrics, desired outcomes, or actions for the coming year that resulted from
reflections on prior practice.

IT_here are no planned changes for the _2022—23 school year.

A report of the Total Estimated Actual Expenditures for last year’s actions may be found in the Annual Update Table. A report of the
Estimated Actual Percentages of Improved Services for last year’s actions may be found in the Contributing Actions Annual Update
Table.

2022-23 Local Control Accountability Plan for Nicasio School District 88 Page 39 of 72



Increased or Improved Services for Foster Youth, English Learners, and Low-
Income Students [2022-23]

Projected LCFF Supplemental and/or Concentration Grants

Projected Additional LCFF Concentration Grant (15 percent)

$25,460

Projected Percentage to Increase
or Improve Services for the

| Coming School Year

Required Percentage to Increase or Improve Services for the LCAP Year

LCFF Carryover — Percentage

|8.70%

LCFF Carryover — Dollar

Total Percentage to Increase or
Improve Services for the Coming
School Year

7.36%

1$22.454.00

16.06%

The Budgeted Expenditures for Actions identified as Contributing may be found in the Contributing Actions Table.

Required Descriptions

For each action being provided to an entire school, or across the entire school district or county office of education (COE), an explanation of

(1) how the needs of foster youth, English learners, and low-income students were considered first, and (2) how these actions are effective in
meeting the goals for these students.

After assessing the needs, conditions, and circumstances of our English Learner and low-income students, we learned that the academic
performance of our English Learners on both state and local assessments is lower than the academic performance of all students.

The following results indicate proficiency rates on statewide assessments (CAASPP) given May 2021:

42% of all students tested (grades 3-8) met or exceeded standard on English Language Arts assessment. 25% of all students tested nearly
met standard. 20% of 10 students designated as English Language Learners (grades 3-8) met or exceeded standards on English Language

Arts assessment.

21% of all students tested (grades 3-8) met or exceeded standard on Mathematics assessment. 50% of all students tested nearly met
standard. 10% of 10 students designated as English Language Learners (grades 3-8) met or exceeded standards on Mathematics

assessment.

2022-23 Local Control Accountability Plan for Nicasio School District

69

Page 40 of 72




In Spring 2022, students in grades 3-8 were administered STAR reading benchmark assessments. Of the 20 total students assessed, 6 were
designated as English Learners. Of these designated EL students, 66% were reading below grade level. In contrast, 36% students not
designated as English Learners were reading below grade level.

In order to address this lower performance of our English Learner and low-income students, we will maintain designated language instruction
time in the Master Schedule that provides instructional support for English Learners by qualified staff (Goal 1, Action 1.4). During this
designated language support time, classroom teachers will provide targeted instruction to develop English language skills for all EL students
within the regular school day. This supplemental grant also provides access to Lexia Reading Core 5 Program for all English Learners.

Additional English language instructional time within the Master Schedule is being provided on an LEA-wide basis and we expect/hope that
all students will benefit and demonstrate improved academic performance on both local and state assessments. However, maintaining
designated language instruction time in the Master Schedule to provided targeted instruction for EL students by classroom teachers is
prioritized because of the significantly lower academic performance of English Learner and low-income students. Because the increased
instructional time provided by a qualified staff member addresses the needs most associated with the chronic stresses and experiences of a
limited language proficiency and socio-economically disadvantaged status, we expect that the academic performance for our English Learner
and low-income students will increase significantly more than the average academic performance of all other students.

A description of how services for foster youth, English learners, and low-income students are being increased or improved by the percentage
required.

Nicasio School District’s supplemental grant is estimated at $25,460. These funds are being expended to maintain designated language
instruction time in the Master Schedule that provides instructional support for English Learners by qualified staff (Goal 1, Action 1.4) as
described above and provide access to Lexia Reading Core 5 Program for all English Learners.

In addition, the district will use the Supplemental Grant to provide scholarships for English Learners and Low Income students to attend after
school programs offered by local community organizations that provide both academic and enrichment opportunities. The district has
determined this is the most effective use of funds to address the needs of our unduplicated students based on input from all stakeholder
groups (staff, parents, students). This additional action is intended to provide targeted services for English learners and low-income students
to increase student connectedness and social-emotional support. By providing access to after-school programs for students who may
otherwise be excluded, we believe this additional action will positively impact our current metrics, including school attendance rates and
increased positive perception of school on annual student survey results. In addition, we expect this will have significant impact on student
performance on both local and state assessment measures as well as progress on grade-level standards as reflected on report cards.

Services for English learners and low-income students are being increased or improved by the percentage required (16%) as follows:
2022-23 Local Control Accountability Plan for Nicasio School District 70 Page 41 of 72



All students will receive 55,090 instructional minutes during the regular school days during the 2022-23 school year
Identified English learners and low-income students will be provided access to after school enrichment and academic support (through a
partnership with a local organization). This equates to an increase of 8,800 minutes of service per year (240 minutes per week, for 37

weeks).

A description of the plan for how the additional concentration grant add-on funding identified above will be used to increase the number of staff

providing direct services to students at schools that have a high concentration (above 55 percent) of foster youth, English learners, and low-
income students, as applicable.

| Staff-to-student ratios by
|type of school and
concentration of
unduplicated students

Schools with a student concentration of 55 percent or
less

Staff-to-student ratio of
classified staff providing
|direct services to students

Schools with a student concentration of greater than 55
percent

Staff-to-student ratio of
certificated staff providing
direct services to students

2022-23 Local Control Accountability Plan for Nicasio School District 73

Page 42 of 72



2022-23 Total Expenditures Table

$758,797.00

Totals

_Goal | Action#
1 1.1

1 1.2
1 1.3
1 14
1 1.5
1 1.6
1 1.7
1 1.8
1 1.9
1 1.10
1 1.1
2 21
2 2.2
2 23
2 24

Action Title 1!

=|| U | . L
Other State 7 __L_ocal Funds Federal Funds Total Funds | Total Personnel ﬁmgn

$1,192,061.00

Funds
$37,729.00

Student Group(s

$368,346.00

Textbooks and All

Materials

Student assessments Al

Placement for Students with
students with Disabilities
disabilities

Designated language  English Learners
instruction Low Income
Attract and retain All

highly-qualified staff
Employee salary and  All

benefits

Professional
development

Classroom
configuration

Enroliment

All

All

All

Broad course of study  All

Technology

Social-emotional

learning

All

All

Counseling services All
Facilities inspection All
Custodial work order Al

system

2022-23 Local Control Accountability Plan for Nicasio School District

$27,189.00

LCFF Funds Other State Funds Local Funds Federal Funds Total Funds

$10,628.00

$53,930.00

$1,708.00

$223,045.00

$49,000.00
$200.00

$267,270.00

$1,500.00

$14,193.00

$13,396.00
$59,800.00

%2

$6,484.00
$2,350.00

$2,307.00

$13,673.00

$6,225.00

$6,690.00

$640,921.00

$14,216.00

$182,289.00

$31,039.00

$95,597.00

$24,784.00

$6,000.00

$6,574.00

$551,140.00

$2,922.00
$507.00

$3,258.00

$1,303.00

$2,236.00

$11,340.00

$23,622.00
$13,485.00

$241,784.00

$1,708.00

$254,084.00
$49,000.00
$15,176.00
$365,103.00
$1,500.00
$24,784.00
$31,633.00
$6,225.00

$13,264.00
$13,396.00
$59,800.00

Page 43 of 72



2 2.5

| Action# |  ActionTitle |

Deferred
‘maintenance
2 2.6 Water system All $15,850.00
2 27 Risk management All
2 2.8 Emergency All
communication
systems
2 2.9 Emergency All $1,000.00
preparedness
2 2.10 School lunch program Al $20,000.00
2 211 After school English Learners $23,752.00
academic and Low Income
enrichment
opportunities
3 3.1 School to home All
communication
3 3.2 Communication All
preferences
3 3.3 Parent liaison and All
translation services
3 3.4 School board All $3,525.00
communications
3 3.5 Volunteer All
communication
platform
3 3.6 Learning All
management system
2022-23 Local Control Accountability Plan for Nicasio School District 73

) | LCFF Funds | Other State Funds Local Funds Federal Funds Total Funds

$15,850.00

$4,320.00 $4,320.00

$1,000.00

$20,000.00
$23,752.00

$7,847.00 $1,303.00 $9,150.00

$3,525.00

Page 44 of 72



2022-23 Contributing Actions Table

1. Projected | 2.Projected | 3. Projected LCFF Total 4. Total 5. Total Planned
LCFF Base LCFF Percentage to | Carryover — | Percentage to Planned Planned Percentage to
Grant Supplemental | Increase or Percentage Increase or | Contributing | Percentage of | Increase or
and/or Improve (Percentage Improve Expenditures Improved Improve Totals b
Concentration | Services for from Prior Services for { (LCFF Funds) Services Services for Tvoe y
Grants the Coming Year) the Coming (%) the Coming yp
School Year School Year School Year
{2 divided by {3 + Carryover (4 divided by
1 1, plus §
292,741 $25,460 8.70% 7.36% 16.06% $25,460.00 0.00% 8.70 % Total:
LEA-wide
Total:
Limited Total:
Schoolwide
Total:

Planned
Expenditures for
Contributing
Actions (LCFF

Contributing to
Increased or
Improved
Services?

Unduplicated

Student Group(s) Location

Action Title

1 14 Designated language Yes LEA-wide English Learners $1,708.00
instruction Low Income
2 211 After school academic and Yes Limited to English Learners  All Schools $23,752.00
enrichment opportunities Unduplicated Low Income
Student Group(s)

2022-23 Local Control Accountability Plan for Nicasio School District 78

Total LCFF

Funds

$25,460.00

$1,708.00

$23,752.00
$0.00

Planned

Percentage of
Improved
Services (%)

Page 45 of 72



2021-22 Annual Update Table

Last Year's
Total Planned

Total Estimated
Expenditures
(Total Funds)

Wepzld] Expenditures

Total Funds

Totals $1,107,076.00 $868,645.00

Last Year's | Last Year's Action Prior Action/Service Title Contributed to Increased Last Year's Planned Estimated Actual
Goal # # or Improved Services? Expenditures Expenditures
R Total Funds Input Total Funds
1 1.1 Textbooks and Materials No $24,005.00 27,639
1 1.2 Student assessments No $9,161.00 5,815
1 13 Placement for pupils with No $165,662.00 85,260
exceptional needs
1 1.4 Designated language instruction Yes $38,877.00 2,811
1 1.5 Attract and retain highly-qualified No $252,116.00 242 230
staff
1 1.6 Employee salary and benefits No $56,007.00 42,530
1 17 Professional development No $8,162.00 3,337
1 1.8 Classroom configuration No $347,144.00 249,840
1 1.9 Enroliment No $1,500.00 1,890
1 1.10 Broad course of study No $29,391.00 16,611

2022-23 Local Control Accountability Plan for Nicasio School District 73 Page 46 of 72



Last Year's | Last Year's Action Prior Action/Service Title Contributed to Increased Last Year's Planned Estimated Actual
Goal # # or Improved Services? Expenditures Expenditures
. Total Funds Input Total Funds

1 1.1 Technology No $30,707.00 31,392
2 21 Social-emotional learning No $6,800.00 8,629
2 2.2 Counseling services No $17,432.00 17,432
2 2.3 Facilities inspection No $7,294.00 11,978
2 24 Custodial work order system No $42,060.00 54,530
2 25 Deferred maintenance No $10,000.00 11,580
2 2.6 Water system No $16,900.00 17,822
2 27 Risk management No

2 2.8 Emergency communication systems No $3,145.00 3,566
2 2,9 Emergency preparedness No $5,471.00 1,600
2 2.10 School lunch program No $20,000.00 19,909
3 3.1 School to home communication No $11,905.00 8,156
3 3.2 Communication preferences No

2022-23 Local Control Accountability Plan for Nicasio School District 78 Page 47 of 72



Last Year's | Last Year's Action Prior Action/Service Title Contributed to Increased Last Year's Planned Estimated Actual
Goal # ## or Improved Services? Expenditures Expenditures -
Total Funds Input Total Funds

3 3.3 Parent liaison and translation No $1,487.00 1,606
services

3 34 School board communications No $1,850.00 2,482

3 3.5 Volunteer communication platform No

3 3.6 Learning management system No

2022-23 Local Control Accountability Plan for Nicasio School District 79 Page 48 of 72



2021-22 Contributing Actions Annual Update Table

6. Estimated 7. Total Estimated Difference 5, Total Planned Difference
LCFF Expenditures for | Between Planned ( Percentage of 8. Total Estimated Between Planned
Supplemental 4, Total Planned Contributing and Estimated Improved T Percantaae 6f and Estimated
and/or Contributing Actions Expenditures for Services (%) e ov% d Percentage of
Concentration Expenditures {LCFF Funds) Contributing s eF:vi e Improved
Grants {LCFF Funds) Actions (%) Services
(Input Dollar (Subtract 7 from . (Subtract 5 from
Amount
25,476 $29,055.00 $3,022.00 $26,033.00 0.00% 0.00% 0.00%
Last Year's Planned | Estimated Actual :
Contributing to Expenditures for Expenditures for |Planned Percentage Esl;t;rrr::a::gA:toufal
Prior Action/Service Title Increased or Contributing Contributing of Improved Improved Sgrvic o5
Goal # | Action # Improved Services? Actions (LCFF Services (Input Percentage)
1 14 Designated language Yes $29,055.00 3022
instruction

2022-23 Local Control Accountability Plan for Nicasio School District %6 Page 49 of 72



2021-22 LCFF Carryover Table

10. Total
Percentage to 7. Total 11. Estimated
. 6. Estimated LCFF Increase or Estimated
9. Estimated
Actual LCFF Actual LCFF | Carryover — improve Actual

8. Total
Estimated
Actual

-Actual 12. LCFF
Percentage of | Carryover —
Increased or | Dollar Amount

13. LCFF

Supplemental | Percentage Services for | Expenditures Carryover —

and/or (Percentage the Current for. Pﬁ::e?;?’gez o improved (Subtract 11 (1|;e¢;(i::ig?c?§
Concentration | from Prior School Year | Contributing s elivi cea Services from 10 and ) y
Grants Year) (6 divided by 9 Actions A (7 divided by | multiply by 9)
+ Carryover | (LCFF Funds) x 9, plus 8)
%
304,958 25,476 0 8.35% $3,022.00 0.00% 0.99% $22,454.00 7.36%

Base Grant
(Input Dollar
Amount)

2022-23 Local Control Accountability Pian for Nicasio School District 39 Page 50 of 72



Instructions

Plan Summary

Engaaing Educational Partners

Goals and Actions

Increased or Improved Services for Foster Youth, English Learners. and Low-Income Students

For additional questions or technical assistance related to the completion of the Local Control and Accountability Plan (LCAP) template,
please contact the local county office of education (COE), or the California Department of Education’s (CDE’s) Local Agency Systems Support
Office, by phone at 916-319-0809 or by email at lcffi@cde.ca.gov.

Introduction and Instructions

The Local Control Funding Formula (LCFF) requires local educational agencies (LEAs) to engage their local educational partners in an annual
planning process to evaluate their progress within eight state priority areas encompassing all statutory metrics (COEs have 10 state priorities).
LEAs document the results of this planning process in the LCAP using the template adopted by the State Board of Education.

The LCAP development process serves three distinct, but related functions:

» Comprehensive Strategic Planning: The process of developing and annually updating the LCAP supports comprehensive strategic planning
(California Education Code [EC] Section 52064[e][1]). Strategic planning that is comprehensive connects budgetary decisions to teaching and
learning performance data. LEAs should continually evaluate the hard choices they make about the use of limited resources to meet student and
community needs to ensure opportunities and outcomes are improved for all students.

* Meaningful Engagement of Educational Partners: The LCAP development process should result in an LCAP that reflects decisions made
through meaningful engagement (EC Section 52064[e][1]). Local educational partners possess valuable perspectives and insights about an LEA's
programs and services. Effective strategic planning will incorporate these perspectives and insights in order to identify potential goals and actions to
be included in the LCAP.

» Accountability and Compliance: The LCAP serves an important accountability function because aspects of the LCAP template require LEAs to
show that they have complied with various requirements specified in the LCFF statutes and regulations, most notably:

o Demonstrating that LEAs are increasing or improving services for foster youth, English learners, and low-income students in proportion to
the amount of additional funding those students generate under LCFF (EC Section 52064[b][4-6]).

o Establishing goals, supported by actions and related expenditures, that address the statutory priority areas and statutory metrics (EC
sections 52064[b][1] and [2]).

o Annually reviewing and updating the LCAP to reflect progress toward the goals (EC Section 52064[b][7]).

2022-23 Local Control Accountability Plan for Nicasio School District 80 Page 51 of 72



The LCAP template, like each LEA’s final adopted LCAP, is a document, not a process. LEAs must use the template to memorialize the
outcome of their LCAP development process, which should: (a) reflect comprehensive strategic planning (b) through meaningful engagement
with educational partners that (c) meets legal requirements, as reflected in the final adopted LCAP. The sections included within the LCAP
template do not and cannot reflect the full development process, just as the LCAP template itself is not intended as a tool for engaging
educational partners.

If a county superintendent of schools has jurisdiction over a single school district, the county board of education and the governing board of
the school district may adopt and file for review and approval a single LCAP consistent with the requirements in EC sections 52060, 52062,
52066, 52068, and 52070. The LCAP must clearly articulate to which entity’s budget (school district or county superintendent of schools) all
budgeted and actual expenditures are aligned.

The revised LCAP template for the 2021-22, 2022-23, and 2023—-24 school years reflects statutory changes made through Assembly Bill
1840 (Committee on Budget), Chapter 243, Statutes of 2018. These statutory changes enhance transparency regarding expenditures on
actions included in the LCAP, including actions that contribute to meeting the requirement to increase or improve services for foster youth,
English learners, and low-income students, and to streamline the information presented within the LCAP to make adopted LCAPs more
accessible for educational partners and the public.

At its most basic, the adopted LCAP should attempt to distill not just what the LEA is doing for students in transitional kindergarten through
grade twelve (TK-12), but also allow educational partners to understand why, and whether those strategies are leading to improved
opportunities and outcomes for students. LEAs are strongly encouraged to use language and a level of detail in their adopted LCAPs intended
to be meaningful and accessible for the LEA’s diverse educational partners and the broader public.

In developing and finalizing the LCAP for adoption, LEAs are encouraged to keep the following overarching frame at the forefront of the
strategic planning and educational partner engagement functions:

Given present performance across the state priorities and on indicators in the California School Dashboard (Dashboard), how is the
LEA using its budgetary resources to respond to TK-12 student and community needs, and address any performance gaps, including
by meeting its obligation to increase or improve services for foster youth, English learners, and low-income students?

LEAs are encouraged to focus on a set of metrics and actions that the LEA believes, based on input gathered from educational partners,
research, and experience, will have the biggest impact on behalf of its TK—12 students.

These instructions address the requirements for each section of the LCAP, but may include information about effective practices when
developing the LCAP and completing the LCAP itself. Additionally, information is included at the beginning of each section emphasizing the
purpose that each section serves.

Plan Summary
Purpose

2022-23 Local Control Accountability Plan for Nicasio School District 83 Page 52 of 72



A well-developed Plan Summary section provides a meaningful context for the LCAP. This section provides information about an LEA’s
community as well as relevant information about student needs and performance. In order to provide a meaningful context for the rest of the
LCAP, the content of this section should be clearly and meaningfully related to the content included in the subsequent sections of the LCAP.

Requirements and Instructions

General Information — Briefly describe the LEA, its schools, and its students in grades TK—12, as applicable to the LEA. For example,
information about an LEA in terms of geography, enroliment, or employment, the number and size of specific schools, recent community
challenges, and other such information as an LEA wishes to include can enable a reader to more fully understand an LEA’s LCAP.

Reflections: Successes — Based on a review of performance on the state indicators and local performance indicators included in the
Dashboard, progress toward LCAP goals, local self-assessment tools, input from educational partners, and any other information, what
progress is the LEA most proud of and how does the LEA plan to maintain or build upon that success? This may include identifying specific
examples of how past increases or improvements in services for foster youth, English learners, and low-income students have led to improved
performance for these students.

Reflections: Identified Need — Referring to the Dashboard, identify: (a) any state indicator for which overall performance was in the “Red” or
“Orange” performance category or any local indicator where the LEA received a “Not Met” or “Not Met for Two or More Years” rating AND (b)
any state indicator for which performance for any student group was two or more performance levels below the “all student” performance.
What steps is the LEA planning to take to address these areas of low performance and performance gaps? An LEA that is required to include
a goal to address one or more consistently low-performing student groups or low-performing schools must identify that it is required to include
this goal and must also identify the applicable student group(s) and/or school(s). Other needs may be identified using locally collected data
including data collected to inform the self-reflection tools and reporting local indicators on the Dashboard.

LCAP Highlights — Identify and briefly summarize the key features of this year's LCAP.

Comprehensive Support and Improvement — An LEA with a school or schools identified for comprehensive support and improvement (CSl)
under the Every Student Succeeds Act must respond to the following prompts:

¢ Schools Identified: Identify the schools within the LEA that have been identified for CSI.

e Support for Identified Schools: Describe how the LEA has or will support the identified schools in developing CSI plans that included
a school-level needs assessment, evidence-based interventions, and the identification of any resource inequities to be addressed
through the implementation of the CSl plan.

¢ Monitoring and Evaluating Effectiveness: Describe how the LEA will monitor and evaluate the implementation and effectiveness of
the CSI plan to support student and school improvement.

Engaging Educational Partners

2022-23 Local Control Accountability Plan for Nicasio School District 82 Page 53 of 72



Purpose

Significant and purposeful engagement of parents, students, educators, and other educational partners, including those representing the
student groups identified by LCFF, is critical to the development of the LCAP and the budget process. Consistent with statute, such
engagement should support comprehensive strategic planning, accountability, and improvement across the state priorities and locally
identified priorities (EC Section 52064[e][1]). Engagement of educational partners is an ongoing, annual process.

This section is designed to reflect how the engagement of educational partners influenced the decisions reflected in the adopted LCAP. The
goal is to allow educational partners that participated in the LCAP development process and the broader public understand how the LEA
engaged educational partners and the impact of that engagement. LEAs are encouraged to keep this goal in the forefront when completing
this section.

Statute and regulations specify the educational partners that school districts and COEs must consult when developing the LCAP: teachers,
principals, administrators, other school personnel, local bargaining units of the LEA, parents, and students. Before adopting the LCAP, school
districts and COEs must share it with the Parent Advisory Committee and, if applicable, to its English Learner Parent Advisory Committee. The
superintendent is required by statute to respond in writing to the comments received from these committees. School districts and COEs must
also consult with the special education local plan area administrator(s) when developing the LCAP.

Statute requires charter schools to consult with teachers, principals, administrators, other school personnel, parents, and students in
developing the LCAP. The LCAP should also be shared with, and LEAs should request input from, schoolsite-level advisory groups, as
applicable (e.g., schoolsite councils, English Learner Advisory Councils, student advisory groups, etc.), to facilitate alignment between
schoolsite and district-level goals and actions.

Information and resources that support effective engagement, define student consultation, and provide the requirements for advisory group
composition, can be found under Resources on the following web page of the CDE’s website: htips://www.cde.ca.qov/re/lc/.

Requirements and Instructions

Below is an excerpt from the 2018—19 Guide for Annual Audits of K—12 Local Education Agencies and State Compliance Reporting, which is
provided to highlight the legal requirements for engagement of educational partners in the LCAP development process:

Local Control and Accountability Plan:
For county offices of education and school districts only, verify the LEA:

a) Presented the local control and accountability plan to the parent advisory committee in accordance with Education Code section
52062(a)(1) or 52068(a)(1), as appropriate.

b) If applicable, presented the local control and accountability plan to the English learner parent advisory committee, in accordance
with Education Code section 52062(a)(2) or 52068(a)(2), as appropriate.

2022-23 Local Control Accountability Plan for Nicasio School District 83 Page 54 of 72



c) Notified members of the public of the opportunity to submit comments regarding specific actions and expenditures proposed to
be included in the local control and accountability plan in accordance with Education Code section 52062(a)(3) or 52068(a)(3),
as appropriate.

d) Held at least one public hearing in accordance with Education Code section 52062(b)(1) or 52068(b)(1), as appropriate.

e) Adopted the local control and accountability plan in a public meeting in accordance with Education Code section 52062(b)(2) or
52068(b)(2), as appropriate.

Prompt 1: “A summary of the process used to engage educational partners and how this engagement was considered before finalizing the
LCAP.”

Describe the engagement process used by the LEA to involve educational partners in the development of the LCAP, including, at a minimum,
describing how the LEA met its obligation to consult with all statutorily required educational partners as applicable to the type of LEA. A
sufficient response to this prompt must include general information about the timeline of the process and meetings or other engagement
strategies with educational partners. A response may also include information about an LEA’s philosophical approach to engaging its
educational partners.

Prompt 2: “A summary of the feedback provided by specific educational partners.”

Describe and summarize the feedback provided by specific educational partners. A sufficient response to this prompt will indicate ideas,
trends, or inputs that emerged from an analysis of the feedback received from educational partners.

Prompt 3: “A description of the aspects of the LCAP that were influenced by specific input from educational partners.”

A sufficient response to this prompt will provide educational partners and the public with clear, specific information about how the engagement
process influenced the development of the LCAP. The response must describe aspects of the LCAP that were influenced by or developed in
response to the educational partner feedback described in response to Prompt 2. This may include a description of how the LEA prioritized
requests of educational partners within the context of the budgetary resources available or otherwise prioritized areas of focus within the
LCAP. For the purposes of this prompt, “aspects” of an LCAP that may have been influenced by educational partner input can include, but are
not necessarily limited to:

Inclusion of a goal or decision to pursue a Focus Goal (as described below)

Inclusion of metrics other than the statutorily required metrics

Determination of the desired outcome on one or more metrics

Inclusion of performance by one or more student groups in the Measuring and Reporting Results subsection
Inclusion of action(s) or a group of actions

Elimination of action(s) or group of actions

Changes to the level of proposed expenditures for one or more actions

2022-23 Local Control Accountability Plan for Nicasio School District 86 Page 55 of 72



Inclusion of action(s) as contributing to increased or improved services for unduplicated services
Determination of effectiveness of the specific actions to achieve the goal

Determination of material differences in expenditures

Determination of changes made to a goal for the ensuing LCAP year based on the annual update process
Determination of challenges or successes in the implementation of actions

Goals and Actions

Purpose

Well-developed goals will clearly communicate to educational partners what the LEA plans to accomplish, what the LEA plans to do in order to
accomplish the goal, and how the LEA will know when it has accomplished the goal. A goal statement, associated metrics and expected
outcomes, and the actions included in the goal should be in alignment. The explanation for why the LEA included a goal is an opportunity for
LEAs to clearly communicate to educational partners and the public why, among the various strengths and areas for improvement highlighted
by performance data and strategies and actions that could be pursued, the LEA decided to pursue this goal, and the related metrics, expected
outcomes, actions, and expenditures.

A well-developed goal can be focused on the performance relative to a metric or metrics for all students, a specific student group(s), narrowing
performance gaps, or implementing programs or strategies expected to impact outcomes. LEAs should assess the performance of their
student groups when developing goals and the related actions to achieve such goals.

Requirements and Instructions

LEAs should prioritize the goals, specific actions, and related expenditures included within the LCAP within one or more state priorities. LEAs
should consider performance on the state and local indicators, including their locally collected and reported data for the local indicators that
are included in the Dashboard in determining whether and how to prioritize its goals within the LCAP.

In order to support prioritization of goals, the LCAP template provides LEAs with the option of developing three different kinds of goals:

» Focus Goal: A Focus Goal is relatively more concentrated in scope and may focus on a fewer number of metrics to measure improvement. A Focus
Goal statement will be time bound and make clear how the goal is to be measured.

e Broad Goal: A Broad Goal is relatively less concentrated in its scope and may focus on improving performance across a wide range of metrics.

» Maintenance of Progress Goal: A Maintenance of Progress Goal includes actions that may be ongoing without significant changes and allows an
LEA to track performance on any metrics not addressed in the other goals of the LCAP.

At a minimum, the LCAP must address all LCFF priorities and associated metrics.

2022-23 Local Control Accountability Plan for Nicasio School District 83 Page 56 of 72



Focus Goal(s)

Goal Description: The description provided for a Focus Goal must be specific, measurable, and time bound. An LEA develops a Focus Goal
to address areas of need that may require or benefit from a more specific and data intensive approach. The Focus Goal can explicitly
reference the metric(s) by which achievement of the goal will be measured and the time frame according to which the LEA expects to achieve
the goal.

Explanation of why the LEA has developed this goal: Explain why the LEA has chosen to prioritize this goal. An explanation must be
based on Dashboard data or other locally collected data. LEAs must describe how the LEA identified this goal for focused attention, including
relevant consultation with educational partners. LEAs are encouraged to promote transparency and understanding around the decision to
pursue a focus goal.

Broad Goal

Goal Description: Describe what the LEA plans to achieve through the actions included in the goal. The description of a broad goal will be
clearly aligned with the expected measurable outcomes included for the goal. The goal description organizes the actions and expected
outcomes in a cohesive and consistent manner. A goal description is specific enough to be measurable in either quantitative or qualitative
terms. A broad goal is not as specific as a focus goal. While it is specific enough to be measurable, there are many different metrics for
measuring progress toward the goal.

Explanation of why the LEA has developed this goal: Explain why the LEA developed this goal and how the actions and metrics grouped
together will help achieve the goal.

Maintenance of Progress Goal

Goal Description: Describe how the LEA intends to maintain the progress made in the LCFF State Priorities not addressed by the other goals
in the LCAP. Use this type of goal to address the state priorities and applicable metrics not addressed within the other goals in the LCAP. The
state priorities and metrics to be addressed in this section are those for which the LEA, in consultation with educational partners, has
determined to maintain actions and monitor progress while focusing implementation efforts on the actions covered by other goals in the LCAP.

Explanation of why the LEA has developed this goal: Explain how the actions will sustain the progress exemplified by the related metrics.

Required Goals
In general, LEAs have flexibility in determining what goals to include in the LCAP and what those goals will address; however, beginning with
the development of the 2022-23 LCAP, LEAs that meet certain criteria are required to include a specific goal in their LCAP.

Consistently low-performing student group(s) criteria: An LEA is eligible for Differentiated Assistance for three or more consecutive years
based on the performance of the same student group or groups in the Dashboard. A list of the LEAs required to include a goal in the LCAP
based on student group performance, and the student group(s) that lead to identification, may be found on the CDE’s Local Control Funding
Formula web page at https.//www.cde.ca.qov/fg/aa/lc/.

» Consistently low-performing student group(s) goal requirement: An LEA meeting the consistently low-performing student group(s) criteria must
include a goal in its LCAP focused on improving the performance of the student group or groups that led to the LEA’s eligibility for Differentiated
2022-23 Local Control Accountability Plan for Nicasio School District 86 Page 57 of 72



Assistance. This goal must include metrics, outcomes, actions, and expenditures specific to addressing the needs of, and improving outcomes for,
this student group or groups. An LEA required to address multiple student groups is not required to have a goal to address each student group;
however, each student group must be specifically addressed in the goal. This requirement may not be met by combining this required goal with
another goal.

» Goal Description: Describe the outcomes the LEA plans to achieve to address the needs of, and improve outcomes for, the student group or
groups that led to the LEA’s eligibility for Differentiated Assistance.

» Explanation of why the LEA has developed this goal: Explain why the LEA is required to develop this goal, including identifying the student
group(s) that lead to the LEA being required to develop this goal, how the actions and associated metrics included in this goal differ from previous
efforts to improve outcomes for the student group(s), and why the LEA believes the actions, metrics, and expenditures included in this goal will help
achieve the outcomes identified in the goal description.

Low-performing school(s) criteria: The following criteria only applies to a school district or COE with two or more schools; it does not apply
to a single-school district. A school district or COE has one or more schools that, for two consecutive years, received the two lowest
performance levels on all but one of the state indicators for which the school(s) receive performance levels in the Dashboard and the
performance of the “All Students” student group for the LEA is at least one performance level higher in all of those indicators. A list of the LEAs
required to include a goal in the LCAP based on school performance, and the school(s) that lead to identification, may be found on the CDE’s
Local Control Funding Formula web page at https://www.cde.ca.gov/fg/aallc/.

+ Low-performing school(s) goal requirement: A school district or COE meeting the low-performing school(s) criteria must include a goal in its
LCAP focusing on addressing the disparities in perfformance between the school(s) and the LEA as a whole. This goal must include metrics,
outcomes, actions, and expenditures specific to addressing the needs of, and improving outcomes for, the students enrolled at the low-performing
school or schools. An LEA required to address muliiple schools is not required to have a goal to address each school; however, each school must
be specifically addressed in the goal. This requirement may not be met by combining this goal with another goal.

+ Goal Description: Describe what outcomes the LEA plans to achieve to address the disparities in performance between the students enrolled at
the low-performing school(s) and the students enrolled at the LEA as a whole.

» Explanation of why the LEA has developed this goal: Explain why the LEA is required to develop this goal, including identifying the schools(s)
that lead to the LEA being required to develop this goal; how the actions and associated metrics included in this goal differ from previous efforts to
improve outcomes for the school(s); and why the LEA believes the actions, metrics, and expenditures included in this goal will help achieve the
outcomes for students enrolled at the low-performing school or schools identified in the goal description.

Measuring and Reporting Results:

For each LCAP year, identify the metric(s) that the LEA will use to track progress toward the expected outcomes. LEAs are encouraged to
identify metrics for specific student groups, as appropriate, including expected outcomes that would reflect narrowing of any existing
performance gaps.

2022-23 Local Control Accountability Plan for Nicasio School District 89 Page 58 of 72



Include in the baseline column the most recent data associated with this metric available at the time of adoption of the LCAP for the first year
of the three-year plan. LEAs may use data as reported on the 2019 Dashboard for the baseline of a metric only if that data represents the
most recent available (e.g., high school graduation rate).

Using the most recent data available may involve reviewing data the LEA is preparing for submission to the California Longitudinal Pupil
Achievement Data System (CALPADS) or data that the LEA has recently submitted to CALPADS. Because final 2020-21 outcomes on some
metrics may not be computable at the time the 2021-24 LCAP is adopted (e.g., graduation rate, suspension rate), the most recent data
available may include a point in time calculation taken each year on the same date for comparability purposes.

The baseline data shall remain unchanged throughout the three-year LCAP.

Complete the table as follows:

[ ]

Metric: Indicate how progress is being measured using a metric.

Baseline: Enter the baseline when completing the LCAP for 2021-22. As described above, the baseline is the most recent data
associated with a metric. Indicate the school year to which the data applies, consistent with the instructions above.

Year 1 Outcome: When completing the LCAP for 2022-23, enter the most recent data available. Indicate the school year to which the
data applies, consistent with the instructions above.

Year 2 Outcome: When completing the LCAP for 2023-24, enter the most recent data available. Indicate the school year to which the
data applies, consistent with the instructions above.

Year 3 Outcome: When completing the LCAP for 2024-25, enter the most recent data available. Indicate the school year to which the
data applies, consistent with the instructions above. The 2024-25 LCAP will be the first year in the next three-year cycle. Completing
this column will be part of the Annual Update for that year.

Desired Outcome for 2023-24: When completing the first year of the LCAP, enter the desired outcome for the relevant metric the LEA
expects to achieve by the end of the 2023-24 LCAP year.

Timeline for completing the “Measuring and Reporting Results” part of the Goal.

2022-23 Local Control Accountability Plan for Nicasio School District 86 Page 59 of 72



S S — oy — —

{ Desired OQutcome
|

Metric Baseline Year 1 Qutcome Year 2 Outcome Year 3 Quicome for Year 3
(2023—24)
. . . . Enter information  Enter information  Enter information Entgr S
Enter information  Enter information . i ) . . . in this box when
e s in this box when in this box when in this box when )
" in this box when in this box when . . . completing the
completing the completing the completing the completing the completing the LCAP for 2021
pieting pieting LCAP for 2022—  LCAP for 2023—  LCAP for 2024— -
LCAP for 2021- LCAP for 2021- 22 or when
23. Leave blank 24. Leave blank 25. Leave blank .
22, 22 . . . adding a new
until then. until then. until then. metric

The metrics may be quantitative or qualitative; but at minimum, an LEA’s LCAP must include goals that are measured using all of the
applicable metrics for the related state priorities, in each LCAP year as applicable to the type of LEA. To the extent a state priority does not
specify one or more metrics (e.g., implementation of state academic content and performance standards), the LEA must identify a metric to
use within the LCAP. For these state priorities, LEAs are encouraged to use metrics based on or reported through the relevant self-reflection
tool for local indicators within the Dashboard.

Actions: Enter the action number. Provide a short title for the action. This title will also appear in the action tables. Provide a description of the
action. Enter the total amount of expenditures associated with this action. Budgeted expenditures from specific fund sources will be provided
in the summary tables. Indicate whether the action contributes to meeting the increase or improved services requirement as described in the
Increased or Improved Services section using a “Y” for Yes or an “N” for No. (Note: for each such action offered on an LEA-wide or
schoolwide basis, the LEA will need to provide additional information in the Increased or Improved Summary Section to address the
requirements in California Code of Regulations, Title 5 [5 CCR] Section 15496(b) in the Increased or Improved Services Section of the LCAP).

Actions for English Learners: School districts, COEs, and charter schools that have a numerically significant English learner student
subgroup must include specific actions in the LCAP related to, at a minimum, the language acquisition programs, as defined in EC
Section 306, provided to students and professional development activities specific to English learners.

Actions for Foster Youth: School districts, COEs, and charter schools that have a numerically significant Foster Youth student
subgroup are encouraged to include specific actions in the LCAP designed to meet needs specific to Foster Youth students.

Goal Analysis:

Enter the LCAP Year.

2022-23 Local Control Accountability Plan for Nicasio School District 89 Page 60 of 72



Using actual annual measurable outcome data, including data from the Dashboard, analyze whether the planned actions were effective in
achieving the goal. Respond to the prompts as instructed.

e Describe the overall implementation of the actions to achieve the articulated goal. Include a discussion of relevant challenges and
successes experienced with the implementation process. This must include any instance where the LEA did not implement a planned
action or implemented a planned action in @ manner that differs substantively from how it was described in the adopted LCAP.

e Explain material differences between Budgeted Expenditures and Estimated Actual Expenditures and between the Planned
Percentages of Improved Services and Estimated Actual Percentages of Improved Services, as applicable. Minor variances in
expenditures or percentages do not need to be addressed, and a dollar-for-dollar accounting is not required.

e Describe the effectiveness of the specific actions to achieve the articulated goal as measured by the LEA. In some cases, not all
actions in a goal will be intended to improve performance on all of the metrics associated with the goal. When responding to this
prompt, LEAs may assess the effectiveness of a single action or group of actions within the goal in the context of performance on a
single metric or group of specific metrics within the goal that are applicable to the action(s). Grouping actions with metrics will allow for
more robust analysis of whether the strategy the LEA is using to impact a specified set of metrics is working and increase transparency
for educational partners. LEAs are encouraged to use such an approach when goals include multiple actions and metrics that are not

closely associated.

e Describe any changes made to this goal, expected outcomes, metrics, or actions to achieve this goal as a result of this analysis and
analysis of the data provided in the Dashboard or other local data, as applicable.

Increased or Improved Services for Foster Youth, English Learners, and Low-
Income Students

Purpose

A well-written Increased or Improved Services section provides educational partners with a comprehensive description, within a single
dedicated section, of how an LEA plans to increase or improve services for its unduplicated students in grades TK-12 as compared to all
students in grades TK-12, as applicable, and how LEA-wide or schoolwide actions identified for this purpose meet regulatory requirements.
Descriptions provided should include sufficient detail yet be sufficiently succinct to promote a broader understanding of educational partners to
facilitate their ability to provide input. An LEA’s description in this section must align with the actions included in the Goals and Actions section
as contributing.

Requirements and Instructions

Projected LCFF Supplemental and/or Concentration Grants: Specify the amount of LCFF supplemental and concentration grant funds the
LEA estimates it will receive in the coming year based on the number and concentration of low income, foster youth, and English learner

et
S: en

+accountability Plan for Nicasio School District Page 61 of 72



Projected Additional LCFF Concentration Grant (15 percent): Specify the amount of additional LCFF concentration grant add-on funding,
as described in EC Section 42238.02, that the LEA estimates it will receive in the coming year.

Projected Percentage to Increase or Improve Services for the Coming School Year: Specify the estimated percentage by which services
for unduplicated pupils must be increased or improved as compared to the services provided to all students in the LCAP year as calculated
pursuant to 5 CCR Section 15496(a)(7).

LCFF Carryover — Percentage: Specify the LCFF Carryover — Percentage identified in the LCFF Carryover Table. If a carryover
percentage is not identified in the LCFF Carryover Table, specify a percentage of zero (0.00%).

LCFF Carryover — Dollar: Specify the LCFF Carryover — Dollar amount identified in the LCFF Carryover Table. If a carryover amount is not
identified in the LCFF Carryover Table, specify an amount of zero ($0).

Total Percentage to Increase or Improve Services for the Coming School Year: Add the Projected Percentage to Increase or Improve
Services for the Coming School Year and the Proportional LCFF Required Carryover Percentage and specify the percentage. This is the LEAs
percentage by which services for unduplicated pupils must be increased or improved as compared to the services provided to all students in
the LCAP year, as calculated pursuant to 5 CCR Section 15496(a)(7).

Required Descriptions:

For each action being provided to an entire school, or across the entire school district or COE, an explanation of (1) how the needs
of foster youth, English learners, and low-income students were considered first, and (2) how these actions are effective in meeting
the goals for these students.

For each action included in the Goals and Actions section as contributing to the increased or improved services requirement for unduplicated
pupils and provided on an LEA-wide or schoolwide basis, the LEA must include an explanation consistent with 5 CCR Section 15496(b). For
any such actions continued into the 2021-24 LCAP from the 2017-2020 LCAP, the LEA must determine whether or not the action was
effective as expected, and this determination must reflect evidence of outcome data or actual implementation to date.

Principally Directed and Effective: An LEA demonstrates how an action is principally directed towards and effective in meeting the LEA’s
goals for unduplicated students when the LEA explains how:

e [t considers the needs, conditions, or circumstances of its unduplicated pupils;

» The action, or aspect(s) of the action (including, for example, its design, content, methods, or location), is based on these
considerations; and

e The action is intended to help achieve an expected measurable outcome of the associated goal.

As such, the response provided in this section may rely on a needs assessment of unduplicated students.
2022-23 Local Control Accountability Plan for Nicasio School District 83 Page 62 of 72



Conclusory statements that a service will help achieve an expected outcome for the goal, without an explicit connection or further explanation
as to how, are not sufficient. Further, simply stating that an LEA has a high enrollment percentage of a specific student group or groups does
not meet the increase or improve services standard because enrolling students is not the same as serving students.

For example, if an LEA determines that low-income students have a significantly lower attendance rate than the attendance rate for all
students, it might justify LEA-wide or schoolwide actions to address this area of need in the following way:

After assessing the needs, conditions, and circumstances of our low-income students, we learned that the attendance rate of our low-
income students is 7 percent lower than the attendance rate for all students. (Needs, Conditions, Circumstances [Principally Directed])

In order to address this condition of our low-income students, we will develop and implement a new attendance program that is
designed to address some of the major causes of absenteeism, including lack of reliable transportation and food, as well as a school
climate that does not emphasize the importance of attendance. Goal N, Actions X, Y, and Z provide additional transportation and
nutritional resources as well as a districtwide educational campaign on the benefits of high attendance rates. (Contributing Action[s])

These actions are being provided on an LEA-wide basis and we expect/hope that all students with less than a 100 percent attendance
rate will benefit. However, because of the significantly lower attendance rate of low-income students, and because the actions meet
needs most associated with the chronic stresses and experiences of a socio-economically disadvantaged status, we expect that the
attendance rate for our low-income students will increase significantly more than the average attendance rate of all other students.
(Measurable Outcomes [Effective In])

COEs and Charter Schools: Describe how actions included as contributing to meeting the increased or improved services requirement on an
LEA-wide basis are principally directed to and effective in meeting its goals for unduplicated pupils in the state and any local priorities as
described above. In the case of COEs and charter schools, schoolwide and LEA-wide are considered to be synonymous.

For School Districts Only:
Actions Provided on an LEA-Wide Basis:

Unduplicated Percentage > 55 percent: For school districts with an unduplicated pupil percentage of 55 percent or more, describe how
these actions are principally directed to and effective in meeting its goals for unduplicated pupils in the state and any local priorities as
described above.

Unduplicated Percentage < 55 percent: For school districts with an unduplicated pupil percentage of less than 55 percent, describe how
these actions are principally directed to and effective in meeting its goals for unduplicated pupils in the state and any local priorities. Also
describe how the actions are the most effective use of the funds to meet these goals for its unduplicated pupils. Provide the basis for this
determination, including any alternatives considered, supporting research, experience, or educational theory.

Actions Provided on a Schoolwide Basis:

2022-23 Local Control Accountability Plan for Nicasio School District ea Page 63 of 72



School Districts must identify in the description those actions being funded and provided on a schoolwide basis, and include the required
description supporting the use of the funds on a schoolwide basis.

For schools with 40 percent or more enroliment of unduplicated pupils: Describe how these actions are principally directed to and
effective in meeting its goals for its unduplicated pupils in the state and any local priorities.

For school districts expending funds on a schoolwide basis at a school with less than 40 percent enroliment of unduplicated pupils:
Describe how these actions are principally directed to and how the actions are the most effective use of the funds to meet its goals for foster
youth, English learners, and low-income students in the state and any local priorities.

A description of how services for foster youth, English learners, and low-income students are being increased or improved by the
percentage required.

Consistent with the requirements of 5 CCR Section 15496, describe how services provided for unduplicated pupils are increased or improved
by at least the percentage calculated as compared to the services provided for all students in the LCAP year. To improve services means to
grow services in quality and to increase services means to grow services in quantity. Services are increased or improved by those actions in
the LCAP that are included in the Goals and Actions section as contributing to the increased or improved services requirement, whether they
are provided on an LEA-wide or schoolwide basis or provided on a limited basis to unduplicated students. A limited action is an action that
only serves foster youth, English learners, and/or low-income students. This description must address how these action(s) are expected to
result in the required proportional increase or improvement in services for unduplicated pupils as compared to the services the LEA provides
to all students for the relevant LCAP year.

For any action contributing to meeting the increased or improved services requirement that is associated with a Planned Percentage of
Improved Services in the Contributing Summary Table rather than an expenditure of LCFF funds, describe the methodology that was used to
determine the contribution of the action towards the proportional percentage. See the instructions for determining the Planned Percentage of
Improved Services for information on calculating the Percentage of Improved Services.

A description of the plan for how the additional concentration grant add-on funding identified above will be used to increase the
number of staff providing direct services to students at schools that have a high concentration (above 55 percent) of foster youth,
English learners, and low-income students, as applicable.

An LEA that receives the additional concentration grant add-on described in EC Section 42238.02 is required to demonstrate how it is using
these funds to increase the number of staff who provide direct services to students at schools with an enroliment of unduplicated students that
is greater than 55 percent as compared to the number of staff who provide direct services to students at schools with an enrollment of
unduplicated students that is equal to or less than 55 percent. The staff who provide direct services to students must be certificated staff
and/or classified staff employed by the LEA; classified staff includes custodial staff.

Provide the following descriptions, as applicable to the LEA:

2022-23 Local Control Accountability Plan for Nicasio School District 83 Page 64 of 72



An LEA that does not receive a concentration grant or the concentration grant add-on must indicate that a response to this prompt is not
applicable.

Identify the goal and action numbers of the actions in the LCAP that the LEA is implementing to meet the requirement to increase the number
of staff who provide direct services to students at schools with an enrollment of unduplicated students that is greater than 55 percent.

An LEA that does not have comparison schools from which to describe how it is using the concentration grant add-on funds, such as an LEA
that only has schools with an enroliment of unduplicated students that is greater than 55 percent, must describe how it is using the funds to
increase the number of credentialed staff, classified staff, or both, including custodial staff, who provide direct services to students at selected
schools and the criteria used to determine which schools require additional staffing support.

In the event that an additional concentration grant add-on is not sufficient to increase staff providing direct services to students at a school with
an enrollment of unduplicated students that is greater than 55 percent, the LEA must describe how it is using the funds to retain staff providing
direct services to students at a school with an enroliment of unduplicated students that is greater than 55 percent.

Complete the table as follows:

e Provide the staff-to-student ratio of classified staff providing direct services to students with a concentration of unduplicated students that is 55
percent or less and the staff-to-student ratio of classified staff providing direct services to students at schools with a concentration of unduplicated
students that is greater than 55 percent, as applicable to the LEA. The LEA may group its schools by grade span (Elementary, Middle/Junior High,
and High Schools), as applicable to the LEA. The staff-to-student ratio must be based on the number of full time equivalent (FTE) staff and the
number of enrolled students as counted on the first Wednesday in October of each year.

e Provide the staff-to-student ratio of certificated staff providing direct services to students at schools with a concentration of unduplicated students
that is 55 percent or less and the staff-to-student ratio of certificated staff providing direct services to students at schools with a concentration of
unduplicated students that is greater than 55 percent, as applicable to the LEA. The LEA may group its schools by grade span (Elementary,
Middle/Junior High, and High Schools), as applicable to the LEA. The staff-to-student ratio must be based on the number of FTE staff and the
number of enrolled students as counted on the first Wednesday in October of each year.

Action Tables

Complete the Data Entry Table for each action in the LCAP. The information entered into this table will automatically populate the other Action
Tables. Information is only entered into the Data Entry Table, the Annual Update Table, the Contributing Actions Annual Update Table, and
the LCFF Carryover Table. With the exception of the Data Entry Table, the word “input” has been added to column headers to aid in identifying
the column(s) where information will be entered. Information is not entered on the remaining Action tables.

The following tables are required to be included as part of the LCAP adopted by the local governing board or governing body:

e Table 1: Total Planned Expenditures Table (for the coming LCAP Year)

2022-23 Local Control Accountability Plan for Nicasio School District 06 Page 65 of 72



Table 2: Contributing Actions Table (for the coming LCAP Year)
Table 3: Annual Update Table (for the current LCAP Year)
Table 4: Contributing Actions Annual Update Table (for the current LCAP Year)

Table 5: LCFF Carryover Table (for the current LCAP Year)

Note: The coming LCAP Year is the year that is being planned for, while the current LCAP year is the current year of implementation. For
example, when developing the 2022-23 LCAP, 2022-23 will be the coming LCAP Year and 2021-22 will be the current LCAP Year.

Data Entry Table

The Data Entry Table may be included in the LCAP as adopted by the local governing board or governing body, but is not required to be
included. In the Data Entry Table, input the following information for each action in the LCAP for that applicable LCAP year:

LCAP Year: Identify the applicable LCAP Year.

1. Projected LCFF Base Grant: Provide the total amount of LCFF funding the LEA estimates it will receive for the coming school year,
excluding the supplemental and concentration grants and the add-ons for the Targeted Instructional Improvement Grant Program and
the Home to School Transportation Program, pursuant to 5 CCR Section 15496(a)(8).

See EC sections 2574 (for COEs) and 42238.02 (for school districts and charter schools), as applicable, for LCFF apportionment
calculations.

2. Projected LCFF Supplemental and/or Concentration Grants: Provide the total amount of LCFF supplemental and concentration
grants the LEA estimates it will receive on the basis of the number and concentration of unduplicated students for the coming school
year.

3. Projected Percentage to Increase or Improve Services for the Coming School Year: This percentage will not be entered.; it is
calculated based on the Projected LCFF Base Grant and the Projected LCFF Supplemental and/or Concentration Grants, pursuant to 5
CCR Section 15496(a)(8). This is the percentage by which services for unduplicated pupils must be increased or improved as
compared to the services provided to all students in the coming LCAP year.

LCFF Carryover — Percentage: Specify the LCFF Carryover — Percentage identified in the LCFF Carryover Table from the prior
LCAP year. If a carryover percentage is not identified in the LCFF Carryover Table, specify a percentage of zero (0.00%).

Total Percentage to Increase or Improve Services for the Coming School Year: This percentage will not be entered; it is calculated
based on the Projected Percentage to Increase or Improve Services for the Coming School Year and the LCFF Carryover —

2022-23 Local Control Accountability Plan for Nicasio School District 03 Page 66 of 72



Percentage. This is the percentage by which the LEA must increase or improve services for unduplicated pupils as compared to the
services provided to all students in the coming LCAP year.

o Goal #: Enter the LCAP Goal number for the action.
o Action #: Enter the action’s number as indicated in the LCAP Goal.
¢ Action Title: Provide a title of the action.

» Student Group(s): Indicate the student group or groups who will be the primary beneficiary of the action by entering “All,” or by
entering a specific student group or groups.

e Contributing to Increased or Improved Services?: Type “Yes” if the action is included as contributing to meeting the increased or
improved services; OR, type “No” if the action is not included as contributing to meeting the increased or improved services.

e If“Yes” is entered into the Contributing column, then complete the following columns:

o Scope: The scope of an action may be LEA-wide (i.e., districtwide, countywide, or charterwide), schoolwide, or limited. An action
that is LEA-wide in scope upgrades the entire educational program of the LEA. An action that is schoolwide in scope upgrades
the entire educational program of a single school. An action that is limited in its scope is an action that serves only one or more
unduplicated student groups.

o Unduplicated Student Group(s): Regardless of scope, contributing actions serve one or more unduplicated student groups.
Indicate one or more unduplicated student groups for whom services are being increased or improved as compared to what all
students receive.

o Location: Identify the location where the action will be provided. If the action is provided to all schools within the LEA, the LEA
must indicate “All Schools.” If the action is provided to specific schools within the LEA or specific grade spans only, the LEA must
enter “Specific Schools” or “Specific Grade Spans.” Identify the individual school or a subset of schools or grade spans (e.g., all
high schools or grades transitional kindergarten through grade five), as appropriate.

» Time Span: Enter “ongoing” if the action will be implemented for an indeterminate period of time. Otherwise, indicate the span of time
for which the action will be implemented. For example, an LEA might enter “1 Year,” or “2 Years,” or “6 Months.”

» Total Personnel: Enter the total amount of personnel expenditures utilized to implement this action.

» Total Non-Personnel: This amount will be automatically calculated based on information provided in the Total Personnel column and
the Total Funds column.

2022-23 Local Control Accountability Plan for Nicasio School District es Page 67 of 72



e LCFF Funds: Enter the total amount of LCFF funds utilized to implement this action, if any. LCFF funds include all funds that make up
an LEA’s total LCFF target (i.e., base grant, grade span adjustment, supplemental grant, concentration grant, Targeted Instructional
Improvement Block Grant, and Home-To-School Transportation).

o Note: For an action to contribute towards meeting the increased or improved services requirement it must include some
measure of LCFF funding. The action may also include funding from other sources, however the extent to which an action
contributes to meeting the increased or improved services requirement is based on the LCFF funding being used to implement
the action.

» Other State Funds: Enter the total amount of Other State Funds utilized to implement this action, if any.
e Local Funds: Enter the total amount of Local Funds utilized to implement this action, if any.
¢ Federal Funds: Enter the total amount of Federal Funds utilized to implement this action, if any.

» Total Funds: This amount is automatically calculated based on amounts entered in the previous four columns.

* Planned Percentage of Improved Services: For any action identified as contributing, being provided on a Limited basis to
unduplicated students, and that does not have funding associated with the action, enter the planned quality improvement anticipated for
the action as a percentage rounded to the nearest hundredth (0.00%). A limited action is an action that only serves foster youth, English
learners, and/or low-income students.

o As noted in the instructions for the Increased or Improved Services section, when identifying a Planned Percentage of Improved
Services, the LEA must describe the methodology that it used to determine the contribution of the action towards the proportional
percentage. The percentage of improved services for an action corresponds to the amount of LCFF funding that the LEA
estimates it would expend to implement the action if it were funded.

For example, an LEA determines that there is a need to analyze data to ensure that instructional aides and expanded learning
providers know what targeted supports to provide to students who are foster youth. The LEA could implement this action by
hiring additional staff to collect and analyze data and to coordinate supports for students, which the LEA estimates would cost
$165,000. Instead, the LEA chooses to utilize a portion of existing staff time to analyze data relating to students who are foster
youth. This analysis will then be shared with site principals who will use the data to coordinate services provided by instructional
assistants and expanded learning providers to target support to students. In this example, the LEA would divide the estimated
cost of $165,000 by the amount of LCFF Funding identified in the Data Entry Table and then convert the quotient to a
percentage. This percentage is the Planned Percentage of Improved Service for the action.

Contributing Actions Table

2022-23 Local Control Accountability Plan for Nicasio School District 89 Page 68 of 72



As noted above, information will not be entered in the Contributing Actions Table; however, the ‘Contributing to Increased or Improved
Services?’ column will need to be checked to ensure that only actions with a “Yes” are displaying. If actions with a “No” are displayed or if
actions that are contributing are not displaying in the column, use the drop-down menu in the column header to filter only the “Yes” responses.

Annual Update Table

In the Annual Update Table, provide the following information for each action in the LCAP for the relevant LCAP year:

» Estimated Actual Expenditures: Enter the total estimated actual expenditures to implement this action, if any.

Contributing Actions Annual Update Table

In the Contributing Actions Annual Update Table, check the ‘Contributing to Increased or Improved Services?' column to ensure that only
actions with a “Yes” are displaying. If actions with a “No” are displayed or if actions that are contributing are not displaying in the column, use
the drop-down menu in the column header to filter only the “Yes” responses. Provide the following information for each contributing action in
the LCAP for the relevant LCAP year:

» 6. Estimated Actual LCFF Supplemental and/or Concentration Grants: Provide the total amount of LCFF supplemental and concentration
grants the LEA estimates it will actually receive based on of the number and concentration of unduplicated students in the current school year.

« Estimated Actual Expenditures for Contributing Actions: Enter the total estimated actual expenditure of LCFF funds used to implement this
action, if any.

o Estimated Actual Percentage of Improved Services: For any action identified as contributing, being provided on a Limited basis only to
unduplicated students, and that does not have funding associated with the action, enter the total estimated actual quality improvement anticipated
for the action as a percentage rounded to the nearest hundredth (0.00%).

o Building on the example provided above for calculating the Planned Percentage of Improved Services, the LEA in the example implements
the action. As part of the annual update process, the LEA reviews implementation and student outcome data and determines that the action
was implemented with fidelity and that outcomes for foster youth students improved. The LEA reviews the original estimated cost for the
action and determines that had it hired additional staff to collect and analyze data and to coordinate supports for students that estimated
actual cost would have been $169,500 due to a cost of living adjustment. The LEA would divide the estimated actual cost of $169,500 by the
amount of LCFF Funding identified in the Data Entry Table and then convert the quotient to a percentage. This percentage is the Estimated
Actual Percentage of Improved Services for the action.

LCFF Carryover Table

o 9. Estimated Actual LCFF Base Grant: Provide the total amount of LCFF funding the LEA estimates it will receive for the current
school year, excluding the supplemental and concentration grants and the add-ons for the Targeted Instructional Improvement Grant
Program and the Home to School Transportation Program, pursuant to 5 CCR Section 15496(a)(8).

2022-23 Local Control Accountability Plan for Nicasio School District 98 Page 69 of 72



» 10. Total Percentage to Increase or Improve Services for the Current School Year: This percentage will not be entered. The
percentage is calculated based on the amounts of the Estimated Actual LCFF Base Grant (9) and the Estimated Actual LCFF
Supplemental and/or Concentration Grants (6), pursuant to 5 CCR Section 15496(a)(8), plus the LCFF Carryover — Percentage from
the prior year. This is the percentage by which services for unduplicated pupils must be increased or improved as compared to the
services provided to all students in the current LCAP year.

Calculations in the Action Tables

To reduce the duplication of effort of LEAs, the Action Tables include functionality such as pre-population of fields and cells based on the
information provided in the Data Entry Table, the Annual Update Summary Table, and the Contributing Actions Table. For transparency, the
functionality and calculations used are provided below.

Contributing Actions Table
s 4. Total Planned Contributing Expenditures (LCFF Funds)

o This amount is the total of the Planned Expenditures for Contributing Actions (LCFF Funds) column
¢ 5. Total Planned Percentage of Improved Services

o This percentage is the total of the Planned Percentage of Improved Services column
* Planned Percentage to Increase or Improve Services for the coming school year (4 divided by 1, plus 5)

o This percentage is calculated by dividing the Total Planned Contributing Expenditures (4) by the Projected LCFF Base Grant (1), converting
the quotient to a percentage, and adding it to the Total Planned Percentage of Improved Services (5).

Contributing Actions Annual Update Table

Pursuant to EC Section 42238.07(c)(2), if the Total Planned Contributing Expenditures (4) is less than the Estimated Actual LCFF
Supplemental and Concentration Grants (6), the LEA is required to calculate the difference between the Total Planned Percentage of
Improved Services (5) and the Total Estimated Actual Percentage of Improved Services (7). If the Total Planned Contributing Expenditures (4)
is equal to or greater than the Estimated Actual LCFF Supplemental and Concentration Grants (6), the Difference Between Planned and
Estimated Actual Percentage of Improved Services will display “Not Required.”

e 6. Estimated Actual LCFF Supplemental and Concentration Grants

o This is the total amount of LCFF supplemental and concentration grants the LEA estimates it will actually receive based on of the number
and concentration of unduplicated students in the current school year.

e 4. Total Planned Contributing Expenditures (LCFF Funds)

o This amount is the total of the Last Year's Planned Expenditures for Contributing Actions (LCFF Funds)
2022-23 Local Control Accountability Plan for Nicasio School District 99 Page 70 of 72



7. Total Estimated Actual Expenditures for Contributing Actions

o This amount is the total of the Estimated Actual Expenditures for Contributing Actions (LCFF Funds)

Difference Between Planned and Estimated Actual Expenditures for Contributing Actions (Subtract 7 from 4)

o This amount is the Total Estimated Actual Expenditures for Contributing Actions (7) subtracted from the Total Planned Contributing
Expenditures (4)

5. Total Planned Percentage of Improved Services (%)

o This amount is the total of the Planned Percentage of Improved Services column

8. Total Estimated Actual Percentage of Improved Services (%)
o This amount is the total of the Estimated Actual Percentage of Improved Services column

Difference Between Planned and Estimated Actual Percentage of Improved Services (Subtract 5 from 8)

o This amount is the Total Planned Percentage of Improved Services (5) subtracted from the Total Estimated Actual Percentage of Improved
Services (8)

LCFF Carryover Table
¢ 10. Total Percentage to Increase or Improve Services for the Current School Year (6 divided by 9 + Carryover %)

o This percentage is the Estimated Actual LCFF Supplemental and/or Concentration Grants (6) divided by the Estimated Actual LCFF Base
Grant (9) plus the LCFF Carryover — Percentage from the prior year.

e 11. Estimated Actual Percentage of Increased or Improved Services (7 divided by 9, plus 8)

o This percentage is the Total Estimated Actual Expenditures for Contributing Actions (7) divided by the LCFF Funding (9), then converting the
quotient to a percentage and adding the Total Estimated Actual Percentage of Improved Services (8).

» 12. LCFF Carryover — Dollar Amount LCFF Carryover (Subtract 11 from 10 and multiply by 9)

o If the Estimated Actual Percentage of Increased or Improved Services (11) is less than the Estimated Actual Percentage to Increase or
Improve Services (10), the LEA is required to carry over LCFF funds.

The amount of LCFF funds is calculated by subtracting the Estimated Actual Percentage to Increase or Improve Services (11) from the

Estimated Actual Percentage of Increased or Improved Services (10) and then multiplying by the Estimated Actual LCFF Base Grant (9).
This amount is the amount of LCFF funds that is required to be carried over to the coming year.

2022-23 Local Control Accountability Plan for Nicasio School District 0 Page 71 of 72



o 13. LCFF Carryover — Percentage (12 divided by 9)

o This percentage is the unmet portion of the Percentage to Increase or Improve Services that the LEA must carry over into the coming LCAP
year. The percentage is calculated by dividing the LCFF Carryover (12) by the LCFF Funding (9).

California Department of Education
January 2022

2022-23 Local Control Accountability Plan for Nicasio School District B! Page 72 of 72



Agenda ltem #__%L/

NICASIO SCHOOL DISTRICT
2022-23 Budget Report ~ General Fund

KEY I

The following Budget Assumptions are based on the California School Finance and Management Conference and the
Marin County Office of Education Common Message.

REVENUES: 2022-23
1. LCFF/Property Taxes= 3§ 775,280 - ( State Aid $47,177 and Property Tax Revenue $ 728,103)

Property taxes estimated at 3% growth (based on May 31* estimated tax roll per County Dept of Finance)
Annual transfer to Deferred Maintenance Fund ($10,000)

LCFF funding based on the 2022-23 estimates compiled by the Marin County Office of Education (MCOE)
Education Protection Account 2022-23 L.CFF estimate MCOE

2. Federal Revenue = 3 26,274 - (Special Education Funding $ 3,258, Title II $1,303, Title II1 $ 1,287 and REAP
(Rural Education Grant) $ 20,426).

e No carryover budgeted and no increases for COLA or growth budgeted.
e Title I, Title Il and REAP Grant monies budgeted at prior year amounts until more information about the
Federal budget is known.

3. State Revenue = $ 46,758- (Mandated Cost Grant $ 1,271, Lottery $ 7,997, Special Education $ 2,307 and STRS
on Behalf payment $ 35,083).

e All prior year one-time funding eliminated from the proposed budge

e STRS on Behalf : expense to record the payment made by the State "on-behalf" of the district employees. There
is no net impact to this change in accounting as is budgeted with an offsetting increase to revenues.

4. Local Revenues = 3 301,493 - (Parcel Tax $222,343, Interest on GF $ 2,500 Interagency Services for the
Superintendent $ 12,000 (there is an offsetting contribution to revenue to make this expenditure neutral; MCOE
transfer to the district for Special Ed. $ 4,674 and Foundation Grant to cover Special Programs $40,407).

¢ Special Education AB 602 revenue — (transfer from SELPA-Special Education Local Plan Area) revised to reflect
budget per the SELPA estimated budget allocation.
e Increase in parcel tax 3% (§$ 6,476 increase) total projected revenue $ 222.342.

EXPENDITURES: 2022-23:

1. Salaries & Benefits = $ 704,123

Certificated Salaries: $ 345,465
Classified Salaries: $ 164,905

Employee Benefits: 3 193,753

102
Page 1 6/5/2022



e Certificated salaries include the following staffing by formula:
» 3.0 FTE Certificated ; teachers (regular/specialist)
.80 FTE Certificated Administration
o Classified salaries include the following staffing by formula:
> 2.08 FTE Classified support staff including custodial, clerical, campus support, aides, subject experts
» .70 FTE Confidential Classified (district office)

e Statutory benefits (employer costs):
All staffing adjusted to appropriate step & column per salary schedule:
STRS rate 19.10%
Social Security rate 6.2%
Medicare rate 1.45%

SUI rate .5% per EDD.
PERS rate 25.3% per CDE
W/C rate .84%

» Certificated Total payroll tax rate= 21.89%
» Classified Total payroll tax rate=  9.00% w/o PERS
» Classified Total payroll tax rate =  34.29 % with PERS

2. _Books/Supplies = 3 64,988 —

All prior year one-time expenditures for books/supplies have been eliminated from the proposed budget

Regular budgeted expenditures include:

e Textbooks/classroom, library and PE supplies
e Custodial and maintenance supplies

3. Services/Operating Expenditures, Other Qut-go and Other Financing Sources/Uses = § 452,068

All prior year one-time expenditures for services have been eliminated from the proposed budget

Regular budgeted expenditures include:

Marin County Office of Education support/contracts (Nursing, Psych, QSS, Payroll, Accounts Payable)
Operational Expenditures; utilities, gas, sewer, trash, water testing/monitoring and all permits, etc.
Funds allocated toward professional development for staff

Special Education/technology/legal and audit contracts

Excess Cost to MCOE for resource and speech teachers, Special Day class placement, transportation

Included in 22-23 Expenditures: One- time State Funding received but unspent in the 2021-22 school year;

State: Planning Grant funding for the Extended Learning Opportunity Program - $50,000
State ESSER IT funds: Contract: BACR additional day counseling services - $4,051
State ESSER III funds: Contract: BACR additional day counseling services - $2,639
State: Educator Effectiveness Grant: Additional targeted Staff Development - $13,673

2w

TOTAL Restricted one time expenditures: $70,363

Page 2 6/5/2022



FUND 14 - DEFERRED MAINTENANCE: $ 10,000 (Transferred from General Fund each year from LCFF
Sfunds)-

Current year budgeted expenditure in Fund 14 — Painting of interior/exterior doors, gutters, school signage,
metal windows.

Estimated beginning balance as of 07/01/2022 - $ 54,255

Page 3 6/5/2022



NICASIO
School District

2022-23 Budget Adoption
Overview

June 15, 2022

e
A7 ehd
g


office
Typewritten Text


NICASIO SCHOOL DISTRICT
Revenue Detail

2022-23
Revenue Source 2021-22 2022-
Unaudited 23Budget
Actuals Adoption
Property Tax/LCFF Limit Sources $ 755,500 $ 775,280
Federal Revenues (Special Ed, Titlell-lll, REAP) $ 41,211 S 26,274
Other State Revenues (Mandated Costs Block $ 130.256 S 46.758
Grant, 1x Funding, Lottery)
Other Local Income (Parcel Tax, Interagency $ 291.704 S 304,212
Services, Foundation Grants, MCOE Sp Ed
Transfer)

Total Revenues $1,218,671 $ 1,152,524



NICASIO SCHOOL DISTRICT
Total Revenue 2022-23

Other Local
Revenue
S 304

Other State
Revenues
$ 46,758

4%\

Federal Revenues
S$ 26,274
2%

L4 ]



NICASIO SCHOOL DISTRICT
2022-23
Total Expenditure Details

Expenditure Type 2021-22 2022-23

Unaudited |Adopted
Actuals

Certificated Salaries —(Teachers, Principal) $ 338,296 S 345,465

Classified Salaries-(Aides, Office, Custodial) $ 182,648 S 164,905
Employee Benefits-(Health, Payroll Taxes) $ 171,193 s 193,753
Books & Supplies- $ 89853 $ 64,988
(Classroom, Office & Admin, Maintenance)

Services & Operating Expenses- $ 359,189 S 361.931

(Utilities, Sp Ed Providers, Audit, Insurance )

Other Outgo (Payments to County Office & $ 102,002 s 90,137
Debt Service Payments)



NICASIO SCHOOL DISTRICT
Expenditures 2022-23

Other Outgo
(Payments to County
bt Service

Certificated Salaries
S 345,465

‘‘‘‘‘‘‘
Fdyirien

29%

Classified Salaries
$164,905
14%




2022-23 Budget Adoption
Revenue and Expenditure Summary

Total Revenues S 1,152,524
Total Expenditures S$1,221,179

Net Increase (Decrease) S -68,655
® |n Combined Unrestricted/ Restricted Fund Balance
® Unrestricted Fund Balance is + $11,912

® Deficit is caused by one time expense of restricted
carry over funds ( S 74,063)



COMMON MESSAGE

Special attention should be paid to out-year projections and the
contributing factors both within and outside the control of district
decision makers. To ensure fiscal solvency, districts will need to use
resources cautiously and make prudent decisions. Districts in deficit
spending should focus on reduction strategies, develop financial
projections and contingency plans accordingly. Nicasio is currently
projected to deficit spend in the two out years: 2023-24/2024-25
Multi Year Projections: a factor in the projections; there are no
negotiated salary increases for staff in the two out years.

Build Reserves: Community Funded Districts are advised to maintain
reserves much greater than the State required minimum ( School
Services of California advises school districts to try and maintain a
minimum 16-18% reserve)

Special Education Encroachment: costs are unpredictable as evidenced
by Nicasio’s projected decrease in Excess Cost for 2022-22_Maintain
board’s special reserve which is currently in effect in anticgation of a
reversal of this trend.


office
Sticky Note


2022-23 Budget, July 1 21654090000000
Nicasio Elementary Budget Certification Form CB
Marin County Budget Certifications D8BCS2HKBR(2022-23)

ANNUAL BUDGET REPORT:
July 1, 2022 Budget Adoption

Insert "X' in applicable boxes:

This budget was dev eloped using the state-adopted Criteria and Standards. It includes the
expenditures necessary to implement the Local Control and Accountability Plan (LCAP) or annual

X update to the LCAP that will be effective for the budget y ear. The budget was filed and adopted
subsequent to a public hearing by the goveming board of the school district pursuant to Education
Code sections 33128, 42127, 52060, 52061, and 52062,

If the budget includes a combined assigned and unassigned ending fund balance above the
minimum recommended reserve for economic uncertainties, at its public hearing, the school
district complied with the requirements of subparagraphs (B) and (C) of paragraph (2) of
subdivision (a) of Education Code Section 42127.

Budget available for inspection at: Public Hearing:

Nicasio

lace: Www.nicasio, :
Place 'ww.nhicasio.org Place School District

Date: June 10, 2022 Date: June 15, 2022_

Time: 05:00 PM

Adoption

2022
Date: June 16,

Signed:

Clerk/Secretary of
the Governing
Board

(Original signature
required)

Contact person for additional information on the budget reports:

Name: Margaret Bonardi Telephone: 415-662-2184

Title: CBO E-mail:

Criteria and Standards Review Summary

The following summary is automatically completed based on data provided in the Criteria and
Standards Review (Form 01CS). Criteria and standards that are "Not Met,” and supplemental
information and additional fiscal indicators that are "Yes," may indicate areas of potential concern
for fiscal solvency purposes and should be carefully reviewed.

CRITERIA AND STANDARDS Met :ln::

| Budgeted (funded) ADA has not been

Average Daily overestimated by more than the standard for |

Attendance the prior fiscal y ear, or two or more of the
previous three fiscal years.

CRITERIA AND STANDARDS (continued) Met Not

Enroliment has not been overestimated by |
more than the standard for the prior fiscal |
year, or two or more of the previous three

fiscal y ears, ‘

2 Enroliment

|
ADA to Projected second period (P-2) ADA to enrollment
3 ratio is consistent with historical ratios for the X
Enrollment N
budget and two subsequent fiscal years.

Califomia Department of Education Printed: 6/6/2022 7:22:18 AM
SACS Web System Page 1 of 4 Form Last Revised: 6/6/2022 2:15:40 PM 07:00
System Version: SACS V1 Submission Number. DSBCS2HKBR
Form Version: 2



2022-23 Budget, July 1 2654090000000
Nicaslo Elementary Budget Certification Form CB
Marin County Budget Certifications D3BCS2HKBR(2022-23)
Local Control Projected change in LCFF revenue is within
4 Funding Formula the standard for the budget and two X
(LCFF} Revenue | subsequent fiscal years. |
Projected ratios of total unrestricted salaries
. and benefits to total unrestricted general
Salaries and . . .
5 Benefits fund expenditures are consistent with X
historical ratios for the budget and two
subsequent fiscal years.
Projected operating revenues (e.g., federal, |
other state, and other local) are within the
6a Other Revenues standard for the budget and two subsequent X
fiscal years.
Projected operating expenditures {e.g., books
6b Other and supplies, and services and other X
Expenditures operating) are within the standard for the
budget and two subsequent fiscal years.
Ongoing and If applicable, required contribution to the
Major ongoing and major maintenance account {i.e,,
7 " y . L nia
Maintenance restricted maintenance account) is included
Account in the budget.
| Unrestricted deficit spending, if any, has not
8 Deficit Spending exceeded the standard for two or more of the X
last three fiscal years.
Unrestricted general fund beginning balance
9 Fund Balance has not been ov erestimated by more than x |
| the standard for two or more of the last three
\ fiscal years. |
i Projeclted available reserves (e.g., reserve .
for economic uncertainties,
10 Reserves unassigned/unappropriated amounts) meet X
minimum requirements for the budget and
| two subsequent fiscal years. ‘
SUPPLEMENTAL INFORMATION No Yes
Are there known or contingent liabilities (e.g.,
s1 Contingent financial or program audits, litigation, state X
Liabilities compliance reviews) that may impact the
budget?
Using One-time Are there ongoing general fund expenditures
52 Revenues to in excess of one percent of the total general X
Fund Ongoing fund expenditures that are funded with one-
Expenditures time resources? |
= ——— ——— = |
Using Ongoing Are there large non-recurring general fund
Revenues to . A ]
83 . expenditures that are funded with ongoing X
Fund One-time |
N general fund revenues? |
Expenditures |
Are any projected revenues for the budget or I
. | two subsequent fiscal y ears contingent on
Contingent o i
84 reauthorization by the local government, X
Revenues [ - A L |
special legislation, or other definitive act H
(e.g., parcel taxes, forest reserves)? !
i — S— _— — — -
Have contributions from unrestricted to
restricted resources, or transfers to or from
S5 Contributions the general fund to cover operating deficits, X
changed by more than the standard for the
budget or two subsequent fiscal years?
SUPPLEMENTAL INFORMATION (continued) No Yes
6 Long-term Does the district have long-term (multiy ear) X
Commitments | commitments or debt agreements?
If yes, have annual pay ments for the
budget or two subsequent fiscal years X
increased over prior y ear's (2021-22)
annual pay ment?

Califomia Department of Education
SACS Web System

System Version: SACS V1

Form Version: 2

Page 2 of 4

Printed: 6/6/2022 7:22:18 AM
Form Last Revised: 6/6/2022 2:15:40 PM 07:00
Submission Number. D8BCS2HKBR



2022-23 Budget, July 1 21654090000000
Nicasio Elementary Budget Certification Form CB
Marin County Budget Certificatlons D8BCS2HKBR(2022-23)
Postel:nqploy ment Does the district provide postemploy ment
S7a Benefits Other . N X
! benefits other than pensions (OPEB)?
than Pensions
+ If yes, are they lifetime benefits? n/a |
If yes, do benefits continue bey ond age [ ]
* g5? n/a
., If yes, are benefits funded by pay-as- .
y ou-go? nia
F)ther Self- Does the district provide other self-insurance
S7b insurance benefits (e.g., workers' compensation)? x
Benefits "9 P ’
S8 Status of Labor :\;:e' salary and benefit negotiations still open ,
Agreements + Certificated? {Section S8A, Line 1) [ X
+ Classified? (Section S8B, Line 1) X |
. Management/supervisor/confidential? T
{Section S&C, Line 1) X
::;al gl Did or will the schaol district's gov erning }
S8 .. + board adopt an LCAP or an update to the X
accountabiity LCAP effective for the budget year?
Plan (LCAP) oety
. Approval date for adoption of the LCAP or Jun\ 1_6,_
approval of an update to the LCAP: 2022
Does the school district's budget include the
expenditures necessary to implement the
S10 LCAP LCAP or annual update to the LCAP as X
Expenditures described in the Local Control and |
Accountability Plan and Annual Update
Template?
ADDITIONAL FISCAL INDICATORS No Yes '
Negative Cash Do cash flow projections show that the .
Al Flogv district will end the budget y ear with a X
negative cash balance in the general fung?
A2 Independent Is personnel position control independent X
Position Control from the pay roll sy stem?
A3 Declining Is enroliment decreasing in both the prior X
Enroliment fiscal y ear and budget y ear? |
New/Charter Are any new charter schools operating in |
Schools - N ) .
. district boundaries that are impacting the
A4 Impacting S N X e X
District district’s enroliment, either in the prior fiscal |
?
Enroliment year or budget y ear?
Has the district entered into a bargaining
agreement where any of the budget or
A5 Salary Increases subsequent fiscal years of the agreement x
Exceed COLA would result in salary increases that are
expected to exceed the projected state
| funded cost-of-living adjustment?
ADDITIONAL FISCAL INDICATORS (continued) No Yes
e . s
Uncapped Health Does the dls-tnct provide un(.:apped (100%
AB . employ er paid) health benefits for current or X
Benefits .
| retired employ ees?
i = - = = —
"!dePe.ndem | Is the district’s financial sy stem independent
A7 Financial | . X
from the county office system?
System J
Does the district have any reports that
A8 Fiscal Distress indicate fiscal distress? If yes, provide X

Califomia Department of Education

SACS Web System

System Version: SACS V1

Form Version: 2

Page 3 of 4

Reports

copies to the COE, pursuant to EC
42127.6(a).

Printed: 6/6/2022 7:22:18 AM
Form Last Revised: 8/6/2022 2:15:40 PM 07:00
Submission Number: DBBCS2HKBR



2022-23 Budget, July 1 21654090000000

Nicasio Elementary Budget Certification Form CB
Marin County Budget Certifications D8BCS2HKBR(2022-23)
Change of CBO Have there been personnel changes in the |
A9 or superintendent or chief business official X
Superintendent (CBO) positions within the last 12 months? |

Califomia Department of Education
SACS Web System

System Version: SACS V1

Form Version: 2

Page 4 of 4

Printed: 6/6/2022 7:22:18 AM
Fom Last Revised: 6/6/2022 2:15:40 PM 07:00
Submission Number. DSBCS2HKBR



Nicasio Elementary
Marin County

2022-23 Budget, July 1 21654090000000
Workers® Compeansation Certification Form CC
D8BCS2HKBR(2022-23)

Schools:
Our district is self-insured for workers' compensation claims as defined in Education Code
Section 42141(a):
Total liabilities actuarially $
determined:
Less: Amount of total liabilities $
reserved in budget:
Estimated accrued but unfunded s
liabilities: 0.00
This school district is self-insured for workers' compensation claims through a JPA, and offers
the following inf ormation:
Marin Schools Insurance Authority (MSIA)
This school district is not self-insured for workers' compensation claims.
N N Jun
Signed Nlll)ea;gnot 16,
% 2022

ANNUAL CERTIFICATION REGARDING SELF-INSURED WORKERS' COMPENSATION CLAIMS

Pursuant to Education Code Section 42141, if a school district, either individually or as a member of a joint powers agency, is self-
insured for workers’ compensation claims, the superintendent of the school district annually shall provide information to the governing
board of the school district regarding the estimated accrued but unfunded cost of those claims. The goveming board annually shall
certify to the county superintendent of schools the amount of money, if any, that it has decided to reserve in its budget for the cost
of those claims.

To the County Superintendent of

Clerk/Secretary of the Governing Board
(Original signature required)

For additional information on this certification, please contact:

Name: Margaret Bonardi

Title: CBO o
Telephene: 415-664-2184

E-mail:

Califomia Department of Education
SACS Web System

System Version: SACS V1

Fom Version: 1

Printed: 6/6/2022 7:22:39 AM
Form Last Revised: 5/16/2022 10:23:42 PM 07:00

Page 1 of 1 Submission Number: D8BCS2HKBR



2022.23 Budget, July 1 21654090000000
Nicasio Elementary General Fund / County School Service Fund Form 01
Marin County Expenditures by Object D8BCS2HKBR(2022-23)
2021-22 Estimated Actuals 2022-23 Budget
Total Fund Total Fund % Diff
Object Unrestricted Restricted col.A+B Unrestricted Restricted col. D +E Column
Description Resource Codes Codes (A) (8) (©) (D) (E) (F) C&F
A. REVENUES
1) LCFF Sources 8010-8099 755,500.00 | 0.00 | 755,500.00 || 775,280.00 0.00 775,280.00 2.6%
2) Federal Revenue 8100-8299 0.00 | 41,211.00 . 41,211.00 || 0.00 - 26,274.00 26,274.00 -36.2%
3) Other State Revenue 8300-8599 7,685.00 122,5% I 130,255.00. .7.112.00 39,646.00 46,758.00 | -64.1%
4) Other Local Revenue 8600-8799 o 23,414.00 \ 268,290.0_0 | 291,704.00 || 19,674.00 | 284,538.00 304,212.00 4.;’/0
5) TOTAL, REVENUES 786,599.00 | ;&2.072.00 | 1,218,671.00 802.0_66.60 | 350,458.00_ 1,155,524.00 -5.4%
B. EXPENDITURES i '
1) Certificated Salaries 1000-1999 237,890.00 100,405.00 338,295.00 247,998.00 97,467.00 | 345,465.00 2.1%
2) Classified Salaries 2000-2999 136,095.00 | - 46,553._00_— 182,648.00 126,527.00 | 38,378.00 | 164,905.00 9.7%
3) Employ ee Benefits 3000-3999 111,2;.0;-]— 59,944.00 171,193.00 B 131,658.00 | 62,094.00 ] 193,753.00 13.2‘V_om
4) Books and Supplies 4000-4999 47,701.00 :  42152.00 i 89,853.00 40,516.00 | 24,472.00 | 64,988.00 27.7%
5) Services and Other Operating Expenditures 5000-5999 248,538.00_; —110,651.00 [ 359,189.00. 189,454.00 | 172,477.00 I 361.931.$. 0.8%
6) Capital Quilay 6000-6999 - E 0.00 ‘ E 0.00 | 0.00 | 0.00 0.0%
7) Other Outgo (excluding Transfers of 7100-7299 T = ' |
Indirect Costs) 7400-7499 6,761.00 95,241.00 102,002.00 0.00 | 90,137.00 90,137.00 -11.6%
8) Other Outgo - Transfers of Indirect Costs 7300-7399 0.00 ‘ - E [ 0.00 - 0.00 [ 0.00-' 0.00 0.0%
9) TOTAL, EXPENDITURES o _788,234.-00 i 454,946.00 [ 1,243,180.00 736,154.00 [ 485,025.00 — 1,221,179.5 -1.8%
C. EXCESS (DEFICIENCY) OF REVENUES
OVER EXPENDITURES BEFORE OTHER
FINANCING SOURCES AND USES (A5 - B9) (1,635.00) | (22,874.00) (24,509.00) 65,912.00 | {134,567.00) | (68,655.00) 180.1%
D. OTHER FINANCING SOURCES/USES | | |
1) Interfund Transfers | |
a) Transfers In 8900-8929 0.00 0.00 | 0.00 0.00 0.00 | 0.00 0.0%
b} Transfers Qut 7600-7629 - _0.00 0.00 . 0.00 0.00 0.00 ) 0.00 0.0%
2) Other Sources/Uses - | i I .
a) Sources 8930-8979 0.00 0.00 0.00 0.00 | 0.00 0.00 0.0%
b) Uses 76307609 | 0.00 | 0.00 | 000 0.00 | 0.00 | 0.00 0.0%
3) Contributions 8980-8999 (52,906.00}) | 52,906.00 0.00 - (53,930.00) 53,930.00i 0.00 0.0%
4) TOTAL, OTHER FINANCING o ‘ o .| I
SOURCES/USES (52,906.00) | 52,906.00 0.00 (53,930.00) 53,930.00 | 0.00 0.0%
E. NET INCREASE {DECREASE) IN FUND |
BALANCE (C + D4) (54,541.00) | 30,032.00 (24,509.00) 11,982.00 (80,637.00) | (68,655.00) 180.1%
F. FUND BALANCE, RESERVES [
1) Beginning Fund Balance
a) As of July 1 - Unaudited 9791 622,059.87 ‘ 117,473.63 739,533.50 567,518.87 | 147,505.63 715,024.50 -3.3% “
Califomia Department of Education Printed; 6/6/2022 7:18:42 AM
SACS Web System Page 1 of 11 Fomm Last Revised: 6/6/2022 2:01:05 PM 07:00

System Version: SACS V1
Fom Version: 2

Submission Number; D8BCS2HKBR



2022-23 Budget, July 1 21654090000000
Nicasio Elementary General Fund / County School Service Fund Form 01
Marin County Expenditures by Object DEBCS2HKBR(2022-23)
2021-22 Estimated Actuals 2022-23 Budget
Total Fund Total Fund % Diff
Object Unrestricted Restricted cal, A+B Unrestricted Restricted col. D+E Column
Description Resource Codes Codes {A) (B) ©) (D) {E) (F} C&F
b) Audit Adjustments 9793 0.00 0.00 0.00 0.00 0.00 0.00 0.0%
c) As of July 1 - Audited (F1a + F1b) 622,059.87“‘_ 117,473.63 739,533.50 567,518.87 147,5.05.63 715,024.50 -3.3%
d) Other Restatements 9795 0.00 B 0.00 . o 0.00 0.00 _ 0.00 | 0.00. | 0.0%
e) Adjusted Beginning Balance (F 1c + F1d) 622,059.87 117,473.63 '. - 739,633.50 567,518.87 147,505.63 | 715,024.50 -3.3%
2} Ending Balance, June 30 (E + File) T 567,518.87. [ _147,505.63. [ 715,024.50 579,500.87 66,868.63 | 646,369.50 -9.6%
Components of Ending Fund Balance T I |
a) Nonspendable
Revolving Cash 9711 1,000.00 0.00 1,000.00 1,000.00 0.00 1,000.00 0.0%
Stores 9712 oo0| 0.00 0.00 0.00 | 0.00 0.00 0.0%
Prepaid Items 9713 0.0; I _0; 0.00 ) 0.00 | 0.00 O.E 0.0%
All Others 9718 B _0.00 ‘ 0.00 - 0.00 0.00 - 0.00 0.00 0.0%
b) Restricted 9740 ni 0.00 | 147,505.63 147,505.63 0.00 £6,868.63 66,868.63 -54.7%
c) Committed F | |
Stabilization Arrangements 9750 0.00 0.00 0.00 0.00 0.00 | .00 0.0%
Other Commitments 760 ) 0.00 0.00 ) 0.00 0.00 0.00 | - 0.00 0.0%
d) Assigned - ] [ ] .
Other Assignments 9780 197,657.88 1 0.00 187,557.88 195,824.88 0.00 195,824.88 -0.9%
e) Unassigned/Unappropriated ) [ =
Reserve for Economic Uncertainties 9789 71,000.00 0.00 | 71,000.00 75,000.00 0.00 75,000.00 5.6%
Unassigned/Unappropriated Amount 9790 297,960.99 0.00 | 297,960.99 307.675.99"| o 0.00 | 307,675.99. 3.3%
G. ASSETS
1) Cash
a) in County Treasury 9110 734,881.62 148,235.76 883,117.38
1) Fair Value Adjustment to Cash in 9111 _
County Treasury 0.00 0.00 0.00
b) in Banks 9120 o 0.00 1 0.00 0.00
¢) in Revolving Cash Account 9130 1,000.00 0.00 1,000.00
d) with Fiscal Agent/Trustee 9135 0.00 0. 00.. - E
e) Collections Awaiting Deposit 9140 — - (Eo ' 0.00 [ 0.00
2) Investments 9150 T 0—00 0.00 0,(;
3) Accounts Receivable 9200 0.00 _12,418.00 12,418.00
4} Due from Grantor Government 9290 D 0.00.‘ 0.00 N 0.00
5) Due from Other Funds 9310 0.00 ‘ _m. 0.00
6) Stores 9320 o 000 0,00 | 0.00
Califomia Department of Education Printed: 6/6/2022 7:18:42 AM
SACS Web System Page 2 of 11 Form Last Revised: 6/6/2022 2:01:05 PM -07:00

System Version: SACS V1
Form Version: 2

Submission Number. D8BCS2HKBR




2022-23 Budget, July 1

21654090000000

Nicasio Elementary General Fund / County School Service Fund Form 01
Marin County Expenditures by Object D8BCS2HKBR(2022-23)
2021-22 Estimated Actuals 2022-23 Budget
Total Fund Total Fund % Diff
Object Unrestricted Restricted col. A+B Unrestricted Restricted col. D +E Column
Description Rescurce Codes Codes (A) (B) (C) (L] (E) {F) C&F
7) Prepaid Expenditures 9330 0.0 ! 0.00 | 0.00
8) Other Curent Assets 9340 0.00 ‘ 0.00 | 0.00
9) TOTAL, ASSETS 735,881.62 i 160,653.76 [ 896,535.38
H. DEFERRED OUTFLOWS OF RESOURCES |
1) Deferred Outflows of Resources 9430 0.00 0.00 0.00
2) TOTAL, DEFERRED OUTFLOWS ’ 0.00 0.00 | 0.00
I. LIABILITIES |
1) Accounts Pay able 9500 36,248.18 | 94.68 | 36,342.86
2) Due to Grantor Govemments 9590 _00;| 000 ' - 0.00 |
3) Due to Other Funds 9610 0.00 | 0_00. 0.00
4) Current Loans 9640 0.00_I - 0.00 —CR
5) Unearned Rev enue 9650 T B 3.00 o 0.00 _0.00
6) TOTAL, LIABILITIES 36,248.18 9_4.68 [ - 36,342.86
J. DEFERRED INFLOWS OF RESOURCES
1) Deferred Inflows of Resources 9690 0.00 0.00 0.00
2) TOTAL, DEFERRED INFLOWS o 0.00 | 000 0.00
K. FUND EQUITY |
Ending Fund Balance, June 30 ‘ |
(G9 + H2) - (16 + J2) 699,633.44 | 160,559,08 860,192.52
LGFF SOURGES |
Principal Apportionment [
State Aid - Current Year 8011 39,589.00; 0.00 39,589.00 39,527.00 0.00 39,527.00 -0.2%
Education Protection Account State Aid - Current 8012 }
Year 7.588.00 | 0.00 7,588.00 6,834.00 0.00 6,834.00 -9.9%
State Aid - Prior Years 8018 T 0.00° 3 0.00 0.00 - 0.00 0.00 0.00 0.0%
Tax Relief Subventions - - IEZ -
Homeowners' Exemptions 8021 2,776.00 0.00 2,776.00 2,804.00 0.00 2.804.00 1.0%
Timber Yield Tax 8022 E B m - - 0.00 0.00 0.00 0.00 0.0%_
Other Subventions/In-Lieu Taxes 8029 T ——0,00 [ 0.00 0.00 0.00 0.00 O.LE 0.0%
County & District Taxes T 13 i
Secured Roll Taxes 8041 701,857.00i 0.00 701,857.00 721,743.00 0.00 721,743.00 2.8%
Unsecured Roll Taxes 8042 T 12,956.00 ._ 0.00 1_2,-956.00 13,638.00 0.00 | 13,638.00 5.3%
Prior Years' Taxes 8043 734,00 (Ten s EO 734.00 734.00 0.00 734.00 0.0%
Supplemental Taxes 8044 O_.OO | = 0.00 T 0.00 0._00 0.00 0.00 0.0%
Califomia Department of Education Printed: 6/6/2022 7:18:42 AM
SACS Web System Page 3 of 11 Form Last Revised: 6/6/2022 2:01:05 PM -07:00

System Version: SACS V1
Form Version: 2

Submission Number: D8BCS2HKBR



Nicasio Elementary
Marin County

2022-23 Budget, July 1
General Fund ! County School Service Fund
Expenditures by Object

21654090000000
Form 01
D8BCS2HKBR({2022-23)

2021-22 Estimated Actuals 2022-23 Budget
Total Fund Total Fund % Diff
Object Unrestricted Restricted col. A+B Unrestricted Restricted col.D+E Column
Description Resource Codes Codes (A) (B) ©) {D) (E) {F) C&F
Education Rev enue Augmentation Fund (ERAF) 8045 0.00 0.00;| 0.00 0.00 0.00 0.00 0.0%
Community Redev elopment Funds (SB 8047 |
617/699/1992) 0.00 0.00- 0.00 0.00 0.00 0.00 0.0%
Penalties and Interest from Delinquent Taxes 8048 —000_— 0.0(-)- | o 0.00 0.00 0.00 0.00 0_0%"
Miscellaneous Funds (EC 41604) - o el | '
Roy alties and Bonuses 8081 0.00.| 0.00 0.00 0.00 0.00 0.00 0.0%
Other In-Lieu Taxes 8082 [ ) 0.00 0.00 | 0.00 0.00 0.00 0.00 0.0%
Less: Non-LCFF (50%) Adjustment 8089 —__0_00 il 0.00 | 0.00 - 0.00 0.00 - 0.00 0.0"/:.
Subtotal, LCFF Sources - 765,500.00 0. oo;i 765,500.00 785,280.00 0.00 785,280.00 2.6%
LCFF Transfers - l ) -
Unrestricted LCFF Transfers - Current Year Q000 8091 (10,000.00} I {10,000.00) (10,000.00) (10,000.00) 0.0%
All Other LCFF Transfers - Current Year All Other 8091 0.00 0.00 0.00 0.00 0.00 | 0.00 0.0%
Transfers to Charter Schools in Lieu of Property 8096 - ] [ i
Taxes 0.00 0.00 0.00 0.00 0.00 0.00 0.0%
Property Taxes Transfers 8097 o _0‘00 ' (_JOE 0.00 o 0.00 | 0.00 0.00 0.0%
LCFF/Revenue Limit Transfers - Prior Years 8099 0.00 ‘ 0.00 | 0.00 I 0.00 - 0.00 | 0.00 0.0%
TOTAL, LCFF SOURCES 755,500.00 | - O_OE| o 755,500.00 . 775,280.00 . - 0.00 | 775,280.00 2.6%.
FEDERAL REVENUE - | | | [
Maintenance and Operations 8110 0.00 0.00 0.00 0.00 0.00 | 0.00 0.0%
Special Education Entitlement 8181 B OR o 4,8500"-— 4,849.00 0.00 2,829.00 | 2,829.3 “N.7%
Special Education Discretionary Grants 8182 il m - 1,179.00 ‘ 1,179.00 0.00 429.00 | 429.00 _-63.6%
Child Nutrition Programs 8220 F 0.00 - r?.oa [ _o.oo T o.oo_ B 0.00 0.00 0.0%
Donated Food Commodities 8221 = 0.00 | - ?)00_ 0.00 0.00 - 0.00 | 0.00 0.0%
Forest Reserve Funds 8260 0.00° 0.00 0.00_ 0.00 0.00 0.00 0.0%
Flaod Control Funds 8270 o 0.00; T 0.00 0.00 o 0.00 0.00 0.00 0.0%
Wildlife Reserve Funds 8280 N 0.00 0.00 0.00 0.00 0.00 0.00 0.0%
FEMA 8281 o0 0.00 0,00 0.00 0.00 | 0.00 0.0%
Interagency Contracts Between LEAs 8285 N 0.00 B 0.00 ;oo 0.00 0.00 0.00 0.0%
Pass-Through Revenues from Federal Sources 8287 . 0.00 | 0.0&1 | 0.00 0.00 0.00 0.00 0.0%
Title I, Part A, Basic 3010 8290 | 0.00 | 0.00 0.00 l - 0.00 0.0%
Title I, Part D, Local Delinquent Programs 3025 8290 ‘ 0.00 | OTO(; | 0.00 | 0.00 T 0.0%
Title 11, Part A, Supporting Effective Instruction 4035 8290 TP 1,303.00 i 1,303.00 | 1,303.00 | 1,303.00 0.0%
Title 111, Part A, Immigrant Student Program 4201 g0 | | o 0.00 0.00 0.00 ) 0.00 0.0‘VT
Tite IIl, Part A, English Leamer Program 4203 820 | } 1,287.00 | 1,287.00 1,287.00 | " 1,287.00 0.0%
Public Charter Schools Grant Program (PCSGP) 4610 8290 = =1 0.00 ‘ 0.00 = 0.00_ 0.00 0.0%
Califomia Department of Education T - T " Prinled: /672022 7:18:42 AM
SACS Web System Page 4 of 11 Form Last Revised: 6/6/2022 2:01:05 PM -07:00

System Version: SACS V1
Form Version: 2

Submission Number, D8BCS2HKBR



Nicasio Elementary

2022-23 Budget, July 1

General Fund /! County School Service Fund

21654090000000
Form 01

Marin County Expenditures by Object D8BCS2HKBR(2022-23)
2021-22 Estimated Actuals 2022-23 Budget
Total Fund Total Fund % Diff
Object Unrestricted Restricted col. A+B Unrestricted Restricted col.D+E Column
Description Resource Codes Codes {(A) (B) (C) D) (E} (F) C&F
3040, 3045, 3060, |
3061, 3110, 3150,
Other NCLB / Every Student Succeeds Act Z;g; 3:;2: ﬂgi 8290 ‘ |
4126, 4127, 4128, |
5630 0.00 0.00 0.00 0.00 0.0%
Career and Technical Education 3500-3599 8290 = I 0.00 I 0.00 0.00 | 0.00 0.0%
All Other Federal Revenue All Other 8290 0.00“ 32,593.00 ' 32,593.00. . D.Od | 20,426.00 20,425 -37.3%
TOTAL, FEDERALL REVENUE 0.00 [ _41,21 1.00 [ 41,211.00 0.00 | 26,274.00 I 26,274.00 -36.2%
OTHER STATE REVENUE_ - [l | - - I . ) o
Other State Apportionments |
ROC/P Entitlement | | |
Prior Years 6360 8319 I 0.00 | 0.00 0.00 i 0.00 0.0%
Special Education Master Plan S I :
Current Year 6500 8311 0.00 0.00 0.00 | 0.00 0.0%
Prior Years 6500 8319 | 0.00 ) 0.00 N 0.00 ‘ 0,00 W 0.0%
All Other State Apportionments - Current Year All Other 8311 = 7 0,00-- 0.00 0.00 0-.-;)0 l 0.00 . - 0.00 . 0.0%
All Other State Apportionments - Prior Y ears All Other 8319 _00; . 0.00 [ 0.00 i 0.00 | 0.00 | 0.00 0.0%
Child Nutrition Programs 8520 0.00 | - 0.00 ' 0.00 =] ‘D.(; | 0.00 | 0.00 0.0%
Mandated Costs Reimbursements 8550 - 1,210_.00 l 0.00 | 1,210.00 1,271.00 | O.CIE.I 1,271.00 . "—5.0%
Lottery - Unrestricted and Instructional Materials 8560 6,2.80.-031 - 2,504.00 | B 8,784.00 Il 5,741.00 | 2,256.00 | 7,997.00 -9.0%
Tax Relief Subventions i : - ] | [
Restricted Levies - Other | ‘ i
Homeowners’ Exemptions 8575 0.00 0.00 0.00 0.00 ‘ 0.00 i 0.00 0.0%
Other Subv entions/In-Lieu Taxes 8576 F 0.00 [ 0.00 i o 0.00 0.00 | 0.00 . 0.00. i 0.0%
Pass-Through Revenues from ‘ I IR N
State Sources 8587 0.00 - 0.00 | 0.00 0.00 | 0.00 0.00 0.0%
After School Education and Safety (ASES) 6010 8590 = | 0.00 i 0.00 G 0.00 | 0.00 | 0.0%
Charter School Facility Grant 6030 8590 = | —T.OO | 0.00 0.00 | 0.00 0.0;
Drug/Alcohol/Tobaceo Funds 6650, 6690, 6695 8590 I i - 0_0_0 I 0.00 0.00".i 0.00 0.0%
California Clean Energy Jobs Act 6230 8590 - I —_—0.00 I 0.00 o 0.00 [ 0.00 0.0%
gz'gerearn;l'achmcm Education Incentive Grant 6387 8590 0.00 | % 0.00 0.00 0.0%
American Indian Early Childhood Education 7210 8590 W | - 0.00 |_ 0.00 o 0.00 0.00 - 0.0%
Specialized Secondary 7370 8590 0.00 0.00 0.00 0.00 0.0%
All Other State Revenue All Other 8590 "1_95.-00 . 120,5;;0 P 120,2625 - 1(@0 37,390.00 . 37,490.00 . -68.8%
Califomia Department of Education Printed: 6/6/2022 7:18:42 AM
SACS Web System Page 5 of 11 Form Last Revised: 6/6/2022 2:01:05 PM -07:00

System Version: SACS V1
Form Version: 2

Submission Number. DBBCS2ZHKBR



2022-23 Budget, July 1 21654090000000
Nicasio Elementary General Fund / County School Service Fund Form 01
Marin County Expenditures by Object D8BCS2HKBR(2022-23)
2021-22 Estimated Actuals 2022-23 Budget
Total Fund Total Fund % DIff
Object Unrestricted Restricted col. A+B Unrestricted Restricted col. D +E Column
Description Resource Codas Codes (A) (B) €) (D) (E) (F) C&F
TOTAL, OTHER STATE REVENUE 7,685.00 ' 122,571.00 130,256.00 7.112.00 39,646.00 | 46,758.00 -64.1%
_(JTI-;ER LOCAL REVENUE - - I l - el ]
Other Local Revenue ;
County and Dlstrict Taxes |
Other Restricted Levies |
Secured Roll 8615 0.00 0.00 EOO 0.00 | 0.00 0.00 0.0%
Unsecured Roll 8616 ARS 0.00” B 21.00 0.00 0.00 | 0.00 | O.E 0.0%
Prior Y ears' Taxes 8617 =i 0.00.' 0.00 ' 0.00 0.00 l 0.00 | 0.00 0.0%
Supplemental Taxes 8618 OI)O | 0.00 | 0.00 L 0.00 0.00 | 0.00 O.IE
Non-Ad Valorem Taxes o [ E i -
Parcel Taxes 8621 0.00 215,866.00 | 215,866_.0(1 0,00 222,342.00 222,342,00 3.0%
Other 8622 0.00 . 0.00 | 0.00 0.00 0.00 0.00 0.0%.
Community Redevelopment Funds Not Subject 8625 ! |
to LCFF Deduction 0.00: 0.00 | 0.00 0.00 0.00 0.00 0.0%
Penalties and Interest from Delinquent Non- 8629 el _{ )
LCFF Taxes 0.00'| 0.00 0.00 0.00 0.00 | 0.00 0.0%
Sales - - . ] - | I
Sale of Equipment/Supplies 8631 0.00 0.00 0.00 0.00 0.00 0.00 0.0%
Sale of Publications 8632 - 0.00 0.00 0.00 0.00 0.00 0.00 0.0%
Food Service Sales 8634 500.00 | B (-).00 500.00 0.00 0.0 [ 0.00 I _-100.0%
All Other Sales 8639 B 0.00 ‘ o _00_0 0.00 o 0.00 0.00 0.00 0.0%
Leases and Rentals 8650 0.00 | 0.00 - 0.00 0.00 (;00 . 0.00 | 0.0%
Interest 8660 5,000.00 | <-).00 5,000.0(-) 2,500.00 - 0.00 | 2,500.00 -50.0%
Net Increase (Decrease) in the Fair Value of 8662 | :
Investments 0.00 | 0.00 0.00 0.00 0.00 0.00 0.0%
Fees and Contracts T l i
Adult Education Fees 8671 0.00 | 0.00- 0.00 0.00 0.00 0.00 0.0%
Non-Resident Students 8672 0.00:;_-- 0.00 | 0.00 - 0.00 0.00 0.00 0.0%
Transportation Fees From Individuals 8675 0.00, 0.00 0.00 0.00 0.00 0.00 0.0%_
Interagency Services 8677 " _12,300.00_ 0.00 o 12,000.00 12,000.00 - 0.00 12,000.00 0.0%
Mitigation/Dev eloper Fees 8681 D 0_00| - mo | 0.00 % 0.00 0.00 .__ 0.00 0.;)%
All Other Fees and Contracts 8689 0.00 ‘ 0.00 - 0.00 o 0.00 0.00 0.00 0.0%_
Other Local Revenue . - T
Plus: Misce[laneous Funds Non-LCFF (50 8691 |
Percent) Adjustment 0.00 0.00 | 0.00 0.00 0.00 | 0.00 0.0%
Pass-Through Revenue from Local Sources 8697 m 0.00 I 0.00 o 0.00 T 0.00 . 0.00 0.0%
Califomia Depariment of Education - - - Prnied: /672022 71842 AWM
SACS Web System Page 6 of 11 Form Last Revised: 6/6/2022 2:01:05 PM 07:00

System Version: SACS V1
Form Version: 2

Submission Number: D8BCS2HKBR



2022-23 Budget, July 1 21654090000000
Nicasio Elementary General Fund / County School Service Fund Form 01
Marin County Expenditures by Object DBBCS2HKBR({2022-23)
2021-22 Estimated Actuals 2022-23 Budget
Total Fund Total Fund % Diff
Object Unrestricted Restricted col.A+B Unrestricted Restricted col. D +E Column
Description Resource Codes Codes (A) (B) () D) (E) (F) C&F
All Other Local Revenue 8699 1,240.00 | 31,237.00 32,477.00 500.00 39,907.00 | 40,407.00 24.4%
Tuition 8710 o 0.00 I 0.00 - 0.00 0.00 0.00 | 0.00 0.0%
All Other Transfers In 8781-8783 4,674,00 i _0.00. | 4.674.6 4,674.00 0.0?). 4.674.0;. 0.0%
Transfers of Apportionments . I ) ' N
Special Education SELPA Transfers | |
From Districts or Charter Schools 6500 8791 | 0.00 | 0.00 0.00 0.00 0.0%
From County Offices 6500 8792 PALE i_ 21,187.00 I . 21,187.00 22,289.00 22,589.00 5.2% .
From JPAs 6500 8793 - 0.00 |_ 0.00 0.00 0.00 0.0%
ROC/P Transfers = I i
From Districts or Charter Schools 6360 8791 0.00 0.00 | 0.00 0.00 0.0%
From County Offices 6360 8792 0.00 [ 0.00 | 0.00 | - 0.00 0.0%_
From JPAs 6360 8793 i ‘l— _ 0_0; 0.00 T 0.0_0_! 0.00 0.0%
Other Transfers of Apportionments |
From Districts or Charter Schools All Other 8791 0.00 0.00 0.00 0.00 | 0.00 0.00 0.0%
From County Offices All Other a792 0.00 0.00 | 0.00 0.00 0.00 0.00 0.0%
From JPAs All Other 8793 T 0.00 I 0_00 0.00 0.00 0.00 | 0.00 | 0.0;
All Cther Transfers In from All Others 8799 0.00 I - 0_00 0.00 0.00 0.00 0.00 0.0%
TOTAL, OTHER LOCAL REVENUE o _2.3.,414.()0"—_ 268_,2;100 291,704.00 19,674.00 284,538.00 : 304,212.00 4.3%
HL, REVENUES - T 786,599.00 - o ;32,07;00 ' 1,218,671.00 802,066.00 350,458.00 1,152,524.00 _-SE
CERTIFICATED SALARIES o o -
Certificated Teachers' Salaries 1100 162,993.00 75,439.00 238,432.00 171,603.00 72,002.00 243,605.00 2.2%
Certificated Pupil Support Salaries 1200 . o_.o.o | T 0.00 | 0.00 - E— 0.00 | 0.00 0.0%
Cenrtificated Supervisors' and Administrators' 1300 - |— - T -
Salaries 74,897.00 24,966.00 99,863.00 76,395.00 25,465.00 | 101,860.00 2.0%
Other Certificated Salaries 1900 i _Eu;— I__ 0.00 I 0.00 o,o? | 0.00 [ 0.00 0.0%
TOTAL, CERTIFICATED SALARIES [ 237,8;60 ' 100,4;.5__ 338,295.00_ 247,998.00"|* a 97,467.00 345,465.00 2.1%
CLASSIFIED SALARIES -
Classified Instructional Salaries 2100 18,968.00 46,553.00 65,521.00 18,968.00 38,378.00 | 57,346.00 -12.5%
Classified Support Salaries 2200 T 36,780.00 . 0.00 36,780.00 36,580.00 0.00 | 36,580.00 -0.5%
Classified Supervisors' and Administrators’ Salaries 2300 T __O(; — 0.00 B 0.00 0.00 0.00 | 0.00 0.0%
Clerical, Technical and Office Salaries 2400 - 80,347.00 [ 0.00 80,347.00 70,979.00 0.00 70,979.00 -11.7%
Other Classified Salaries 2900 - 0.00 . 0.00 N 000 0.00 | 0.00 0.00 0.0%
TOTAL, CLASSIFIED SALARIES 136,095.00 46,553.00 182,(:348.00 126,527.00 38,378.00 164,905.00 -9.7%_
IJLOYEE BENEFITS N o - . l
Califomia Department of Education Printed: 6/6/2022 7:18:42 AM
SACS Web System Page 7 of 11 Form Last Revised: 6/6/2022 2:01:05 PM -07:00

System Version: SACS V1
Form Version: 2

Submission Number: DBBCS2HKBR



Nicasio Elementary
Marin County

2022-23 Budget, July 1

General Fund / County School Service Fund

Expenditures by Object

21654090000000
Form 01
D8BCS2HKBR(2022-23)

2021-22 Estimated Actuals 2022-23 Budget
Total Fund Total Fund % Diff

Object Unrestricted Restricted col. A+B Unrestricted Restricted col. D +E Column
Description Resource Codes Codes (A) (B) (C) (D) (E) {F) C&F
STRS 3101-3102 39,660.00 51,030.00 l 90,690.00 47,368.00 53,679.00 101,047.00 11.4%
PERS 3201-3202 25,184.00 [ 1,496.00 T 26,680.00 28,083.00 1,741.00 | 29,824.00 11.8_%
OASDI/Medicare/Alternative 3301-3302 13,472.00 I 4,487.00 [ 17,959.00 - 15,264.00 4,296.00 | 19,550.00 I 8.97
Haalth and Welf are Benefits 3401-3402 26,805.00 I _0(; ' 26,805.00 34,679.00 ! 0.00. I 34,679.00 28.4%
Unemploy ment Insurance 3501-3502 B 1,980,00 1,27.9.0_0.; 3,259.5. - 3,066.00 ' 842.;0 3,908.00 i 19.9%
Workers' Compensation 3601-3602 N __4,148.00 B 1,6_52.00 | - 5,800.00 3,209.00 | 1,536.00 | 4,745.00 -18.2_%
QOPEB, Allocated 3701-3702 0.00 | 0.00 . O.E 0.00 -_ 0.00 | 0.00 N 0.&.
OPEB, Active Employ ees wstarsz | 000 o0 00| 0.00 | 0.00 | 0.00 0.0%
Other Employ ee Benefits 3901-3902 o.co_i 0.02] | ) 0.00 0.00 ' 0.00 | 0.00 0.0%.
TOTAL, EMPLOYEE BENEFITS -11?49.0(; |_ - 59,944.00 [ 171,193.00 i 131,659.00 62,094.00 i 193,753.00 13.2%
BOOKS l-\ND SUPPLIES - I
Approv ed Textbooks and Core Curricula Materials 4100 8,000.00 17,148.00 25,148.00 1,634.00 14,216.00 15,850.00 -37.0%
Books and Other Reference Materials 4200 740.00 [ 2,504.00 3,2@ 0.00 2,256.00 2,256.00 I -30.5%
Materials and Supplies 4300 36,873.00-; 12,510.00 | 49,383.00 36,382.00 I 4,000.00 40,382.00 -18.2%
Noncapitalized Equipment 4400 2,088.00 . 9,990.00 [_ - 12,078.00 B 2,500.00 4,000.00 N 6,500.00 -46.2%
Food 4700 T 0_00. 0.00 | 0.00 o (E 0.00 0.00 0.0%
TOTAL, BOOKS AND SUPPLIES 47,701.00 42,152.00 | - 89,853.00 40,516.00“ 24.472.00. 64,988.00 -27.7%
SERVICES AND OTHER OPERATING T | [ |
EXPENDITURES
Subagreements for Services 5100 0.00 0.00 0.00 0.00 0.00 0.00 0.0%
Travel and Conferences 5200 B 2,778.00 [ 1,305.00 [ 4,081.00 200.00 51,303.00 | 51,503.00 1,162.0°/:
Dues and Memberships 5300 o 2,375.00 _0.30 2,375.00 2,400.00 |— O.E 2,400.00 1.1%
Insurance 5400 - 5450 T 11,982.00" o 0.00 [ 11,982.00 13,396.00 | 0.00 13,396.00 11.8%

Operations and Housekeeping Services 5500 52,;56_.00 . o N 6.00 [ 52,956.0(; 4_4,.000.00 | 0.00 44,000.00 -16.9%

Rentals, Leases, Repairs, and Noncapitalized 5600 |

Improvements 18,545.00 | 0.00 | 18,545.00 13.£0.00 | N 0.00 13,400.00 27.7%
Transfers of Direct Costs 5710 B 0.00 . 0.00 i 0.00 0.00 0.00 0.00 0.0%
Transfers of Direct Costs - Interfund 5750 0.00 I 0.00 | 0.00 0.00 0.00 | 0.00 | 0.0%_

Prof essional/Consulting Services and Operating 5800 - [

Expenditures 154,952.00 103,348.00 258,300.00 112,157.00 115,174.00 227,331.00 -12.0%
Communications 5900 4,;5(;00 [ 6,000.00 10,950.00 3,901.00 6',000.00 9,901.00 -9.6%
TOTAL, SERVICES AND OTHER OPERATING N [ ‘

EXPENDITURES B B 248,533.00._ - 110,651.00 | 359,189.00_ L 189,454.00 172,477.00 361,931.00 0.8%

CAPITAL OUTLAY l

Land 6100 0.00 I 0.00 0.00 0.00 0.00 0.00 0.0%

Land Improvements 6170 0.00 . - 0.00 | 0.00" — J 0F| 0.00 0.0%
California Department of Education Printed: 6/6/2022 7:18:42 AM
SACS Web System Page 8 of 11 Form Last Revised: 6/6/2022 2:01:05 PM -07:00

System Version: SACS V1
Form Version: 2

Submission Number: D8BCS2HKBR



2022-23 Budget, July 1 2165400000000
Nicasio Elementary General Fund / County School Service Fund Form 01
Marin County Expenditures by Object D8BCS2HKBR(2022-23)
2021-22 Estimated Actuals 2022-23 Budget
Total Fund Total Fund % Diff
Object Unrestricted Restricted col. A+B Unrestricted Restricted col.D+E Column
Description Resource Codas Codes (A) (B) (9] (D) (E} (F} C&F
Buildings and Improvements of Buildings 6200 0.00 0.00 0.00 0.00 | 0.00 | 0.00 0.0%

Books and Media for New School Libraries or 8300 N [ ‘

Major Expansion of School Libraries 0.00 0.00 | 0.00 0.00 0.00 0.00 0.0%
Equipment 5400 ooo | 0.00 | 000 0.00 ' 0.00 | 0.00 0.0%
Equipment Replacement 6500 0.00 | - -o.oo 0.00 0.00 0.00 0.00 0.0%
Lease Assets 6600 = 0.00 3 0.00 0.00 0,00 0.00 0.00 0.0%
TOTAL, CAPITAL CUTLAY 0.00 I 0.00 ._ o 0.00 0.0; 0.00 | 0.00 O.O%I
OTHER OUTGO (excluding Transfers of Indirect o T - | [ |
Costs) |
Tuition :

Tuition for Instruction Under Interdistrict

Attendance Agreements 7110 0.00 0.00 0.00 0.00 0.00 | 0.00 0.0%

State Special Schools 7130 B 0.00 | i 50 0.00 0.00 T 0.00_ 0.00 0.0%

Tuition, Excess Costs, and/or Deficit Pay ments N [ o | ) T N

Payments to Districts or Charter Schools 7141 0.00 0.00 | 0.00 0.00 | 0.00 0.00 0.0%
Payments to County Offices 7142 - - o_cg | 95,.24_1.30 1 N 95,241.00 | 0.00 90,137.00 . 90,137.00 - -5.4%_
Payments to JPAs 7143 0.00 |_ T 0.00 | 0.00 0.00 . 0.00 | - 0.00 0.0%
Transfers of Pass-Through Revenues i | | . | -
To Districts or Charter Schools 21 _ 0.00 | 0.00 ‘_ 0.00 0.00 0.00 0.00 0.0%
To County Offices 7212 0.00 i_ 0.00 | 0.00 0.00 0.00 0.00 0.0%
To JPAs 7213 0.00 i_ O$| - —0.00 0.00 0.00 | 0.00 D.O%-
Special Education SELPA Transfers of = R | | — o
Apportionments
To Districts or Charter Schools 6500 7221 0.00 0.00 0.00 0.00 0.0%
To County Offices 6500 7222 oWt B 0.00 0.00 0.00 0.00 0.0%
To JPAs 6500 7223 o __0.-00 | 0.00 - 0.00 . 0.00 | 0.0%
ROC/P Transfers of Apportionments E T |
To Districts or Charter Schools 6360 7221 0.00 0.00 0.00 0.00 0.0%
To County Offices 6360 7222 SR S 0.00 | 0.00 0.00 | 0.00 0.0Z
To JPAs 6360 7223 i o [ 0.0_0‘ 0.00 0.00 0.00 0.0%
Other Transfers of Apportionments All Cther 7221-7223 0.00 ) 000 0.00 0.00 0.00 0.00 0.0%
All Cther Transfers 7281-7283 - 0.00 . - _O(; 0.00 - 0.00 0.00 | 0.00 0.0%
All Other Transfers Out to All Others 7299 _00_0 i._ o 0.00 ‘ 0.00 0.00 I 0.00 | 0.00 0.0%

Debt Service i = — | -

Debt Service - intersst 7438 1,868.00 0.00 1,868.00 0.00 0.00 0.00 -100.0%
Califomia Department of Education Printed: 6/6/2022 7:18:42 AM
SACS Web System Page 9 of 11 Form Last Revised: 6/6/2022 2:01:05 PM 07:00

System Version: SACS V1
Form Version: 2

Submission Number: D8BCS2HKBR



2022-23 Budget, July 1 21654090000000
Nicasio Elementary General Fund / County School Service Fund Form 01
Marin County Expenditures by Object D8BCS2HKBR(2022-23)
2021-22 Estimated Actuals 2022-23 Budget
Total Fund Total Fund % Diff
Object Unrestiricted Restricted col. A+B Unrestricted Restricted col.D +E Column
Description Resource Codes Codes (A} (B) ©) (] (E) {F) C&F
Other Debt Service - Principal 7439 4,893.00 0.00 | 4,883.00 Ofl) | 0.00 | 3 0.00 -100.0%
TOTAL, OTHER OUTGO (excluding Transfers of i | .
Indirect Costs) 6,761.00 | 95,241.00 102,002.00 0.00 90,137.00 | 90,137.00 -11.6%
_OTHER OUTGO - TRANSFERE’ INDIRECT - ‘ i - .
cOSTS '
Transfers of Indirect Costs 7310 0.00 | 0.00 0.00 0.00 0.00 I 0.00 0.0%
Transfers of Indirect Costs - Interfund 7350 - 0.00 0.00 0.00 o 0.00 | 0.00 __ 0.00 0.0%
TOTAL, OTHER OUTGO - TRANSFERS OF i B
INDIRECT COSTS 0.00 0.00 0.00 0.00 | 0.00 0.00 0.0%
EL. EXPENDITURES o - 78;234.0_0._ 454,846.00 1,243,180.00 736,154.00 | 485,025.00 | 1,221,179.00 -1.8%
INTERFUND TRANSFERS )
INTERFUND TRANSFERS IN
From: Speclal Reserve Fund 8912 0.00 0.00 0.00 0.00 | 0.00 | 0.00 0.0%
From: Bond Interest and Redemption Fund 8914 0.00 | 0.00 0.00 0.00 0.00 0.00 0.0%
Other Authorized Interfund Transfers In 8919 0.00 | o 0_.00“ 0.00 0.00 0.00 0.00 0.0%
(a) TOTAL, INTERFUND TRANSFERS IN 0.00 | - 0.0; | 0.00 6.00 0.00 | 0.00_ 0.0%
INTERFUND TRANS_FERS QuT | |
To: Child Development Fund 7611 0.00 | 0.00 | 0.00 0.00 0.00 I 0.00 0.0%
To: Special Reserve Fund 7612 T 0.00 | ) m| 0.00 0.00 0.00 | 0.00 0.0%
To State School Building Fund/County School 7613 - | - N l
Facilities Fund 0.00 0.00 0.00 0.00 | 0.00 | 0.00 0.0%
To: Cafeteria Fund 7616 0.00 I 0.00 I 000 - 0.00 | 0.00‘; 0.00 0.0%
Cther Authorized Interfund Transfers Out 7619 0.00 - o 0.00 0.00 0.00 0.00.1 B 0.00 0.0%
(b) TOTAL, INTERFUND TRANSFERS OUT ; 0.00 o .0.00. o 0.00 0.00 0.00 | 0.00 0.0%
OTHER SOURCESIUSES_ B ; [
SOURCES
State Apportionments
Emergency Apportionments 8931 0.00 0.00 | 0.00 0.00 0.00 | 0.00 0.0% "
Proceeds ‘ S
Proceeds from Disposal of Capital Assets 8953 0.00 | 0.00 0.00 0.00 0.00 0.00 0.0% |
Other Sources T - I_ - ) | o
Transfers from Funds of Lapsed/Reorganized 8965 | I
LEAs 0.00 0.00 0.00 0.00 0.00 0.00 0.0%
Long-Term Debt Proceeds T ) [ [
Proceeds from Certificates of Participation 8971 [ = _0.00 | 0.00 ! - 0.00 0.00 | 0.00 (ﬂ 0.0%
Proceeds from Leages 8972 0.00 | 0.00 | 0.00 0.00 | 0.00 | 0.00 0.0%

California Department of Education
SACS Web System

System Version: SACS V1

Form Version: 2

Page 10 of 11

Printed: 6/6/2022 7:18:42 AM
Form Last Revised: 6/6/2022 2:01:05 PM 07:00
Submission Number. DS8BCS2HKBR



2022-23 Budget, July 1 21654050000000
Nicasio Elementary General Fund / County School Service Fund Form 01
Marin County Expenditures by Object D8BCS2HKBR(2022-23)
2021-22 Estimated Actuals 2022-23 Budget
Total Fund Total Fund % Diff
Object Unrestricted Restricted cal. A+B Unrestricted Restricted col. D+E Column
Description Resource Codes Codes (A) (B) () D) (E) (F) C&F
Proceeds from Lease Revenue Bonds 8973 0.00 | 0.00 | 0.00 0.00 0.00 | 0.00 0.0%
All Other Financing Sources 8979 0.00 0.00 0.00 0.00 0.00 | 0.00 0.0%
(c) TOTAL, SOURCES 0.00 0.00 0.00 0.00 0.00 | 0.00 0.0%
USES
Transfers of Funds from Lapsed/Reorganized 7659
LEAs 0.00 0.00 | 0.00 0.00 0.00 0.00 0.0%
All Other Financing Uses 7699 0.00 0.00 0.00 0.00 | 0.00 | 0.00 0.0%
{d) TOTAL, USES 0.00 | 0.00 | 0.00 0.00 0.00 | 0.00 0.0%
— | I | _— —_— i
CONTRIBUTIONS | |
Contributions from Unrestricted Revenues 8980 (132,906.00) l 132,906.00 | 0.00 (133,930.00) | 133,930.00 ‘ 0.00 0.0%
Contributions from Restricted Rev enues 8990 80,000.00 | (80,000.00) . 0.00 80,000.00 (80,000.00) | 0.00 0.0%
(e) TOTAL, CONTRIBUTIONS (62,906.00) . 52,906.00 0.00 (53,930.00) 53,930.00 | 0.00 0.0%
TOTAL, OTHER FINANCING SOURCES/USES |
(a-b+c-d+e) (52,806.00) 52,906.00 0.00 {63,930.00) 53,930.00 | 0.00 0.0%

Califomia Department of Education

SACS Web System

System Version: SACS V1

Fom Version: 2

Page 11 of 11

Printed: 6/6/2022 7:18:42 AM

Form Last Revised: 6/6/2022 2:01:05 PM -07:00
Submission Number; DBBCS2HKBR



2022-23 Budget, July 1 21654090000000
Nlcasio Elementary Deferred Maintenance Fund Form 14
Marin County Expenditures by Object D8BCS2ZHKBR({2022.23)
Description Resource Codes Object Codes 2"21"2"‘;5::;“‘““" 2022.23 Budget D'I’;:::;
A. REVENUES
1) LCFF Sources 8010-8089 10,000.00 10,000.00 0.0%
2) Fedsral Revenue 8100-8299 0.00 ! 0.00 0.0%
3) Other State Revenue 8300-8598 0.00 ! 0.00 0.0%
4) Other Local Revenus 8600-8799 500.C0 250.00 -50.0%
5) TOTAL, REVENUES 10,500.00 | 10,250.00 -2.4%
B. EXPENDITURES
1) Certificated Salaries 1000-1999 0.00 0.00 0.0%
2) Classified Salaries 2000-2999 0.00 Q.00 0.0%
3) Employ ee Benefits 3000-3999 0.00 0.00 0.0%
4) Books and Supplies 4000-4999 0.00 0.00 0.0%
5) Services and Other Operating Expenditures 5000-5999 16,500,00 10,000,00 -39.4%
6) Capital Outlay 6000-6928 0.00 | Q.00 0.0%
7) Other Outgo (excluding Transfers of Indirect Costs) 7100-7299,7400-7499 0.00 0.00 0.0%
8) Other OQutgo - Transfers of Indirect Costs 7300-7399 0.00 . 0.00 0.0%
9) TOTAL, EXPENDITURES 16,500.00 10,000.00 -39.4%
C. EXGESS {DEFICIENCY) OF REVENUES OVER EXPENDITURES BEFORE OTHER
FINANCING SOURCES AND USES (A5 - B9) (6,000.00) 280,00 -104.2%
D. OTHER FINANCING SOURCES/USES
1) Interfund Transfers |
a) Transfers [n 8900-8929 0.00 0.00 0.0%
b} Transfers Out 7600-7629 0.00 | 0.00 0.0%
2) Other Sources/Uses
a) Sources 8930-8979 0.00 0.00 0.0%
b) Uses 7630-7698 0.00 0.00 0.0%
3) Contributions 8980-8999 0,00 | 0.00 0.0%
4) TOTAL, OTHER FINANCING SOURCES/USES 0.00 0.00 | 0.0%
E. NET INCREASE (DECREASE) IN FUND BALANCE (C + D4) {6,000.00) 250.00 | -104.2%
F. FUND BALANCE, RESERVES |
1) Beginning Fund Balance ‘
a} As of July 1 - Unaudited 9791 55,834.85 | 49,834.85 ¢ -10.7%
b) Audit Adjustments 9793 0.00 | 0.00 0.0%
c) As of July 1 - Audited (F1a + F1b) 55,834.85 ‘ 49,834.85 -10.7%
d) Other Restatements 9785 0.00 0.00 0.0%
o) Adjusted Beginning Balance (F1¢ + F1d) 55,834.85 49,834 85 -10.7%
2) Ending Balance, June 30 (E + Fle) 49,834.85 50,084.85 0.5%
Components of Ending Fund Balance
a) Nonspendable
Revolving Cash 9711 0.00 0.00 0.0%
Stores 9712 0.00 0.00 I 0.0%
Prepaid [tems 9713 0.00 0.00 | 0.0%
All Others 9719 0.00 0.00 I 0.0%
b) Restricted 9740 0.00 0.00 0.0%
¢} Committed
Stabilization Arrangemants 9750 0.00 0.00 0.0%
Other Commitments 9760 0.00 0.00 0.0%
d) Assigned
Other Assignments 9780 49,834.85 50,084.85 0.5%
e) Unassigned/Unappropriated Reserve for Economic Uncertainties 0789 0.00 0.00 0.0%
Unassigned/Unappropriated Amount 9790 0.00 0.00 | 0%
G. ASSETS
1} Cash
a) in County Treasury 2110 54,904.48
1) Fair Value Adjustment to Cash in County Treasury 9111 0.00
b) in Banks 8120 0.00
c) in Revolving Cash Account 9130 0.00
d) with Fiscal Agent/Trustee 9135 0.00 |

Califomia Department of Education
SACS Web System

System Version: SACS V1

Fom Version: 2

Page 1 of 3

Printed: 6/6/2022 7:19:33 AM
Form Last Revised: 1/1/0001 12:00:00 AM +00:00
Submission Number; DBBCSZHKBR



2022-23 Budgat, July 1 21654090000000
Nicasio Elementary Deferred Maintenance Fund Form 14
Marin County Expendltures by Object D28BCSZHKBR(2022-23)
Description Resource Codes Object Codes 2021-12'::;!:: . 2022-23 Budget fo:;:ee::e
e) Collections Awaiting Deposit 2140 0.00
2} Investments 9150 0.00
3} Accounts Recelvable 9200 0.00 |
4) Due from Grantor Govemment 9290 0.00
5) Due from Other Funds 9310 0.00
6) Stores 9320 0.00
7) Prepaid Expenditures 9330 0.00
8) Other Current Assets 9340 0.00
9) TOTAL, ASSETS 54,904.48
H. DEFERRED OUTFLOWS OF RESOCURCES
1) Deferred Outflows of Resources 9490 0.00
2) TOTAL, DEFERRED QUTFLOWS 0.00 |
L. LIABILITIES
1) Accounts Pay able 9500 49.74 |
2) Due to Grantor Gov emments 9590 0.00
3) Due to Other Funds 9610 0.00 |
4) Current Loans 9640 |
5) Uneamsad Revenue 9850 0.00
6) TOTAL, LIABILITIES 49.74 | |
J. DEFERRED INFLOWS OF RESOURCES |
1) Deferred Inflows of Resources 9690 0.00 |
2) TOTAL, DEFERRED INFLOWS 0.00
K. FUND EQUITY
(G9 + H2) - (16 + J2) 54,854,74 |
LCFF SOURGES |
LCFF Transfers
LCFF Transfers - Current Year 8091 10,000.00 | 10,000.00 0.0%
LCFF/Revenue Limit Transfers - Prior Years 8099 0.00 0.00 0.0%
TOTAL, LCFF SOURCES 10,000.00 10,000.00 0.0%
OTHER STATE REVENUE
All Other State Revenue 8580 0.00 0.00 0.0%
TOTAL, OTHER STATE REVENUE 0.00 0.00 0.0%
OTHER LOCAL REVENUE
Other Local Revenue
Community Redevelopment Funds Not Subjsct to LCFF Deduction 8626 0.00 0.00 0.0%
Sales
Sale of Equipment/Supplies 8831 0,00 0.00 0.0%
Interest 8660 500.00 250.00 -50.0%
Net Increase (Decrease) in the Fair Value of Investments 8662 0.00 0.00 0.0%
Other Local Revenue
All Other Local Rev enue 8699 0.00 0.00 0.0%
All Other Transfers In from All Others 8789 0.00 0.00 | 0.0%
TOTAL, OTHER LOCAL REVENUE 500.00 250.00 -50.0%
TOTAL, REVENUES 10,500.00 10,250.00 2.4%
CLASSIFIED SALARIES
Classified Support Salaries 2200 0.00 Q.00 0.0%
Other Classified Salaries 2900 0.00 0.00 0.0%
TOTAL, CLASSIFIED SALARIES 0.00 0.00 0.6%
EMPLOYEE BENEFITS
STRS 3101-3102 0.00 0.00 0.0%
PERS 3201-3202 0.00 0.00 0.0%
OASD|/Medicare/Altemativ e 3301-3302 0.00 0.00 0.0%
Health and Welf are Benefits 3401-3402 0.00 0.00 0.0%
Unemployment Insurance 3501-3502 0.00 0.00 0.0%
Workers' Compensation 3601-3602 0,00 0.00 0.0%
OPEB, Allocated 37013702 0.00 0.00 0.0%

Califomia Department of Education
SACS Web System

System Version: SACS V1

Fom Version: 2

Page 2 of 3

109

Printed: 6/6/2022 7:19:33 AM
Formn Last Revised: 1/1/0001 12:00:00 AM +00:00

Submission Number. DBBCSZHKBR



2022-23 Budget, July 1 21854090000000
Nicasio Elementary Deferred Maintenance Fund Form 14
Marin County Expenditures by Object DBBCS2HKBR(2022-23)
Description Resource Codes Object Codes HEe B maied 2022-23 Budget pogreent
OPEB, Active Employeas 3751-3752 0.00 0.00 0.0%
Other Employ ee Bensfits 3901-3902 0.00 0.00 | 0.0%
TOTAL, EMPLOYEE BENEFITS 0.00 0.00 | 0.0%
BOOKS AND SUPPLIES
Books and Other Reference Materials 4200 0.00 0.00 0.0%
Materials and Supplies 4300 0.00 0.00 0.0%
Noncapitalized Equipment 4400 0.00 o.00 0.0%
TOTAL, BOOKS AND SUPPLIES 0.00 0.00 | 0.0%
SERVICES AND OTHER OPERATING EXPENDITURES
Subagreements for Services 5100 0.00 0.00 0.0%
Trav el and Conferences 5200 0.00 0.00 0.0%
Rentals, Leases, Repairs, and Noncapitalized improvemeris 5600 18,500,00 10,000.00 -39.4%
Transfers of Direct Costs 5710 0.00 Q.00 0.0%
Transfars of Direct Costs - Interfund 5750 0.00 0.00 0.0%
Professional/Consulting Services and Operating Expenditures 5800 0.00 0.00 0.0%
TOTAL, SERVICES AND OTHER OPERATING EXPEND|TURES 18,500.00 10,000.00 | -39.4%
CAPITAL OUTLAY |
Land Improvements 8170 0.00 0.00 0.0%
Bulldings and Improvements of Buildings 8200 0.00 0.00 0.0%
Equipment 6400 0.00 0.00 0.0%
Equipment Replacement 8500 0.00 0.00 | 0.0%
Lease Assets 6600 0.00 0.00 0.0%
TOTAL, CAPITAL OUTLAY 0.00 0.00 0.0%
OTHER OUTGO (excluding Transfars of Indirect Costs)
Debt Service
Debt Service - Interest 7438 0.00 0.00 0.0%
Other Debt Service - Principal 7439 0.00 0.00 0.0%
TOTAL, OTHER OUTGO (excluding Transfers of Indirect Costs) 0.00 | 0.00 0.0%
TOTAL, EXPENDITURES 16,500.00 10,000.00 -39.4%
INTERFUND TRANSFERS
INTERFUND TRANSFERS IN
Other Authorized Interfund Transfers In 8919 0.00 0.00 0.0%
(a) TOTAL, INTERFUND TRANSFERS IN 0.00 | 0.00 i 0.0%
INTERFUND TRANSFERS OUT
Other Authorized Interfund Transfers Out 7618 0.00 0.00 0.0%
{b) TOTAL, INTERFUND TRANSFERS OUT 0.00 0.00 | 0.0%
OTHER SOURCES/USES I
SOURCES
Other Sources
Transfers from Funds of Lapsed/Reorganized LEAs 8965 0.00 0.00 0.0%
Long-Term Debt Proceeds
Proceeds from Leases 8972 0.00 0.00 0.0%
All Other Financing Sources 8979 0.00 0.00 0.0%
(c) TOTAL, SOURCES 0.00 0.00 0.0%
USES
Transfers of Funds from Lapsed/Reorganizad LEAs 7651 0.00 0.00 0.0%
All Other Financing Uses 7699 0.00 | 0.00 0.0%
{d) TOTAL, USES 0.00 0.00 0.0%
CONTRIBUTIONS
Contributions from Unrestricted Revenues 8980 0.00 0.00 0.0%
Contribulions from Restricted Rev enues 8990 0.00 0.00 0.0%
(e) TOTAL, CONTRIBUTIONS 0.00 0.00 0.0%
TOTAL, OTHER FINANCING SOURCES/USES (a-b+c -d+a) 0.00 | 0.00 0.0%

California Department of Education
SACS Web System

System Version: SACS V1

Form Version: 2

Page 3 of 3

16Q

Printed: 6/6/2022 7:19:33 AM
Form Last Revised: 1/1/0001 12:00:00 AM +00:00
Submission Number. DSBBCS2HKBR



2022-23 Budget, July 1 21654090000000
Nicasioc Elementary Bond Interest and Redemption Fund Form 51
Marin County Expenditures by Object D8BCS2HKBR(2022-23)
Description Resource Codes Object Codes 2021-12\15::;" ated 202223 Budget D‘i’f:::::l‘:e
A. REVENUES
1) LCFF Sources 8010-8099 0.00 0.00 0.0%
2) Federal Revenue 8100-8299 0,00 0.00 | 0,0%
3) Other State Revenue 8300-8599 0.00 0.00 0.0%
4) Other Local Revenus 8600-8799 260,000.00 260,000.00 0.0%
§) TOTAL, REVENUES 260,000.00 260,000.00 | 0.0%
B. EXPENDITURES
1) Certificated Salaries 1000-1989 0.00 0.00 0.0%
2) Ciassified Salaries 2000-2989 0.00 0.00 0.0%
3} Employ ee Benefils 3000-3999 0.00 0.00 0.0%
4) Books and Supplies 40004999 0.00 0.00 0.0%
§) Services and Other Operating Expenditures 5000-5899 0.00 0.00 0.0%
6) Capltal Outlay 6000-6998 0.00 0.00 0.0%
7) Other Outgo (excluding Transfers of Indirect Costs) 7100-7299, 7400-7499 255,000.00 255,000.00 0.0%
8) Other Outgo - Transfers of Indirect Costs 7300-7399 0.00 0.00 0.0%
9) TOTAL, EXPENDITURES 255,000.00 265,000.00 0.0%
€. EXCESS (DEFICIENCY) OF REVENUES OVER EXPENDITURES BEFORE OTHER
FINANCING SOURCES AND USES (A5 - B9) 5,000.00 5,000.00 0.0%
D. OTHER FINANCING SOURCES/USES
1) Interfund Transfers
a} Transfers In 8900-8929 0.00 0.00 0.0%
b} Transfers Out 7600-7629 0.00 0.00 0.0%
2) Other Sources/Uses
a) Sources 8930-8879 0.00 | 0.00 0.0%
b) Uses 7630-7699 0.00 | 0.00 0.0%
3) Contributions 8980-8999 0.00 | 0.00 0.0%
4) TOTAL, OTHER FINANCING SCURCES/USES 0.00 0.00 0.0%
E. NET INCREASE (DECREASE) IN FUND BALANCE (C + D4) §,000.00 5,000.00 0.0%
F. FUND BALANCE, RESERVES |
1) Beginning Fund Balance
a) As of July 1 - Unaudited 9791 268,188.79 273,188.79 1.9%
b) Audit Adjustments 9793 0.00 0.00 0.0%
e) As of July 1 - Audited (F1a + F1b) 268,188.79 273,188.79 1.9%
d) Other Restatements 9785 0.00 0.00 0.0%
e) Adjusted Baginning Balancs (F1c + F1d) 268,188.79 273,188.79 1.8%
2) Ending Balance, June 30 (E + Fle) 273,188.79 278,188.79 1.8%
Components of Ending Fund Balance |
a) Nonspendable [
Revolving Cash 9711 0.00 0.00 | 0.0%
Stores 9712 0.00 .00 0.0%
Prepaid Items 9713 0.00 0.00 0.0%
All Others 9719 0.00 0.00 0.0%
b} Restricted 9740 0.00 0.00 0.0%
¢) Committed i
Stabilization Arrangements 9750 0.00 0.00 | 0.0%
Other Commitments 8760 0.00 0.00 0.0%
d) Assigned |
Other Assignments 9780 273,188.79 278,188.79 1.8%
e} Unassigned/Unappropriated
Reserve for Economic Uncertainties 9789 0.00 0.00 | 0.0%
Unassigned/Unappropriated Amount 9790 0.00 0.00 ‘ 0.0%
G. ASSETS
1) Cash
a) in County Treasury 9110 0.00
1) Fair Value Adjustment to Cash in County Treasury 8111 0.00
b} in Banks 9120 0.00
¢} in Revolving Cash Account 9130 0.00
Califomia Department of Education Printed: 6/6/2022 7:20:42 AM
SACS Web System Page 1of 3 Form Last Revised: 1/1/0001 12:00:00 AM +00:00

System Version: SACS V1
Form Version: 2

1063

Submission Number. D8BCS2HKBR



2022-23 Budget, July 1 21654090000000
Nicasic Elementary Bond Interest and Redemption Fund Form 51
Marin County Expenditures by Object D8BCS2HKBR(2022-23)
Description Resourca Codes Object Codes 202122 Eelimated 202223 Budget phrcent
d) with Fiscal Agent/Trustee 9138 0.00
@) Collections Awaiting Deposit 9140 0.00 I
2) Investments 9150 0.00 ‘
3) Accounts Receivable 8200 0.00 |
4) Due from Grantor Govemment 9290 0.00
5) Due from Other Funds 9310 0.00 | ‘
6) Stores 9320 0.00
7) Prepaid Expenditures 9330 0.00
8) Other Current Assets 9340 0.00
9) TOTAL, ASSETS 0.00 |
H. DEFERRED OUTFLOWS OF RESOURCES | [
1) Deferred Oulflows of Resources 9490 0.00 !
2) TOTAL, DEFERRED OUTFLOWS 0.00
l. LIABILITIES
1) Accounts Pay able 9500 0.00
2) Due to Grantor Governments 9590 0.00
3) Due to Other Funds 9610 0.00
4) Current Loans 9640 0,00 |
5) Unsamed Revenue 9650 0.00
6} TOTAL, LIABILITIES 0.00 |
J. DEFERRED INFLOWS OF RESOURCES
1) Deferred Inflows of Resources 9690 0.00
2) TOTAL, DEFERRED INFLOWS 0.00
K. FUND EQUITY
Ending Fund Balance, June 30 (G9 + H2) - (16 +J2) 0.00
FEDERAL REVENUE
All Other Federal Revenue 8290 0.00 0.00 0.0%
TOTAL, FEDERAL REVENUE 0.00 0.00 | 0.0%
OTHER STATE REVENUE
Tax Relief Subventions
Voled Indebledness Levies
Homeowners' Exemptions 8571 0.00 0.00 0.0%
Other Subv entians/In-Lieu Taxes 8572 0.00 0.00 0.0%
TOTAL, OTHER STATE REVENUE 0.00 0.00 0.0%
OTHER LOCAL REVENUE |
Other Local Revenue
County and District Taxes
Voted Indebtedness Levies
Secured Roll 8611 260,000.00 I 260,000.00 0.0%
Unsecured Roll 8612 0.00 0.00 E 0.0%
Prior Y ears® Taxes 8613 0.00 ' 0.00 0.0%
Supplemental Taxes 8614 0.00 0.00 0.0%
Penalties and Interest from Delinguent Non-LCFF Taxes 8629 0.00 0.00 0.0%
Interest 8660 0.00 0.00 0.0%
Net Increase (Decrease) in the Fair Value of investments 8662 0.00 0.00 0.0%
Other Local Revenue
All Other Local Revenue 8699 0.00 0.00 0.0%
All Other Transfers In from All Others 8799 0.00 | 0.00 0.0%
TOTAL, OTHER LOCAL REVENUE 260,000.00 260,000.00 0.0%
TOTAL, REVENUES 260,000.00 260,000.00 | 0.0%
OTHER OUTGO (excluding Transfers of Indirect Costs)
Debt Service
Bond Redemptions 7433 255,000.00 255,000.00 0.0%
Bond Interest and Other Service Charges 7434 0.00 Q.00 0.0%
Debt Service - Interest 7438 0.00 0,00 0.0%
Other Debt Service - Principal 7439 0.00 | 0.00 | 0.0%

Califomia Department of Education
SACS Web System

System Version: SACS V1

Form Version: 2

Page 2of 3

102

Printed: 6/6/2022 7:20:42 AM
Fom Last Revised: 1/1/0001 12:00:00 AM +00:00
Submission Number, D8BCS2HKBR



2022-23 Budget, July 1 21654090000000
Nicasio Elementary Bond Interest and Redemption Fund Form 51
Marin County Expenditures by Object D8BCS2HKBR(2022-23)
Description Resource Codes Object Codes 2021'12552:;“!“ 2022-23 Budget Dr;:::::e
TOTAL, OTHER OUTGO (excluding Transfers of Indirect Costs) 255,000.00 | 255,000.00 0.0%
TOTAL, EXPENDITURES 255,000.00 255,000.00 0.0%
INTERFUND TRANSFERS
INTERFUND TRANSFERS IN
Other Authorized interfund Transfers (n 8919 0.00 0.00 0.0%
{a) TOTAL, INTERFUND TRANSFERS IN 0.00 0.00 0.0%
INTERFUND TRANSFERS OUT
From: Bond Interest and Redemption Fund To: General Fund 7614 0.00 0.00 0.0%
Other Authorized Interfund Transfers Out 7819 0.00 0.00 0.0%
(b) TOTAL, INTERFUND TRANSFERS QUT 0.00 0.00 0.0%
OTHER SOURCES/USES
SOURCES
Other Sources
Transfers from Funds of Lapsed/Reorganized LEAs 8965 0.00 a.00 0.0%
All Other Financing Sources 8979 0.00 0.00 0.0%
{c) TOTAL, SCURCES 0.00 0.00 0.0%
USES
Transfers of Funds from Lapsed/Reorganizad LEAs 7651 0.00 Q.00 0.0%
All Other Financing Uses 7699 0.00 0.00 0.0%
{d) TOTAL, USES 0.00 0.00 | 0.0%
CONTRIBUTIONS
Cantributions fram Unrestrictad Revenues 8980 0.00 0.00 | 0.0%
Contributions from Restricted Revenues 8990 0.00 0.00 | 0.0%
(e) TOTAL, CONTRIBUTIONS 0.00 0.00 0.0%
TOTAL, OTHER FINANCING SOURCES/USES (a-b+c-d +e) 0.00 0.00 | 0.0%

Califomia Department of Education
SACS Web System

System Version: SACS V1

Formn Version: 2

Page 3 of 3

163

Printed: 6/6/2022 7:20:42 AM
Fom Last Revised: 1/1/0001 12:00:00 AM +00:00
Submission Number. DBBCS2HKBR



2022-23 Budget, July 1 21654090000000
Nicasio Elementary Multiyear Projections - General Fund Form MYP
Marin County Unrestricted D3BCS2HKBR(2022-23)
% %
. Object 2022.23 Change 2023-24_ Change 2024-25.
Description Codes Budget (Cols. Projection || (Cols. Projection
{Form 01) (A) C-A/A) €) E-C/C) (E}
(8) (D)
(Enter projections for subsequent
years 1 and 2 in Columns C and E;
current year - Column A - is
extracted)
A. REVENUES AND OTHER
FINANCING SOURCES
1. LCFF/Revenue Limit Sources 8010-8099 775,280.00 0.77% 781,280.00 || 0.77% 787,280.00
2. Federal Rev enues 8100-8299 Eoo 0,00"/: 0.00 0._00; 0.00
3. Other State Rev enues 8300-8599 7,?2.0-0 p 0.00% 7,1 12.50 0.00% 7,112.00
4. Other Local Rev enues 8600-8799 19,674.00 _ 0.00% 19,674.00 0.00% 19,674.00
5. Other Financing Sources o - I - “
a. Transfers In 8900-8929 0.00 0.00% 0.00 0.00% 0.00
b. Other Sources 8930-8979 0.00 o .0.00% B W 0.00% i 0.00
¢. Contributions 8980-8999 (53,930.00) R R ;0_9% (58.295.(%? 7.86% (62,879.06)
6. Total (Sum lines A1 thru A5c) . 748,156.00 0.22% . 749,771.00 || 0.19% EJS?E"
B. EXPENDITURES AND OTHER
FINANCING USES
1. Certificated Salaries
a. Base Salaries 247,998.00 265,273.00
b. Step & Column Adjustment 7.275.00 7,493.00
¢. Cost-of-Living Adjustment
d. Other Adjustments -
EALOIBa::te:r: I‘:Bz?de)d Selares (Sum HDBGHESS 247,998.00 2,93% 265,273.00 2.94% 262,766.00
2, Classified Salaries . . o |
a. Base Salaries 126,527.00 127,792.00
b. Step & Column Adjustment 1,265.00 1.278.00
c. Cost-of -Living Adjustment 0.00 0_00 -
d. Other Adjustments IO.O_O - O_OO -
- ) |
ﬁﬁ:: tr;“zac :z;:lg;:)Salanes (s 2000-2999 126,527.00 1.00% | 12179200 |4 goe, | 129.070.00
3. Employ ee Benefits 3000-3999 131,659.00 ~2.!?.0% 135,342.00 || 3.04% 139,461.00
4. Books and Supplies 4000-4999 40,516.00 Eﬂ% :117,51.0(; 2_.35% 42,434.00
5. Services and Other Operating 5000-5999 [ 1 -
Expenditures 189,454.00 2.92% 1984,984,00 || 2.92% 200,675.00
6. Capital Outlay 6000-6999 o;o - 0.00% 0.00 0.06% - 0._00
Z% (I::i?;:: lgi(;t(se)xcmdmg Transfers 7100-7299, 7400-7499 0.00 0.00% || 0.00 0.00%
?r;d(i::ehc‘ircoolgtgso - ranefers o 7300-7399 0.00 0.00% 0.00%
9. Other Financing Uses o - "
a. Transfers Out 7600-7629 0.00 0.00% 0.00%
b. Other Uses 7630-7699 OE - 'H)% 0.00% -
10. Other Adjustments (Explain in : = -
Section F below)
11. Total (Sum lines B1 thru B10) 736,154.00_ 2.54% 754,862.00 || 2.59% = 7;1.4.40_6.0_0 ”

Califomia Department of Education
SACS Web System

System Version: SACS V1

Form Version: 2

Page 1 of 9

106

Printed: 6/6/2022 7:25:29 AM
Form Last Revised: 6/6/2022 2:12:32 PM -07:00
Submission Number: DBBCS2HKBR



Nicasio Elementary
Marin County

2022-23 Budget, July 1
Multiyear Projections - General Fund
Unrestricted

21654090000000

Form MYP

D8BCS2HKBR(2022-23)

Object

Description Codes

2022-23
Budget
{Form 01) (A}

%
Change
{Cols.
C-A/A)
(8)

%
2023-24 Change
Projection || (Cols.
(€) E-CIC)
D)

2024-25
Projection
(E)

C. NET INCREASE (DECREASE) IN
FUND BALANCE

(Line A6 minus line B11)

11,982.00

(5,081.00)

(23,219.00)

D. FUND BALANCE

1. Net Beginning Fund Balance
(Form 01, line Fle)

2. Ending Fund Balance {Sum lines C
and D1)

3. Components of Ending Fund
Balance

a. Nonspendable

b. Restricted

c. Committed
1. Stabilization Arrangements
2. Other Commitments

d. Assigned

e, Unassigned/Unappropriated

1. Reserve for Economic
Uncertainties

2. Unassigned/Unappropriated

f. Total Components of Ending
Fund Balance

(Line D3f must agree with line
D2)

567,518.87

9710-9719
9740

9750 0.00

9760 0.00

9780 195,824.88

9789 75,000.00

579,500.87

1,000,00

9790 307,675.99

579,500.87

679,500.87

574,419.87

1,000.00

0.00

0.00

192,096.00

75,000.00

| 674,419.87

551,200.87

|, 1,000.00

—

0.00

0.00

192,096.00

75,000.00

306,323.87

283,104.87

574,419.87

551,200.87

E. AVAILABLE RESERVES
1. General Fund
a. Stabilization Arrangements

b. Reserve for Economic
Uncertainties

¢. Unassigned/Unappropriated

(Enter reserv e projections for
subsequent years 1 and 2

in Columns C and E; current year -
Column A - is exiracted.)

2. Special Reserve Fund -
Noncapital Outlay (Fund 17)

a. Stabilization Arrangements

b. Reserve for Economic
Uncertainties

¢. Unassigned/Unappropriated

3. Total Available Reserves (Sum
lines E1a thru E2c)

9750 0.00

9789 75,000.00

9790

9750
9789

9790

307,675.99

382,675.99

0.00

! 75,000.00

306,323.87

381,323.87

0.00

75,000.00

283,104.87

358,104.87

F. ASSUMPTIONS

Califomia Department of Education
SACS Web System

System Version: SACS V1

Fom Version: 2

SACS Financial Reporting Software User Guide.

Page 2 of 9

1063

second subsequent fiscal years. Further, please include an explanation for any significant expenditure adjustments

Please provide below or on a separate attachment, the assumptions used to determine the projections for the first and

projected in lines B1d, B2d, and B10. For additional information, please refer to the Budget Assumptions section of the

Printed: 6/6/2022 7:25:29 AM
Form Last Revised: 6/6/2022 2:12:32 PM 07:00
Submission Number: DBBCS2HKBR



2022-23 Budget, July 1 21654090000000

Nlcasio Elementary Multiyear Projections - General Fund Form MYP
Marin County Unrestricted D8BCS2HKBR(2022-23)
% %
Object 2022-23 Change || 2023-24 Change || 2024-25
Description COJdes Budget (Cols. Projection || {Cols. Projection
(Form 01} (A) C-A/A) (C) E-C/C) (E)
8) (D)
Califomia Department of Education Printed: 6/6/2022 7:25:29 AM
SACS Web System Page 3 of Form Last Revised: 6/6/2022 2:12:32 PM -07:00

System Version: SACS V1 Submission Number:. DBBCS2HKBR

Form Version: 2

168



2022-23 Budget, July 1 21654090000000
Nicasio Elementary Multiyear Projections - General Fund Form MYP
Marln County Restricted D8BCS2HKBR(2022-23)
% %
o Object 2022.23 Change 202?-24 Change 2024-25_
Description Codes Budget {Cols. Projectlon || (Cols, Projection
(Form 01) (A) c-A/A) || (©) EciC) | (B)
(8) D)
{Enter projections for subsequent
years 1 and 2 in Columns C and E;
current year - Column A - is
extracted)
A. REVENUES AND OTHER
FINANCING SOURCES
1. LCFF/Revenue Limit Sources 8010-8099 0.00 0.00% 0.00 0.00% 0.00
2. Federal Revenues 8100-8299 2_6,274.00 — 0.00% 26,274.00 0.00% .26,274.00
3. Other State Revenues 8300-8598 39,646,00 ] _0.(;0% 39,646.00 0.00% 39,646.00
4. Other Local Rev enues 8600-8798 -284,538.00 ] 0.00% 284,538.00 || 0.00% 284,538,00
5. Other Financing Sources N - _-|__ - ]I

a. Transfers In 8900-8929 0.00 0.00% 0.00%

b. Other Sources 8930-8979 07 - o 0.00% - 6.00% 1

c. Contributions 8980-8999 53,930.00 8.09% 58,295.00 7.86%__ 67,879.00_
6. Total (Sum lines A1 thru ASc) 404,388.00 || 1.08% 708,753.00 1.12% 413,337.00
B. EXPENDITURES AND OTHER
FINANCING USES
1. Certificated Salaries

a. Base Salaries 97,467.00 100,361.00

b, Step & Column Adjustment “ 2,894.00 3,011.00

c. Cost-of-Living Adjustment | o

d. Other Adjustments )

:r.\e?lBa: : ::r: Igitde)d Satares (Sum 1000-199 97,467.00 2.97% 100,361.00 | 5 500 103,372.00
2. Classified Salaries - g

a. Base Salaries | 38,378.00 38,483.00

b. Step & Column Adjustment 114.00 115.00

¢. Cost-of-Living Adjustment o

d. Other Adjustments (97]0; (_12.00)

ines 62a thr Tal;g)sa'anes o 2000-2999 38,378.00 0.27% 3848300 | 5 579 38,586.00
3. Employ ee Benefits 3000-3999 62,094.00 70.83% 62,608.00 1.08% 63,285.00
4. Books and Supplies 40004999 ;TZOO 0.00% 24,472.00 0.00% 24,472.00
5. Services and Other Operating 5000-5299 o
Expenditures 172,477.00 -42.64% || 98,931.00 -0.52% 98,421.00
6. Capital Outlay 6000-6999 FOO_ —6;(;% 0.00% B
;; ?::i?;g lgi(;tsxc'umng Transfers 7100-7299, 7400-7499 90,137.00 4.84% | 9450200 | 4.85% | 99,086.00
fr;d(i)rler:r(g:dsttgso - Traneters of 73007399 0.00 0.00% 0.00%

9. Other Financing Uses n l

a. Transfers Out 7600-7629 0.00 0.00% 0.00%

b. Other Uses 7630-7699 0.00 0.00% ) 0.00% l -
10. Other Adjustments (Explain in ' = | . '_“
Section F below)

11. Total (Sum lines B1 thru B10) o 285,_02_5.00 -13.54% | . 419,357.00 || 1.88% 4;,222.00 ”

Califomia Department of Education
SACS Web System

System Version: SACS V1

Form Version: 2

Page 4 of 9

1069

Printed: 6/6/2022 7:25:29 AM
Form Last Revised: 6/6/2022 2:12:32 PM 07:00
Submission Number. DBBCS2HKBR



Nicasio Elementary
Marin County

2022-23 Budget, July 1

Multiyear Projections - General Fund

Restricted

21654090000000
Form MYP
D8BCS2HKBR(2022-23)

Description

Object
Codes

2022-23
Budget
{Form 01) (A)

%
Change
(Cols.
C-A/A)
(8)

2023-24
Projection
©)

%
Change | 2024.25
{Cols. Projection
E-C/C) (E)

(0)

C. NET INCREASE (DECREASE) IN
FUND BALANCE

(Line A8 minus line B11)

(80,637.00)

(10,604.00)

(13,886.00)

D. FUND BALANCE

1. Net Beginning Fund Balance
(Form 01, line F1e)

2, Ending Fund Balance (Sum lines C
and D1)

3. Components of Ending Fund
Balance

a. Nonspendable

b. Restricted

c. Committed
1. Stabilization Arrangements
2. Other Commitments

d. Assigned

e. Unassigned/Unappropriated

1. Reserve for Economic
Uncertainties

2. Unassigned/Unappropriated

f. Total Components of Ending
Fund Balance

(Line D3f must agree with line
D2)

9710-9719
9740

9750
9760
9780

9789

9790

147,505.63

66,868.63

0.00
0.00
0.00

0.00
0.00

0.00
66,868.63

66,868.63

66,868.63

56,264.63

#

56,264.63

0.00

56,264.63

56,264.63

42,379.63

42,379.63

0.00

42,379.63

E. AVAILABLE RESERVES
1. General Fund
a. Stabilization Arrangements

b. Reserve for Economic
Uncertainties

¢. Unassigned/Unappropriated

(Enter reserve projections for
subsequent years 1 and 2

in Columns C and E; current year -
Column A - is extracted.)

2. Special Reserve Fund -
Noncapital Outlay (Fund 17)

a. Stabilization Arrangements

b. Reserve for Economic
Uncertainties

¢. Unassigned/Unapprapriated

3. Total Available Reserves (Sum
lines E1a thru E2c)

9750

9789

9790

9750

9789

9790

0.00

0.00

F. ASSUMPTIONS

Califomia Department of Education
SACS Web System

System Version: SACS V1

Form Version: 2

SACS Financial Reporting Software User Guide,

Page 5 of 9

136

Please provide below or on a separate aitachment, the assumptions used to determine the projections for the first and
second subsequent fiscal y ears. Further, please include an explanation for any significant expenditure adjustments

projecled in lines B1d, B2d, and B10. For additional information, please refer to the Budget Assumptions section of the

Printed: 6/6/2022 7:25:29 AM
Form Last Revised: 6/6/2022 2:12:32 PM 07:00
Submission Number. DSBCS2HKBR



2022-23 Budget, July 1 21654090000000
Nicasio Elementary Multiyear Projections - General Fund Form MYP
Marin County Restricted D8BCS2HKBR(2022-23)
% %
Object 2022-23 Change || 2023-24 Change | 2024-25
Description Codes Budget {Cols. Projection || (Cols. Projection
(Form 01) (A) C-AlA) (C) E-C/C) {E)
(8) (©)

Other classified adjustments due to small restricted fund chnages

Califomia Department of Education
SACS Web System

System Version: SACS V1

Form Version: 2

Page 6 of 9

139

Printed: 6/6/2022 7:25:29 AM
Form Last Revised: 6/6/2022 2:12:32 PM 07:00
Submission Number: DSBCS2HKBR



2022-23 Budget, July 1 21654090000000
Nicasio Elementary Multiyear Projections - General Fund Form MYP
Marin County Unrestricted_Restricted D8BCS2HKBR(2022-23)
% %
o Object 2022-23 Change 202:_3-24. Change 202!_1»-25.
Description Codes Budget {Cols. Projection (Cols. Projection
(Form 01) (A) c-A/A) || (€) E-C/C) || (B)
(B) D)
(Enter projections for subsequent
years 1 and 2 in Columns C and E;
current year - Column A - is
extracted)
A. REVENUES AND OTHER
FINANCING SOURCES
1. LCFF/Revenue Limit Sources 8010-8099 775,280.00 || 0.77% 781,280.00 || 0.77% 787,280.00
2, Federal Revenues 8100-8299 - 26,274.00 EO%_ - 26,274.00 0._0_0% 1 26,274.00
3. Other State Rev enues 8300-8599 46,7-58.00 0.00% 46,758.00 || 0.00% | 46.758.00-‘
4. Other Local Rev enues 8600-8799 - ;04,212.00 0.00% ] 304,212._0(; 0.00% B 304,212.00
5. Other Financing Sources B _ - .__ T Bl
a. Transfers In 8800-8929 0.00 || 0.00% 0.00 || 0.00% 0.00
b. Other Sources 8930-8979 o ﬁ a)"_ﬁ W 0.00% CE
c. Contributions 8980-8999 o W | 0.00% B 0.00 || 0.00% 0.00
6. Total (Sum lines A1 thru A5c) 1,152,524.00 || 0.52% 1,158,524.00 | 0.52% 1._164.524.00 )
B. EXPENDITURES AND OTHER |
FINANCING USES |
1. Certificated Salaries
a. Base Salaries 345,465.00 355,634.00
b. Step & Column Adjustment 10,169;)0 | _107504E
¢. Cost-of -Living Adjustment ) 0.00 o _00_0
d. Other Adjustments —0_00 O_OO
ﬁneTs"tBa:acf;'r: i;j‘:)d Salaries (Sum 1000-1999 345,465.00 || , 0. 365,634.00 (| , oo 366,138.00
2. Classified Salaries T _ o
a. Base Salaries 164,905.00 166,275.00
b. Step & Column Adjustment 1,379.00 _1.393.00
¢. Cost-of-Living Adjustment 0.00 m
d. Other Adjustments (9.00) (12.00)
I‘i’;]:s°‘§;§:isrjig;:)sa'a“es (Sum 2000-2999 164,005.00 | . 166,275.00 || o oo 167,656.00
3. Employ ee Benefits 3000-3999 - 193,753.00 || 2.17% T—;Q;SJEO— 2.42% ! 202;631:)-
4. Books and Supplies 4000-4999 64,988.00 ~1_4_5_%_—{_—('35,;J?E(; .1—,48% _66,906.00
> s:r:‘;:tc;se:"d Other Operating 5000-5999 361,931.00 | oo | 20391500 176w | 299.096.00
6, Capital Outlay 6000-6999 - 0.00 —;)0_% ! E)E) 0_.00% | ) 0.00
:% f:::;;g”éﬂ‘; t(:)"c'“di”g Transfers 7100-7299, 7400-7499 90,137.00 || 4 oo : 04,502.00 | , oo 99,086.00
ot pa et of 7300-7309 000 | 4oy, | 0.00 || o oo ‘ 0.00
9. Other Financing Uses - | - | o
a. Transfers Qut 7600-7629 0.00 || 0.00% | 0.00 || 0.00% | 0.00
b. Other Uses 7630-7699 (EJO 0.00% | 0.00 | 0.00% | 0.00
10. Other Adjustments _ 1 ] - 0.00 1 . m
11. Total (Sum lines B1 thru B10) 1,221,179.00 || -3.85% | 1,174,209.00 || 2.34% : 1.201,628.(5

C. NET INCREASE (DECREASE) IN
FUND BALANCE

Califomia Department of Education
SACS Web System

System Version: SACS V1
Fom Version: 2

Page 7 of 9

140

Printed: 6/6/2022 7:25:29 AM
Form Last Revised: 6/6/2022 2:12:32 PM 07:00
Submission Number. DBBCS2HKBR



2022-23 Budget, July 1 21654090000000
Nicasio Elementary Multiyear Projections - General Fund Form MYP
Marin County Unrestricted_Restricted D8BCS2HKBR(2022-23)
% %
Obiject 2022-23 Change || 2023-24 Change || 2024-25
Description Cojdes Budget (Cols. Projection {Cols. Projection
(Form 01) (A) C-AlA) (] E-C/C) (E)
(B} ©)
(Line A6 minus line B11} (68,655.00) (15,685.00) (37,104.00)
D. FUND BALANCE
1. Net Beginning Fund Balance 715,024.50 646,369.50 | 630,684.50
{Form 01, line F1e)
_ — — |
2. Ending Fund Balance (Sum lines 646,369.50 | 630,684.50 | 593,580.50
C and D1) |
3. Components of Ending Fund | |
Balance
a. Nonspendable 9710-9719 1,000.00 1,000.00 | 1,000.00
b. Restricted 9740 66,868.63 66,264.63 ' 42,379.63 .
¢. Committed
1. Stabilization Arrangements 9750 0.00 0.00 0.00
2. Other Commitments 9760 0.00 0.00 0.00
—— | —— |
d. Assigned 9780 195,824.88 192,096.00 . 192,096.00
I — L )
e. Unassigned/Unappropriated !
; |
1. Reacrva for Eccnomic 9789 75,000.00 75,000.00 | 75,000.00
Uncertainties .
e | — .
2. Unassigned/Unappropriated 9790 307,675.99 306,323.87 283,104.87
) — ; T
f. Total Components of Ending l |
Fund Balance | [
g"z’;e D3f must agree with line 646,369.50 630,684.50 593,580.50
E. AVAILABLE RESERVES
1. General Fund
a. Stabilization Arrangements 9750 0.00 0.00 0.00
b: Resarve for Economic 9789 75,000.00 I— 75,000.00 75,000.00
Uncertainties
¢. Unassigned/Unappropriated 9790 307,6765.99 306,323.87 283,104.87
d. Negative Restricted Ending -
Balances
(Negativ e resources 2000- I
9999) 9797 0.00 i 0.00
= e b
2. Special Reserve Fund -
Noncapital Outlay (Fund 17)
a. Stabilization Arrangements 9750 0.00 0.00 0.00
B Ressnvs forEcanomic 9789 0.00 0.00 0.00
Uncertainties
¢. Unassigned/Unappropriated 9790 0.00 0.00 0.00
3. Total Available Reserves - by o [ o
Amount (Sum fines E1a thru E2c) 382,675.99 381,323.87 . 358,104.87
4. Total Av ailable Reserves - by
Percent (Line E3 divided by Line 31.34% 32.47% 29.80%
F3c) |
F. RECOMMENDED RESERVES
1. Special Education Pass-through
Exclusions
For districts that serve as the
administrative unit (AU) of a
special education local plan area
(SELPAY):

Califomia Department of Education
SACS Web System

System Version: SACS V1

Form Version: 2

Page 8 of ©

143

Printed: 6/6/2022 7:25:29 AM

Form Last Revised: 6/6/2022 2:12:32 PM 0700

Submission Number. D8BCS2HKBR



Nicasio Elementary
Marin County

2022-23 Budget, July 1
Multiyear Projections - General Fund
Unrestricted_Restricted

Description

Object
Codes

a. Do you choose to exclude
from the reserve calculation

the pass-through funds
distributed to SELPA
members?

b. If you are the SELPA AU and
are excluding special

education pass-through funds:

1. Enter the name(s) of the
SELPA(s):

2. Special education pass-
through funds

{Column A: Fund 10,
resources 3300-3498, 6500-
6540 and 6546,

objects 7211-7213 and
7221-7223; enter prajections

for subsequent years 1 and
2 in Columns C and E)

2. District ADA

Used to determine the reserve
standard percentage level on
line F3d

(Col. A: Form A, Estimated P-2
ADA column, Lines A4 and C4;
enter projections)

3. Calculating the Reserves

a. Expenditures and Other
Financing Uses (Line B11)}

b. Plus: Special Education Pass-
through Funds (Line F1b2, if
Line F1a is No)

c. Total Expenditures and Other
Financing Uses {Line F3a plus
line F3b)

d. Reserve Standard Percentage
Level

(Refer to Form 01CS,
Criterion 10 for calculation
details)

€. Reserve Standard - By
Percent (Line F3c times F3d)

f. Reserve Standard - By
Amount

(Refer to Form 01CS,
Criterion 10 for calculation
details }

g. Reserve Standard {Greater of
Line F3e or F3f)

h. Available Reserves (Line E3)
Meet Reserve Standard (Line
F3g)

21654090000000
Form MYP
D8BCS2HKBR({2022-23)
% %
2022-23 Change || 2023-24 Change | 2024-25
Budget {Cols. Projection {Cols. Projection
{Form 01) (A) C-A/A) || (€) E-ciC) | (B)
(B} (D)
!
| |
| |
| i
0.00 | |
. ~ L - | =
i
|
|
33.36
| 33.36 33.36
1,221,179.00 1,174,209.00 1,201,628.00
0.00 0.00 0.00
1,221,179.00 [ 1,174,209.00 1,201,628.00
5.00% 5.00% 5.00%
61,058.95 58,710.45 60,081.40
|
I — —
i
75,000.00 | 75,000.00 ‘ 75,000.00
75,000.00 75,000.00 F 75,000.00
— e — — | —
YES YES | YES
|

Califomia Department of Education
SACS Web System

System Version: SACS Vi

Fom Version: 2

Page 9 of 9

Printed: 6/6/2022 7:25:28 AM
Fomm Last Revised: 6/6/2022 2:12:32 PM 07:00
Submission Number. DSBCS2HKBR

142



Nicasio Elementary
Marin County

2022-23 Budget, July 1

Average Daily Attendance

A. DISTRICT ADA

21654090000000
Form A
D8BCS2HKBR(2022-23)

Description

2021-22 Estimated Actuals

2022-23 Budget

P-2 ADA

Annual ADA

Funded ADA

Estimated
P-2 ADA

Estimated
Annual
ADA

Estimated
Funded
ADA

A. DISTRICT

1. Total District Regular ADA

Includes Opportunity
Classes, Home & Hospital,
Special Day Class,
Continuation Education,
Special Education NPS/LCI
and Extended Year, and
Community Day School
(includes Necessary Small
School ADA)

2. Total Basic Aid
Choice/Court Ordered
Voluntary Pupil Transfer
Regular ADA

33.45

33.45

36.89

33.36

33.38

33.45

Includes Opportunity
Classes, Home & Hospital,
Special Day Class,
Continuation Education,
Special Education NPS/LCI
and Extended Year, and
Community Day School

above)

3. Total Basic Aid Open
Enrollment Regular ADA

(ADA not included in Line A1

0.00

Includes Opportunity

Special Day Class,
Continuation Education,

and Extended Year, and
Community Day School

above)

4, Total, District Regular
ADA (Sum of Lines A1
through A3}

Classes, Home & Hospital,

Special Education NPS/LCI

(ADA not included in Line A1

33.45

33.45

36.89

33.36

33.36

33.45

5, District Funded County
Program ADA

a. County Community
Schools

Day Class

¢. Special Education-
NPS/LCI

d. Special Education
Extended Year

e. Other County Operated
Programs: Opportunity
Schools and Full Day
Opportunity Classes,
Specialized Secondary
Schools

f. County School Tuition

[EC 2000 and 46380]

9. Total, District Funded
County Program ADA

ASf)

b. Special Education-Special

Fund (Out of State Tuition)

{Sum of Lines A5a through

0.00

0.00

0.00

Califomia Department of Education

SACS Web System
System Version: SACS V1
Form Version: 2

Page 1 of 2

143

Printed: 6/6/2022 7:21:21 AM
Form Last Revised: 5/17/2022 10:05:38 PM -07:00
Submission Number: DSBCS2HKBR




2022-23 Budget, July 1 21654090000000

Nicasio Elementary Average Dally Attendance Form A
Marin County A. DISTRICT ADA DBBCS2HKBR(2022-23)
2021-22 Estimated Actuals 2022-23 Budget
Description Estimated | Estimated
P-2 ADA Annual ADA Funded ADA :fg':;tzd Annual | Funded
ADA ADA
6. TOTAL DISTRICT ADA
{Sum of Line A4 and Line
AS5g) 33.45 33.45 36.89 33.36 33.36 33.45
7. Adults in Correctional
Facilities
8. Charter School ADA
(Enter Charter School ADA
using Tab C. Charter School
ADA)
Califomia Department of Education Printed: 6/6/2022 7:21:21 AM
SACS Web System Page 2 of 2 Form Last Revised: 5/17/2022 10:05:38 PM 07:00

System Version: SACS V1 Submission Number: DBBCS2HKBR

Fom Version: 2

148



Nicasio Elementary

2022-23 Budget, July 1

Cashflow Worksheet

21654090000000
Form CASH

Marin County BUDGET YEAR (1) D8BCS2HKBR(2022-23)
Description Object Beglnning July August September October November December January February
Balances (Ref. Only)
ESTIMATES THRN(IJSJI\?#-' 'I;I)-IFE JUNE
A. BEGINNING CASH 650,770.00 | 613,337.00 | 591,157.00 l 502,418.00 | 444,890.00 | 370,557.00 | 726,079.00 | 684,989.00 .
B. REGEIPTS | : i
LCFF/Revenue Limit Sources l |
Principal Apportionment 8010-8019 1,945.00 1,945.00 | 5,369.00 3,501.00 | 3,501.00 |  5,368.00 3,501.00 3,501.00
Property Taxes 8020-8079 0.00_ - 0.00 | 0.00 | 12,137,00 | 0.00 ' 394,280.? 6,532,00 0.00
Miscellaneous Funds 8080-8099 o 0.60 . 0.00 i E_ 0.00.]_ _0.00 0.00 0.00 0.00
Federal Revenue 8100-8299 0.00 0.00 | 0.00 ' 0.00 0.00 7,760.00. 21.00 831.00I
Other State Revenue 8300-8599 0.0_0 0.06 ‘ 0.00 | 0.5. 10,245.00 .?,617.00 0.00 1,583.00
Other Local Revenue 8600-8799 _—0.0—0|. 32,459.00 I_ 158.00 \ 0.00 812,00 | 61,996.00 | 61,996.00 236.00
Interfund Transfers In 8910-8929 - E).OD | 0.00 0.00 | 0.00 ' o 0.00 [ 0.00 0.0_0 I _060 ‘
All Other Financing Sources 8930-8979 0£|— 0.00 3 0.00 I 0.00 . 0.00—_ 0.00 ‘ 0.00 0.00 .
TOTAL RECEIPTS 1,945.00 | 34,404.00_-_ 5,527.00 | 15,638.00 | 14,558.00 | 480,021.00 | 72,050.00 6,151.00 .
C. DISBURSEMENTS | |
Certificated Salaries 1000-1999 0.00 9,298.00 | 35,186.00 | 32,938.00 | 32,851.00 | 32,697.00 | 32,902.00 ‘ 33,850.00
Classified Salaries 2000-2999 ;,656.00 9,455.00 | 11,176.00 13,132.00 | 12,121.00 | 11,583.00 | 11,552.00 '_11,502R
Employ ee Benefits 3000-3999 3,039.00 5,317.00 | 13,453.00 i_ 1;,125‘00 | 13,044.00 | 12,985.00 12,976.00 _' 13,126.00
Books and Supplies 4000-4999 ——5,672.00. . 5,599.00 7,939.00 : 6,689.00 849.00 5,286.00 5,831.00 | 2,602.00
Services 5000-5999 8,066.00 17,104.00 | 24,938.00 J 10,564.00 . 34,862.00 | 17,514.00 52,475.00 ! 18,554.00
Capital Outlay 6000-6599 0.00 0.00 | 0.00 | 0.00 ' 0.00 . 0.00 0.00 | 0.00
Other Outgo 7000-7499 ) 0.00_ B _0.00 ' 0.00 | 0.00 0.00 | 41,947.00 : 0.00 | 0.00 |
Interfund Transfers Out 7600-7629 0.00 0.00 0.00 ! 0.00 | 0.00 0.00 ‘. 0.00 | - 0.00
All Other Financing Uses 7630-7699 OE 0.00 0.00 0.00 ‘ - 0.00 ] 0.00 . 0.00 r _OE:
TOTAL DISBURSEMENTS 25,433.00 . 46,773.00 | 92,692.00 | 75,448.00 | 93,727.00 | 122,012.00 | 115,736.00 | 79,634.00 |
D. BALANCE SHEET ITEMS | [
Assets and Defemred Qutfiows ‘ |
Cash Not In Treasury 9111-9199 0.00 0.00 0.00 | 0.00 0.00 0.00 | 0.00 0.00 0.00
Accounts Receivable 9200-9299 _TOE 13,144£ IIIII,ZSS.OO 13,290.00 ' 0.00 | 0.00 I 0.00 [ 14,969.00 _ 0.00 I.
Due From Other Funds 9310 EO 0.00 | 0.00 0.00 0.00 i 0.00 ' 0.00 0.00 O.JI
Stores 9320 - 0.00 I 0.00 | _ 0.00 0.00 0.00 | 0.00 0.00 - 0.00 0.00
Califomnia Department of Education Printed: 6/6/2022 7:21:50 AM
SACS Web System Page 1 of 4 Form Last Revised: 6/6/2022 2:11:37 PM 07:00

System Version: SACS V1
Form Version: 2

143

Submission Number: DBBCS2HKBR



Nicasio Elementary

2022-23 Budget, July 1
Cashflow Worksheet

21654090000000
Form CASH

Marin County BUDGET YEAR (1) D8BCS2HKBR({2022-23)
Description Object Beginning July August September October November December January February
Balances (Ref. Only)
Prepaid Expenditures 9330 0.00 0.00 0.00 0.00 0.00 0.00 ! 0.00 | 0.00 | 0.00
Other Current Assets 9340 - _R 0.00 0.00 | 0.00 . 0.00 0.00 l E.OO 0.00 | 0.00_
Deferred Outflows of Resources 9490 0.00 0.00 0.00 0.00 0.00 0.00 | 0.00 0.00 | 0.00
SUBTOTAL 0.00 13,144.00. 11,266.00 13,290.00 0.00 0.00 | 0.00 | 14,969.00 | 0.00”
Liabilities and Deferred Inflows |
Accounts Payable 9500-9599 0.00 || 27,089.00 | 21,077.00 14,864.00 | (2,282.00) | (4,836.00) | (4,024.00) (970.00) | (4,535.00)
Due To Other Funds 9610 I - i [ -
Current Loans 9640 3 |
Uneamed Revenues 9650 - I o | — |
Deferred Inflows of Resources 9690 - [ | 6,511.00 13,343.00 0.0l:J
SUBTOTAL _0.00 | 2_7(;89E | ﬁ077.00 14_,86_4.00 ! (2,282.00} { (;,B;S.OO) : 2,487.00 | 12,373.00 | (4,535.00)
Nongperating : ] : ' '
Suspense Clearing 9810 |
TOTAL BALANCE SHEET ITEMS 0.00 (13,945.00) | (9,811.50) : 11,574.00) 2,282.00 4,836.00 . (2,487.00) . 2,596.00 4,535.00
E. NET INCREASE/DECREASE (B |
-C+D) (37.433.00) | (22,180.00) | (88,739.00) | (57,528.00) | (74,333.00) | 355,522.00 | (41,090.00) | (68,948.00)
F. ENDING CASH (A + E) 613,337.00 | 591,157.00 | 502,418.00 | 444,890.00 | 370,557.00 | 726,079.00 | 684,989.00 | 616,041.00 |
G. ENDING CASH, PLUS CASH
ACCRUALS AND ADJUSTMENTS
Califomia Department of Education Printed: 6/6/2022 7:21:50 AM
SACS Web System Page 2 of 4 Form Last Revised: 6/6/2022 2:11:37 PM -07:00

System Version: SACS V1
Form Version: 2

148

Submission Number: DBBCS2HKBR



2022-23 Budget, July 1 21654090000000

Nicasio Elementary Cashflow Worksheet Form CASH
Marin County BUDGET YEAR (1) D8BCS2HKBR(2022-23)
Description Object Beginning March April May June Accruals || Adjustments || TOTAL BUDGET
Balances (Ref. Only)
ESTIMATES THROUGH THE JUNE
MONTH OF:
A. BEGINNING CASH €16,041.00 | 553,175.00 | 870,420.00 | 744,191.00
B. RECEIPTS
LCFF/Revenue Limit Sources
Principal Apportionment 8010-8019 §5,235.00 3,501.00 479.00 8,514.00 0.00 0.00 46,360.00 486,361.00
Property Taxes 8020-8079 0.00 . 2;3;3,.3500 596.00 35,054.00 0.00 0.00 738,919.00 738,91;0(;
Miscellaneous Funds 8080-8099 0.00 I 0.00 | 0.00 | (10,000.00) R (;.00 0.00 i (10,000.00) (10,000.00)
Federal Revenue 8100-8299 B 245.00 I 0.00 ' 0.00 17,417.00 0.00 0.00 26,_275 26,274.00
Other State Revenue 8300-8599 2,438.00 - 1,5683.00 6,624.00 13,668.00 0.00 0.00 46,758.00 46,758.00
Other Local Revenue 8600-8799 68.00 - 90,047.00 83.00 66,357.00 0.00 0.00 304,212.00 304,212.00
Interfund Transfers In 8910-8929 0.00 0.00 0,00 | 0.00 3 0.00 R 0.00 0.00 0.0(;
All Other Financing Sources 8930-8979 0.00 0.00 B 0.00 | 0.00 0.00 0.00 0.00 0.00
TOTAL RECEIPTS _7,98_6.00” 385,451.00 _77;200 I 121,010.00 | 0.00 0.00 1,152.523.00_ 1,152,524.00
C. DISBURSEMENTS
Certificated Salaries 1000-1999 32,979.00 | 34,242.00 | 30,888.00 37,634.00 0.00 0.00 345,465.00 345,465.00
Classified Salaries 2000-2999 11,134.00 . 11,813.00 | 28,401.00 24,379.00 0.00 0.00 164,904.00 164,905.00
Employ ee Benefits 3000-3999 12,988.00 | 13,115.00 14,906.00 65,679.00 0.00 0.00 193,763.00 193,753.00
Books and Supplies 40004999 2,292.00 1,912.00 1,352.00 | 19,964.00 0.00 0.00 64,987.00 64,988.00
Services 5000-5999 _1_5,97_4.00" 9,260.00 ‘ 63,365.00 | ?9,254.00 0.00 0.00 361,930.00 _361,931.00
Capital Outlay 6000-6599 N 0.00"_ - 0.00 | 0.00 h _0.00. 0.00 0.00 (;.00 0.00
Other Outgo 7000-7429 0..00" 0.00 0.00 48,190.08. o 0.00 0.00 90,137.00 90, 1‘37_()0~
Interfund Transfers Qut 7600-7629 0.00 - 0.0-0 [ 0.00 0.00 0.00 0.00 0.00 0.00 .
All Other Financing Uses 7630-7699 il 0.00_- _0.0E- B _0.00 0.00 0.00 - 0.00 0.00 0.00
TOTAL DISBURSEMENTS 75,367.00__70,342.00 138,912.00 | 285,100.00 0.00 o 0.00 || 1,221,176.00 || 1,221,179.00
D. BALANCE SHEET ITEMS ' i
Assets and Deferred Outflows
Cash Not In Treasury 9111-9189 0.00 0.00 0.00 0.00 0.00 0.00 0.00 0.00
Accounts Receivable 9200-9299 0.00 0.00 | B 0.00 0.00 (72,66;.00_). 0.00 0.00 0.00
Due From Other Funds 9310 - - 0.00 . 0._0_0 ! 0.00 | 0.00 [ 0.& 0.00 0.00 0.00
Stores 9320 - E S 0.00 I 0.00 . 0.00 ’ 0.0; - 0.00 0.00 - 0.00
Prepaid Expenditures 9330 I 0.00 - _000_ [ 0.00 | 0.00 0.00 - 0.0; 0.00 3 0.00
Califomia Department of Education ) B o Printed: 6/;2022 7:21:50 AM
SACS Web System Page 3 of 4 Form Last Revised: 6/6/2022 2:11:37 PM 07.00

System Version: SACS V1
Fomm Version: 2

Submission Number: DBBCS2HKBR

149



Nicasio Elementary

2022-23 Budget, July 1
Cashflow Worksheet

21654090000000
Form CASH

Marin County BUDGET YEAR (1) D8BCS2HKBR(2022-23)
Description Object Beginning March April May June Accruals || Adjustments || TOTAL BUDGET
Balances (Ref, Only)
Other Current Assets 9340 0.00 0.00 0.00 0.00 0.00 0.00 0.00 0.00
Deferred Outflows of 9490
Resources 0.00 0.00 0.00 0.00 0.00 0.00 0.00 0.00
SUBTOTAL 0.00 0.00 0.00 | 0.00 | ({52,669.00) 0.00 0.00 0.00
Liabilities and Deferred Inflows |
Accounts Payable 9500-9599 0.00 (4,515.00)  (2,136.00) | (4,901.00) | (34,831.00) 0.00 0.00
Due To Other Funds 9610 | 0.00
Current Loans 9640 0.00
Uneamed Revenues 9650 0.00
Deferred Inflows of Resources 9690 (19,854.00) 0.00
SUBTOTAL 0.00 | (4,515.00) (2,136.00) (4,901.00) | (54,685.00) 0.00 0.00 0.00
Nonoperating
Suspense Clearing 9910 0.00
TOTAL BALANCE SHEET
ITEMS 0.00 4,515.00 | 2,136.00 4,901.00 2,016.00 0.00 0.00 0.00
E. NET INCREASE/DECREASE |
(B-C+D) (62,866.00) | 317,245.00 | (126,229.00) | (162,074.00) 0.00 0.00 || (68,653.00) || (68,655.00)
F. ENDING CASH (A + E} 553,175.00 | 870,420.00 744,191.00 582,117.00
G. ENDING CASH, PLUS CASH |
ACCRUALS AND
ADJUSTMENTS 582,117.00
Califomia Department of Education Printed: 6/6/2022 7:21:50 AM
SACS Web System Page 4 of 4 Form Last Revised: 6/6/2022 2:11:37 PM 07:00

System Version: SACS V1
Form Version: 2

126

Submission Number. D8BCS2HKBR



2022-23 Budget, July 1 21654090000000
Nicasio Elementary Current Expense Formula/Minimum Classroom Comp. - Actuals Form CEA
Marin County CEA DSBCS2HKBR(2022-23)
PART I - . Current Reductions | Reductions Current
Reductions Expense of - .
CURRENT Total Expense for Year EDP N See Not EDP Educati EDP | (Extracted) | (Overrides) EDP Expense- EDP
EXPENSE 1) o | ‘: 2° ¢ | No. Co‘l";a 'g:l No. | (See Note | (See Note2) | No. | Partll {Col | No.
FORMULA )@ { 2 0) 2) (da) {4b) 3 - Col 4) (5)
1000 -
Certificated 301 303 305 307 308
Salaries 338,295.00 0.00 338,295.00 0.00 338,295.00
2000 - Classified
11 313 315 317
Salaries 182,648.00 8 0.00 182,648.00 0.00 182,648.00 318
—_— | > | -
3000 - Employee |
321 323 325 327 9
Benefits 171,193.00 0.00 171,193.00 | 0.00 171,193.00 82
4000 - Books, '
Supplies Equip 331 333 335 337 339
Replace. (6500) | 89,853.00 20,000.00 69,853.00 8,529.00 69,853.00
5000 - Services,
.. & 7300 - 341 343 345 347 349
Indirect Costs 359,189.00 0.00 | 359,189.00 34,041.00 359,189.00
TOTAL || 1,121,178.00 | 365 TOTAL || 1,121,178.00 | 369
Note 1 - In Column 2, report expenditures for the following programs: Nonagency (Goals 7100-7199), Community Services (Goal 8100), Food Services
(Function 3700), Fringe Benefits for Retired Persons (Objects 3701-3702), and Facilities Acquisition & Construction (Function 8500),
Note 2 - In Column 4, report expenditures for: Transportation (Function 3600), Lottery Expenditures (Resource 1100), Special Education Students in
Nonpublic Schools (Function 1180), and other federal or state categorical aid in which funds were granted for expenditures in a program not
incurring any teacher salary expenditures or requiring disbursement of the funds without regard to the requirements of EC Section 41372.
*If an amount (even zero) is entered in any row of Column 4b or in Line 13b, the form uses only the values in Column 4b and Line 13b rather than the
values in Column 4a and Line 13a.
PART Ii: MINIMUM CLASSROOM COMPENSATION (Instruction, Functions 1000-1999) Object Iil[;P
| .
1. Teacher Salaries as Per EC 41011, . . . . . .o . i e ettt et e e e e |
............... 1100 236,432.00 | °7°
2. Salaries of Instructional Aides Per EC 41011, . . . .. . . ...ttt e e e e
......................... | 2100 65,521.00 280
| e
3 8TRSE. L v e+ - W« e B e e e e R . WIEE . TR - W . . T aTE PRSI . TR . 4THN . JmEeTon L GSERL L |
.......................... 3101 & 3102 | 7370300 | 382
B PERS. L L e | |
.................................. 3201 & 3202 1,496.00 383
5. OASDI - Regular, Medicare and Alternative. . . . . . . ...t e e e, |
.................................. 3301 & 3302 7,834.00 | 384
6. Health & Welfare Benefits (EC 41372) ’
(Inciude Health, Dental, Vision, Pharmaceutical, and
Annuity Plans). . .. ... ... e
................................... 3401 & 3402 24,985.00 | 38
7.U I t | I
NeMploy Ment INSUFANCE. . . . . . oo ettt it e et e e e et e e
.............. 3501 & 3502 2,185.00 390
8. Workers' Compensation INSUranee. . . . .. ... .ot ittt i ittt st e e e
................. | 3601 & 3602 338100 | °%2
9. OPEB, Active Employees (EC41372). . . .. ............. 3751 & 3752
.................... 0.00 |
10, Other Benefits (EC 22310). . . . . .o i ittt it e e e e e et 3901 & 3902 193
.................................... 0.00
11. SUBTOTAL Salaries and Benefits (SUM LINes 1= 10} . . ..ot it i it e e e e e e e 395
................................ 415,627.00
12. Less: Teacher and Instructional Aide Salaries and
Benefits deducted in Column 2. . ... .. .. 5. o s - R - BeTae s B ¢ W e R W RO e . ESE. W e

13a. Less: Teacher and Instructional Aide Salaries and

California Department of Education
SACS Web System

System Version: SACS V1

Form Version: 2

Page 1 of 2

129

0.00 |

Printed: 6/6/2022 7:23:11 AM
Form Last Revised: 6/6/2022 2:04:27 PM 07:00
Submission Number: DS8BCS2HKBR



2022-23 Budget, July 1 21654090000000

Nicasio Elementary Current Expense Formula/Minimum Classroom Comp. - Actuals Form CEA
Marin County CEA DSBCS2HKBR(2022-23)
Benefits (other than Lottery ) deducted in Column 4a (EXtracted). . . .. .. oo vt vttt ittt ie e ee ittt et - 396

0.00

b. Less: Teacher and Instructional Aide Salaries and

Benefits (other than Lottery) deducted in Column 4b (Overrides)*. . . ... ... ... .......... o e . e o b @ EERTE qaIE o OV ¢ e
396
............... | 0.00
14. TOTAL SALARIES AND BENEFITS. . . . ....0vivinnne. ., o SRR e MR Sre EHIER WG AR T L SN . L CEEY . 307
415,627.00

15. Percent of Current Cost of Education Expended for Classroom
Compensation (EDP 397 divided by EDP 369) Line 15 must

equal or exceed 680% for elementary, 55% for unified and 50%

.37

PART Ili: DEFICIENCY AMOUNT

A deficiency amount (Line 5) is only applicable to districts not meeting the minimum classraom compensation percentage required under EC 41372 and not exempt under
the provisions of EC 41374.

1. Minimum percentage required (60% elementary, 55% unified, 50% Nigh} . . . . ..ottt e e
.................................................................... .60 |
2. Percentage spent by this district (Part 1, Line 15) . . . .. oo it ittt et i e e e e
....................................................... .37
3. Percentage below the minimum (Part [1l, Line 1 minus Line 2) . . . ... ottt e e e e e e e e
........................................................................ .23
4. District's Current Expense of Education after reductions in columns 4a or 4b (Part |, EDP 369). . . oo vt vt ie e e e e e s i
.............................................................................................. 1,121,178.00
5. Deficiency Amount (Part 11, Line 3times LiNe 4) . . . . ..o i ittt ettt e e e
......................................... 257,086.12
PART IV: Explanation for adjustments entered in Part I, Column 4b (required)
Califomia Department of Education Printed: 6/6/2022 7:23:11 AM
SACS Web System Page 2 of 2 Form Last Revised: 6/6/2022 2:04:27 PM -07:00
9 Submission Number. DBBCS2HKBR

System Version: SACS V1
Form Version: 2

120



2022-23 Budget, July 1 21654090000000
Nicasio Elementary Current Expense Formula/Minimum Classroom Comp. - Budget Form CEB
Marin County CEB D8BCS2HKBR(2022-23)
PART | - Reducti plurrent Reductions | Reductions urrent
CURRENT Total Expense for Year | oo\ ; “°N'°t"s EDP E’:‘P‘"st? o' | EDP | (Extracted) | (Overrides)* | EDP P ’::’fl“sce'l EDP
EXPENSE ) o | 91‘)’ (2;’ e | No. (CO‘I‘? ‘ony | No. | (seeNote | (SeeNote2) | No. | P2 c°‘| 4‘; No.
FORMULA - 2} (4a 4b "
| 2 ) ) (42) (4b) ®)
1000 - i {
Certificated 301 303 305 307 309
Salaries 345,465.00 0.00 345,465.00 0.00 345,465.00
2000 - Classified
311 313 315 317
Salaries 164,905.00 0.00 164,905.00 0.00 164,905.00 319
e — — — —
3000 - Employee ‘
321 323 325 327
Benefits 193,753.00 ‘ 0.00 193,753.00 0.00 193,753.00 328
4000 - Books, ' |
Supplies Equip 331 333 336 337 | 339
Replace. (6500) | 64,988,00 20,000.00 44,988.00 | 7.205.00 44,988.00
5000 - Services. | |
.. & 7300 - 341 343 345 347 349
Indirect Costs 361,931.00 0.00 361,931.00 34,254.00 361,931.00
TOTAL || 1,111,042,00 365 TOTAL || 1,111,042.00 | 369
Note 1 - In Column 2, report expenditures for the following programs: Nonagency (Goals 7100-7199), Community Services (Goal 8100), Food Services
(Function 3700), Fringe Benefits for Retired Persons (Objects 3701-3702), and Facilities Acquisition & Construction (Function 8500).
Note 2 - In Column 4, report expenditures for: Transportation {(Function 3600), Lottery Expenditures (Resource 1100), Special Education Students in
Nonpublic Schools (Function 1180), and other federal or state categorical aid in which funds were granted for expenditures in a program not
incurring any teacher salary expenditures or requiring disbursement of the funds without regard to the requirements of EC Section 41372.
* If an amount {even zero) is entered in any row of Column 4b or in Line 13b, the form uses only the values in Column 4b and Line 13b rather than the
values in Column 4a and Line 13a.
PART II: MINIMUM CLASSROOM COMPENSATION (Instruction, Functions 1000-1999) Object i[;P
| .
1. Teacher Salaries as Per EC 41011, . . . L.ttt e e e e et e e e e
............... 1100 241,105.00 375
2. Salaries of Instructional Aides Per EC 41011, . . . . ..ottt et e e e |
......................... 2100 57,346.00 380
B 8TRS. L i v i v v v e e e e e B+ . R - NN RGAR . BN . o .
........................... 3101 & 3102 81,592.00 | S92
|
e o T T R . R I Y- - NS R, ~ N
.............................. 3201 & 3202 ' 6,5563.00 383
5. OASDI - Regular, Medicare and Alternative. . .. .. .. ..o i it i e
.................................. SE01& 3302 8,427.00 l 384
6. Health & Welfare Benefits (EC 41372) |
(Include Health, Dental, Vision, Pharmaceutical, and i
ANNUILY Plans). . . oottt e e e e :
.................................. 3401 & 3402 32,859.00 385
7. Unemploy Ment INSUMANCE. . . o o v vt e e e e e e e e e e
.............. 3501 & 3502 | 2,856.00 | 3%
8. Workers' Compensation INSUFANGCE. . . . .. ... ittt it et e ettt e e e et e | :
................. R R | 2.871.00 S
9. OPEB, Active EMPloyees (EC 41372). . . v v vv v v vvueai st as s saae s et atae e aa e esannnmnehe s 3751 & 3752
................... 0.00
10. Other Benefits (EC 22310). . . . .. v ittt it ettt e v e e e e e 3801 & 3902 393
................................... 0.00
11. SUBTOTAL Salaries and Benefits (SUm LINeS 1 - 10). . ... o oottt ittt it et e e et e e e e e ‘ 395
................................ 433,609.00
12, Less: Teacher and Instructional Aide Salaries and
Benefits deducted i ColUMN 2. . o .. ottt i e vt et e i e s e e ke e e e e e e e e e e e e e e e e e
...................... | 0.00
13a. Less: Teacher and Instructional Aide Salaries and

Califomia Deparment of Education
SACS Web System

System Version: SACS V1

Form Version: 2

Page 1 of 2

133

Printed: 6/6/2022 7:23:35 AM
Form Last Revised: 6/6/2022 2:11:42 PM 07:00
Submission Number: D8BCS2HKBR




2022-23 Budget, July 1 21654090000000

Nicasio Elementary Current Expense Formula/Minimum Classroom Comp. - Budget Form CEB
Marin County CEB D8BCS2HKBR(2022-23)
Benefits (other than Lottery } deducted in Column 4a (EXtracted). . . .. ... oot ittt et i et et e et e
396
........................................ 0.00
b. Less: Teacher and Instructional Aide Salaries and
Benefits (other than Lottery ) deducted in Column 4b (Overrides)*. . .. ... ... .. vttt iiennns e e
396
............... 0.00
14, TOTAL SALARIES AND BENEFITS. . . . . .ot i et e e e e e e e e e e 67
........................ 433,609.00
15. Percent of Current Cost of Education Expended for Classroom
Compensation (EDP 397 divided by EDP 369) Line 15 must
equal or exceed 60% for elementary, 55% for unified and 50%
for high school districts to avoid penalty under provisions of EC 41372, . . .. ... it i ittt iare e
........................ .39
16. District is exempt from EC 41372 because it meets the provisions

PART lll: DEFICIENCY AMOUNT

A deficiency amount {Line 5) is only applicable to districts not meeting the minimum classroom compensation percentage required under EC 41372 and not exempt under
the provisions of EC 41374,

1. Minimum percéntage required (60% elementary, 55% unified, 50% high). ... ... B+ GRINEED » WO e v O
.................................................................... .60 |
2. Percentage spent by this district (Part [, Line 15) . . . .. ... it e e e e
....................................................... .38
3. Percentage below the minimum (Part 111, Line 1 minus LINE 2) . . . . .. oottt it et e et vt e e e e e e
........................................................................ .21
4. District's Current Expense of Education after reductions in columns 4aor4b (Part |, EDP 369). .. ... ... viieinnnrnnnnn .. iiarn
............................................................................................... 1,111,042.00
5. Deficiency Amount (Part I, Line 3times Line 4) . .. ... oot e e e e e
......................................... 232,985.51
PART IV: Explanation for adjustments entered in Part 1, Column 4b {required)
Califomia Department of Education Printed: 6/6/2022 7:23:35 AM
SACS Web System Page 2 of 2 Form Last Revised: 6/6/2022 2:11:42 PM 0700

System Version: SACS V1 Submission Number: DBBCS2HKBR

Fomm Version: 2

132



2022-23 Budget, July 1 21654090000000
Nicasio Elementary Every Student § ds Act Maint of Effort Form ESMOE
Marin County D8BCS2HKBR(2022-23)
Funds 01, 09, and 62—__ - B 202122
Section | - Expenditures Goals Functions Objects Expenditures
A. Total state, federal, and local Al Al 1000-
expenditures (all resources) 7999 1,243,180.00
B. Less all federal expenditures 1000-
not allowed for MOE (Resources All All 7999
3000-5999, except 3385) 34,521.00
C. Less state and local
expenditures not allowed for MOE:
(All resources, except federal as
identified in Line B) |
1000~
. . ' |
1. Community Services All 5000-5399 | 7990 0.00
6000- |
6999
2. Capital Outlay All except 7100-7199 All except 5000-5999 except
6600,
6910 0.00
5400-
5450,
3. Debt Service All 9100 5800,
7430-
7439 6,761.00
[ 7200 |
4. Other Transf t
er Transfers Oul All 9200 7299 ‘ 0.00
7600- |
5. Interfund Transf ut
erfund Transfers O All 9300 7629 | 0.00
: R 7699
6. All Other Fin: Uses ! ’
ancing All | 9100, 9200 7651 0.00
7. Nonagency 7100-7199 | ANl except 5000-5099, 90000999 | 1000~ |
! 7999 0.00
8. Tuition (Revenue, in lieu of |
expenditures, to approximate
costs of services for which Al Al 8710
tuition is received) 0.00
9. Supplemental expenditures
made as a result of a Manually entered. Must not include expenditures in lines B, C1-C8, D1, or D2.
Presidentially declared disaster
10. Total state and local
expenditures not allowed for
MOE calculation {(Sum lines C1
through C9) 6,761.00
o = = —
1000-
D. Plus additional MOE 7143,
expenditures: 7300-
7439 |
1. Expenditures to cover deficits minus ‘
for food services (Funds 13 and All All 8000-
61) (If negative, then zero) 8699 | 0.00
2. Expenditures to m?v‘e.r deficits Manually entered. Must not include expenditures in lines A or D1. ‘
for student body activities
E. Total expenditures subject to
MOE (Line A minus lines B and
C10, plus lines D1 and D2) ‘ 1,201,898.00
2021-22
Section 1l - Expenditures Per Annual
ADA ADA/Exps.
Per ADA
A. Average Daily Attendance
{Form A, Annual ADA column, sum
of lines A6 and C9) 33.45
B. Expenditures per ADA {Line |.E
divided by Line I.A}) 35,931.18

Califomia Department of Education
SACS Web System

System Version: SACS V1

Fomm Version: 2

Page 10f 2

133

Printed: 6/6/2022 7:24:02 AM

Form Last Revised: 6/2/2022 9:05:25 PM -07:00
Submission Number: D8BCS2HKBR



Nicasio Elementary
Marin County

2022-23 Budget, July 1
Every Student Succeeds Act Maintenance of Effort

21654090000000
Form ESMOE
DBBCS2HKBR(2022-23)

Section Il - MOE Calculation
{For data collection only, Final
determination will be done by
CDE)

Total Per ADA

A. Base expenditures (Preloaded
expenditures from prior y ear
official CDE MOE calculation).
{Note: If the prior y ear MOE was
not met, CDE has adjusted the
prior y ear base to 90 percent of
the preceding prior y ear amount
rather than the actual prior year
expenditure amount.)

1. Adjustment to base
expenditure and expenditure per
ADA amounts for LEAs failing
prior year MOE calculation {From
Section V)

2. Total adjusted base
expenditure amounts (Line A
plus Line A.1)

B. Required effort {(Line A.2 times
90%)

C. Current y ear expenditures {Line
I.E and Lins 11.B)

D. MOE deficiency amount, if any
{Line B minus Line C} (If negative,
then zero)

E. MOE determination (If one or
both of the amounts in line D are
zero, the MOE requirement is met;
if both amounts are positive, the
MOE requirement is not met. f
either column in Line A.2 or Line C
equals zero, the MOE calculation is
incomplete.)

F. MOE deficiency percentage, if
MOE not met; otherwise, zero (Line
D divided by Line B} (Funding
under ESSA covered programs in
FY 2023-24 may be reduced by
the lower of the two percentages)

915,768.37

24,105.51

0.00 | 0.00

915,768.37 24,105.51

21,694.96

824,191.53

1,201,898.00 35,931.18

0.00 0.00

MOE Met

0.00% 0.00%

SECTION IV - Detail of
Adjustments to Base
Expenditures (used in Section
1ll, Line A.1)

Description of Adjustments

No Adjustment

No Adjustment

No Adjustment

No Adjustment

No Adjustment

Total adjustments to base
expenditures

Total Expenditures

Expenditures
Per ADA

R 0.00 | _H
0.00 0.00
0.00 ' 0.00
E.O(-) I 0.00

0.00 0.00

0.00 | 0.00

Califomia Department of Education
SACS Web System

System Version: SACS V1

Form Version: 2

Page 2 of 2

126

Printed: 6/6/2022 7:24:02 AM
Fomn Last Revised: 6/2/2022 9:05:25 PM -07:00
Submission Number: DBBCS2HKBR




2022-23 Budget, July 1 21654090000000
Nicasio Elementary Indirect Cost Rate Worksheet Form ICR

Marin County ICR D8BCS2HKBR(2022-23)

Part | - General Administrative Share of Plant Services Costs

California's indirect cost plan allows that the general administrative costs in the indirect cost pool may include that portion of plant services costs (maintenance and
operations costs and facilities rents and leases costs) attributable to the general administrative offices. The calculation of the plant services costs attributed to general
administration and included in the pool is standardized and automated using the percentage of salaries and benefits relating to general administration as proxy for the
percentage of square footage occupied by general administration.

A. Salaries and Benefits - Other General Administration and Centralized Data Processing
1. Salaries and benefits paid through payroll (Funds 01, 09, and 62, objects 1000-3999 except 3701-3702)
(Functions 7200-7700, goals 0000 and 8000) 29,825.00
2. Contracted general administrative positions not paid through pay roll
a. Enter the costs, if any, of general administrative positions performing services ON SITE but paid through a
contract, rather than through pay roll, in functions 7200-7700, goals 0000 and 9000, Object 5800.
b. If an amount is entered on Line A2a, provide the title, duties, and approximate FTE of each general

administrative position paid through a contract. Retain supporting documentation in case of audit.

B. Salaries and Benefits = Ali Other Activitie_s
1. Salaries and benefits paid through payroll (Funds 01, 09, and 62, objects 1000-3999 except 3701-3702)

{Functions 1000-6999, 7100-7180, & 8100-8400; Functions 7200-7700, all goals except 0000 & 9000) 662,311.00

C. Percentage of Plant Services Costs Attributable to General Administration - o

(Line A1 plus Line A2a, divided by Line B1; zero if negative) (See Part I, Lines A5 and Ag) 4.50%

Part Il - Adjustments for Employment Separation Costs

When an employ ee separates from service, the local educational agency (LEA) may incur costs associated with the separation in addition
to the employee's regular salary and benefits for the final pay period. These additional costs can be categorized as "normal” or "abnormal
or mass” separation costs,
Normal separation costs include items such as pay for accumulated unused leav e or routine severance pay authorized by governing board
policy. Normal separation costs are not allowable as direct costs tc federal programs, but are allowable as indirect costs. State programs
may have similar restrictions. Where federal or state program guidelines required that the LEA charge an employ ee's normal separation
costs to an unrestricted resource rather than to the restricted program in which the employ ee worked, the LEA may identify and enter
these costs on Line A for inclusion in the indirect cost pool.
Abneormal or mass separation costs are those costs resulting from actions taken by an LEA to influence employ ees to terminate their
employ ment earlier than they normally would have. Abnormal or mass separation costs include retirement incentives such as a Golden
Handshake or severance packages negotiated to effect termination. Abnormal or mass separation casts may not be charged to federal
programs as either direct costs or indirect costs. Where an LEA paid abnormal or mass separation costs on behalf of positions in general
administrative functions included in the indirect cost pool, the LEA must identify and enter these costs on Line B for exclusion from the poo!.
A. Normal Separation Costs (optional)

Enter any normal separation costs paid on behalf of employees of restricted state or federal programs that

were charged to an unrestricted resource (0000-1998} in funds 01, 09, and 62 with functions 1000-6993 or 8100-8400

rather than to the restricted program, These costs will be moved in Part 1ll from base costs to the indirect cost pool.

Retain supporting documentation.
B. Abnormal or Mass Separation Costs {(required)

Enter any abnormal or mass separation costs paid on behalf of general administrative positions charged to

unrestricted resources (0000-1999) in funds 01, 09, and 62 with functions 7200-7700. These costs will be

moved in Part I}l from the indirect cost pool to base costs. If none, enter zero. 0.00

Part 11l - Indirect Cost Rate Calculation (Funds 01, 09, and 62, unless indicated otherwise)

Califomia Department of Education Printed: 6/6/2022 7:24:34 AM
SACS Web System Page 1 of 4 Form Last Revised: 6/2/2022 9:05:52 PM 07:00

System Version: SACS V1 Submission Number: DBBCS2HKBR
Fom Version: 2

133



2022-23 Budget, July 1

Nicasio Elementary Indirect Cost Rate Worksheet
Marin County ICR

21654090000000
Form ICR
D8BCS2HKBR(2022-23)

1.

2,

3.
4,
5.

6.

7.

8.
9.
10
B. Base

1

o 0w ~N oo g A O w N

10.

1.

i2.

18.
19.

A. Indirect Costs

Other General Administration, less portion charged to restricted resources or specific goals
(Functions 7200-7600, objects 1000-5998, minus Line B9)
Centralized Data Processing, less portion charged to restricted resources or specific goals
(Function 7700, objects 1000-5999, minus Line B10)
External Financial Audit - Single Audit (Function 7190, resources 0000-1989, goals 0000 and 9000, objects 5000 - 5999)
Staff Relations and Negotiations (Function 7120, resources 0000-1939, goals 0000 and 9000, objects 1000 - 5999)
Plant Maintenance and Operations (portion relating to general administrative offices only)
(Functions 8100-8400, objects 1000-5999 except 5100, times Part |, Line C)
Facilities Rents and Leases {portion relating to general administrative offices only)
{Function 8700, resources 0000-1999, objects 1000-5998 except 5100, times Part |, Line C)
Adjustment for Employ ment Separation Cosis
a. Plus: Normal Separation Costs (Part Il, Line A)
b. Less: Abnormal or Mass Separation Costs (Part I, Line B)
Total Indirect Costs (Lines A1 through A7a, minus Line A7b)
Carry -Forward Adjustment (Part IV, Line F)
. Total Adjusted Indirect Costs (Line A8 plus Line A9)

Costs

. Instruction (Functions 1000-1999, objects 1000-5999 except 5100)

. Instruction-Related Services (Functions 2000-2999, objects 1000-5999 except 5100)

. Pupil Services (Functions 3000-3999, objects 1000-5999 except 4700 and 5100)

. Ancillary Services (Functions 4000-4999, objects 1000-5999 except 5100)

. Community Services (Functions 5000-5999, objects 1000-5999 except 5100)

. Enterprise (Function 6000, ohjects 1000-5999 except 4700 and 5100)

. Board and Superintendent (Functions 7100-7180, objects 1000-5999, minus Part 111, Line A4)

. Extemnal Financial Audit - Single Audit and Other (Functions 7190-7191, objects 5000 - 5399, minus Part [Il, Line A3)

. Other General Administration (portion charged to restricted resources or specific goals only)

{Functions 7200-7600, resources 2000-9999, objects 1000-5999; Functions 7200-7600,
resources 0000-1899, all goals except 0000 and 9000, objects 1000-5999)
Centralized Data Processing {portion charged to restricted resources or specific goals only)
(Function 7700, resources 2000-9998, objects 1000-56999; Function 7700, resources 0000-1999, all goals
except 0000 and 8000, objects 1000-5999)
Plant Maintenance and Operations (all except portion relating to general administrative of fices)
(Functions 8100-8400, objects 1000-5999 except 5100, minus Part 111, Line A5)
Facilities Rents and Leases (all except portion relating to general administrative offices)

(Function 8700, objects 1000-5999 except 5100, minus Part |ll, Line A8)

. Adjustment for Employ ment Separation Costs

a. Less: Normal Separation Costs (Part Il, Line A)

b. Plus: Abnormal or Mass Separation Costs (Part [l, Line B)

. Student Activity (Fund 08, functions 4000-5999, objects 1000-5999 except 5100)

. Adult Education (Fund 11, functions 1000-699¢, 8100-8400, and 8700, objects 1000-5999 except 5100)

. Child Development (Fund 12, functions 1000-6999, 8100-8400 & 8700, objects 1000-5999 except 4700 & 5100)
. Cafeteria {(Funds 13 & 61, functions 1000-6999, 8100-8400 & 8700, objects 1000-5999 except 4700 & 5100)

Foundation (Funds 19 & 57, functions 1000-6999, 8100-8400 & 8700, objects 1000-5999 except 4700 & 5100)

Total Base Costs (Lines B1 through B12 and Lines B13b through B18, minus Line B13a)

Califomia Department of Education

SACS Web Systemn Fomm Last Revised: 6/2/2022 9:05:52 PM -07:00
Page 2 of 4

System Version: SACS V1 9

Fom Version: 2

128

62,578.00

7,8086.00
0.00
0.00

6,792.08

0.00

0.00
0.00

77,176.08

0.00

77,176.08

496,719.00
286,912,00
107,173.00
- 0.00
0.00
0.00

17,805.00

9,250.00

2,000.00

0.00
144,142.93
0.00

0.00
0.00
0.00
0.00
0.0;)
0.00

0.00

1,064,001.93
Printed: 6/6/2022 7:24:34 AM

Submission Number: D8BCS2HKBR



2022-23 Budget, July 1 21654090000000
Nicasio Elementary Indlrect Cost Rate Worksheet Form ICR
Marin County ICR D8BCS2HKBR(2022-23)
C. Straight Indirect Cost Percentage Bafore Carry-Forward Adjustment
{For information only - not for use when clalming/recovering indirect costs)
(Line A8 divided by Line B189) 7.25%
D. Preliminary Proposed Indirect Cost Rate )
(For final approved fixed-with-carry-forward rate for use in 2023-24 see www.cde.ca.gov/fg/aclic)
(Line A10 divided by Line B19) 7.25%
Part IV - Carry-forward Adjustment
The carry-forward adjustment is an after-the-fact adjustment for the difference between indirect costs recov erable using the indirect
cost rate approv ed for use in a given year, and the actual indirect costs incurred in that year. The carry forward adjustment eliminates
the need for LEAs to file amended federal reports when their actual indirect costs vary from the estimated indirect costs on which the
approv ed rate was based.
Where the ratio of indirect costs incurred in the current year is less than the estimated ratio of indirect costs on which the approv ed rate for
use in the current y ear was based, the carry-forward adjustment is limited by using either the approv ed rate times current year base costs,
or the highest rate actually used to recover costs from any program times current y ear base costs, if the highest rate used was less than
the approv ed rate, Rales used to recover costs from programs are display ed in Exhibit A,
A. Indirect costs incurred in the current year (Part Ill, Line A8) 77,176.08
B. Carry-forward adjustment from prior year(s)
1. Carry-forward adjustment from the second prior y ear 10,668.69
2. Carry-forward adjustment amount deferred from prior y ear(s), if any 0.00
C. Carry-forward adjustment for under- or over-recovery in the current year
1. Under-recovery: Part Ill, Line A8, plus carry-forward adjustment from prior y ears, minus (approved indirect
cost rate (8.85%) times Part 111, Line B13); zero if negative 0.00
2. Overrecovery: Part lll, Line A8, plus carry-forward adjustment from prior y ears, minus the lesser of o
(approv ed indirect cost rate (8.85%) times Part IIl, Line B19) or (the highest rate used to
recover costs from any program (0%) times Part Ill, Line B19); zero if positive 0.00
D. Preliminary carry-forward adjustment (Line C1 or C2} E
E. Optional allocation of negative carry-forward adjustment over more than one year o
Where a negative carry -forward adjustment causes the proposed approved rate to fall below zero or would reduce the rate at which
the LEA could recover indirect costs to such an extent that it would cause the LEA significant fiscal harm, the LEA may request that
the carry -forward adjustment be allocated over more than one year. Where allocation of a negative carry -forward adjustment ov er more
than one y ear does not resclve a negative rate, the CDE will work with the LEA on a case-by-case basis to establish an approved rate.
Option 1. Preliminary proposed approved rate (Part |ll, Line D) if entire negative carry -forward
adjustment is applied to the current y ear calculation: . not
applicable
Option 2. Preliminary proposed approved rate (Part I, Line D) if one-half of negative carry -f orward o
adjustment is applied to the current year calculation and the remainder
is deferred to one or more future years: . not
applicable
Option 3. Preliminary proposed approv ed rate (Part 111, Line D) if one-third of negative carry -forward N
adjustment is applied to the current y ear calculation and the remainder
is deferred to one or more future years: . flot
applicable
LEA request for Option 1, Option 2, or Option 3
1
F. Carry-forward adjustment used in Part ll], Line A9 {(Line D minus amount deferred if
Option 2 or Option 3 is selected) C.00
Califomia Department of Education Printed: 6/6/2022 7:24:34 AM
SACS Web System Page 3 of 4 Form Last Revised: 6/2/2022 9:05:52 PM 07:00

System Version: SACS V1
Form Version: 2

139

Submission Number: DBBCS2HKBR



2022-23 Budget, July 1 21654090000000

Nicasio Elementary Indirect Cost Rate Worksheet Form ICR

Marin County ICR D8BCS2HKBR(2022-23)
Califomia Department of Education Printed: 6/6/2022 7:24:34 AM
SACS Web System Page 4 of 4 Form Last Revised: 6/2/2022 9:05:52 PM 07:00

System Version: SACS V1

Submission Number: DBBCS2HKBR
Form Version: 2

186



2022-23 Budget, July 1 21654090000000

Nicasio Elementary Lottery Report Form L
Marin County L - Lottery Report D8BCS2HKBR(2022-23)
Tranfferred Lottery:
Lottery: o ﬂ? Instructional
Description Object Codes Unrestricted Res T_r Materials Totals
(Resource 1100} ources (Resource
for 6300)*
Expenditure
A. AMOUNT AVAILABLE FOR
THIS FISCAL YEAR
1. Adjusted Beginning Fund
Balance 9791-9795 9,773.33 4,166.19 13,939.52
2. State Lottery Revenue 8560 6,280.00 2,504.00 8,784.00
3. Other Local Revenue 8600-8799 0.00 0.00 0.00
4. Transfers from Funds of
Lapsed/Reorganized Districts 8965 0.00 0.00 0.00
5. Contributions from
Unrestricted Resources (Total
must be zero) 8980 0.00 0.00
6. Total Available (Sum Lines
A1 through A5) 16,083.33 0.00 6.670.19 22,723.52
B. EXPENDITURES AND
OTHER FINANCING USES
1. Certificated Salaries 1000-1999 0.00 0.00 0.00
2. Classified Salaries 2000-2999 0.00 0.00 0.00
3. Employ ee Benefits 3000-3999 0.00 0.00 0.00
4. Books and Supplies 4000-4999 6,025.00 2,504.00 8,529.00

5. a. Services and Other
Operating Expenditures
(Resource 1100) 5000-5999 792.00 792.00

b. Services and Other
Operating Expenditures
{Resource 6300) 5000-5999, except 5100, 5710, 5800 0.00 0.00

¢. Duplicating Costs for
Instructional Materials

(Resource 6300) 5100, 5710, 5800 0.00 0.00
6. Capital Outlay 6000-6999 0.00 0.00 0.00
7. Tuition 7100-7199 0.00 0.00

8. Interagency Transfers Out

a. To Other Districts,
County Offices, and Charter

Schools 7211, 7212, 7221, 7222, 7281, 7282 0.00 0.00
b. To JPAs and All Others 7213, 7223, 7283, 7299 0.00 0.00
9. Transfers of Indirect Costs 7300-7399 0.00 0.00
10. Debt Service 7400-7499 0.00 0.00
11. All Other Financing Uses 7630-7699 0.00 0.00
12, Total Expenditures and
Other Financing Uses (Sum 6,817.00 2,504.00
Lines B1 through B11 ) 0.00 9,321.00
C. ENDING BALANCE (Must
equal Line A6 minus Line B12) 979Z 9,236.33 0.00 4,166.19 13,402.52
D. COMMENTS:
Califomia Department of Education Printed: 6/6/2022 7:24:56 AM
SACS Web System Page 1 of 2 Form Last Revised: 6/2/2022 9:05:59 PM -07:00

System Version: SACS V1
Fom Version: 2

Submission Number. D8BCS2HKBR

189



2022-23 Budget, July 1 21654090000000

Nicasio Elementary Lottery Report Form L
Marin County L - Lottery Report D8BCS2HKBR(2022.23)

Tran:f’erred Lottery:

Lottery: Other Instructional
Description Object Codes Unrestricted Resources Materials Totals
{Resource 1100) {Resource
for 6300)*
Expenditure

Data from this report will be used to prepare a report to the Legislature as required by Control Section 24,60 of the Budget Act.

*Pursuant to Government Code Section 8880.4(a)(2)(B) and the definition in Education Code Section 60010(h), Resource 6300 funds are to be used for the purchase of
instructional materials only. Any amounts in the shaded cells of this column should be reviewed for appropriateness.

Califomia Department of Education Printed: 6/6/2022 7:24:56 AM
SACS Web System Page 2 of 2 Form Last Revised: 6/2/2022 9:05:59 PM 07;00
System Version: SACS V1 9 Submission Number. D8BCS2HKBR
Fom Version: 2

180



NICASIO SCHOOL DISTRICT

page 1
2022 -2023 ADOPTED BUDGET BUDGET
2021-22 202223 b 2023-24 2024-25

ESTIMATED ACTUALS BUDGET MYP MYP
LCFF Sources 755,500 775,280 781,280 787,280
Federal Revenues 41,211 26,274 26,274 26,274
State Revenues 130,256 46,758 46,758 46,758
Local Revenues 291,704 304,212 304,212 304,212
Total Revenues 1,218,671 1,152,524 1,158,524 1,164,524
Certificated 338,295 345,465 355,634 366,138
Classified 182,648 164,905 166,275 167,656
Benefits 171,193 193,753 197,950 202,746
Supplies 89,853 64,988 65,933 66,906
Services 359,189 361,931 293,915 299,096
Capital Outlay - 5
Transfers to Agencies 102,002 90,137 94,502 99,086
Total Expenditures 1,243,180 1,221,179 1,174,209 1,201,628
Net Change (24,509) (68,655} (15,685) (37,104)
Beginning Fund Balance 739,533 715,024 646,369 630,684
Ending Fund Balance 715,024 646,369 630,684 593,580
Components of Ending Fund Balance 2021-22 2022-23 2023-24 2024-25

ESTIMATED ACTUALS BUDGET MYP MYP
Restricted 147,505 66,869 56,264 42,379
Reserved for Revolving Cash 1,000 1,000 1,000 1,000
Economic Uncertainty 71,000 75,000 75,000 75,000
Board Reserve for Uncertainty 152,558 152,558 152,558 152,558
Board Reserve for Special Education 45,000 45,000 45,000 45,000
Undesignated/Unappropriated 450,519 305,942 300,862 277,643

867,582 646,369 630,684 593,580

Economic Uncertainty - state required 5% 6% 6% 6%
Board reserve for uncertainty 12% 12% 13% 13%

163
MYP budget 22-23 3 col single sheet.pdf (1)




Board reserve for Special Education 4% 4% 4% 4%
Undesignated/Unappropriated 36% 25% 26% 23%
Total reserves available for uncertainty 57% 47% _ 49% 46%

Multi Year Projections: MYP
2023-24

Unrestricted: Revenue

Property Tax - 1% Increase, Secure Tax
No Increase to State, Federal or Local funding

Unrestricted Expenditures

Salaries and benefits:

Increase certificated salaries for step and column 3%
Increase classified salaries for step and column 1%
increase Health and Welfare 5%

Retirement:

STRS - no increase = 19.105

PERS - decrease .17% = 25.2%

Books, Supplies, Services, Equipment and Other Outgo
Increase materials/services by 3% CPI

2024-25
Unrestricted: Revenue

Property Tax - 1% Increase, Secure Tax
No increase to State, Federal and Local Funding

Unrestricted Expenditures

Increase certificated salaries for step and column 3%
Increase classified salaries for step and column 1%
Increase Health and Welfare 5%

Retirement:

STRS - no increase = 19.10%

PERS - decrease .6% = 24.65

Increase materials/supplies by 3% CPI

2023-24
Restricted Revenue

No Increase to State, Federal or Local funding |

Restricted Expenditures

Salaries and benefits:

increase certificated salaries for step and column 3%
Increase classified salaries for step and column 1%

:Increase Health and Welfare 5%

Retirement:
STRS - no increase

'PERS - decrease .17%

|Books, Supplies, Services, Equipment and Other Outgo

Increase materials/services by 3% CPI
Eliminate all one time expenditures for material and

:services paid from restricted carryover Covid Stimulus Funding

Increase excess cost to MCOE by 5%

2024-25

Restricted Revenue

:No increase to State, Federal and Local Funding

Restricted Expenditures

Increase certificated salaries for step and column 3%
|Increase classified salaries for step and column 1%

Increase Health and Welfare 5%
Retirement:
STRS - no increase = 19.10%

'PERS - decrease .6% = 24.65

Increase materials/supplies by 3% CPI

MYP budget 22-21??23 col single sheet.pdf (1)




Increase excess cost to MCOE by 5%

188
MYP budget 22-23 3 col single sheet.pdf (1)



2022-23 Budget, July 1 21654090000000
Nicasio Elementary Criteria and Standards Review Form 01CS
Marin County 0ics D8BCS2HKBR(2022-23)

Provide methodology and assumptions used to estimate ADA, enroliment, revenues, expenditures, reserves and fund balance, and muitiy ear
commitments (including cost-of -living adjustments}).

Dev iations from the standards must be explained and may affect the approval of the budget.

CRITERIA AND STANDARDS

1. CRITERION: Average Daily Attendance

STANDARD: Funded average daily attendance (ADA) has not been overestimated in 1) the first prior fiscal year OR in 2) two or more
of the

previous three fiscal years by more than the following percentage levels:

Percentage Level District ADA
3.0% - 0 to 300
2.0% 301 to 1,000
1.0% 1,001 and over
District ADA (Form A, Estimated P-2 ADA column, lines A4 and | ‘
C4): 33.36
District's ADA Standard Percentage Level: 3.0% _|

1A. Calculating the District's ADA Variances

DATA ENTRY: For the Third, Second, and First Prior Years, enter Estimated Funded ADA in the Original Budget Funded ADA column; enter district regular ADA and
charter school ADA corresponding to financial data reported in the General Fund, only, for the Third, Second, and First Prior Y ears. All other data are extracted.

Original Budget Eslima;i%:;; augiiod ADA Variance Level
Funded ADA Funded ADA (If Budget is greater
Fiscal Year (Forrr;:; éi:)e shas (Fom;:; (L:iz;es & than Actuals, else N/A) Status
r'lhird Prior Y-’ear (2019-20) |
| District Regular 38 38
Charter School . 0 . | ‘
Total ADA 38 38 0.4% _Ii_ Met
Second Prior Year (2020-21) o - | - I - I[—
District Regular | 37 37
Charter School i o] I
Total ADA T-— 37 37 o.;% - Met
First Prior Year (é0_.21 -22) - . - . -
District Regular I 37 37 |
Charter School I 0 - ) 0” ‘
Total ADA | a7 37 0.0% |  Met
Budget Y ear (2022-23) ‘
District Regular 33
Charter School ! 0
Total ADA I 33
1B. Comparison of District ADA to the Standard
DATA ENTRY: Enter an explanation if the standard is not met.
Califomia Department of Education Printed: 6/7/2022 8:02:56 AM
SACS Web System Page 1 of 28 Form Last Revised: 6/6/2022 2:14:42 PM -07:00

System Version: SACS V1
Form Version: 2

Submission Number. DBBCS2HKBR

166



Nicasio Elementary
Marin County

1a.

2022-23 Budget, July 1 21654090000000
Criteria and Standards Review Form 01C$S
01CS D8BCS2HKBR(2022.23)

STANDARD MET - Funded ADA has not been overestimated by more than the standard percentage level for the first prior y ear.

Explanation:
(required if NOT met) [

STANDARD MET - Funded ADA has not been overestimated by more than the standard percentage level for two or more of the

previous three years,
= .

Explanation: |

(required if NOT met)

CRITERION: Enrollment

STANDARD: Projected enrollment has not been overestimated in 1) the first prior fiscal year OR in 2) two or more of the previous three
fiscal years

by more than the following percentage levels:

Percentage Level District ADA
3.0% 0 to 300
2.0% 301 to 1,000
1.0% 1,001 and over
District ADA (Form A, Estimated P-2 ADA column, lines A4 and
C4): 33.4
District's Enrollment Standard Percentage Level: 3.0%

2A. Calculating the District's Enrollment Variances

DATA ENTRY: Enter data in the Enroliment, Budget, column for all fiscal y ears and in the Enrollment, CBEDS Actual column for the First Prior Year; al! other data are
extracted or calculated. CBEDS Actual enroliment data preloaded in the District Regular lines will include both District Regular and Charter School enroliment. Districts will
need to adjust the District Regular enrollment lines and the Charter School enrollment lines accordingly . Enter district regular enrolliment and charter school enroliment
corresponding to financial data reported in the General Fund, only, for all fiscal years.

Fiscal Year

Third Prior Y ear (2019-20)

Second Prior Year (2020-21)

‘ First Prior Y ear (2021-22)

Califomia Depértment of Education_

SACS Web System
System Version: SACS V1
Form Version: 2

Enroliment Variance

Level
Enrocliment (If Budget is greater
Budget CBEDS Actual than Actual, else N/A) Status
District Regular | 38 38
Charter School . I
Total Enroliment . 38 . 38 | 0.0% | Met
District Regular ‘ 34 34 |
Charter School : - ) l
Total Enroliment | - . 0.0% ol met
|
District Regular 36 36
Charter School [ _0 i |
Total Enroliment o 3_6 - ) o _35_ 0.0% - - Me_t
- Printed: 6/7/2022 8:02:56 AM
Page 2 of 29 Form Last Revised: 6/6/2022 2:14:42 PM -07:00

Submission Number: DBBCS2HKBR

183



2022.23 Budget, July 1 21654090000000
Nicasio Elementary Criterla and Standards Review Form 01CS
Marin County 01Cs D8BCS2HKBR(2022-23)
Budget Year (2022-23)
District Regular 36
Charter School |
Total Enroliment 36 |
2B. Comparison of District Enroliment to the Standard
DATA ENTRY: Enter an explanation if the standard is not met.
1a. STANDARD MET - Enrcliment has not been overestimated by more than the standard percentage level for the first prior year.

Explanation:

(required if NOT met)

1b. three years.
Explanation:
{required if NOT met)
3. CRITERION: ADA to Enrollment

STANDARD MET - Enrollment has not been overestimated by more than the standard percentage level for two or more of the previous

STANDARD: Projected second period (P-2) average daily attendance {ADA) to enroliment ratio for any of the budget y ear or two
subsequent fiscal years has not increased from the historical average ratio from the three prior fiscal y ears by more than one half of

one percent (0.5%).

3A, Calculating the District's ADA to Enroliment Standard

DATA ENTRY: All data are extracted or calculated. Data should reflect district regular and charter school ADA/enrollment corresponding to financial data reported in the

General Fund, only, for all fiscal y ears,

Fiscal Year

Third Prior Y ear (2019-20})
District Regular
Charter School

Total ADA/Enrofiment

I Second Prior Year (2020-21)
| District Regular
Charter School
Total ADA/Enrollment

First Prior Y ear (2021-22)

District Regular
Charter School

Total ADA/Enroliment

Califomia Department of Education
SACS Web System

System Version: SACS V1

Form Version: 2

P-2 ADA Enrollment
Estimated/Unaudited CBEDS Actual
Actuals

(Form A, Lines A4
and C4)

)

Page 3 of 28

188

{Criterion 2, Item

2A)
a7 38{
0,
37 38 |
37 34 |
ol
37 34
R - |
33 36
I'
S
33 | 36

Historical Av erage Ratio:

Historical Ratio

of ADA to Enrollment

97.1%

108.5% |

92.9% |
99.5% |

Printed: 6/7/2022 8:02:56 AM

Fomm Last Revised: 6/6/2022 2:14:42 PM -07:00

Submission Number: DBBCS2HKBR



Nicasio Elementary
Marin County

2022-23 Budget, July 1 21654090000000
Criteria and Standards Review Form 01CS
01Cs D8BCS2HKBR{2022-23)

District's ADA to Enrolilment Standard (historical average ratio plus 0.5%):

100.0%

3B, Calculating the District's Projected Ratio of ADA to Enroliment

DATA ENTRY: Enter data in the Estimated P-2 ADA column for the two subsequent y ears. Enter data in the Enroliment column for the two subsequent years, Data should
reflect district regular and charter schoo! ADA/enroliment corresponding to financial data reported in the General Fund only, for all fiscal years. All other data are extracted

or calculated.

Fiscal Year

Budget Y ear (2022-23)

1st Subsequent Year (2023-24)

2nd Subsequent Y ear (2024-25)

Estimated P-2 ADA Enroliment
Budget Budget/Projected
(Form A, Lines A4 (Criterion 2, Item Ratio of ADA to Status
and C4) 2A) Enroliment
District Regular 33 36
Charter School ?_ - _0 ‘
Total ADA/Enroliment - ) 3;4 I 36“ 92.7% ‘ Me_t
_ _ I 4 ]
District Regular ‘ 33 36 | ‘
Charter School : 0 ‘ - _0 | |
Total ADA/Enrollment : Y Y 92.7% Met
| |
District Regular 33 | 36
Charter School 0 I i | |
Total ADA/Enrollment 33 I . 92.7% | Met

3C. Comparison of District ADA to Enrollment Ratio to the Standard

DATA ENTRY: Enter an explanation if the standard is not met,

1a,

Califomia Department of Education

SACS Web System
System Version: SACS V1
Form Version: 2

STANDARD MET - Projected P-2 ADA to enrollment ratio has not exceeded the standard for the budget and two subsequent fiscal
years,

Explanation:

{required if NOT met)

CRITERION: LCFF Revenue

STANDARD: Projecled local control funding formula (LCFF) revenue for any of the budget year or two subsequent fiscal years has not
changed from the prior fiscal year by more than the change in population, plus the district's gap funding or cost-of-living adjustment
(COLA)' and its economic recovery target pay ment, plus or minus one percent.

For basic aid districts, projected LCFF revenue has not changed from the prior fiscal y ear by more than the percent change in property
tax revenues plus or minus one percent.

For districts funded by necessary small school formulas, projected LCFF revenue has not changed from the prior fiscal y ear amount
by more than the district’'s gap funding or COLA' and its economic recovery target pay ment, plus or minus one percent.

! Districts that are already at or above their LCFF target funding as described in Education Code Section 42238.03(d) receive no gap
funding. These districts have a COLA applied to their LCFF target, but their y ear-ov er-y ear rev enue increase might be less than the
statutory COLA due to certain local factors and components of the funding formula.

Printed: 6/7/2022 8:02:56 AM
Form Last Revised: 6/6/2022 2:14:42 PM 07:00

Page 4 of 29 Submission Number: DSBCS2HKBR

189



2022-23 Budget, July 1 21654090000000
Nicasio Elementary Criteria and Standards Review Form 01CS

Marin County 01CS D8BCS2HKBR(2022-23)

4A. District's LCFF Revenue Standard

Indicate which standard applies:

LCFF Revenue

Basic Aid

Necessary Small School
The District must select which LCFF revenue standard applies.

LCFF Revenue Standard selected: Basic Aid

4A1. Calculating the District's LCFF Revenue Standard

DATA ENTRY: Enter data in Step 1a for the two subsequent fiscal years. All other data is extracted or calculated, Enter data for Steps 2a through 2b1. All other data is
calculated.

Note: Due to the full implementation of LCFF, gap funding and the economic recovery target increment pay ment amounts are no longer applicable.

Projected LCFF Revenue

Prior Year Budget Year 1st Subsequent Year Subszgguent
Year
Step 1 - Change in Population (2021-22) (2022-23) (2023-24) (2024-25)
a. ADA (Funded) o I ] o N
(Form A, lines A6 and C4) 36.89 33.45 33.38 33.36
b. Prior Y ear ADA (Funded) ) | 36_89_ - 33.45 . g?; .
c. Difference (Step 1a minus Step 1b) I o (3.44) (E - 0.00 |
d. Percent Change Due to Population |
(Step 1c divided by Step 1b} (9.33%) I (.27%) 0.00%
Step 2 - Change in Funding Level
a. Prior Year LCFF Funding 779,150.00 | R . 786,24;.00 ] 793,472.00
b1, COLA percentage | 0.60% | T
b2. COLA amount (proxy for purposes of this criterion) 0.00 | 0.00 . 0.00
C. Percent Change Due to Funding Level - N ! ]
(Step 2b2 divided by Step 2a) 0.0% 0.0% 0.0%
Step 3 - Total Change in Population and Funding Level -
{Step 1d plus Step 2c) -9.3% -0.3% 0.0%
LCFF Revenue Standard (Step 3, plus/minus 1%): | N/A i -

N/A N/A

4A2. Alternate LCFF Revenue Standard - Basic Aid

DATA ENTRY: If applicable to y our district, input data in the 1st and 2nd Subsequent Year columns for projected local property taxes; all other data are extracted or
calculated.

Basic Aid District Projected LCFF Revenue

Califomia Department of Education Printed: 6/7/2022 8:02:56 AM
SACS Web System Page 5 of 29 Form Last Revised: 6/6/2022 2:14:42 PM -07:00

System Version: SACS V1 Submission Number: D8BCS2HKBR
Form Version: 2

186



2022-23 Budget, July 1 21654090000000

Nicaslo Elementary Criterla and Standards Review Form 01CS
Marin County 01Cs D8BCS2HKBR(2022-23)
2nd
Prior Y ear Budget Year 1st Subsequent Year Subsequent
Year
(2021-22) (2022-23)

(2023-24) (2024-25)

Projected Local Property Taxes

(Form 01, Objects 8021 - 8089) 718,323.00 738,918.00 739,886.00 747,117.00

Percent Change from Previous Year | 2.87% 13% I .98% |

Basic Aid
Standard (percent
change from

|
previous year, plus/minus 1%): 1.87% to 3.87% 0.87% to 1.13% | -oaog;/;to
| - (]
4A3. Alternate LCFF Revenue Standard - Necessary Small School
DATA ENTRY': All data are extracted or calculated.
Necessary Small School District Projected LCFF Revenue
2nd
Budget Year 1st Subsequent Year Subsequent
Year
(2022-23) (2023-24) (2024-25)
Necessary Small School Standard ' |
{COLA Step 2c, plus/minus 1%): N/A N/A N/A
4B, Calculating the District's Projected Change in LCFF Revenue
DATA ENTRY: Enter data in the 1st and 2nd Subsequent Y ear columns for LCFF Revenue; all other data are extracted or calculated.
2nd
Prior Year Budget Year 1st Subsequent Year Subsequent
Year
(2021-22) (2022-23) (2023-24) (2024-25)
LCFF Revenue
(Fund 01, Objects 8011, 8012, 8020-8089) 765,500.00 785,280.00 | 791,280.00 797,280.00
O, S
District's Projected Change in LCFF Revenue: 2.58% 76% 76%
Basic Aid Standard  1.87% fo 3.87% 0.87% to 1.13% '°;°§Z,‘;/‘°
- o
Status: Met Met Met
4C. Comparison of District LCFF Revenue to the Standard
DATA ENTRY: Enter an explanation if the standard is not met.
1a. STANDARD MET - Projected change in LCFF revenue has met the standard for the budget and two subsequent fiscal y ears.
Explanation:
(required if NOT met)
5. CRITERION: Salaries and Benefits
Califomia Department of Education Printed: 6/7/2022 8:02:56 AM
SACS Web System Page 6 of 29 Form Last Revised: 6/6/2022 2:14:42 PM 07:00

System Version: SACS V1

Submission Number; DSBCS2HKBR
Form Version: 2

189



2022-23 Budget, July 1 21654090000000
Nicasio Elementary Criteria and Standards Review Form 01CS

Marin County 01CS DBBCS2HKBR(2022-23)

STANDARD: Projected ratio of total unrestricted salaries and benefits to total unrestricted general fund expenditures for any of the
budget year or two subsequent fiscal years has not changed from the historical av erage ratio from the three prior fiscal years by more
than the greater of three percent or the district's required reserves percentage.

5A. Calculating the District's Historical Average Ratio of Unrestricted Salaries and Benefits to Total Unrestricted General Fund Expenditures

DATA ENTRY': All data are extracted or calculated.

Estimated/Unaudited Actuals - Unrestricted
(Resources 0000-1999) Ratio

Salaries and Total Expenditures of Unrestricted Salaries

Benefits and Benefits
Fiscal Year (Form 01, Objects (Form 01, Objects to Total Unrestricted
1000-3999) 1000-7499) Expenditures
.Third_PrmeaT(_ZO;QE - 4_52_628¥ ) - 622,868.25 | 72.7%
Second Prior Year (2020-21) 468,227.30 652,923.15 - 71.7% -
First Prior Year (2021-22) o 485,234.00 i 7_88,2_34.60 61.6%
: - H_lsl;ca_lxl erage Rata " 68.6%
2nd
Budget Year 1st Subsequent Year Subsequent
Y ear
(2022-23) (2023-24) (2024-25)
District's Reserve Standard Percentage (Criterion 10B, Line 4): I 5.0% | 5.0% ) i 5.0% -
District's Salaries and Benefits Standard | 1 I
{historical average ratio, plus/minus the greater I
of 3% or the district's reserve standard percentage): 63.6% to

63.6% to 73.6% 63.6% to 73.6% 73.6%

5B. Calculating the District's Projected Ratio of Unrestricted Salaries and Benefits to Total Unrestricted General Fund Expenditures

DATA ENTRY: If Form MYP exists, Unrestricted Salaries and Benefits, and Total Unrestricted Expenditures data for the 1st and 2nd Subsequent Years will be extracted:;
if not,

enter data for the two subsequent years. All other data are extracted or calculated.

Budget - Unrestricted
(Resources 0000-1999)

Salaries and

Benefits Total Expenditures Ratio

{Form 01, Objects (Form 01, Objects of Unrestricted Salaries

1000-3999) 1000-7499) and Benefits
Fiscal Year (Form MYP, Lines (Form MYP, Lines to Total Unrestricted Status
B1-B3) B1-B8, B10) Expenditures
Budget Y ear (2022-25) - 506,184.00 | 736,154.00 | B 6_8.8% Met
1st Subsequent Y ear (2023-24} 518,407.00 ' 754,852.00 | 68.7% - Met
2nd Subsequent Y ear (2024-25) I 531,297.00 | 774,406.00 | 68.6% - Met
5C. Comparison of District Salaries and Benefits Ratio to the Standard
DATA ENTRY: Enter an explanation if the standard is not met.
Califomia Department of Education Printed: 6/7/2022 8:02:56 AM
SACS Web System Page 7 of 29 Form Last Revised: 6/6/2022 2:14:42 PM 0700

System Version: SACS V1

Submission Number. DEBCS2HKBR
Form Version: 2

122



2022-23 Budget, July 1 21654090000000
Nicaslo Elementary Criterla and Standards Review Form 01CS
Marin County 01CS DeBCS2HKBR(2022-23)

STANDARD MET - Ratio of total unrestricted salaries and benefits to total unrestricted expenditures has met the standard for the

ta. budget and two subsequent fiscal y ears.
Explanation:
{required if NOT met)
6. CRITERION: Other Revenues and Expenditures

STANDARD: Projected operating rev enues (including fedsral, other state, and other local) or expenditures (including books and supplies,

and services and other operating), for any of the budget year or two subsequent fiscal years, have not changed from the prior fiscal
y ear amount by more than the percentage change in population and the funded cost-of-living adjustment (COLA) plus or minus ten
percent.

For each major object category, changes that exceed the percentage change in population and the funded COLA plus or minus five
percent must be explained.

6A. Calculating the District's Other Revenues and Expenditures Standard Percentage Ranges

DATA ENTRY: All data are extracted or calculated.

2nd
Budget Year 1st Subsequent Year Subsequent
Year
(2022-23) (2023-24) (2024-25)

1. District's Change in Population and Funding Level

(Criterion 4A1, Step 3): (9.33%) (.27%) 0.00%
2, District's Other Revenues and Expenditures

=10.00% to

Standard Percentage Range (Line 1, plus/minus 10%):  -19,33% to 0.67% «10.27% to 9,73% | 10.00%
0 o
3. District's Other Revenues and Expenditures
i f : o/ 9, o ey o -5.00% to
Explanation Percentage Range (Line 1, plus/minus 5%). = -14,33% to -4.33% -5.27% 10 4.73% 5.00%
. (]

6B. Calculating the District's Change by Major Object Category and Comparison to the Explanation Percentage Range (Section 6A, Line 3)

DATA ENTRY: If Form MYP exists, the 1st and 2nd Subsequent Y ear data for each revenue and expenditure section will be extracted; if not, enter data for the two
subsequent

years. All other data are extracted or calculated.

Explanations must be entered for each category if the percent change for any year exceeds the districl's explanation percentage range.

Percent Change Cglaj?sgi:‘:s
Object Range / Fiscal Year Amount Over Previous Year Exgl::;;ion
o Federal Revenue {Fund 01, dbj_.acts 8100-8299) (Form MYP, Line A2) - - i
First Prior Y ear (2021-22) : B 4;,211.00 |
Budget Year (2022-23) .._ B _EE,Z?.OO (36.25_%) | - Yes |
15t Subsequent Year (2023-24) | 26,274.00 0.00% No |
2nd Subsequent Y ear (2024-25) | 7,27;1.00 ' 0.00% o No |
Califomia Department of Education o o . Pn'nt-e;i:_%(:)ZZ_S?OZ:SS AM-
SACS Web System Page 8 of 29 Form Last Revised: 6/6/2022 2:14:42 PM -07:00

System Version: SACS V1
Form Version: 2

Submission Number: D8BCS2HKBR

143



Nicasio Elementary
Marin County

First Prior Y ear (2021-22)
Budget Y ear (2022-23)

1st Subsequent Year (2023-24)
2nd Subsequent Y ear {2024-25)

First Prior Year (2021-22)
Budget Y ear (2022-23)

1st Subsequent Y ear (2023-24)
2nd Subsequent Y ear (2024-25)

First Prior Year (2021-22)
Budget Year {2022-23)

1st Subsequent Y ear {2023-24)
2nd Subsequent Y ear (2024-25)

First Prior Year (2021-22)
Budget Year (2022-23)
1st Subsequent Y ear (2023-24)

2nd Subsequent Y ear (2024-25)

2022.23 Budget, July 1
Criteria and Standards Review
01CS

Explanation:
Decrease to 1x funds
(required if Yes)

Other State Revenue (Fund 01, Objects 8300-8599) (Form MYP, Line A3}

130,256.00 ‘

46,758.00 |
45,758.00 |
46,758.00

Explanation:
Decrease to 1x funds
(required if Yes) .

Other Local Revenue (Fund 01, Objects 8600-8799) (Form MYF, Line A4)

© 291,704.00 |
304,212.00 |
304,212.00 ‘
| 304,212.00 |

Explanation:
Increase to Parcel tax and donations
(required if Yes)

Books and Supplies (Fund 01, Objects 4000-4999) (Form MYP, Line B4)
[

65,933.00 |
66,906.00

Explanation:
Reduced due to 1x expenditures
(required if Yes)

21654090000000
Form 01CS
D8BCS2HKBR{2022-23)

| 89,853.00
64,988.00

Services and Other Operating Expenditures (Fund 01, Objects 5000-5999) (Form MYP, Line B5)

359,189.00 |
_——
361,931.00 |

299,096.00 |

Explanation:
Reduced dus to 1x expenditures
(required if Yes)

293,916.00 |

(64.10%) Yes
0.00% No
0.00% | No
4.29% | Yes
0.00% No
0.00% No

(27.67%) Yes
1.45% No
1.48% No

76% Yes

(18.79%) Yes

1.76% No

6C. Calculating the District's Change in Total Operating Revenues and Expenditures (Section 6A, Line 2)

DATA ENTRY: All data are extracted or calculated.

Califomia Department of Education
SACS Web System

System Version: SACS V1

Form Version: 2

Page 9 of 29

122

Percent Change

Printed: 6/7/2022 8:02:56 AM

Form Last Revised: 6/6/2022 2:14:42 PM -07:00
Submission Number: DSBCS2HKBR



2022-23 Budget, July 1
Nicaslo Elementary Criteria and Standards Review
Marin County 01CS

Object Range / Fiscal Year

Total Federal, Other State, and Other Local Revenue (Criterion 6B)

First Prior Year (2021-22)
Budget Year (2022-23)

1st Subsequent Year (2023-24)
2nd Subsequent Y ear (2024-25)

Total Books and Supplies, and Services and Other Operating Expenditures (Criterion 6B}

First Prior Y ear (2021-22)
Budget Y ear (2022-23)

1st Subsequent Year (2023-24)
2nd Subsequent Y ear (2024-25)

21654090000000
Form 01CS
D8BCS2HKBR(2022-23)
Amount Over Previous Year Status
463,171.00
377,244.00 (18.55%) | et
377,244.00 0.00% | Met '
377,244.00 0.00% | Met
449,042.00
426,919.00 (4.93%) Met
350,848.00 (15.71%) Not Met |
366,002.00 1.71% Met

6D. Comparison of District Total Operating Revenues and Expenditures to the Standard Percentage Range

DATA ENTRY: Explanations are linked from Section 6B if the status in Section 6C is not met; no entry is allowed below.

1a. .
fiscal years.

Explanation:
Federal Revenue
(linked from 6B

if NOT met)

Explanation:
Other State Revenue
(linked from 6B

if NOT met)

Explanation:
Other Local Revenue
{linked from 6B

if NOT met)

STANDARD MET - Projected total operating rev enues have not changed by more than the standard for the budget and two subsequent

STANDARD NOT MET - Projected total operating expenditures have changed by more than the standard in one or more of the budget or
1 two subsequent fiscal y ears. Reasons for the projected change, descriptions of the methods and assumptions used in the projections,
' and what changes, if any, will be made to bring the projected operating expenditures within the standard must be entered in Section 6A

above and will also display in the explanation box below.

Explanation:

Books and Supplies
Reduced due to 1x expenditures
(linked from 6B

if NOT met)

Explanation: Reduced due to 1x expenditures

Califomia Department of Education
SACS Web System

System Version: SACS V1

Form Version: 2

Page 10 of 29

143

Printed: 6/7/2022 8:02:56 AM

Form Last Revised: 6/6/2022 2:14:42 PM 07.00

Submission Number: DBBCS2HKBR



Nicasio Elementary
Marin County

2022-23 Budget, July 1 21654090000000
|Criteria and Standards Review Form 01CS
01CS D8BCS2HKBR(2022-23)

Services and Other Exps
{linked from 6B
if NOT met)

CRITERION: Facilities Maintenance

STANDARD: Confirm that the annual contribution for facilities maintenance funding is not less than the amount required pursuant to
Education Code Section 17070.75, if applicable, and that the district is providing adequately to preserve the functionality of its facilities
for their normal life in accordance with Education Code sections 52060(d)¥1) and 17002(d)(1).

Determining the District's Compliance with the Contribution Requirement for EC Section 17070.75 - Ongoing and Major Maintenance/Restricted Maintenance

Account (OMMA/RMA)

NOTE:

EC Section 17070.75 requires the district to deposit into the account a minimum amount equal to or greater than three percent of the
total general fund expenditures and other financing uses for that fiscal y ear. Statute exludes the following resource codes from the
total general fund expenditures calculation: 3210, 3212, 3213, 3214, 3215, 32186, 3218, 3219, 5316, 7027, and 7690.

DATA ENTRY: Click the appropriate Yes or No button for special education local plan area (SELPA) administrative units (AUs); all other data are extracted or calculated. If
standard is not met, enter an Xin the appropriate box and enter an explanation, if applicable.

a. For districts that are the AU of a SELPA, do you choose to exclude revenues that are passed through
to participating members of

the SELPA from the OMMA/RMA required minimum contribution calculation? No

b. Pass-through rev enues and apportionments that may be excluded from the OMMA/RMA calculation per EC Section
17070.75(b)}(2}(D)

(Fund 10, resources 3300-3499, 6500-6540 and 6546, objects 7211-7213 and 7221-7223) 0.00

Ongoing and Major Maintenance/Restricted Maintenance Account

a. Budgeted Expenditures and Other
Financing Uses (Form 01, objects 1000-
7999, exclude resources 3210, 3212, 3213,
3214, 3215, 3216, 3218, 3219, 53186, 7027,
and 7690)

[ 1,179,406.00
b. Plus: Pass-through Revenues and o ) R
Apportionments {Line 1b, if line 1a is No) 0.00 3% Required Budgeted Contribution
Minimum . .
Contribution to the Ongoing and Major
(Line 2¢ times 3%) Maintenance Account Status
c. Net Budgeted Expenditures and Other :
Financing Uses | Not Met
1,179,406.00 | 35,382.18 | 0.00

' Fund 01, Resource 8150, Objects 8900-
8999

If standard is not met, enter an Xin the box that best describes why the minimum required contribution was not made:

Califomia Department of Education
SACS Web Systemn

System Version: SACS V1

Form Version: 2

Not applicable (district does not participate in the Leroy F. Greene School Facilities Act
of 1998)

Printed: 6/7/2022 8:02:56 AM
Page 11 of 29 Form Last Revised: 6/6/2022 2:14:42 PM 07:00
Submission Number: DBBCS2ZHKBR

146



Nicasio Elementary
Marin County

2022-23 Budget, July 1 21654090000000
Criteria and Standards Review Form 01CS
01Cs D8BCS2HKBR(2022-23)

X | Exempt (due to district's small size [EC Section 17070.75 (b)(2)}(E)])

I Other (explanation must be provided)

Explanation:
(required if NOT met
and Other is marked)

.

CRITERION: Deficit Spending

STANDARD: Unrestricted deficit spending (total unrestricted expenditures and other financing uses is greater than total unrestricted
revenues and other financing sources) as a percentage of total unrestricted expenditures and other financing uses, has not exceeded
one-third of the district’s available reserves® as a percentage of total expenditures and other financing uses? in two out of three prior

fiscal years.

8A, Calculating the District's Deficit Spending Standard Percentage Levels

DATA ENTRY: All data are extracted or calculated.

California Department of Education

SACS Web System

System Version: SACS V1

Form Version: 2

District's Av ailable Reserve Amounts (resources 0000-1989)

a. Stabilization Arrangements

{Funds 01 and 17, Object 9750)

b. Reserve for Economic Uncertainties

(Funds 01 and 17, Object 9789)

c¢. Unassigned/Unappropriated

(Funds 01 and 17, Object 9790)

d. Negative General Fund Ending Balances in Restricted
Resources (Fund 01, Object 979Z, if negative, for each of
resources 2000-9999)

e. Available Reserves (Lines 1a through 1d)

Expenditures and Other Financing Uses

a. District's Total Expenditures and Other Financing Uses

(Fund 01, objects 1000-7999)

b. Plus: Special Education Pass-through Funds (Fund 10, resources
3300-3498, 6500-6540 and 6546, objects 7211-7213 and 7221-7223)
¢. Total Expenditures and Other Financing Uses

(Line 2a plus Line 2b)

District's Available Reserve Percentage

{Line 1e divided by Line 2c)

District's Deficit Spending Standard Percentage Levels

{Line 3 times 1/3): |

Page 12 of 29

143

Third Prior Year

(2019-20)

69,000.00
o

267,493.41

0.00
336,493.41

1,023,070.08

1,023,070.08

32.9% |

11.0%

Second Prior Year

(2020-21)

0.00

71,000.00

350,993.29

0.00

973,539.78

973,539.78

43.3%

14.4%

421,993.29

First Prior
Year

(2021-22)

0.00

71,000.00

297,960.99

0.00

368,960.99

1,243,180.00 |

0.00

1,243,180.00

29.7%

9.9%

'Av ailable reserves are the unrestricted amounts in the
Stabilization Arrangement, Reserve for

Economic Uncertainties, and Unassigned/Unappropriated
accounts in the General Fund and the

Printed: 6/7/2022 8:02:56 AM
Form Last Revised: 6/6/2022 2:14:42 PM 07:00
Submission Number; DBBCS2ZHKBR



Nicasio Elementary
Marin County

2022-23 Budget, July 1 21654090000000
Criteria and Standards Review Form 01CS
01CS D8BCS2HKBR(2022-23)

Special Reserve Fund for Other Than Capital Outlay Projects.
Av ailable reserves will be reduced by

any negative ending balances in restricted resources in the
General Fund.

2A school district that is the Administrative Unit of a Special
Education Local Plan Area (SELPA)

may exclude from its expenditures the distribution of funds to its
participating members.

8B. Calculating the District's Deficit Spending Percentages

DATA ENTRY: All data are extracted or calculated.

Fiscal Year

Third Prior Y ear {2019-20)
Second Prior Year (2020-21)
First Prior Year (2021-22}

Budget Year (2022-23) (Information only)

Total Unrestricted

Net Change in Deficit Spending Level

Expenditures
Unrestricted Fund and Other Financing {If Net Change in
Balance Uses Unrestricted Fund
(Form 01, Section (Form 01, Objects Balance is negative, else Status
E) 1000-7999) N/A)

i 86,313.97 | 622,868.25 - N/A - | _NTet_
i 90,038.23 ‘ 652,923.15 NTA _.i__Met_
| __(54.,.541:02_) l‘ ;88?23:00 69% | Met
I 11,9200 | 736,154.00

8C. Comparison of District Deficit Spending to the Standard

DATA ENTRY: Enter an explanation if the standard is not met.

STANDARD MET - Unrrestricted deficit spending, if any, has not exceeded the standard percentage level in two or more of the three

1a. .
prior years.
Explanation:
(required if NOT met) !
9. CRITERION: Fund Balance

STANDARD: Budgeted beginning unrestricted general fund balance has not been overestimated for two out of three prior fiscal years
by more than the following percentage levels:

Califomia Department of Education
SACS Webh System

System Version: SACS V1

Fomn Version: 2

Percentage Level ’ District ADA
1.7% 0 to 300
1.3% 301 to 1,000
1.0% 1,001 to 30,000
0.7% 30,001 to 400,000
0.3% 400,001 and over

' Percentage levels equate to a rate of deficit spending which
would eliminate recommended resetves for economic
uncertainties over a three y ear period.

District Estimated P-2 ADA (Form A, Lines A6 and C4): | 33

Fom Last Revsed BRRSF LS 5
orm Last Revised: 2:14:42 :00
Page 13 of 29 Submission Number: DSBCS2HKBR

148



2022-23 Budget, July 1 21654090000000

Nicasio Elementary Criteria and Standards Review Form 01CS
Marin County 01CS D8BCS2HKBR(2022-23)
District’s Fund Balance Standard Percentage Level: 1.7%

9A. Calculating the District's Unrestricted General Fund Beginning Balance Percentages

DATA ENTRY: Enter data in the Original Budget column for the First, Second, and Third Prior Y ears; all other data are extracted or calculated.

Unrestricted General Fund Beginning Beginning Fund Balance

Balance 2
(Form 01, Line F1e, Unrestricted Column) Variance Level
Fiscal Year Original Budget Es""‘a;i‘:il:;a”d"e" ur °Ve'eﬁ;’2)a'ed' else Status
Third Prior Year (2019-20) 427,995.97 | 445,707.67 N/A _Met
Second Prior Year (2020-21) [ 460,226.67 - - 532,021.64 . N/A = ;\/Iet-
First Prior Y ear (2021-22) [ 541,490.64 [ 622,059.87 ' N/A ] Met
Budget Year (2022-23) (Information only) B 567,518.87 [ - -

2 Adjusted beginning balance, including audit adjustments and other restatements
(objects 9791-9795)

9B. Comparison of District Unrestricted Beginning Fund Balance to the Standard

DATA ENTRY: Enter an explanation if the standard is not met.

STANDARD MET - Unrestricted general fund beginning fund balance has not been ov erestimated by more than the standard percentage

ta. level for two or more of the previous three years.

Explanation:

{required if NOT met}

10. CRITERION: Reserves

STANDARD: Available reserves’ for any of the budget year or two subsequent fiscal years are not less than the following percentages
or amounts? as applied to total expenditures and other financing uses®

DATA ENTRY: Budget Year data are extracted. If Form MYP exists, 1st and 2nd Subsequent Y ear data will be extracted. If not, enter
district regular ADA and charter school ADA corresponding to financial data reported in the General Fund, only, for the two subsequent
years.

Percentage Level District ADA

5% or $75,000
(greater of)

4% or $75,000
(greater of )

0 o300

301 to 1,000

3% 1,001 to 30,000
2% 30,001 to 400,000
1% 400,001 and over

' Available reserves are the unrestricted amounts in the
Stabilization Arrangements, Reserve for Economic Uncertainties,
and Unassigned/Unappropriated accounts in the General Fund
and the Special Reserve Fund for Other Than Capital Outlay
Projects. Available reserves will be reduced by any negative
ending balances in restricted resources in the General Fund.

* Dollar amounts to be adjusted annually by the prior y ear
statutory cost-of-living adjustment, as referenced in Education
Code Section 42238.02, rounded to the nearest thousand.

Califomia Department of Education Printed: 6/7/2022 8:02:56 AM
SACS Web System Page 14 of 29 Form Last Revised: 6/6/2022 2:14:42 PM -07:00
System Version: SACS V1 g Submission Number: DBBCS2HKBR

Form Version: 2

129



2022-23 Budget, July 1 21654090000000
Nicasio Elementary Criterla and Standards Review Form 01CS
Marin County 01Cs D8BCS2HKBR(2022-23)

2 A school district that is the Administrative Unit (AU) of a
Special Education Local Plan Area (SELPA) may exclude from its
expenditures the distribution of funds to its participating

members,
2nd
Budget Year 1st Subsequent Year Subsequent
Year
(2022-23) (2023-24) (2024-25)
District Estimated P-2 ADA (Budget Year, Form A, Lines A4 and - T |
C4. 33 33 33
Subsequent Years, Form MYP, Line F2, if available.) o - ) ) o
District's Reserve Standard Percentage Level: ‘ 5% - 5% . 5%,
10A. Calculating the District’s Speclal Education Pass-through Exclusions (enly for districts that serve as the AU of a SELPA)
DATA ENTRY: For SELPA AUs, if Form MYP exists, all data will be extracted including the Y es/No button selection. If not, click the appropriate Yes or No button
for item 1 and, if Yes, enter data for item 2a and for the two subsequent years in item 2b; Budget Y ear data are extracted.
For districts that serve as the AU of a SELPA (Form MYR Lines F1a, F1b1, and F1b2}):
1. Do you choose to exclude from the reserve calculation the pass-through funds distributed to SELPA , Yes
members? |
2. If you are the SELPA AU and are excluding special education pass-through funds:
a. Enter the name(s) of the SELPA(s):
2nd
Budget Year 1st Subsequent Year Subsequent
Year
(2022-23) (2023-24) (2024-25)
b. Special Education Pass-through Funds [ |
(Fund 10, resources 3300-3499, 6500-6540 and 65486, 0.00
objects 7211-7213 and 7221-7223)
10B. Calculating the District's Reserve Standard
DATA ENTRY: If Form MYP exists, 1st and 2nd Subsequent Y ear data for lines 1 and 2 will be extracted; if not, enter data for the two subsequent years.
All other data are extracted or calculated.
2nd
Budget Year 1st Subsequent Year Subsequent
Year
(2022-23) (2023-24) (2024-25)
1. Expenditures and Other Financing Uses l .
(Fund 01, objects 1000-7999) (Form MYP, Line B11) I 1,221,178.00 1,174,209.00  1,201,628.00
2. Plus: Special Education Pass-through | I | -
(Criterion 10A, Line 2b, if Criterion 10A, Line 1 is No)
3. Total Expenditures and Other Financing Uses ‘ -
(Line B1 plus Line B2) 1,221,179.00 1,174,209.00 = 1,201,628.00
4. Reserve Standard Percentage Level ‘ 5% - 5% - 5“/:
5. Reserve Standard - by Percent | I I
Califomia Department of Education Printed: 6/7/2022 8:02:56 AM
SACS Web System Page 15 of 29 Form Last Revised: 6/6/2022 2:14:42 PM -07:00

System Version: SACS V1
Fom Version: 2

Submission Number: DBBCS2HKBR

186



2022-23 Budget, July 1 21654090000000

Nicasio Elementary Criteria and Standards Review Form 01CS
Marin County oics D8BCS2HKBR(2022-23)
{Line B3 times Line B4) I 61,058.95 58,710.45 ‘ 60,081.40 |
6. Reserve Standard - by Amount ] ‘ ‘

(875,000 for districts with 0 to 1,000 ADA, else 0) 75,000.00 | 75,000.00 75,000.00
7. District's Reserve Standard _. | - - ]
(Greater of Line B5 or Line B6) 75,000.00 | 75,000.00 | 75,000.00 |

10C. Calculating the District's Budgeted Reserve Amount

DATA ENTRY: If Form MYP exists, 1st and 2nd Subsequent Year data for lines 1 through 7 will be extracted; if not, enter data for the two subsequent years.

All other data are extracted or calculated.

2nd
Reserve Amounts (Unrestricted resources 0000-1999 except Line 4): Budget ng)ar (2022- 1st Su(t;ls);g?::)t Year 3‘::?;:;:5
25)

1. General Fund - Stabilization Arrangements ) _ |

{Fund 01, Object 9750) (Form MYP, Line E1a) 0.00 | 0.00 | 0.00
2. General Fund - Reserve for Economic Uncertainties ) B I _|

(Fund 01, Object 9783) (Form MYP, Line E1b) 75,000.00 | 75,000.00 | 75,000.00 |
3. General Fund - Unassigned/Unappropriated Amount | I

(Fund 01, Object 3790) (Form MYP, Line E1c) | 307,675.99 306,323.87 283,104.87
4. General Fund - Negative Ending Balances in Restricted Resources | . - ) B .

(Fund 01, Object 9797, if negative, for each of resources 2000- I

9999)

(Form MYP, Line E1d) 0.00 0.00 0.00
5. Special Reserve Fund - Stabilization Arrangements | l -

(Fund 17, Object 9750) (Form MYPR, Line E2a) 0.00 1
6. Special Reserve Fund - Reserve for Economic Uncertainties . -

(Fund 17, Object 9789) (Form MY P, Line E2b) 0.00 ’ |
7. Special Reserve Fund - Unassigned/Unappropriated Amount I

(Fund 17, Object 9790} (Form MYF Line E2c) 0.00 ' |
8. District's Budgeted Reserve Amount . .

(Lines C1 thru C7) 382,675.99 381,323.87 358,104.87
8. District's Budgeted Reserve Percentage {Information only} I I

(Line 8 divided by Section 10B, Line 3) 31.34% 32.47% 29.80%

District's Reserve Standard

(Section 10B, Line 7): 75,000.00 | 75,000.00 75,000,00
Status: Met Met Met
10D. Comparison of District Reserve Amount to the Standard
DATA ENTRY : Enter an explanation if the standard is not met.
1a. STANDARD MET - Projected available reserves have met the standard for the budget and two subsequent fiscal years.

Explanation:

(required if NOT met}

SUPPLEMENTAL INFORMATION

DATA ENTRY: Click the appropriate Yes or No button for items $1 through S4. Enter an explanation for each Yes answer.

Califomia Department of Education Printed: 6/7/2022 8:02:56 AM
SACS Web System Page 16 of 29 Fomm Last Revised: 6/6/2022 2:14:42 PM -07:00
System Version: SACS V1 9 Submission Number: D8BCS2HKBR
Form Version: 2

189



Nicasio Elementary
Marin County

81,

s2.

1a.

83.

1b.

84,

1a.

§5.

Califomia Department of Education

SACS Web System

System Version: SACS V1

Form Version; 2

2022-23 Budget, July 1
Criteria and Standards Review
o1Ccs

Contingent Liabilities

Does your district have any known or contingent liabilities (e.g., financial or program audits, litigation,

state compliance reviews) that may impact the budget?

If Yes, identify the liabilities and how they may impact the budget:

Use of Onedime Revenues for Ongoing Expenditures

Does your district have ongoing general fund expenditures in the budget in excess of one percent of

the total general fund expenditures that are funded with one-time resources?

21654030000000
Form 01C$8
D8BCS2HKBR(2022-23)

No

If Yes, identify the expenditures and explain how the one-time resources will be replaced to continue funding the ongoing expenditures

in the following fiscal years:

Use of Ongoing Revenues for One-time Expenditures

Does y our district hav e large non-recurring general fund expenditures that are funded with ongoing

general fund rev enues?

If Yes, identify the expenditures:

Contingent Revenues

Does your district hav e projected revenues for the budget year or either of the two subsequent fiscal
years

contingent on reauthorization by the local government, special legislation, or other definitive act

(e.g., parcel taxes, forest reserves)?

No

If Yes, identify any of these revenues that are dedicated for ongoing expenses and explain how the rev enues will be replaced or

expenditures reduced:

Contributions

Identify projected contributions from unrestricted resources in the general fund to restricted resources in the general fund for the
budget y ear and two subsequent fiscal y ears. Provide an explanation if contributions have changed from the prior fiscal y ear amounts
by more than $20,000 and more than ten percent. Explanation should include whether contributions are engoing or one-time in nature.

Identify projected transfers to or from the general fund to cover operating deficits in either the general fund or any other fund for the
budget year and two subsequent fiscal y ears. Provide an explanation if transfers have changed from the prior fiscal y ear amounts by
more than $20,000 and more than ten percent. Explanation should include whether transfers are ongoing or one-time in nature.

Estimate the impact of any capital projects on the general fund operational budget.

Printed: 6/7/2022 8:02:56 AM

Fomm Last Revised: 8/6/2022 2:14:42 PM -07:00
Page 17 of 29 Submission Number: DSBCS2HKBR

180



Nicasic Elementary
Marin County

2022-23 Budget, July 1
Criterla and Standards Review
01CSs

District's Contributions and Transfers Standard:

21654090000000
Form 01CS
D8BCS2HKBR(2022-23)

-10.0% to +10.0% or
-$20,000 to +$20,000 |

S5A. Identification of the District's Projected Contributions, Transfers, and Capital Projects that may Impact the General Fund

DATA ENTRY: For Contributions, enter data in the Projection column for the 1st and 2nd Subsequent Years. Contributions for the First Prior Year and Budget Year data
will be extracted. For Transfers In and Transfers Out, the First Prior Year and Budget Y ear data will be extracted. If Form MYP exists, the data will be extracted for the 1st
and 2nd Subsequent Years. If Form MYP does not exist, enter data for the 1st and 2nd Subsequent Years. Click the appropriate button for 1d. All other data are extracted

or calculated.

Description / Fiscal Y ear

1a.
First Prior Year (2021-22)
Budget Y ear (2022-23)
1st Subsequent Year (2023-24)

2nd Subsequent Year (2024-25)

1b.
First Prior Year {2021-22)
Budget Y ear (2022-23)
1st Subsequent Year (2023-24)

2nd Subsequent Y ear (2024-25)

1c.
First Prior Year (2021-22)
Budget Year (2022-23)
1st Subsequent Year (2023-24)
2nd Subsequent Y ear (2024-25)

Projection Amount of Change Change Status
Contributions, Unrestricted General Fund (Fund 01, Resources 0000-1999, Object 8980)
[ (132,906.00) |
I (1;,9_30.00) | EOOT _.8% Met
 (135,116.00) | 1,186.00 | 9% ' Met |
- (1;,744700) i ' 4,628.00 | aam | Met
Transfers In, General Fund *
0.00
? 0.00 000 0.0% | Met
I 0.00 . 0.00 . 0.0% l\;et
I 0.00 I - 0.00 - 0.0% o E i
Transfers Out, General Fund *
Ii 0.00
0.00 . 0.00 0.0% Met
0.00 000  0.0% | Met
0.?)0 . 0 | 0.0% Met

Impact of Capital Projects

Do you have any capital projects that may impact the general fund operational budget?

* Include transfers used to cover operating deficits in either the general fund or any other fund.

Percent

0.00

S5B. Status of the District's Projected Contributions, Transfers, and Capital Projects

DATA ENTRY: Enter an explanation if Not Met for items 1a-1c or if Yes for item 1d.

1a.
Explanation: |
(required if NOT met)
1b. -
Explanation: [
(required if NOT met)
1e.

Explanation:

Califormia Department of Education
SACS Web System

System Version: SACS V1

Fom Version: 2

Page 18 of 29

183

MET - Projected transfers in have not changed by more than the standard for the budget and two subsequent fiscal years.

MET - Projected contributions have not changed by more than the standard for the budget and two subsequent fiscal years.

MET - Projected transfers out have not changed by more than the standard for the budget and two subsequent fiscal years.

Printed: 6/7/2022 8:02:56 AM
Form Last Revised: 6/6/2022 2:14:42 PM 07:00
Submission Number: D8BCS2HKBR



2022-23 Budget, July 1
Nicasio Elementary (Criteria and Standards Review
Marin County 01CS

(required if NOT met)

21654090000000 |
Form 01CS
D8BCS2HKBR(2022-23)

1d. NO - There are no capital projects that may impact the general fund operational budget.

Project Information:

(required if YES)

SE. Long-term Commitments

Identify all existing and new multiy ear commitments® and their annual required payments for the budget y ear and two subsequent fiscal
years. Explain how any increase in annual pay ments will be funded. Also explain how any decrease to funding sources used to pay

long-term commitments will be replaced.

' Include multiy ear commitments, multiy ear debt agreements, and new programs or contracts that result in long-term obligations.

S6A. Identification of the District's Long-term Commitments

DATA ENTRY: Click the appropriate button in item 1 and enter data in all columns of item 2 for applicable long-term commitments; there are no extractions in this section.

Does your district hav e long-term {multiy ear)
commitments?

(If No, skip item 2 and Sections S6B and S6C) Yes

If Yes to item 1, list all new and existing multiy ear commitments and required annual debt service amounts. Do not include long-term

commitments for postemploy ment benefits other than pensions (OPEB); OPEB is disclosed in item S7A,

# of SACS Fund and Cbject Codes Used For: Principal
Years Balance
N - . . . as of July
Type of Commitment Remaining  Funding Sources (Revenues) Debt Service (Expenditures) 1.2022-03
Leases l ’
Certificates of Participation
General Obligation Bonds 2 Parcel Tax 780,000
Supp Early Retirement Program 1 General Fund Unrestricted

Revenue
State School Building Loans

Compensated Absences

Other Long-term Commitments (do not include OPEB):

g/a\l(i)fgn‘}iva bD('espartment of Education

eb System

System Version: SACS V1 Page 19 of 29
Form Version: 2

182

Printed: 6/7/2022 8:02:56 AN
Form Last Revised: 6/6/2022 2:14:42 PM -07:00
Submission Number: DBBCS2HKBR



Nicasio Elementary
Marin County

2022-23 Budget, July 1
Criterla and Standards Review
01Cs

Leases

Certificates of Participation
General Obligation Bonds

Supp Early Retirement Program
State School Building Loans

Compensated Absences

Ty pe of Commitment (continued)

Prior Year

(2021-22)
Annual Pay ment

P&l)

Other Long-term Commitments (continued):

Total Annual Pay ments:

226,312 |

Has total annual payment increased over prior year (2021-22)?

Budget Year

(2022-23)

Annual Pay ment

240,000

Yes

21654090000000
Form 01C$S
D8BCS2HKBR(2022-23)
|
780,000 |
1st 2nd
Subsequent  Subsequent
Year Year
(2023-24) (2024-25)
Annual Annual
Payment Payment
(P&} P&l

1 |
zeo,tﬂ{ 270,000
0 | 0
|
|

260,000 270,000

Yes Yes

$6B. Comparison of the District's Annual Payments to Prior Year Annual Payment

DATA ENTRY: Enter an explanation if Yes.

1a.

Y es - Annual pay ments for long-term commitments have increased in one or more of the budget or two subsequent fiscal years.

Explain how the increase in annual pay ments will be funded.

Explanation:
(required if Yes
to increase in total

annual pay ments)

General obligation bonds are collected and paid by the Marin County Treasurer from Parcel Taxes.
Early retirement incentive pay ment is paid with unrestricted general fund rev enues.

$6C. ldentification of Decreases to Funding Sources Used to Pay Long-term Commitments

DATA ENTRY: Click the appropriate Y es or No button in item 1; if Yes, an explanation is required in item 2.

Will funding sources used to pay long-term commitments decrease or expire prior to the end of the commitment period, or are they

one-time sources?

Califomia Department of Education

SACS Web System
System Version: SACS V1
Form Version: 2

Page 20 of 29

183

No

Printed: 6/7/2022 8:02:56 AM

Form Last Revised: 6/6/2022 2:14:42 PM 07:00

Submission Number: DBBCS2ZHKBR



Nicasio Elementary

Marin County

2022-23 Budget, July 1 21654090000000
Criteria and Standards Review Form 01CS
01Cs D8BCSZHKBR(2022-23)

No - Funding sources will not decrease or expire prior to the end of the commitment period, and one-time funds are not being used for

2, .
long-term commitment annual pay ments.
Explanation:
{required if Yes)
S7. Unfunded Liabilities

Estimate the unfunded liability for postemploy ment benefits other than pensions (OPEB) based on an actuarial valuation, if required, or
other method; identify or estimate the actuarially determined contribution (if available); and indicate how the obligation is funded (pay -
as-you-go, amortized over a specific period, etc.).

Estimate the unfunded liability for self-insurance programs such as workers' compensation based on an actuarial v aluation, if required,
or other method; identify or estimate the required contribution; and indicate how the obligation is funded (lev el of risk retained, funding
approach, etc.).

S7A. ldentification of the District's Estimated Unfunded Liability for Postemployment Benefits Other than Pensions (OPEB)

DATA ENTRY: Click the appropriate button in item 1 and enter data in all other applicable items; there are no extractions in this section except the budget y ear data on line

5b.

Does your district provide postemploy ment benefits other

than pensions (OPEB)? (If No, skip items 2-5) No

For the district's OPEB:

a. Are they lifetime benefits?

b. Do benefits continue past age 65?

c. Describe any other characteristics of the district's OPEB program including eligibility criteria and amounts, if any, that retirees are
required to contribute toward their own benefits:

a. Are OPEB financed on a pay -as-y ou-go, actuarial cost, or other method?

Governmental

b. Indicate any accumulated amounts sarmarked for OPEB in a self-insurance or Self-Insurance Fund Fund

governmental fund

CPEB Liabilities

a. Total OPEB liability

b. OPEB plan(s) fiduciary net position {if applicable)

¢. Total/Net OPEB liability (Line 4a minus Line 4b) E
d. Is total OPEB liability based on the district's estimate .
or an actuarial v aluation? |

e. If based on an actuarial valuation, indicate the measurement date | !

g?gg%a bDespartment of Education

eb System

System Version: SACS V1 Page 21 0f 29
Form Version: 2

186

Printed: 6/7/2022 8:02:56 AM
Form Last Revised: 6/6/2022 2:14:42 PM 07:00
Submission Number: DBBCS2HKBR



Nicaslo Elementary
Marin County

2022-23 Budget, July 1
Criteria and Standards Review
01Cs

of the OPEB valuation

Budget
Year

(2022-
23)

OPEB Contributions

a. OPEB actuarially determined contribution (ADC), if av ailable, per
actuarial v aluation or Alternative Measurement

Method

b. OPEB amount contributed (for this purpose, include premiums
paid to a self-insurance fund) (funds 01-70, objects 3701-3752)

c. Cost of OPEB benefits {equivalent of "pay-as-y ou-go" amount)

d. Number of retirees receiving OPEB benefits

21654090000000
Form 01CS
D3BCS2HKBR(2022-23)
1st 2nd
Subsequent Subsequent
Year Y ear
(2023-24) (2024-25)

$7B. Identification of the District's Unfunded Liability for Self-Insurance Programs

DATA ENTRY: Click the appropriate button in jitem 1 and enter data in all other applicable items; there are no extractions in this section.

$8.

Does your district operate any self-insurance programs such as workers’
compensaticn, employ ee health and welfare, or property and liability ? (Do not
include OPEB, which is covered in Section S7A) (If No, skip items 2-4)

No |

Describe each self-insurance program operated by the district, including details for each such as level of risk retained, funding
approach, basis for valuation (district’s estimate or actuarial), and date of the valuation:

Self-Insurance Liabilities
a. Accrued liability for self-insurance programs

b. Unfunded liability for self-insurance programs

Budget
Year

(2022-

Self-Insurance Contributions 23)

a. Required contribution (funding) for self-insurance programs

b. Amount contributed (funded) for self-insurance programs

Status of Labor Agreements

1st 2nd
Subsequent Subsequent
Year Year
(2023-24} {2024-25)

Analy ze the status of all employ ee labor agreements. Identify new labor agreements, as well as new commitments provided as part of
previously ratified multiy ear agreements; and include all contracts, including all administrator contracts (and including all compensatian).
For new agreements, indicate the date of the required board meeting. Compare the increase in new commitments to the projected
increase in ongoing revenues, and explain how these commitments will be funded in future fiscal years.

If salary and benefit negotiations are not finalized at budget adoption, upon settlement with certificated or classified staff:

The school district must determine the cost of the settlement, including salaries, benefits, and any other agreements that change
costs, and provide the county office of education (COE) with an analysis of the cost of the settlement and its impact on the operating

budget.

The county superintendent shall review the analy sis relative to the criteria and standards, and may provide written comments to the

president of the district gov erning board and superintendent.

Califomia Department of Education
SACS Web System

System Versicn: SACS V1

Form Version: 2

Page 22 of 29

183

Printed: 6/7/2022 8:02:56 AM
Form Last Revised: 8/6/2022 2:14:42 PM -07:00
Submission Number. DBBCS2HKBR



2022-23 Budget, July 1 21654090000000
Nicasio Elementary Criteria and Standards Review Form 01CS
Marin County 01CS D8BCS2HKBR(2022-23)

S8A. Cost Analysis of District's Labor Agreements - Certificated (Non-management) Employees

DATA ENTRY : Enter all applicable data items; there are no extractions in this section,

Prior Year (2nd 2nd
. Budget Year 1st Subsequent Year Subsequent
Interim)
Year
(2021-22) (2022-23) (2023-24) (2024-25)
Number of certificated (non-management) full - time - equiv alent(FTE) positions 3.0 | 3.0 | 3.0 | 3.0 |
Certificated (Non-management) Salary and Benefit Negotiations
1. Are salary and benefit negotiations settled for the budget y ear? No

If Yes, and the corresponding public
disclosure documents have been filed with
the COE, complete questions 2 and 3.

If Yes, and the corresponding public
disclosure documents have not been filed
with the COE, complete questions 2-5.

If No, identify the unsetiled negotiations including any prior y ear unsettled negotiations and then
complete questions 6 and 7.

Negotiations Settled

Per Govemment Code Section 3547.5{a), date of public disclosure board

2a. .
meeting: i
2b. Per Government Code Section 3547.5(b), was the agreement certified i
by the district superintendent and chief business official?
If Yes, date of Superintendent and CBO
certification:
3. Per Govemnment Code Section 3547.5(c), was a budget revision adopted !
to meet the costs of the agreement?
If Yes, date of budget revision board
adoption:
. ) Begin .
4, Period covered by the agreement: Date: End Date:
2nd
5. Salary settlement: Budget Year 1st Subsequent Year Subsequent
Year
{2022-23) (2023-24) {2024-25)
Is the cost of salary settlement included in the budget | ' T
and multiy ear |
projections (MY Ps)? ‘
One Year Agreement
Total cost of salary settlement |
% change in salary schedule
from prior year
or
Multiyear Agreement
Total cost of salary settlement |
1
Califomia Department of Education Printed: 6/7/2022 8:02:56 AM
SACS Web System Page 23 of 29 Form Last Revised: 6/6/2022 2:14:42 PM 07:00

System Version: SACS V1
Form Version: 2

Submission Number; DBBCS2HKBR

188



2022-23 Budget, July 1 21654090000000
Nicaslo Elementary Criteria and Standards Review Form 01CS

Marin County 01CS D8BCS2HKBR(2022-23)
% change in salary schedule |
from prior y ear (may enter text,
such as "Reopener"} J

Identify the source of funding that will be used to support multiy ear salary commitments:

Negotiations Not Settled

6. Cost of a one percent increase in salary and statutory benefits | 4,067 i
2nd
Budget Year 1st Subsequent Year Subsequent
Year
(2022-23) (2023-24) (2024-25)
7. Amount included for any tentative salary schedule increases Y 0 | 0|
2nd
Budget Year 1st Subsequent Year Subsequent
Year
Certificated (Non-management) Health and Welfare (H&W) Benefits (2022-23) (2023-24) (2024-25)
i i i |
1. Are costs of H&W benefit changes included in the budget and Yes Yes Yes
MYPs? |
2. Total cost of H&W benefits 23,494 24,669 25,902
3. Percent of H&W cost paid by employer 100.0% 100.0% . 100.0%
4. Percent projected change in H&W cost ov er prior y ear 5.0% | 5.0% | 5.0%
Certificated {Non-management) Prior Year Settlements |
Are any new costs from prior y ear settlements included in the budget? No
If Yes, amount of new costs included in the budget and MY Ps
If Yes, explain the nature of the new costs:
2nd
Budget Year 1st Subsequent Year Subsequent
Year

Certificated (Non-
management) Step and (2022-23) (2023-24) (2024-25)
Column Adjustments

1. Are step & column adjustments included in the budget and MY Ps? | Yes Yes Yes
2, Cost of step & column adjustments 8,775 10,169 10,504
3. Percent change in step & column over prior y ear | 3.0% 3.0% | 3.0%
L
2nd
Budget Year 1st Subsequent Year Subsequent
Year
Certificated (Non-management) Attrition (layoffs and retirements) (2022-23) (2023-24) (2024-25)
|

1. Are savings from attrition included in the budget and MY Ps? No | No No

Are additional H&W benefits for those laid-off or retired employees

z included in the budget and MYPs? _ Ne Ne No
Califomia Department of Education Printed: 6/7/2022 8:02:56 AM
SACS Web System Page 24 of 28 Form Last Revised: 6/6/2022 2:14:42 PM -07:00

System Version: SACS V1

Submission Number; DBBCS2HKBR
Fom Version: 2

189



2022-23 Budget, July 1

21654090000000

Nicasio Elementary Criteria and Standards Review Form 01CS
Marin County 01CS D8BCS2HKBR(2022-23)
Caertificated (Non-management) - Other
List other significant contract changes and the cost impact of each change (i.e., class size, hours of employment, leave of absence, bonuses, etc.):
S8B. Cost Analyslis of District's Labor Agreements - Classified (Non-management) Employees
DATA ENTRY: Enter all applicable data items; there are no extractions in this section.
. 2nd
Prior Ye?r {2nd Budget Year 1st Subsequent Year Subsequent
Interim)
Y ear
(2021-22) (2022-23) (2023-24) (2024-25)
Number of classified(non - management) FTE positions | 2.5 2.5 2.5 2.5

Classified (Non-management) Salary and Benefit Negotiations

1.

Negotiations Settled

2a.

2b.

Califomia Department of Education
SACS Web System

System Version: SACS V1

Fom Version: 2

Are salary and benefit negotiations settled for the budget y ear?

No

If Yes, and the corresponding public disclosure documents have been filed with the COE, complete

questions 2 and 3.

If Yes, and the corresponding public disclosure documents have not been filed with the COE,

complete questions 2-5.

If No, identify the unsettled negotiations including any priar y ear unsettled negotiations and then

complete questions 6 and 7.

Unsettled for 2021-22 forward.

Per Government Code Section 3547.5(a), date of public disclosure
board meeting:

Per Govemment Code Section 3547.5(b), was the agreement certified
by the district superintendent and chief business official?

If Yes, date of Superintendent and CBO
certification:

Per Govemment Code Section 3547.5(c), was a budget revision adopted
to meet the costs of the agreement?

If Yes, date of budget revision board
adoption:

Begin

Period covered by the agreement: Date:

Salary settlement: Budget Year

(2022-23)

Is the cost of salary settlement included in the budget
and multiy ear

projections (MY Ps)?

Page 25 of 29

166

End Date:
2nd
1st Subsequent Year Subsequent
Year
(2023-24) (2024-25)

Printed: 6/7/2022 8:02:56 AM
Form Last Revised: 6/6/2022 2:14:42 PM -07:00
Submission Number: D8BCS2HKBR



Nlcasio Elementary
Marin County

Negotiations Not Settied
6.

2022-23 Budget, July 1
Criteria and Standards Review
01Cs

One Year Agreement

Total cost of salary settlement

% change in salary schedule
from prior y ear

or
Multlyear Agreement
Total cost of salary settlement l

% change in salary schedule |
from prior year (may enter text, |
such as "Reopener"}

Cost of a one percent increase in salary and statutory benefits

Amount included for any tentative salary schedule increases

Classified (Non-management) Health and Welfare (H&W) Benefits

3.
4.

Are costs of H&W benefit changes included in the budget and

MY Ps?
Total cost of H&W benefits

Percent of H&W cost paid by employer

Percent projected change in H&W cost over prior year

Classified (Non-management) Prior Year Settlements

Are any new costs from prior year settlements included in the budget?

Classified (Non-management) Step and Column Adjustments

Califomia Department of Education
SACS Web System

System Version: SACS V1

Form Version: 2

If Yes, amount of new costs included in the budget and MY Ps

If Yes, explain the nature of the new costs:

Are step & column adjustments included in the budget and MY Ps?

Cost of step & column adjustments |

Percent change in step & column ov er prior year ‘

Page 26 of 29

189

21654090000000
Form 01CS
D8BCS2HKBR(2022-23)

Identify the source of funding that will be used to support multiy ear salary commitments:

1,858
Budget Year

(2022-23)

Budget Year

(2022-23)

Yes

100.0%

5.0%

Budget Year
{2022-23)

Yes |
1,450 |

1.0%

Budget Y ear

11,185

2nd
1st Subsequent Year Subsequent
Year
(2023-24) (2024-25)
0 0
2nd
1st Subsequent Year Subsequent
Year
(2023-24) (2024-25)
Yes Yes
|
11,657 11,942
100.0% 100.0%
5.0% 5.0%

2nd

1st Subsequent Year Subsequent
Year

(2023-24) (2024-25)
Yes Yes
1478 | 1,493

1.0% [ 1.0%
2nd

1st Subsequent Year Subsequent
Year

Printed: 6/7/2022 8:02:56 AM

Form Last Revised: 6/6/2022 2:14:42 PM 07:00

Submission Number: DEBCS2HKBR



2022-23 Budget, July 1 21654090000000
Nicasio Elementary Criteria and Standards Review Form 01CS

Marin County 01CS D8BCS2HKBR(2022-23)
Classified (Non-management)

Attrition {layoffs and (2022-23) (2023-24) (2024-25)
retirements)

1 Are savings from attrition included in the budget and MYPs? | No No No

2 Are additional H&W benefits for those laid-of f or retired employees
’ included in the budget and MY Ps?

Classified (Non

t) - Other

£

List other significant contract changes and the cost impact of each change (i.e., hours of employment, leave of absence, bonuses, etc.):

S8C. Cost Analysis of District's Labor Agreements - Management/Supervisor/Confidential Employees

DATA ENTRY: Enter all applicable data items; there are no extractions in this section.

Prior Year (2nd 2nd
. Budget Year 1st Subsequent Year Subsequent
Interim)
Year
(2021-22) (2022-23) (2023-24) (2024-25)
Number of management, supervisor, and confidential FTE positions o] 0 0 0
Management/Supervisor/Confidential
Salary and Benefit Negotiations
1. Are salary and benefit negotiations settled for the budget y ear? N/A

If Yes, complete question 2.

If No, identify the unsettled negotiations including any prior y ear unsettled negotiations and then
complete questions 3 and 4.

If nfa, skip the remainder of Section S8C.

Negotiations Settled

2nd
2. Salary settlement: Budget Year 1st Subsequent Year Subsequent
Year
(2022-23) (2023-24) (2024-25)
Is the cost of salary settlement included in the budget : i )
and multiy ear |
projections (MY Ps)? |
Total cost of salary settlement
Califomia Department of Education Printed: 6/7/2022 8:02:56 AM
SACS Web System Page 27 of 29 Form Last Revised: 6/6/2022 2:14:42 PM 07:00

System Version: SACS V1

Submission Number: DSBCS2HKBR
Form Version: 2

16Q



2022-23 Budget, July 1 21654090000000
Nicasio Elementary Criteria and Standards Review Form 01CS

Marin County 01CS D8BCS2HKBR({2022.23)

% change in salary schedule | |
from prior year {(may enter text, |
such as "Reopener") |

Negotiations Not Settled

3. Cost of a one percent increase in salary and statutory benefits |
2nd
Budget Year 1st Subsequent Year Subsequent
Year
(2022-23) (2023-24) (2024-25)
4. Amount included for any tentative salary schedule increases
2nd
Management/Supervisor/Confidential Budget Y ear 1st Subsequent Year Subsequent
Year
Health and Welfare (H&W) . _ g
Benefits (2022-23) (2023-24) (2024-25)
Are costs of H&W benefit changes included in the budget and
1.
MY Ps?
2. Total cost of H&W benefits
3. Percent of H&W cost paid by employer
4. Percent projected change in H&W cost over prior year
2nd
Management/Supervisor/Confidential Budget Year 1st Subsequent Year Subsequent
Year
Step and Column Adjustments (2022-23) (2023-24) (2024-25)
1. Are step & column adjustments included in the budget and MYPs?
2. Cost of step and column adjustments
3. Percent change in step & column over prior y ear
2nd
Management/Supervisor/Confidential Budget Year 1st Subsequent Year Subsequent
Year
Other Benefits (mileage, bonuses, etc.} (2022-23) (2023-24) (2024-25)
|
1. Are costs of other benefits included in the budget and MYPs? |
2. Total cost of other benefits |
3. Percent change in cost of other benefits over prior year
§9. Local Control and Accountability Plan (LCAP)

Confirm that the school district's governing board has adopted an LCAP or an update to the LCAP effective for the budget year.

DATA ENTRY: Click the appropriate Yes or No button in item 1, and enter the date in item 2.

1. Did or will the school district's governing board adopt an LCAP or an update to the LCAP effective for the budget Yes
year?

2. Adoption date of the LCAP or an update to the LCAR. Jun 16, 2022
$10. LCAP Expenditures
Confirm that the school district's budget includes the expenditures necessary to implement the LCAP or annual update to the LCAP.

DATA ENTRY: Click the appropriate Yes or No button.

Does the school district's budget include the expenditures necessary to implement the LCAP or annual
update to the LCAP as described

in the Local Control and Accountability Plan and Annual Update Template? Yes

ADDITIONAL FISCAL INDICATORS

Califomia Department of Education

Printed: 6/7/2022 8:02:56 AM
SACS Web System Page 28 of 29 Form Last Revised: 8/6/2022 2:14:42 PM 07:00
System Version: SACS V1 g Submission Number. D8BCS2HKBR
Form Version: 2

1683



Nicasio Elementary

Marin County

2022-23 Budget, July 1
Criteria and Standards Review
01CS

21654030000000
Form 01CS
D8BCS2HKBR(2022-23)

The foliowing fiscal indicators are designed to provide additional data for reviewing agencies. A "Yes" answer to any single indicator does not necessarily suggest a cause
for concern, but may alert the reviewing agency to the need for additional review. DATA ENTRY: Click the appropriate Yes or No button for items A1 through A9 except
item A3, which is automatically completed based on data in Criterion 2,

A1,

A2,

A3.

A4,

A5,

A8,

AT7.

A8,

A9,

Do cash flow projections show that the district will end the budget y ear with a
negative cash balance in the general fund?

Is the system of personnel position control independent from the payroll sy stem?

Is errollment decreasing in both the prior fiscal y ear and budget y ear? (Data from the

enrollment budget column and actual column of Criterien 2A are used to determine Yes or

No)

Are new charter schools operating in district boundaries that impact the district's
enrolliment, either in the prior fiscal year or budget year?

Has the district entered into a bargaining agreement where any of the budget

or subsequent years of the agreement would result in salary increases that

are expected to exceed the projected state funded cost-of -living adjustment?

Does the district provide uncapped (100% employ er paid) health benefits for current or

retired employ ees?

Is the district's financial sy stem independent of the county office system?

Does the district have any reports that indicate fiscal distress pursuant to Education
Code Section 42127.6(a)? (If Yes, provide copies to the county office of education)
Have there been personnel changes in the superintendent or chief business

official positions within the last 12 months?

When providing comments for additional fiscal indicators, please include the item number applicable to each comment.

Comments:
)
(optional}

No

No

No

No

No

End of School District Budget Criteria and Standards Review

Califomia Department of Education
SACS Web System
System Version: SACS V1

Fomm Version: 2

Page 29 of 29

162

Printed: 6/7/2022 8:02:56 AM
Form Last Revised: 6/6/2022 2:14:42 PM -07:00
Submission Number: DBBCS2ZHKBR



Agenda ltem #__%L/

NICASIO SCHOOL DISTRICT
2022-23 Budget Report ~ General Fund

KEY I

The following Budget Assumptions are based on the California School Finance and Management Conference and the
Marin County Office of Education Common Message.

REVENUES: 2022-23
1. LCFF/Property Taxes= 3§ 775,280 - ( State Aid $47,177 and Property Tax Revenue $ 728,103)

Property taxes estimated at 3% growth (based on May 31* estimated tax roll per County Dept of Finance)
Annual transfer to Deferred Maintenance Fund ($10,000)

LCFF funding based on the 2022-23 estimates compiled by the Marin County Office of Education (MCOE)
Education Protection Account 2022-23 L.CFF estimate MCOE

2. Federal Revenue = 3 26,274 - (Special Education Funding $ 3,258, Title II $1,303, Title II1 $ 1,287 and REAP
(Rural Education Grant) $ 20,426).

e No carryover budgeted and no increases for COLA or growth budgeted.
e Title I, Title Il and REAP Grant monies budgeted at prior year amounts until more information about the
Federal budget is known.

3. State Revenue = $ 46,758- (Mandated Cost Grant $ 1,271, Lottery $ 7,997, Special Education $ 2,307 and STRS
on Behalf payment $ 35,083).

e All prior year one-time funding eliminated from the proposed budge

e STRS on Behalf : expense to record the payment made by the State "on-behalf" of the district employees. There
is no net impact to this change in accounting as is budgeted with an offsetting increase to revenues.

4. Local Revenues = 3 301,493 - (Parcel Tax $222,343, Interest on GF $ 2,500 Interagency Services for the
Superintendent $ 12,000 (there is an offsetting contribution to revenue to make this expenditure neutral; MCOE
transfer to the district for Special Ed. $ 4,674 and Foundation Grant to cover Special Programs $40,407).

¢ Special Education AB 602 revenue — (transfer from SELPA-Special Education Local Plan Area) revised to reflect
budget per the SELPA estimated budget allocation.
e Increase in parcel tax 3% (§$ 6,476 increase) total projected revenue $ 222.342.

EXPENDITURES: 2022-23:

1. Salaries & Benefits = $ 704,123

Certificated Salaries: $ 345,465
Classified Salaries: $ 164,905

Employee Benefits: 3 193,753

193
Page 1 6/5/2022



Nicasio School District Agenda lfem #_~ -

Since 1862

Board of Trustees
Elaine Doss, Board President ~ Daniel Ager, Trustee ~ Mark Burton, Trustee

To: Nicasio School District Board of Trustees
From: Margie Bonardi, CBO

Date: June 16 2022

Re: Budget Reserve Documentation 2022-23

Background: On June 20, 2014, the Governor signed into law SB 858, the education budget
trailer bill. The bill requires Districts document and report the substantiation of need for
reserves greater than the state required minimum reserve for economic uncertainty. School
district reserve levels, as well as their fund balances, are determined by governing boards to
meet local priorities and allow districts to save for potential future expected and unexpected
expenditures and for eventual economic downturns. As a community funded school (Basic Aid
Districts) Nicasio receives funds only twice a year and must rely on adequate reserves to
manage cash flow for normal daily operations and for future purchases and unforeseen events.
The statutory minimum required reserves for school districts generally only covers between
one to five weeks of payroll, or less than 20 days of total cash flow. Prudent budgeting raises
expectations for school districts to establish and maintain reserves above the statutory
minimum.

Recommendation: Staff recommends approval of Budget Reserve Documentation

5555 Nicasio Valley Road / P{g4Box 711, Nicasio, CA 94946
@ 415.662.2184 / B 415.662.2250 / www.nicasioschool.org



Agenda liem #

2022-23 Budget Adoption Reserves M
NICASIO SCHOOL DISTRICT

Substantiation of need for reserves greater than the state required minimum reserve for economic uncertainty

The governing board of a school district that proposes to adopt a budget that includes a combined assigned and unassigned ending fund
balance in excess of the minimum recommended reserve for economic uncertainties, shall, at the Budget Adoption public hearing, provide:

The minimum recommended reserve for economic uncertainties;
The combined assigned and unassigned ending fund balances that are in excess of the minimum recommended reserve for economic
uncertainties for each fiscal year identified in the budget; and
A statement of reasons to substantiate the need for reserves that are higher than the minimum recommended reserve.
* Please note that the Reserve Cap is triggered in 2022-23; districts under 2,500 ADA and Basic Aid districts are exempt.
All other districts may not hold assigned, unassigned and unappropriated ending fund balance in excess of 10%.

2022-23

Total General Fund Expenditures & Other Uses S 1,221,179
Minimum Reserve requirement 4% $ 75,000
General Fund Combined Ending Fund Balance S 646,369
Special Reserve Fund Ending Fund Balance $ -
Components of ending balance:

Nonspendable (revolving, prepaid, etc.) S 1,000

Restricted S 66,869

Committed $ -

Assigned S 195,825

Reserve for economic uncertainties S 75,000

Unassigned and Unappropriated 5 -
Subtotal Assigned, Unassigned & Unappropriated S 270,825
Total Components of ending balance S 338,694
Assigned & Unassigned balances above the minimum reserve requirement S 195,825

Statement of Reasons
The District’s Fund Balance includes assigned, unassigned and unappropriated components, that in total are greater than the Minimum

Recommended Reserve for Economic Uncertainties because:

1. Protection against future economic downturns/meeting cashflow needs included in payroll
. Curriculum Adoption

. Expiration of Proposition 30/55 Revenues

. High Cost of Special Education students/residential and NPS placement

. Maintaining a AAA credit rating/maintaining sound financial policies

I EYEO LN

6. Unanticipated increses in operational expenses

Page 1 Printed 6/7/2022 1:53 PM
195



Agenda ltem #_<_g_0;g
Nicasio School District

Since 1862

Board of Trustees
Elaine Doss, Board President ~ Daniel Ager, Trustee ~ Mark Burton, Trustee

To: Nicasio School District Board of Trustees

From: Margie Bonardi, CBO

Date: June 16, 2022

Re: Approve Budget Transfer Authority Resolution 2021-22 (Year End)

Background: Each year, it is necessary to transfer budgets from one account to another in
order to properly close the books for the fiscal year and to comply with the statutory
requirement that no major budget category can be overspent when bills are paid. This activity
takes place in the summer within a short timeline. Routinely, the Board of Trustees, like other
boards in the State, adopts a resolution that delegates the authority to the Chief Business
Official to make such transfers.

Funding Source: To be determined at closing

Recommendation: Staff recommends approval of the Resolution to approve Budget Transfers
at year end, in accordance with the California Education Code.

5555 Nicasio Valley Road / Pf9eBox 711, Nicasio, CA 94946
W 415.662.2184 / B 415.662.2250 / www.nicasioschool.org



Agenda ltem #
Nicasio Scl'aool District
Since 1862

Board of Trustees
Elaine Doss, Board President ~ Daniel Ager, Trustee ~ Mark Burton, Trustee

RESOLUTION 2021-22 # 6
OF THE GOVERNING BOARD OF

NICASIO SCHOOL DISTRICT

REGARDING 2022-23 YEAR END BUDGET TRANSFER AUTHORIZATION

WHEREAS, it is anticipated that expenditures during the month of June 2022 may exceed the
remaining balances in certain budget classifications; and

WHEREAS, it is the desire of this Board to avoid delays in payment of liabilities of the district
which may result if the governing board is required to adopt resolutions for budget transfers at
the close of the school year; and

WHEREAS, Section 42600 of the Education Code provides for the eventuality of budget
transfers required at the close of the fiscal year by authorizing the Chief Business Official the
power to make such transfers as may be necessary to permit the payment of obligations
incurred during the current fiscal year;

NOW, THEREFORE, BE IT RESOLVED that the Chief Business Official is hereby authorized
and directed to make such necessary budget transfers between and/or among the undistributed
reserve, the reserve for contingencies, and the various expenditure classifications, to permit the
payment of obligations of the district incurred in fiscal year 2020-21.

PASSED AND ADOPTED this 16" day of June, 2022, by the following vote:

AYES:

NAYS:

ABSTAIN:

ABSENT:

President, Board of Trustees Clerk, Board of Trustees

l, Secretary to the Board of Trustees, do hereby certify that the foregoing is a true and
correct copy of the Resolution adopted by the Board of Trustees of the NICASIO SCHOOL
DISTRICT at its Meeting of June 16, 2022, which Resolution is on file in the office of this school
district.

Date Secretary to the Board of Trustees

5555 Nicasio Valley Road / P1@7Box 711, Nicasio, CA 94946
 415.662.2184 / B 415.662.2250 / www.nicasioschool.org



Agenda ltem #_Cé_ﬁ/

RESOLUTION 2021-22 # 7
OF THE GOVERNING BOARD OF
NICASIO SCHOOL DISTRICT
TAX ANTICIPATION NOTE (TAN)

WHEREAS, school districts, community college districts and county boards of education are
authorized by Sections 53850 to 53858, both inclusive, of the Government code of the State of
California (being Article 7.6, Chapter 4, Part 1, Division 2, Title 5 of the Government Code) to
borrow money by the issuance of temporary note; and

WHEREAS, the Governing Board has determined that, in order to satisfy certain obligations and
requirements of the school district, a public body corporate and politic located in the County of
Marin, it is desirable that a sum not to exceed $ 41,307.00. be borrowed for such purpose
during its fiscal year ending June 30, 2023, by the issuance of its 2022-23 Tax Anticipation
Note, in anticipation of the receipt of taxes, to be received by the District for the general fund;
and

WHEREAS, no money has heretofore been borrowed by or on behalf of the District through
issuance of tax anticipation notes or temporary notes in anticipation of the receipts of, or
payable from or secured by taxes, or other moneys for fiscal year 2022-23;

NOW, THEREFORE, BE IT RESOLVED, that the Governing Board of the Nicasio School
District does hereby resolve this Note to be executed by a duly authorized officer of the district:

This Resolution is adopted this 16th day of June 2022, by the following vote:

AYES:
NOES:
ABSENT:
ABSTAIN:

Name and Title

Date

198



RiC MARIN COUNTY OFFICE OF EDUCATION
i Mary Jane Burke
Marin County Superintendent of Schools
1111 Las Gallinas Avenue / P 0 Box 4925
San Rafael, California 94913

LOAN REQUEST - TAX ANTICIPATION

In accordance with Article XVI, Section 6, of the Constitution of the State of California, and Education Code
Section 42620, the NICASIO SCHOOL DISTRICT School District requests that the sum

of FIVE HUNDRED FORTY-ONE THOUSAND, THREE HUNDRED AND SEVEN DOLLARS ($ 541,307.00 )
be transferred from funds in the custody of the Treasurer of the County of Marin to the district for meeting
the obligations incurred for maintenance purposes for the fiscal year (July 1 through
last Monday in April only OR as specified in the attached Addendum).

PART A - Justification (Source: School District Adopted Budget SACS Form 01, Page 1, Column F)
1. Total Expenditures & Other Outgo (Objects 1000-7000). . . . . .. . . . .. $ 1.131,042.00

2. Less: Capital Outlay (Objects 6000). . . . . .. ... ... 0.00

3. Less: Total Other Outgo (Objects 7000). . . . . ... . .. 90,137.00

4 Totalltems2& 3.. . . . . . . . . . . e e e $ 90,137.00
5. Current Operating Expenditures (ltem 1, lessltem4). . . . . . . . ... .. $

1,040,905.00

PART B - Maximum Amount Which Can Be Borrowed
1. School District Maximum Secured Tax Limitation

(Adopted Budget SACS Form 01, Page 4, Column F, Object 8041).. . . . . $ 721,743.00
2. 75% of ltem 1 (85% may be requested later provided County

unds are available). Must not exceed Item 5, Part A or

85%ofltem1,PartB. . . . . . . . . . . e e $ 541,307.00

3. Pursuant to the attached Addendum. . . . . . . . . ... .. .. ... ... $ 613,481.00

DISTRICT NICASIO SCHOOL DISTRICT 6/16/22
Date Clerk or Authorized Agent

MARY JANE BURKE 6/16/22
Marin County Superintendent of Schools Date Assistant or Deputy

APPROVED:
ROY GIVEN

Director of Finance Date Director of Finance

199



LOAN REQUEST - TAX ANTICIPATION ADDENDUM

This addendum serves to amend the underlying contract for the 2022-23 Tax Anticipation Note from a
fiscal year base (July 1 through the last Monday in April) to amounts accrued for the fiscal year through
the date the principal apportionment for the fiscal year is paid in cash. This contract is further amended
to reflect the maximum amount which can be borrowed to not exceed 85 percent of the amount of
money which will accrue to the school district or county school service fund during the fiscal year.

oictrice NICASIO 6/16/22

Date Clerk or Authorized Agent
MARY JANE BURKE 6/16/22
Marin County Superintendent of Schools Date Assistant or Deputy
APPROVED:
ROY GIVEN
Director of Finance Date Director of Finance

200



Nicasio School District Agenda ltem #ﬂ

Since 1862

Board of Trustees
Elaine Doss, Board President ~ Daniel Ager, Trustee ~ Mark Burton, Trustee

To: Nicasio School District Board of Trustees

From: Margie Bonardi, CBO

Date: June 16, 2022

Re: Approve Education Protection Account (EPA) Expenditure Plan and Resolution
2022-23

Background: Proposition 30 was approved by the voters in November 2012. This initiative
temporarily increased the state’s sales tax rate for all taxpayers and personal income tax rates
for upper-income taxpayers. These new revenues are deposited in a newly created account call
the Education Protection Account (EPA) to receive and disburse the State General Fund
revenues derived from the incremental increases in taxes. The initiative provides districts,
county offices, etc. the sole authority to determine how the monies received from the EPA are
spent. The governing board of the district shall make the spending determinations with respect
to these monies in open session of a public meeting. The only restriction is that the EPA monies
received cannot be used for salaries or benefits for administrators or any other administrative
cost. The attached schedule reflects the District’s recommendation that the estimated
entitlement is applied to the current use; instructional supplies, staff development and the
maintenance of student computers.

Funding Source: Nicasio School District share of EPA funds for 2022-23 is estimated at $ 6,834

Recommendation: Staff recommends approval of the Education Protection Account
Expenditure plan for the 2022-23 as presented.

5555 Nicasio Valley Road / Pyg4 Box 711, Nicasio, CA 94946
@ 415.662.2184 / B 415.662.2250 / www.nicasioschool.org



Nicasio 5c|100| District

Since 1862

Board of Trustees
Elaine Doss, Board President ~ Daniel Ager, Trustee ~ Mark Burton, Trustee

RESOLUTION 2021-22 # 8
OF THE GOVERNING BOARD OF

NICASIO SCHOOL DISTRICT

Regarding the 2022-23 Education Protection Account

WHEREAS, the voters approved Proposition 30 on November 6, 2012;

WHEREAS, Proposition 30 added Article XllI, Section 36 to the California Constitution
effective November 7, 2012;

WHEREAS, the provisions of Article XIlI, Section 36(e) create in the state General Fund
an Education Protection Account to receive and disburse the revenues derived from the
incremental increases in taxes imposed by Article Xlil, Section 36(f);

WHEREAS, before June 30" of each year, the Director of Finance shall estimate the total
amount of additional revenues, less refunds that will be derived from the incremental increases in
tax rates made pursuant to Article XIll, Section 36(f) that will be available for transfer into the
Education Protection Account during the next fiscal year,

WHEREAS, if the sum determined by the State Controller is positive, the State Controller
shall transfer the amount calculated into the Education Protection Account within ten days

preceding the end of the fiscal year;

WHEREAS, all monies in the Education Protection Account are hereby continuously
appropriated for the support of school districts, county offices of education, charter schools and

community college districts;

WHEREAS, monies deposited in the Education Protection Account shall not be used to

pay any costs incurred by the Legislature, the Governor or any agency of state government;

5555 Nicasio Valley Road / PygpBox 711, Nicasio, CA 94946
W 415.662.2184 / B 415.662.2250 / www.nicasioschool.org



WHEREAS, a community college district, county office of education, school district, or
charter school shall have the sole authority to determine how the monies received from the
Education Protection Account are spent in the school or schools within its jurisdiction;

WHEREAS, the governing board of the district shall make the spending determinations
with respect to monies received from the Education Protection Account in open session of a public

meeting of the governing board,;

WHEREAS, the monies received from the Education Protection Account shall not be used

for salaries or benefits for administrators or any other administrative cost;

WHEREAS, each community college district, county office of education, school district and
charter school shall annually publish on its Internet website an accounting of how much money

was received from the Education Protection Account and how that money was spent;

WHEREAS, the annual independent financial and compliance audit required of community
college districts, county offices of education, school districts and charter schools shall ascertain
and verify whether the funds provided from the Education Protection Account have been properly
disbursed and expended as required by Article XIll, Section 36 of the California Constitution;

WHEREAS, expenses incurred by community college districts, county offices of
education, school districts and charter schools to comply with the additional audit requirements
of Article XIll, Section 36 may be paid with funding from the Education Protection Act and shall

not be considered administrative costs for purposes of Article Xlll, Section 36

NOW, THEREFORE, IT IS HEREBY RESOLVED:

1. The monies received from the Education Protection Account shall be spent as
required by Article XIll, Section 36 and the spending determinations on how the money will be
spent shall be made in open session of a public meeting of the governing board of Nicasio School
District.

2. In compliance with Article XIll, Section 36(e), with the California Constitution, the
governing board of the Nicasio School District has determined to spend the monies received from
the Education Protection Act as attached.

203



DATED: June 16, 2022.

Board Member

Board Member

Board Member

204



'Budgeted Expenditures through: June 30, 2022

For Fund 01, Resource 1400 Education Protection Account

Description Object Codes Amount
AMOUNT AVAILABLE FOR THIS FISCAL YEAR

Adjusted Beginning Fund Balance 9791-9795 0.00
Revenue Limit Sources 8010-8099 6,834.00
Federal Revenue 8100-8299 0.00
Other State Revenue 8300-8599 0.00
Other Local Revenue E———— et 8600-8799 0.00
| All Other Financing Sources and Contributions ~8900-8999 0.00
Deferred Revenue 9650 0.00
'TOTAL AVAILABLE 6,834.00
(Objects 1000-7999)
Instruction | S — 10001999 6,834.00
Instruction-Related Services

Instructional Supervision and Administration 2100-2150 0.00
AU of a Multidistrict SELPA 2200 0.00
Instructional Library, Media, and Technology 2420 0.00
 Other Instructional Resources _2490-2495 0.00
School Administration 2700 0.00
Pupil Services

Guidance and Counseling Services 3110 0.00
Psychological Services 3120 0.00
Attendance and Social Work Services 3130 0.00
Health Services 3140 0.00
Speech Pathology and Audiology Services 3150 0.00
Pupil Testing Services 3160 0.00
Pupil Transportaton 3600 0.00
Food Services 3700 0.00
Other Pupil Services 3900 0.00
Ancillary Serviees 4000-4999 0.00
Community Services ~_5000-5999 0.00
Enterprise 6000-6999 0.00
General Administration ~ 7000-7999 0.00
PlantServices . _ £ 8000-8999 0.00
Other Outgo S 9000-9999 0.00
TOTAL EXPENDITURES AND OTHER FINANCING USES 6,834.00
BALANCE (Total Available minus Total Expenditures and Other Financing Uses) 0.00

Note to user:

Other Financing Sources and Contributions.

6999, and 7000-7999.

Specific cells in column C have been protected so that you can't enter data. The "Amount” column is
protected for the following revenues: Federal Revenue, Other State Revenue, Other Local Revenue, and All

The "Amount" column is protected for the following expenditure functions: 2100-2150, 2200, 2700, 6000-

205




RESOLUTION 2021-22 # 9 Agenda lfem #__%"

OF THE GOVERNING BOARD OF

NICASIO SCHOOL DISTRICT

URGING ACTION TO PROTECT YOUTH FROM GUN VIOLENCE

WHEREAS, gun violence is now the number one cause of death for children and teenagers,
surpassing car accidents, and is a public health crisis; and

WHEREAS, gun violence, and threats of gun violence, in schools undermine the sense of
security that all students should have in their learning environments; and

WHEREAS, since the 1999 Columbine school shooting more than 292,000 students have
experienced gun violence at their schools. As of May 24, 2022, there have been 27 school shootings
in the United States; and

WHEREAS, more guns result in more homicides and suicides and a recent Centers for Disease
Control Study found that 229 youth in our county had committed suicide since 2003. Youth firearm
suicide has reached an all-time high in more than 20 years. More than 3,100 youth die by firearm
suicide each year; and

WHEREAS, school campuses in California have far too often been the scenes of gun violence
and threats of gun violence according the K-12 School Shooting Database from the Center of
Homeland Defense and Security, California ranks #1 in school shootings with 157 incidents reported
from 2016 to 2020; and

WHEREAS, statistics reporting incidents classified as school shootings did not include incidents
where guns were brought into schools but not fired, creating data underestimating the number of guns
brought to schools. Access to guns can turn a crisis into a life-ending tragedy for those involved and a
life altering incident for families and communities; and

WHEREAS, 75 percent of school shooters use a gun found in the home, and a gun in the home
makes it 300 percent more likely that someone living there will lose their life; and

WHEREAS, gun violence presents a clear and present danger to the students, parents,
educators,

NOW, THEREFORE BE IT RESOLVED, that the Nicasio School District and Interim
Superintendent strongly urge Congress to take proactive measures to ensure safe schools and
communities and prevent gun violence.

PASSED AND ADOPTED by the Nicasio School District Board of Trustees at a meeting held on
June 16, 2022, by the following vote:

AYES:
NOES:
ABSENT:

ATTEST: DATE:

206



4
Nicasio School District Agenda ltem #__——

Since 1862

Board of Trustees
Elaine Doss, Board President ~ Daniel Ager, Trustee ~ Mark Burton, Trustee

June 17, 2022

The Honorable Judge James Chou Ms. Deborah Haase, Foreperson
Marin County Superior Court Marin County Civil Grand Jury

P.O. Box 4988 3501 Civic Center Drive, Room #275
San Rafael, CA 94913-4988 San Rafael, CA 94903

Dear Judge Chou and Foreperson Haase,

Below is the Nicasio School District’s response to the 2021-2022 Marin County Civil Grand Jury Report
dated April 27, 2022, Marin Schools: A Prescription for COVID Recovery.

RECOMMENDATION:

R1: By August 1, 2022 the Marin County Superintendent of Schools and all Marin public school districts
should convene a countywide Lost Learning Task Force to rapidly develop lost learning recovery models
that are available for implementation by all of Marin’s public school districts.

Response: This recommendation has not yet been implemented but will be implemented in
the future.

There are currently multiple existing groups and structures in place that have been in place
before the pandemic and have developed and implemented plans for learning loss mitigation
to some degree throughout the pandemic, with the clear understanding that remote learning
is not effective or accessible for many students. The Marin County Superintendent of Schools
convenes a monthly meeting of Marin County School District Superintendents to coordinate
efforts and share best practices for supporting student learning and success. The frequency of
these meetings was increased to weekly through a majority of the pandemic, including regular
participation of the Marin County Public Health Office and/or Deputy Public Health Officer. A
central priority of the Superintendents group through the past two years is to share best
practices to address learning loss, and to implement robust student and staff mental health
and wellness supports. All Marin County school districts applied for and were recipients of
Learning Loss Mitigation Funding (LLMF) to support pupil academic achievement and mitigate
learning loss related to COVID-19 school closures. As such all school districts were required to
create learning continuity and attendance plans, which have been adopted and submitted to
the California Department of Education.

In addition to monthly Superintendents meetings, other countywide groups that meet on a
regular basis with representatives from all school districts who have been addressing learning
loss mitigation through the pandemic include the Innovative Learning Team (ILT), District
Business Officials (DBOs), Elementary and Middle School Principals Networks, and the Marin
County Schools Wellness Collaborative.

5555 Nicasio Valley Road / P2@7Box 711, Nicasio, CA 94946
® 415.662.2184 / B 415.662.2250 / www.nicasioschool.org



Nicasio School District's Learning Continuity and Attendance Plan was approved by the Board
of Trustees on December 15, 2020 and submitted to the California Department of Education.

R2: By August 1, 2022 the Marin County Superintendent of Schools and all Marin public school districts
should also call on the Lost Learning Task Force, as a second but vital priority, to develop and
recommend protocols and policies for minimizing the length of emergency school closures during future
disruptions.

Response: This recommendation has been implemented.

This recommendation has been implemented, although not in the name of a Lost Learning
Task Force. There is recognition that this work is ongoing. Prior to COVID there was strong
consensus among all Marin County Public School leaders that continuity of school operations
and in person learning is a critical priority. Tools to support this priority through recent
experiences with wildfire, air quality and winter storms have been developed in collaboration
with Marin County Public Health and the Office of Emergency Services. Tools include an air
quality chart that identifies appropriate indoor and outdoor activities at school to support
health and safety depending on changing air quality indicators, systems of communication and
planning for potential closures, and many districts taking the step of adding additional
potential instructional days (similar to snow days in the mountainous areas) in the event of a
closure.

When the first shelter in place and suspension of classroom activity was ordered in the Spring
of 2020, immediate steps were taken in conjunction with Public Health to develop protocols
and procedures for a safe return to site based classroom instruction, resulting in the
development of the Marin County Schoo! Guidelines (30 Point Plan) first issued June 18, 2020.
With the fundamental goal of keeping students in site based classroom instruction these
guidelines have been revised and updated 11 times through May 3, 2022, including an update
to a 32 Point Plan on August 18, 2021, and more recently an update to the Marin County
SMARTER Schools Plan on March 24, 2022.

Public Health is currently working with all Marin County public, private, independent and
parochial schools in planning for the 2022-23 school year including the development of a
COVID mitigation strategies chart, similar to the air quality chart, to help schools continue
implement best practices and procedures alighed with changing COVID-19 transmission levels
and risks due to future variants and uncertainties, with the central and agreed upon priority of
keeping students in site based classroom instructions. This work is ongoing.

FINDINGS:

F1: Excellent collaboration between Marin County Public Health officers and Marin’s public school
administrators during the COVID-19 pandemic produced science-based and demonstrably workable
guidelines for reopening Marin County’s public schools safely early in the 2020-21 school year.

Response: Agree - The collaboration between Marin County Public Health officers and Marin’s
public-school administrators was excellent. Regular communication was established at the
outset of the COVID-19 pandemic with weekly calls or Zoom meetings. The development of
the 30-point plan was, and continues to be, a workable guideline for the Nicasio School
District.

208 2



F2: Since experts agree that in-person classroom instruction is best for students, putting students first by
keeping schools open as much as possible should be an imperative for all of Marin’s educators.

Response: Agree - Nicasio School District wholeheartedly agrees that in-person instruction is
the best for all students as well as keeping schools open as much as possible as is evidenced
by our reopening for full-day in-person instruction for students on September 29, 2020.

F3: Because labor negotiations over resuming in-person classroom instruction added to the complexity
and delays in public school reopenings, Marin’s public school districts would benefit by developing
standard practices and models for resolving staff concerns.

Response: Partially Disagree — It is true that labor negotiations added to the complexity and
delays in public school reopenings, for good reason. We disagree that standard practices and
models should be developed for resolving staff concerns. The structure and nature of labor
units, negotiations, and collective bargaining agreements appropriately are designed to
address a wide variety of individualized and localized concerns and circumstances that must
be addressed to reach agreement in each respective district.

Nicasio School District teachers and staff should be commended for their efforts to be one of
the first schools in Marin County to return to and sustain in-person classroom instruction.

F4: Marin’s Public schools would benefit from studying the private and public schools that demonstrated
an ability to fully reopen early in the 2020-21 school year while complying with Marin’s Public Health
requirements.

Response: Partially Disagree - While it is beneficial to review best practices and resources that
were developed by schools during the pandemic, we disagree that additional study is needed
regarding how private and some public schools were able to reopen early in the 2020-21
school year. Private and public schools worked collaboratively and directly with Public Health
to develop the 30-point plan that allowed Marin schools to reopen complying with Marin’s
Public Health requirements, and to continually adjust to conditions and changing guidance to
remain open during the biggest surges of COVID-19 in our community.

F5: As a consequence of significant differences in the amount of in-person instruction time offered by
Marin County’s 18 public school districts during the 2020-21 school year, Marin’s public school students
experienced wide disparities in educational instruction.

Response: Agree — Nicasio School District offered full-day in-person instruction for all students
beginning September 29, 2020 while concurrently providing on-line opportunities for students
who elected to remain in a remote-learning model.

F6: A shortage of in-person instruction during the 2020-21 school year slowed measurable learning
progress for many Marin public school students, resulting in deficits that should be addressed over the
long-term with a concerted recovery program.

Response: Agree - State funding and local effects continue to address loss of learning
throughout the school day and after school interventions.

209 3



£7: Slow in-person school reopenings undermined confidence in public schools and contributed to an
enrollment decline, potentially weakening long-term financial support for Marin’s districts that rely on
attendance for state funding.

Response: Partially Disagree — COVID has contributed to a decline, not just school closures.
Several families moved out of California for economic reasons while others took the
opportunity to homeschool. However, Nicasio School’s overall enrollment remained
consistent in the 2020-21 and 2021-22 school years.

F8: The Marin County Superintendent of Schools and Office of Education are best positioned to take a
leadership role in enabling school districts to coordinate and implement a focused pandemic recovery
plan that addresses students’ academic, social, and emotional needs.

Response: Agree —The County Superintendent of Schools is best to coordinate the wide range
and sizes of our district to ensure safety, supplies and services.

Thank you for your continued attention and support of our public schools and the health and wellness of
our county’s young people.

Sincerely,
Elaine Doss Nancy Neu
President, Nicasio School District Interim Superintendent

210 4



Marin County Civil Grand Jury

2021-2022 MARIN COUNTY CIVIL GRAND JURY

Marin Schools:
A Prescription for COVID Recovery

April 27, 2022
SUMMARY

In Marin’s history, schools have never experienced anything as disruptive as the 2020 onset of
the COVID-19 pandemic. This forced campus closures and required tremendous efforts in all
districts to safely reopen classrooms. Marin’s schools are now open, but damage caused by the
pandemic will have lasting effects on a generation of students. The pandemic exposed a critical
need for more active collaboration among Marin’s 18 public school districts to share best
practices. A lost learning recovery program is urgently needed.

During the pandemic:

m In-person instruction, which educators agree is best for academic, social, and emotional
development, was significantly reduced for almost every student.

m The amount of in-person instruction varied considerably across Marin’s 18 school
districts, creating disparities among school districts in-the quality of education for
Marin’s students.

m  Students’ learning progress slowed according to tests administered by several school
districts.

m  Marin public schools’ enrollment declined by five percent, putting schools that rely on
attendance for state funding at risk of losing needed resources.

This report examines how Marin’s public school districts responded to the pandemic while
dealing with the varied concerns of the Marin County Health Department, the Marin County
Office of Education, school staff, students, parents, labor unions, and other stakeholders.

To address the long-term problems caused by the pandemic, the Grand Jury recommends that
Marin’s school districts and the elected Marin County Superintendent of Schools establish a
countywide Lost Learning Task Force.

m The task force should rapidly develop lost learning recovery models that are available for
implementation by all of Marin’s public school districts for the benefit of their students.

m  The task force should also develop and recommend protocols and policies for minimizing
the length of emergency school closures during future disruptions.

211



Marin Schools: A Prescription for COVID Recovery

APPROACH

The Marin County Civil Grand Jury conducted more than 25 confidential interviews with
educators, healthcare professionals, and other individuals knowledgeable about the impact of the
COVID-19 pandemic on the students, teachers, parents, and staff of Marin County’s public
schools. The Grand Jury also reviewed data, documents, and studies developed by educational
experts on optimal teaching environments, the challenges of learning remotely, and assessments
of academic progress made by students in the face of the pandemic. The Grand Jury examined
recovery plans, enrollment trends, and processes for sharing best practices and coordinating
COVID response plans among Marin’s school districts. The Grand Jury also read through local,
state, and national news reports and analyses as well as opinion pieces on COVID-19 impacts on
students, teachers, and school operations. The findings and recommendations herein are based on
this work.

BACKGROUND

Marin County is home to 18 public school districts serving more than 32,000 kindergarten
through 12th grade students on 64 campuses, including 46 elementary schools, 9 middle schools,
and 9 high schools. These districts range in size from small rural districts to the Novato Unified
School District with some 7,150 students on 12 elementary, middle, and high school campuses.
Each of these school districts is governed by its own elected board of trustees, which is
responsible for hiring a superintendent, approving the district’s budget and curriculum, and
negotiating labor contracts with the district’s teachers and classified employees.

This fragmented landscape is overseen by the Marin County Office of Education, which is
charged with ensuring that public school funds are managed properly. The Office of Education
also conducts special, alternative, and outdoor education programs, and coordinates services for
foster and homeless youth within Marin’s school districts. While it provides financial oversight
and some joint leadership services, the Office of Education does not have authority over the
independent operation of Marin’s local school districts.

During normal school years, Marin’s school districts are required by state law to offer at least
180 days of classroom instruction. Legally required daily class time is three hours for
kindergarteners, four hours, forty minutes for first through third graders, five hours for fourth
through eighth graders, and six hours for high school students.! State law requires all schools to
operate in accordance with public health protocols for protecting students and staff.

DISCUSSION

The COVID-19 pandemic upended classroom instruction throughout the world. Public health
protocols instituted to minimize the spread of the deadly disease immediately forced Marin
County’s schools out of routine “in-person” instruction in classrooms and into “distance
learning,” where teachers and students had to interact virtually via computer connections as they
isolated in their respective homes. Each school district had to develop and implement its own
plans for resuming classroom instruction while complying with mandated health protocols.
Consequently, there were significant differences in the hours of classroom instruction that
Marin’s public school students received during the 2020-21 school year. The transition away

' Cal.Ed.C.§§46207-46208 (1976,1983),
https://leginfo.legislature.ca.gov/faces/codes_displaySection.xhtml?lawCode=EDC&sectionNum=46207.

Marin County Civil Grand Jury Page 2 of 14

212



Marin Schools: A Prescription for COVID Recovery

from classroom instruction raised fears that student learning would progress more slowly than
normal. This worry was borne out in the results of state tests, which in many districts declined
significantly from pre-pandemic levels. Marin’s public schools are now dealing with declining
enrollment and the challenge of making up for lost learning while continuing to respond to the
ongoing evolution of the virus and changing health protocols. These challenges raise serious
questions about what can be done to recover learning losses and how to address future
disruptions impacting student learning in Marin’s public schools.

COVID-19 was first reported in Wuhan, China in December 2019 and by January it had reached
California, where an elementary school student in Elk Grove was among the early cases.? Marin

County reported its first COVID case on March 9. On March 16, 2020, the Marin County Public
Health Department, in conjunction with the other Bay Area counties, issued a two week “shelter-
in-place” order impacting all of Marin’s public and private schools.?

Schools had to quickly pivot from teaching in classrooms to offering remote instruction through
computer screens. Students had to be trained and equipped with computers and other electronic
devices to join classes virtually from their homes or other remote locations. Teachers had to
modify lesson plans for instructing in a virtual environment. Staff had to monitor student
engagement and reach out to help students who were being left behind. Learning conditions at
remote locations varied considerably, adding to the difficulty of delivering the curriculum. To
address equity issues, some districts and community agencies established remote learning
centers.

As the shelter-in-place orders were extended, Marin public schools taught remotely for the
balance of the 2019-20 school year. Meanwhile, Marin’s educators and public health officials
began developing plans for safely reopening classes in the 2020-21 school year.

Reopening Classrooms Safely - A 30-Point Plan

Marin’s Public Health and Education leaders collaborated on a 30-point plan with requirements
for the safe reopening of all schools in Marin County. Using this plan, Marin’s public health
officials and education leaders were confident that public and private schools could have been
opened safely early in the 2020-21 school year. This well-respected document was modeled and
shared with districts throughout the state.

This plan, “Public Health Guided Site-Based Classroom Instruction,” was first published on June
18, 2020, by Marin County Superintendent of Schools Mary Jane Burke, Marin County Public
Health Officer Dr. Matt Willis, and Deputy Public Health Officer Dr. Lisa Santora.* Using these
guidelines, the Marin County Department of Public Health determined that Marin’s school
districts could each develop and implement site-specific plans for safely reopening their
classrooms beginning as early as September 12 of the 2020-21 school year.

2 Tony Bizjak, Sawsanb Morrar, and Rosalio Ahumada, “Officials reveal where Elk Grove child who tested positive
for coronavirus goes to school,” The Sacramento Bee, March 9, 2020. https://amp.sacbee.com/community/elk-
orove/article241038196.html

3 County of Marin Press Release, “Marin, 6 Other Jurisdictions Order Residents to Stay Home,” March 16, 2020.
https://www.marincounty.org/main/county-press-releases/press-releases/2020/hhs-covid-shelterinplace-031620

4 Dr. Matt Willis, Dr. Lisa Santora, and Mary Jane Burke, Marin County School Guidelines, Public Health Guided
Site-Based Classroom Instruction, June 18, 2020,
https://www.marinschools.org/cms/lib/CA01001323/Centricity/Domain/154/FINAL%202022%20Marin%20County
%620Scho0015%2032%20P0int%20P1an%201.6.2022.pdf

Marin County Civil Grand Jury Page 3 of 14

213



Marin Schools: A Prescription for COVID Recovery

The 30-point plan required school staff to rethink their entire operations and develop a “School
Site-Specific Protection Plan" for each campus. It called for compliance with state and county
health orders. The orders included safety protocols on masking, handwashing, and tracking
attendance, together with COVID-safety training for staff, students, and parents. Each campus
had to assign contacts to respond to student, staff, and parental concerns, as well as to liaise with
the county public health office. The plan also called for cleaning and disinfection schedules,
daily health screening, isolation of suspected COVID cases, and campus enrollment in a COVID
testing program. Schools had to maintain distancing standards within classrooms and isolate
classes from one another. Middle and high schools had to minimize student and staff movements.
Staff had to record its daily movements among classes.
Schools had to limit mixing in common areas such as at
campus entrances and exits, playgrounds, and multi-
purpose rooms. Schedules for lunch and recess had to
be changed accordingly. Campuses had to be re-
mapped with one-way routes to avoid the danger of
infection while people passed in opposite directions.
Large gatherings were prohibited. Sharing classroom
supplies and equipment was discouraged. Ventilation
had to be optimized. The number of volunteers was
reduced.

Each site reopening plan had to be approved by the county health department and then posted
and communicated to parents, students, and staff.

As the pandemic evolved and safety protocols changed, the 30-point plan for the 2020-21 school
year was updated three times, forcing schools in all districts to revise their site-specific plans,
logistics, and operations accordingly. In some instances, revisions required campus
reconfigurations and interruptions in classroom instruction.

The 30-point plan proved to be effective, according to a peer-reviewed study written by members
of the epidemiology group in the Marin County Public Health office in collaboration with staff
from the Marin County Office of Education.’ The study, based on 21 weeks of data involving
17,639 students and 4,938 educators in Marin County, demonstrated that schools were low-risk
environments for COVID transmission because they were structured, supervised, and stabilized.
In contrast, the risk of COVID transmission outside the schools was higher. The schools’ strict
adherence to public health guidance and site-specific safety plans against COVID-19 yielded a
significantly reduced incidence rate of 0.84 percent among in-person learning participants; only
nine cases were traced, by way of rigorous contact tracing, to suspected in-school SARS-CoV-2
transmission. By comparison, the countywide COVID-19 incidence rate was 2.09 percent.

3 8.Q. Paff, R. Ereman, L. Santora, et. al., “Phased Return of Students to 77 Transitional Kindergarten-8th Grade
Schools with Cohesive Mitigation Strategies Serving as Protective Factors Against the Increase of COVID-19 Cases
in Marin County: September 2020-January 2021,” National Library of Medicine, National Center for Biotechnology
Information, November 22, 2021. https:/pubmed.ncbi.nlm.nih.gov/34963838/

Marin County Civil Grand Jury Page 4 of 14

214



Marin Schools: A Prescription for COVID Recovery

Waivers for Early School Openings

Early in the 2020-2021 school year, Marin’s private and public schools had the opportunity to
seck waivers from continuing state school closure mandates by presenting site specific reopening
plans to the Marin County Public Health Department. Marin’s public health officer initially
granted waivers to 15 elementary schools,
including the Sausalito-Marin City and
Laguna Joint public school districts, where
classes started early in September 2020.5
None of Marin’s other public elementary
schools applied for the waiver and none of
these schools were opened until October.
Waivers were also initially granted to 13
private elementary schools where smaller
enrollments, adequate space, and the ability
to avoid the complexity of negotiating
reopening plans with labor unions made it P
possible to move more nimbly. Photo: Marin County Office of Education

Distance Learning vs. In-person Instruction

The impetus for getting students back into the classroom as soon as possible was clear. All
educators interviewed by the Grand Jury agreed that classroom instruction is far superior to
distance learning for students’ academic progress, social development, and mental health. This is
borne out in several surveys and studies.

In an international survey conducted by McKinsey and Company, teachers in the United States
ranked the effectiveness of remote learning as only 3.5 on a scale of one to ten, with ten being
the highest rating.” A study conducted by the U.S. Center for Disease Control found that families
of children enrolled in virtual school during the pandemic were more likely to report signs of
negative physical, mental, and emotional health.® Researchers reported a 20.5 percent increase in
substance abuse among parents of children in hybrid learning programs — where students were
learning remotely at home on some days and were in class on other days. The emotional bonds
critical to any kind of learning are hard to attain in a remote environment, according to an
Economic Policy Institute study of COVID impacts on “whole child” development that normally
occurs at school.’

¢ County of Marin Press Release, “15 Marin Schools Cleared to Open September 8,” September 3, 2020.
https://www.marincounty.org/main/county-press-releases/press-releases/2020/hhs-covid-schoolwaivers-090320

7 Li-Kai Chen, Emma Dorn, Jimmy Sarakatsannis, and Anna Wiesinger, “Teacher Survey: Learning Loss is Global—
and Significant,” McKinsey & Company, March 1, 2021, https://www.mckinsev.com/industries/education/our-
insights/teacher-survey-learning-loss-is-global-and-significant#

# Hannah Miao and Noah Higgins-Dunn, “Parents with kids in virtual school are more stressed, some use drugs and
alcohol to cope, CDC study shows,” CNBC, March 19, 2021. https://www.cnbc.com/2021/03/19/parents-cope-kids-
virtual-school-cdc-study.html

° Emma Garcia and Elaine Weiss, “COVID-19 and student performance, equity, and U.S. education policy. Lessons
from pre-pandemic research to inform relief, recovery, and rebuilding,” Economic Policy Institute, September 10,
2020. https://www.epi.org/publication/the-consequences-of-the-covid-19-pandemic-for-education-performance-and-
equity-in-the-united-states-what-can-we-learn-from-pre-pandemic-research-to-inform-relief-recovery-and-
rebuilding/

Marin County Civil Grand Jury o5 Page 5 of 14




Marin Schools: A Prescription for COVID Recovery

Marin’s Disparity in In-person Instruction Time

Even with the option to reopen as early as September 2020, there was great disparity in the
timing of reopenings and the amount of in-person instruction that Marin’s students received in
the 2020-21 school year. Attendance figures supplied to the Marin County Office of Education
showed that the number of in-person days varied widely as some schools opened early in the fall,
while others waited until spring of 2021. Figures 1 and 2 below show the disparity in the weekly
hours of in person instruction at Marin’s public elementary and middle schools in February of
2021.10

Figure 1: Hours of in-person instruction per week, elementary school districts, February 2, 2021

30

20

10

Source: Marin County Office of Education

19 Marin County Office of Education, Marin County Public School and District Status of In-Person Instruction,

February 2, 2021.
https://www.marinschools.org/cms/lib/CA01001323/Centricitv/Domain/154/MC%20Public. School%20District%20

Status%200f%20In%20Person%20Instruction.pdf

Marin County Civil Grand Jury 16 Page 6 of 14




Marin Schools: A Prescription for COVID Recovery

Figure 2: Hours of in-person instruction per week, middle school districts, February 2, 2021

30

20

10

& & % . N S 1] O & P &N 2 sy >
6&“‘9 &° ‘,:PQ \Q}’& < 2 ‘0‘& \gs?% ‘;dp o T @ q—’gb .:&‘o &
& +F @ AP R &% ee,b & ‘_o,b(\ W@ =N
0'\\(‘ fex) &f S < <* 'b.\&d
o ¢
& @C‘O@ e

Source: Marin County Office of Education

Distancing requirements and logistical considerations at each school required the development of
hybrid schedules with split sessions where students could attend class in person for only a
fraction of the week. These factors contributed to significant differences in the access students
had to in-person learning among Marin’s schools.

The Sausalito-Marin City District, which received a waiver for early opening in September, was
able to offer 176 days of in-person instruction for all of its students. The Larkspur-Corte Madera
District opened in October, soon after public health guidelines allowed in-person instruction. As
a result, its campuses were open for 140 days of in-person instruction, including split sessions in
the early part of the year and full time instruction at the end of the year. In contrast, districts that
waited until the Spring semester to reopen offered fewer days of in-person instruction. For
example, the Novato Unified District’s Elementary and Middle Schools offered about 100 days,
and San Rafael’s Elementary School District had about 90 days of in-person instruction.

Generally speaking, private schools were able to offer significantly more in-person instruction
during this time. Twelve of the nineteen K-8 private schools that reported schedules to the Marin
County Office of Education were delivering more than 30 hours per week of in-person
instruction as of February 2, 2021.!!

In-person instruction at Marin’s high schools was much lower than in elementary schools during
the 2020-21 school year because older high school students were thought to be more vulnerable
to the COVID-19 virus and were expected to be able to participate more effectively in distance
learning. Consequently, high schools fully reopened more slowly than elementary and middle

' Marin County Office of Education, Marin County Private, Parochial and Independent Schools Status of In-
Person Instruction, February 2, 2021.

Marin County Civil Grand Jury Page 7 of 14

217



Marin Schools: A Prescription for COVID Recovery

schools. Most of Marin’s public high schools resumed on-campus learning in the Spring
semester.

The hours of in-person instruction time also varied among Marin’s high schools, according to
data supplied by the Marin County Office of Education. The high schools in Novato and San
Rafael were slower to fully open compared to the rest of Marin’s public and private high schools,
which were offering students more than 25 hours of in-person weekly instruction by April.!?

By April 12, county attendance figures showed that most K-12 public schools had increased in-
person instruction, but disparities persisted. ‘>

Multiple Factors Impacting Reopening Schedules

Although all of Marin’s public school districts had to deal with unique challenges to resuming
classroom instruction, all educators interviewed by the Grand Jury cited labor negotiations as a
key factor that impacted their reopening plans. District unions for certificated and classified
employees needed assurances that their schools could be reopened safely. All public school
districts engaged in negotiations with their labor unions. Some unions readily agreed to follow
and help implement the 30-point plan on the condition that the district fulfilled its commitment
to provide the necessary tools, protective equipment, and processes to operate safely. Others
negotiated reopening plans in detail, which resulted in further delays.

Many other factors affected the timing of school reopenings. Classrooms had to be measured and
desks set up to meet distancing requirements. When distancing requirements changed, classes
needed reconfiguration. In some cases, new desks had to be ordered, delivered, and installed. All
campus logistics, operations, and scheduling had to be reviewed and revised as needed. Strict
disinfection, cleaning processes, and schedules had to be instituted. Screening and testing
systems had to be set up. Each campus needed an isolation area for suspected cases while they
waited for a return ride home. To build trust and confidence in reopening, schools frequently
communicated with teachers, staff, and parents through virtual meetings, webinars, and other
programs.

Reopening classes was far easier in Europe where national or regional governments determined
when schools would close and reopen, according to a report in The Economist.!* By contrast, the
U.S. left that decision up to its 14,000 school districts where prolonged debates delayed
classroom re-openings. As a consequence, many U.S. students were out of their classrooms for
much longer periods than their European counterparts. The varied experience in Marin’s 18
public school districts was similar to what occurred across the United States.

Lessons from the Larkspur-Corte Madera School District

The Larkspur-Corte Madera School District’s re-opening effort was highlighted as a success
story by the Learning Policy Institute.!® This district, where some 1,533 kindergarten through

12 MCOE, Status of Public School In-Person Instruction, April 12, 2021.

13 MCOE, Status of Public School In-Person Instruction, April 12, 2021.

14 “America Has Failed to Learn from the Safe Opening of Classrooms Abroad,” The Economist, January 15, 2022,
htips://www.economist.com/leaders/2022/01/13/america-has-failed-to-learn-from-the-safe-opening-of-classrooms-
abroad

!5 Naomi Ondrasek, Natalie Truong, and Adam K. Edgerton, “Marin County: Leveraging Education and Public
Health Partnerships to Support School Reopening,” Learning Policy Institute, February 11, 2021.
https://learningpolicyinstitute.oro/product/safe-school-reopening-marin-county-brief

Marin County Civil Grand Jury Page 8 of 14

218



Marin Schools: A Prescription for COVID Recovery

eighth grade students attend two elementary schools and a middle school, managed to reopen in-
person classes most days of the 2020-21 school year with the help of split sessions. The District
was forced to cut instruction time by breaking the classes into morning and afternoon sessions
for most of the year in order to comply with required distancing standards. Despite this reduction
in in-person learning, the District was able to avoid a significant learning loss according to state
test scores which were equal to or better than the year prior to the pandemic.

The key to the Larkspur-Corte Madera District reopening was strict adherence to science and
county health protocols. District leaders held themselves responsible for opening classrooms as
soon as state and county health officials declared it was safe to do so. This commitment was not
open for negotiation. The school board, superintendent, and administration were unified in this
position, and they committed to giving the entire school staff the tools and support needed for
safe classroom instruction. Labor talks were focused exclusively on safety measures rather than
the timing of reopening. By contrast, other school districts in Marin were hampered by
indecision and prolonged labor negotiations.

The Larkspur-Corte Madera District transitioned from remote learning to in-person instruction
on October 5, 2020, beginning with two days of health and safety protocol training in week one,
and then offering five days a week through the balance of the school year. Classes were initially
divided into morning and afternoon sessions with time in between for cleaning and disinfection.
The district maintained this reduced schedule until April 12, 2021, when full days began for all
classes.

The greatest reopening challenges in Larkspur-Corte Madera School District were earning union
support for resuming classroom instruction, preparing the classrooms to meet changing public
health protocols for spacing and maximum exposure periods, and pivoting when required by
public health mandates to institute distance or remote learning.

Planning was also key to the district’s success. District leadership developed site-specific
reopening plans during the summer prior to the 2020-21 school year. Plans were in place a
month in advance of the beginning of the school year and that gave leadership time to
communicate extensively with all stakeholders. Many meetings, webinars, and social media
programs were conducted to show teachers, staff, and parents that schools could be opened and
operated safely. Students were trained on safety measures by well-prepared teachers and through
videos on topics including restroom protocols and how to line up for class. Eighth graders were
called on to offer encouragement and support for younger students. The Parent Teachers
Association jumped in with balloons, music, and posters to add fun and festivity to the reopening
environment.

The district’s planning and communication helped tremendously when health protocols changed
and classrooms needed reconfiguration or when a temporary return to distance learning was
mandated. Staff minimized lost days of in-person instruction by quickly reconfiguring
classrooms on three occasions to meet changing health protocols as the pandemic evolved during
the school year.

To show appreciation for its 150 staff members, the district paid each of its teachers, librarians,
administrators, and classified employees $2,000 in bonuses for their work to keep the classrooms
open. The Larkspur-Corte Madera School District was the first in Marin to use pandemic support
funds from the state to offer these bonuses, which totaled about $320,000 for the year.

Marin County Civil Grand Jury Page 9 of 14

219



Marin Schools: A Prescription for COVID Recovery

Remote learning remained an option for Larkspur-Corte Madera parents who were not
comfortable with in-person instruction for their children. Nevertheless, 92 percent of the
district’s parents sent their children to school in the fall of 2020 and by the spring of 2021, 96
percent of parents were sending their children to classes on campus.

Enrollment Loss

The pandemic appears to have accelerated a decline in Marin’s public school enrollment while
attendance figures for private schools and homeschooling rose as parents sought learning
alternatives for their children.

Enrollment in Marin’s public schools dropped by 1,577 students between 2019-20 and 2020-21,
according to published data on the California Department of Education’s website. This five
percent decline far exceeded the average decline of one percent per year over the last decade. In
the same period, enrollment in private schools and homeschooling increased by 345 students,
according to the county. The public school enrollment decline has been attributed in part to a
pandemic-related switch to private schools as well as people moving out of Marin to more
affordable locales and lower birth rates.!® Lagunitas School District reportedly lost some students
who transferred to the Ross Valley Charter School where they could get in-person instruction.

Educators believe some parents chose homeschooling rather than expose their children to the risk
of infection, even at campuses with approved site-specific reopening plans. Some families with
the financial means moved their children to private schools rather than waiting for their public
schools to fully reopen. The difficulty of coordinating children’s changing school schedules, and
parent job requirements, added to the motivation to move to private schools that were open.
Administrators are concerned about whether these children will ever return to public schools.

While the state implemented temporary measures that shielded schools from financial losses due
to declining attendance during the pandemic, funding is uncertain for the 2022-2023 school year.
In Marin, the two of the largest school districts — Novato Unified and San Rafael Elementary —
rely on enrollment-based state funding. These two districts, which represent 36 percent of
Marin’s public school students, are at risk of long-term financial loss from reduced enrollment.
In January 2022, The Marin Independent Journal reported that the Novato Unified School
District trustees agreed on $4 million in budget cuts, including at least 30 teacher layoffs.!” The
district has 7,158 students, which is down by 400 from 2019-20. In contrast, most of Marin’s
public school districts are entirely supported by local property taxes and do not rely on
enrollment-based state funding. Student transfers to the Ross Valley Charter School resulted in
severe budget cuts in the Lagunitas School District.

Measuring Lost Learning

Replacing in-person classroom teaching with remote instruction through computer connections
to students’ homes or temporary community learning sites raised serious questions about adverse
effects on student learning. These concerns appear to be well founded.

16 Grace Hase and Keri Brenner, “Why Does School Enrollment Continue to Decline,” Marin Independent Journal,
November 16, 2021. https://www.marinij.com/2021/11/16/whv-does-school-enrollment-continue-to-decline/

17 Keri Brenner, “Novato School District Approves $4M in Cuts, Layoffs,” Marin Independent Journal, January 28,
2022. https://www.marinij.com/2022/01/28/novato-school-district-approves-4m-in-cuts-lavoffs/

Marin County Civil Grand Jury 290 Page 10 of 14



Marin Schools: A Prescription for COVID Recovery

The NWEA (Northwest Evaluation Association) Center for School and Student Progress, a
research-based non-profit group that develops assessment tools for schools around the world,
conducted a national study of the pandemic’s impact on student learning. This assessment
showed that learning progress for third through eighth grade students in the United States was
lower in 2020-21 than in pre-pandemic years.

Two key findings of the NWEA study were:

m Students ended the year with lower achievement compared to a typical year, with larger
declines relative to historical trends in math (eight to twelve percentile points) than in
reading (three to six percentile points).

m  Achievement was lower for all student groups in 2020-21, however American Indian and
Alaska Native, Black, and Latino students, including students in high-poverty areas were
disproportionately impacted, particularly in the elementary grades studied.'®

Results from the California Assessment of Student Performance and Progress (CAASPP) were
similar. According to a news release from the California Department of Education, scores from
English language arts and mathematics tests generally show academic progress but at a slower
rate than in prior years.!® The scores also show widening achievement gaps between student
groups. In the news release, California Superintendent of Public Instruction Tony Thurmond
said, “The statewide performance data from last year confirm what we heard from school
districts and county offices throughout the year. Namely, the challenges that students and
educators faced during the pandemic were multidimensional and disruptive to learning and
mental health.”

The pandemic’s sudden disruption prevented state testing in the 2019-2020 school year.
However, public school districts had the option in 2021 to take the CAASPP tests that annually
measure math and language skills against state standards for third through eighth grade students.
Several of Marin’s kindergarten through eighth grade districts administered the state tests to see
the pandemic’s impact on their students' learning progress.

With the exception of the Larkspur-Corte Madera, Bolinas-Stinson, and Lagunitas school
districts, scores on learning progress fell for those other Marin school districts that administered
the test. Compared to their 2018-19 results, the 2021 CAASPP results for Marin County overall
fell by nine and twelve points for English Language Arts and Mathematics, respectively.?®

Ongoing Pandemic Challenges

Marin’s schools were fully reopened for in-person instruction at the start of the 2021-22 school
year and classrooms have remained open with the help of school-wide COVID testing initiatives,
Marin’s very high vaccination rate, and adherence to public health safety protocols. Normal class

18 Karyn Lewis and Megan Kuhfeld, “Learning during COVID-19: An update on student achievement and growth at
the start of the 2021-2022 school year,” NWEA Center for School and Student Progress, December 2021.
https://www.nwea.org/content/uploads/2021/12/Learning~-during-COVID19-An-update-on-student-achivement-and-
growth-at-the-start-of-the-2021-2022-school-vear-Research-Brief. pdf

% California Department of Education News Release, “CDE Releases Student Data for 202021 that Show Impacts
of COVID-19 on Schools,” January 7, 2022. https://www.cde.ca.cov/nr/ne/vi22/vr22rel03.asp

20 California Department of Education, California Assessment of Student Performance and Progress, accessed
February 4, 2022. https://caaspp-elpac.cde.ca.gov/caaspp/DashViewReport

Marin County Civil Grand Jury 291 Page 11 of 14



Marin Schools: A Prescription for COVID Recovery

schedules remained intact, even as Marin County’s COVID positivity rate soared above 18
percent during the surge of the Omicron variant in late 2021 and early 2022.

COVID Recovery: A Lost Learning Task Force

Marin’s educational community is now dealing with the challenge of pandemic recovery by
addressing lost learning, enrollment declines, expected reductions in some school budgets, and
shaken confidence in the public schools. Countywide collaboration among all public school
districts and the sharing of best practices could be key to an effective recovery effort.

Lost learning will impact a generation of Marin’s public school students unless educational
leaders address learning gaps with needed recovery programs. The Marin County Office of
Education could play a leading role by forming a dedicated countywide Lost Learning Task
Force committed to the rapid development of recovery models that are available for
implementation by Marin’s public school districts.

A Marin Lost Learning Task Force could work to ensure that remaining COVID relief funds are
directed to addressing learning gaps with enhanced in-person instruction based on the best
models from across the county and elsewhere. That would be its prime mission. This task force
also could review and recommend best practices and policies for minimizing the loss of in-
person instruction and avoiding classroom closures during future disruptions.

To be effective, the Lost Learning Task Force should be broadly representative with school
board members and administrators as well as teachers and parents. It might work more nimbly by
dividing the work with some experts focusing on recovering from past learning losses while
others address minimizing future classroom closures. This task force could recommend future
policies and practices for addressing labor concerns in a more timely and effective manner.

A variety of Federal and State funds have already been made available for pandemic recovery in
schools. Data from the Marin County Office of Education show that Marin’s public school
districts received over $83 million in federal and state COVID relief funding to support the
schools through 2024. In the past two and half years, Marin’s schools have reportedly spent
about $50 million of this on a wide variety of needs to address COVID relief. As the pandemic
wanes and schools return to more normal operations, there is up to $30 million remaining that
could be committed to lost learning programs with in-person instruction.

Some of the COVID relief funding is now being dedicated to lost learning programs, including
summer school classes and tutors within individual school districts. For example, the Novato
Unified School District has initiated math and language tutoring programs this school year and is
working on plans for a special school program on the College of Marin’s Indian Valley campus
this summer. The district is also in the process of identifying learning gaps that need to be
addressed, and it is planning to offer students extended instruction before and after school in the
2022-2023 school year. Lost-learning programs like these in Novato or similar programs in other
districts could be modeled and shared across all districts in Marin.

The need for recovery programs in the schools is not unique to Marin County. The U.S.
Congress introduced the Learning Recovery Act of 2021 to provide $75 billion over two years to
build out summer school, extend school days, or extend school programs. Economic impacts of
lost learning were the prime rationale for this legislation, authored by Rep. Robert C. Scott, D-
Virginia. According to proponents of this legislation, “the lost time in the classroom for the
current K-12 cohort will result in an earnings loss of $110 billion per year and will reduce

Marin County Civil Grand Jury 292 Page 12 of 14



Marin Schools: A Prescription for COVID Recovery

overall gross domestic product by $173 billion to $271 billion per year. This figure also includes
high school dropout rates that will account for $11 billion per year.”?! While the legislation is
still pending, the need to address the COVID learning gaps will continue for years. Marin needs
to make this a priority.

FINDINGS

F1.  Excellent collaboration between Marin County Public Health officers and Marin’s public
school administrators during the COVID-19 pandemic produced science-based and
demonstrably workable guidelines for reopening Marin County’s public schools safely
early in the 2020-21 school year.

F2.  Since experts agree that in-person classroom instruction is best for students, putting
students first by keeping schools open as much as possible should be an imperative for all
of Marin’s educators.

F3.  Because labor negotiations over resuming in-person classroom instruction added to the
complexity and delays in public school reopenings, Marin’s public school districts would
benefit by developing standard practices and models for resolving staff concerns.

F4.  Marin’s public schools would benefit from studying the private and public schools that
demonstrated an ability to fully reopen early in the 2020-21 school year while complying
with Marin’s public health requirements.

F5.  Asaconsequence of significant differences in the amount of in-person instruction time
offered by Marin County’s 18 public school districts during the 2020-21 school year,
Marin’s public school students experienced wide disparities in educational instruction.

F6. A shortage of in-person instruction during the 2020-21 school year slowed measurable
learning progress for many Marin public school students, resulting in deficits that should
be addressed over the long-term with a concerted recovery program.

F7.  Slow in-person school reopenings undermined confidence in public schools and
contributed to an enrollment decline, potentially weakening long-term financial support
for Marin’s districts that rely on attendance for state funding.

F8.  The Marin County Superintendent of Schools and Office of Education are best positioned
to take a leadership role in enabling school districts to coordinate and implement a
focused pandemic recovery plan that addresses students’ academic, social, and emotional
needs.

RECOMMENDATIONS

RI. By August 1, 2022, the Marin County Superintendent of Schools and all Marin public
school districts should convene a countywide Lost Learning Task Force to rapidly

*! House Committee on Education and Labor, “Fact Sheet, Learning Recovery Act of 2021,” accessed March 8,
2022. htips://edlabor.house.gov/imo/media/doc/2021-01-28%20Learninz%20Recovery%20Act%20F act%20Sheet.pdf

Marin County Civil Grand Jury 223 Page 13 of 14



DRAFT ,
Agenda ltem #_z_j_.

Nicasio School Board of Trustees
Meeting Schedule
2022-23

Regular meetings are held on the 1** Thursday of each month unless otherwise noted with an
asterisk (*). Regular meetings commence at spm.

No Regular Meeting in July or August
September 1, 2022
October 6, 2022
November 3, 2022
December 14, 2022*

No Regular Meeting in January
February 2, 2023
March 2, 2023
March 30, 2023*

May 4, 2023
June 14, 2023%

June 15, 2023

2022-23 Board Schedule

224



Board Approved Dec 14, 2021

Nicasio School District

Annual Calendar for 2022-23

M T w | Th | F Days
AUGUST 1 2 3 4 5
8 9 10 11 12| 8/15 Staff Professional Dev. Day (No Classes)
Bl 5 ¥ 7 18 19 8/16 Teacher Work Day
22 23 24 25 26 8/17 FIRST DAY OF scHoOL #
29 30 31 11 |
SEPTEMBER 1 2 . [
@ 6 7 O sEaE 9/5 Labor Day Holiday (No School)
12 13 14 15 16 9/8 BACK-TO-SCHOOL NIGHT
19 20, 21 22 23 9/9 Early Releiefo_r Students (S/B) |
26 27 28 29 21 9/30 Mid-Trimester/Early Release/Teacher PD (1)
OCTOBER 3 4 5| 6 7 ] [
K=o 11 12| 13 14 10710 Staff Professional Dev. Day (No Classes)
17 18 19 20 21
24 25 26 27 28
31 20
NOVEMBER 1 2 3 4 | A
7 8 FJ x  (@RET _ 11/10 End of 1st Trimester/Early Release (I)
14 15 16 17| 18| 11/11 Veteran's Day Holiday (No School)
21 22 20 2 25 ' 11/21-11/25 Thanksgiving Holiday & Recess (No School)
28 29 16 11/30-12/1 NOON DISMISSAL/Parent & Teacher Conferences
DECEMBER 2 . '
5 6 7 8 9 12/15 WINTER HOLIDAY PROGRAM (Tentative)
12 13 18] O 15Egn.ae 12/16 NOON DISMISSAL (S/B)
19 20 21 22 23 - 12/19 12/30 | Winter Recess (No School)
O 26 27 28 29 30 12 B
JANUARY 2 4\ 3 4| 5 6 1/2[School Holiday |
9 10 1 12 1/3 Teacher Work Day |
O 16 17 18| 19 20 /4 ‘Students Return to School
23 24 25 26| 27 1/13 Mid-Trimester/Early Release/Teacher PD n
30 31 19 1/16 Martin Luther King Jr. Haliday (No School)
FEBRUARY 1 2| 3
6 7 8 9 10
13 14 15 16 17 |
O 2 21 2 23 24 2/20-2/24 Mid-Winter Recess (No School) -
27 28 15 '
MARCH 1 2 3/3 End of 2nd Trimester/Early Release ( I)
v | 7 8 9 10 3/6 Staff Professional Dev. Day (No Classes)
13 14 15 16 17
20 21 22 23 24
27 28 29 30 31 22
APRIL _ 4/6 OPEN HOUSE (6pm)
3 4 5 © R 4/7 Early Release (5/8)
Iid :Zl E 13 14 4/10-4/14 Spring Recess (No School) _
17 18 19 o 4/21 Mid-Trimester/Early Release/Teacher PD (1)
24 25 26 27 28 15 ]
MAY 1 2 3 a 5 5/2-5/4 State Testing Grades 3-8
8 9 10 11 12 5/9-5/11 State Testing Grades 3-8
15| 16 17, 18 19
22 23 24 25 26 ] _
Q 29 30 31/ 22 5/29 Memorial Day Holiday (No School)
JUNE | | 1 2 6/3 GRADUATION
5 6 71 © shoas 6/9 LAST DAY OF SCHOOL/NOON DISMISSAL(S/B)
A 12 13 14 i5 16/ 6/ 12 Teacher Work Day {No Classes) OR * School Closure Makeup Day
19 20 21 22 23 7 6/13-6/14 Schaol Closure Makeup Day if needed
No School _ Total 180 Student Days _
_|Legal Holiday (no classes) Total 186 Certificated Teacher Work Days |
Teacher Work Day (no classes) 3 Staff Professional Development Days

Staff Development Day (no classes)
Early Release, 1:30 pm dismissal
Noon Dismissal

“ School-Wide Event

State Testing (CAASPP/CAST)

Parent/Teacher Conferences, Noon dismissal

j3 Teacher Work Days
|11 Minimum Days

*2 parent/tea_cher conferences days
* 5 individual days (i)
* 4 site/building days (S/B)

[ | School Closure Makeup Day(s) |

G:\Calendars\ Annual School Calendars\2022-23 Approved Annual Calendar225






